HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE: WEDNESDAY, JULY 24, 2013
TIME: 5:30 PM
PLACE: PHARR CITY HALL

2" FLOOR, CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS
118 SOUTH CAGE BOULEVARD
PHARR, TEXAS 78577

PRESIDING: DENNIS BURLESON, CHAIRMAN

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP

1. LalJoya Relief Route Alignment Update.
Discussion regarding procurement of Depository Services.
3. Discussion regarding Matters related to 2013 Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue Bonds and Resolution:

N

a. Selection of Trustee
Selection of Underwriting Syndicate
Preliminary Official Statement

Financing Parameters / Pricing Committee
Bond Documents (Resolution, Trust Indenture (Master & Supplemental), Bond Purchase Agreement,

Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement)
4. Presentation of Program Management Consultant’s Value Engineering Study Recommendations for State
Highway 365.

®oo o

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING
PUBLIC COMMENT

1. REPORTS

A. Update on SH 365 Project — Louis Jones, Program Manager

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is
desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. The Governing
Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an
Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Meeting Act.)

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held June 19, 2013.
B. Approval of Project Expense Report for the period from June 12, 2013 to July 15, 2013.
C. Approval of Financial Report for May 2013.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2013-21 — Approval of Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 of Professional Service
Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering for Continued Program Management for State Highway 365 and
the International Border Trade Corridor.

B. Resolution 2013 -22 — Approval of a Consulting Service Agreement with Jerry Dale to serve as a Part-time
Chief Financial Officer for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

A. Update on the Texas 83" Legislative Session
B. Selection of date for HCRMA Board of Directors Retreat



5. TABLED ITEMS

A

None

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL

MATTERS)

A. Consultation with Board Attorney and Financial Advisor on legal issues pertaining to financial options,
including current obligations (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Agreement with the City of
Mission for Advance Project Development of SH 365 (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Transportation Project and Pledge
Agreement (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the sale of Hidalgo Count Regional Mobility
Authority Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue Bonds (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization
No. 6 of Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

F. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Supplemental No. 1 to Professional Service
Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

G. Annual performance evaluation of Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director (Section 551.074 T.G.C.).

H. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to a Consulting Service Agreement with Jerry

Dale for a Part-time Chief Financial Officer (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY

Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public
forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be
allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to
do so, prior to the open comment period. The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to
address issues or topics that are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part
of the posted agenda for the meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No
action or discussion shall be taken on issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting.
Members of the public may be recognized on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items
are considered, and the same time limitations (3 minutes) applies.”

CERTIFICATION

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that | posted a true and correct copy of said notice on
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo
County Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the
general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the ﬁday of July, 2013 at 12:00 pm and will remain so
posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter
551 of the Texas Government Code.

Flor E. Koll
Program Administrator

Note: If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Flor E. Koll at
956-402-4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting.


http://www.hcrma.net/

Workshop

ltem 1



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 7/17/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 7/24/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: WORKSHOP — LA JOYA RELIEF ROUTE ALIGNMENT UPDATE

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Presentation by the Texas Department of Transportation on the schematic alignment for the La
Joya Relief Route.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Presentation Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved X _None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



Workshop

ltem 2



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 7/17/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 7/24/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

2. Agenda Item: WORKSHOP — DISCUSSION REGARDING PROCUREMENT OF DEPOSITORY
SERVICES

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Discussion regarding procurement of depository services in anticipation of the sale of Vehicle
Registration Fee Bonds and retiring the line of credit with First National Bank.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes ___ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Disscussion Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved X _None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



Workshop

ltem 3



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 7/17/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 7/24/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

3. Agenda Item: WORKSHOP — DISCUSSION REGARDING MATTERS RELATED TO THE 2013
VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEE REVENUE BOND AND RESOLUTION: SELECTION OF
TRUSTEE, SELECTION OF UNDERWRITING SYNDICATE, PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL
STATEMENT, FINANCING PARAMETERS/PRICING COMMITTEE AND BOND DOCUMENTS

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Presentation by First Southwest on matters related to the 2013 Vehicle Registration Fee
Revenue Bond and Resolution, which includes the selection of trustee, selection of underwriting
syndicate, preliminary official statement, financing parameters/pricing committee and bond
documents.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Discussion Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved X _None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



INDENTURE OF TRUST

By and Between

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY,
the Authority

as Trustee

DATED AS OF AUGUST 1, 2013

SECURING

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
SENIOR LIEN VEHICLE REGISTRATION REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS
AS MAY BE ISSUED FROM TIME TO TIME

#3949846.5



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
RECITAIS. ...t bbbttt bbb 1
ARTICLE |
DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION
Section 1.01 DETINITIONS. ... et b e nneees 3
Section 1.02  Recitals, Table of Contents, Titles and Headings.........ccccccevvevevivenesiesvese e 7
Section 1.03 LT 0] =] ¢ [0 o FO TSR URPRPRORN 8

ARTICLE II

GRANTING CLAUSES

ARTICLE Il

AUTHORIZATION OF BONDS AND RELATED GENERAL TERMS AND PROVISIONS;
ADDITIONAL PARITY BONDS AND INFERIOR LIEN BONDS

Section 3.01 AULhOriZation OF BONGS........cocuviiiiiiiiic et 11

Section 3.02  Additional Senior Lien Parity BONAS..........cccoveiviieieeiise e 11

Section 3.03  ComMPIEtioN BONGS .......ccveiuiiiiiiieiieie e 12

Section 3.04 [a L E=T g o] g IRT=T a1 = o] o LS 13

Section 3.05 D 1=Tod =1 L[] 13
ARTICLE IV

FUNDS AND INVESTMENTS

Section 4.01 Creation Of FUNGS.........oiieie e 14
Section 4.02  Pledged Revenue Fund and FIow of FUNAS ...........cccooveiiiiiiieic e 14
Section 4.03  Senior Lien Debt Service FUN...........ccooiiiiiiiiiiie e 15
Section 4.04  Senior Lien Debt Service ReServe FUN.........cccccveveiieiiieie i 16
Section 4.05 RedemMpPLion FUN.........ooiiiiee e 17
Section 4.06  Administration Fund and Project FUN..........cccccoveiiiieienie e 17
Section 4.07 REDALE FUNG ...t 17
Section 4.08 INVESTMENLS; EAININGS.....cveiiieiecie st 18
_I_

#3949846.5



Section 5.01
Section 5.02
Section 5.03
Section 5.04
Section 5.05
Section 5.06

Section 6.01
Section 6.02
Section 6.03
Section 6.04
Section 6.05
Section 6.06
Section 6.07
Section 6.08
Section 6.09
Section 6.10
Section 6.11
Section 6.12
Section 6.13

Section 7.01
Section 7.02

Section 8.01
Section 8.02
Section 8.03
Section 8.04
Section 8.05
Section 8.06
Section 8.07

#3949846.5

ARTICLE V

COVENANTS OF THE AUTHORITY

Payment of Bonds and Performance of Obligations...........c.ccceeveveviievveiesnennns 20

Recordation and Execution of Security INStruments ............ccocveveiienenieinennns 20

Title; Encumbrances of Pledged REVENUES............cccveverieiviie e 20

Pledged Revenues NOot ENCUMDEred.........cccoiieiiiiiiieicceseere e 20

Collection of Pledged VEhICIe FEES......c.ccoveiiiieiieeciese e 20

Amendment OF AQIrEEMENT........cccui i 21
ARTICLE VI

DEFAULT AND REMEDIES

Events of Default ... 22
INOTICES ...ttt bbb bbbttt ettt bbb 22
NOtICE OF DefaUlL... ..o 22
Remedies iN GENEIAl ..o 22
APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVEIS ... e 23
Trustee May Act Without Possession of Bonds ...........cccevvveveveeneseseene s 23
Trustee as AttOrNeY iN FACT..........coo i s 23
Remedies NOt EXCIUSIVE .....c..couiiiiiiiiicieee e 23
LIMiItation 0N SUIES......oiueeieiiieciesiee e e 23
Right of Owners of the Bonds to Direct Proceedings.........cccccevvevevivereeresieennnns 24
Restoration of Rights and REMEdIES...........covieiiiiiiieieee e 24
Waiver of Stay or EXteNSION LAWS .......cceveeiieiesieseese e 24
Delay or OmisSion NOt WAIVET.........cceeiiiieiieiienie e 25
ARTICLE VII
DISCHARGE
Discharge DY PAYMENT ..........ooiiiiiie e 26
DiScharge DY DEPOSIT.......cecveiieieeiecie et 26
ARTICLE VI
THE TRUSTEE
ACCEPLANCE OF TTUSTS...cvreieiiiecie e 28
REHANCE DY TIUSLEE. ... ettt 31
Certificate of the Authority as Proof...........cccoceviieiiiiiiicc e 31
Trustee May OWN BONGS ......ccviiiiieiiiiesiesieee e 31
Compensation OF TIUSTEE ......cveieeieeie e 31
REMOVAl OF TTUSTEE .....eiitieiiceeee et 31
ReSIGNAtION OF TIUSLEE ....eeveiieciiece et 32
ii-



Section 8.08
Section 8.09
Section 8.10
Section 8.11

Section 9.01

Section 9.02

Section 9.03

Section 10.01

Section 11.01
Section 11.02
Section 11.03
Section 11.04
Section 11.05
Section 11.06
Section 11.07
Section 11.08

#3949846.5

Appointment Of SUCCESSOT TTUSTEE .......ccuevieriieieriieree e
POWErS OF SUCCESSOI TTUSTEE ...vvevieeieiieeieeiesieese ettt ste et ee e e e
Merger, Conversion or Consolidation Of TruStee .........ccccvvveieriiiienii e
FUNAS TFANSTEN ...ttt nreenae s

ARTICLE IX

MODIFICATION OF INDENTURE

Supplemental Indentures Not Requiring Consent of Owners

OF the BONAS ... et
Supplemental Indentures Requiring Consent of Owners of the

BONUS ... bbbt nee e
(00 4 1S1=] | O U RPR P R PR PR

ARTICLE X
DEFEASANCE
DETRASANCE ...ttt bbb bbb
ARTICLE XI
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Proof of Execution of Writings and Ownership
Benefits Of INAENTUIE..........covi i

(€101 =T a1 T T S
SEVEIADTIILY ...t
SUCCESSOIS AN ASSIGNS....eevieiieiieeieeseesteesteeee s e ste e e esteeeesraesreeseesseesaeesaeaneesees
Execution in Several COUNTEIPartS.........cocveiereeiiniierieriesie e



INDENTURE OF TRUST

THIS INDENTURE OF TRUST, dated as of the 1st day of August, 2013, (the
“Indenture”), is made by and between HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY, a body politic and corporate and political subdivision of the State of Texas
organized under Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code (the *“Authority”), and
[ ], a national banking corporation (together with any successor trustee
hereunder, the “Trustee™).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, on April 21, 2005, the Hidalgo County, Texas (the “County”) petitioned the
Texas Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) for authorization to form the Authority
pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Transportation Code; and

WHEREAS, the Commission authorized the creation of the Authority on November 17,
2005; and

WHEREAS, the Authority now operates pursuant to, among other statutory provisions,
Chapters 370 and 502, Texas Transportation Code, and the corresponding Commission
regulations, policies and procedures, as amended from time to time (collectively, the
“Authorizing Law”); and

WHEREAS, the County is authorized by Section 502.402, Texas Transportation Code, to
adopt an order authorizing the adoption and implementation of an Optional Vehicle Registration
Fee in the amount of $10.00 effective January 1, 2008 (the “Vehicle Registration Fees”); and

WHEREAS, the Authorizing Law requires that the County remit the revenue from the
Vehicle Registration Fees to the Authority to fund long-term transportation projects in the
County (the “Projects”); and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that such Projects will benefit the County and its
residents through improved mobility, increased safety, enhanced economic development, and
expansion of its tax base resulting in increased revenues to the County and the provision of
services to residents; and

WHEREAS, the County has adopted and the Authority has adopted that certain
Transportation Project and Pledge Agreement by and between the County and the Authority,
dated as of July 24, 2013, as amended (the “Agreement”), which pledges the Vehicle
Registration Fees toward payment of the Bonds issued for the Projects; and

WHEREAS, Section 502.402, Texas Transportation Code, as amended, authorizes the
County to remit the Vehicle Registration Fees to the Authority, and pursuant to the Agreement
the Authority has agreed to use such Vehicle Registration Fees to first be used to pay the
principal of, interest on and redemption requirements of the Bonds, the charges and expenses of
paying agents, registrars and trustees utilized in connection with the issuance of the Bonds, and

#3949846.5



all amounts required to establish and maintain the funds to be established under this Indenture
and the Bond Resolutions (as herein defined); and

WHEREAS, the Authority has authorized financing through a line of credit with First
National Bank in the aggregate principal amount not to exceed $15,000,000 secured by Vehicle
Registration Fees (the “Line of Credit”).

WHEREAS, the Authority intends to issue Bonds with a maximum repayment term of no
more than 40 years in one or more lawful forms to refund, defease and cancel the Line of Credit
and obtain financing necessary to develop the Projects;

WHEREAS, in order to further secure the Bonds, the Authority has determined to enter
into this Indenture with the Trustee for the purpose of assigning and pledging to the Trustee the
Pledged Vehicle Fees (as herein defined), and establishing the Pledged Revenue Fund, the Senior
Lien Debt Service Fund and the Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund pursuant hereto, thereby
constituting the Pledged Revenues (as herein defined) to be held by the Trustee to secure the
payment of principal of and interest on all the Bonds from time to time issued under this
Indenture and Bond Resolutions.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, the acceptance by the Trustee of
the trusts hereby created, the purchase and acceptance of the Bonds by the Owners thereof, and
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the Authority and the Trustee do hereby mutually covenant and agree, for the
equal and proportionate benefit of the respective Owners from time to time of the Bonds, as
follows:

[END OF RECITALS]

#3049846.5 -2-



ARTICLE |

DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

Section 1.01  Definitions. Unless otherwise expressly provided or unless the context
clearly requires otherwise, the following terms shall have the respective meanings specified
below for all purposes of this Indenture:

“Act” shall mean Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended and Chapter
1207, Texas Government Code, as amended.

“Additional Senior Lien Parity Bonds” shall mean the additional parity Senior Lien
Bonds permitted to be issued by the Authority pursuant to Section 3.02A of this Indenture.

“Administration Fund” shall mean the Authority’s Administration Fund so designated
and created pursuant to Article IV of this Indenture.

“Agreement” shall mean that certain Transportation Project and Pledge Agreement by
and between the County and the Authority, dated as of [July 24, 2013], as amended.

“Annual Debt Service” means for any annual period (any fiscal year or any other twelve
(12) consecutive calendar month period), an amount equal to the sum of (i) all interest on the
Senior Lien Bonds, which is due during such period, plus (ii) that portion of the Principal
Installment or Installments of the Senior Lien Bonds, which is due during such period, as limited
and calculated in the following manner:

@ Except as modified below, (i) for any twelve (12) consecutive calendar
month period other than the calendar year, whether or not such period constitutes the
Authority’s current fiscal year or any future Authority fiscal year, the aggregate amount
of interest on and Principal Installment of the Senior Lien Bonds, which was paid or
mandatorily redeemed or is scheduled to accrue and be paid or mandatorily redeemed
during such twelve (12) consecutive month period; and (ii) for any fiscal year while the
Authority’s fiscal year is the same as the calendar year, the aggregate amount of interest
on and Principal Installment of the Senior Lien Bonds, which was paid or mandatorily
redeemed or is scheduled to accrue and be paid or mandatorily redeemed after January 1
of such fiscal year and on or before the next following January 1; and

(b) As to any annual period prior to the date of any calculation, such
requirements shall be calculated solely on the basis of Senior Lien Bonds, which were
Outstanding as of the first (1st) day of such period; and as to any future year such
requirements shall be calculated solely on the basis of Senior Lien Bonds, Outstanding as
of the date of calculation; and

(e) Notwithstanding the foregoing, all (i) amounts which are deposited to the
credit of the Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund, from original proceeds from the
sale of any Senior Lien Bonds, and (ii) amounts which have been (i) and (iii) only include
received monies realized as interest and investment earnings on amounts on deposit in the
Senior Lien Debt Service (other than those amounts which are to be deposited into the

#3049846.5 -3-



Rebate Fund pursuant to Section 4.07 of this Indenture) and which are used or scheduled
to be used to pay interest on or Principal Installments of Senior Lien Bonds or Junior
Lien Bonds, as the case may be, during any annual period, shall be deemed to reduce
Annual Debt Service for any such annual period to the extent of such interest and
investment earnings; and the amount of such deposits shall be excluded from and shall
not constitute Annual Debt Service for any such annual period.

“Authority” shall mean the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, or its legal
SUCCessors.

[“Authority Budget Amount” shall mean an amount not to exceed 0.1% (one tenth of one
percent) of the Outstanding Senior Lien Bonds.]

“Authorized Representative” shall mean the Chairman or the Vice Chairman of the
Authority designated to perform a specified act, to sign a specified document or to act generally
on behalf of the Authority by a written instrument furnished to the Trustee.

“Average Annual Debt Service” shall mean the total Annual Debt Service (as of the date
of the calculation) divided by the remaining number of years until the final maturity of the Senior
Lien Bonds. The Average Annual Debt Service calculated under this Indenture shall remain in
effect until the next date when such calculation is required under this Indenture. For the
purposes of calculating the Average Annual Debt Service, any fractional year shall be included
in the calculation as a full year.

“Board” shall mean the Board of Directors of the Authority.

“Bond Counsel” shall mean Bracewell & Giuliani LLP. or such other nationally
recognized bond counsel firm engaged by the Authority.

“Bonds” shall mean the Senior Lien Bonds issued by the Authority pursuant to this
Indenture and the Bond Resolutions.

“Bond Resolutions” shall mean the resolutions from time to time adopted by the
Authority authorizing the Senior Lien Bond Resolutions.

“Business Day” shall mean any day which is not a Saturday, Sunday, a day on which
banking institutions in the city where the corporate trust office of the Trustee or the Paying
Agent/Registrar is located, which is initially Houston, Texas, are authorized by law or executive
order to close, or a legal holiday.

“Code” shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

“Construction Period” means the period commencing on the date construction begins and
ending on the date construction is completed.

“Costs of Issuance” shall mean all costs to the extent incurred in connection with, and
allocable to, the issuance of an issue of Bonds within the meaning of Section 147(g) of the Code.

#3049846.5 -4-



“Debt Service” shall mean the Principal Installments and interest on the Senior Lien
Bonds.

“Eligible Investments” shall mean any investments which the Authority is permitted to
make under the laws of the State of Texas, including the Public Funds Investment Act,
Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code, as amended.

“Event of Default” shall mean any Event of Default described in Section 6.01 of this
Indenture.

“Exempt Securities” means bonds or other evidences of obligations, the interest on which
is exempt from federal income taxation under Section 103(a) of the Code.

“Fair Market Value” shall mean as of any particular time:

@ as to Eligible Investments the bid and asked prices of which are published
on a regular basis in a financial journal or publication of general circulation in the United
States of America, the bid price for such Eligible Investments so published on or most
recently prior to the date of valuation by the Trustee, or

(b) as to Eligible Investments the bid and asked prices of which are not
published on a regular basis in a financial journal or publication of general circulation in
the United States of America, the average bid price on such Eligible Investments at the
date of valuation by the Trustee, as reported to the Trustee by any two nationally
recognized dealers (in the opinion of the Trustee) in such Eligible Investments.

“Fund” shall mean any one or more, as the case may be, of the separate special funds
created and established or required to be maintained pursuant to this Indenture.

“Interest Payment Date”, when used in connection with any Bond, shall mean [March 1
and September 1], commencing on such [March 1 or September 1] as shall be set forth in the
Bond Resolution for such Bonds.

“Inferior Lien Bonds” shall mean any obligations described in Section 3.08 of this
Indenture.

“Mandatory Redemption Installment” shall mean, as of any particular date of calculation
and with respect to any Series of Bonds, the amount of money to be applied to the mandatory
redemption (including any mandatory redemption premium, if any) of Bonds in any fiscal year
prior to maturity pursuant to this Indenture or any Bond Resolution, as such Mandatory
Redemption Installment shall have been previously reduced by the principal amount of any
Bonds of such Series of the maturity with respect to which such Mandatory Redemption
Installment is payable which are purchased or redeemed by the Trustee in accordance with the
provisions of this Indenture or of any Bond Resolution, other than a Mandatory Redemption
Installment redemption or purchase.

“Maximum Annual Debt Service” shall mean, as of the calculation date, the greatest
amount of the Annual Debt Service calculated for any future fiscal year.

#3049846.5 -5-



[“Net Pledged Revenues” shall mean, as of any date of calculation during a given fiscal
year of the Authority, the amount of Pledged Revenues less the Authority Budget Amount.]

“Qutstanding” when used with reference to Bonds, shall mean, as of a particular date, all
Bonds theretofore and thereupon delivered except: (a) any Bond canceled by or on behalf of the
Authority at or before said date, (b) any Bond defeased or no longer considered Outstanding
pursuant to the provisions of the Bond Resolution or otherwise defeased as permitted by
applicable law, and (c) any such Bond in lieu of or in substitution for which another Bond shall
have been delivered pursuant to the Bond Resolution.

“Owner” or “Registered Owner”, when used with respect to any Bond shall mean the
person or entity in whose name such Bond is registered in the Register. Any reference to a
particular percentage or proportion of the Owners shall mean the Owners at a particular time of
the specified percentage or proportion in aggregate principal amount of all Bonds then
Outstanding under the Bond Resolution.

“Paying Agent/Registrar” shall mean the bank or trust company so designated in the
Bond Resolutions.

“Pledged Revenue Fund” shall mean the fund so designated and created pursuant to
Article IV of this Indenture.

“Pledged Revenues” shall have the meaning assigned to that term in Article Il of this
Indenture.

“Pledged Vehicle Fees” shall mean the Vehicle Registration Fees derived from the
imposition of the additional vehicle registration fee pursuant to the Act and payable to the
Authority by the County pursuant to the Agreement.

“Principal Installment Payment Date,” when used in connection with any Bond, shall
mean [September 1] of each year in which principal is scheduled to be paid [,except as may be
adjusted by a Bond Resolution].

“Principal Installment” means, as of any particular date of computation and with respect
to Bonds of a particular Series, an amount of money equal to the aggregate of (a) the principal
amount of Outstanding Bonds of said Series which mature on a single future date, reduced by the
aggregate principal amount of such Outstanding Bonds of such Series which would at or before
said future date be retired as a result of Mandatory Redemption Installments applied in
accordance with this Indenture plus (b) the amount of any Mandatory Redemption Installment
payable on said future date for the retirement of any Outstanding Bonds of said Series.

“Project Fund” means the Authority’s Project Fund so designated and created pursuant to
Acrticle 1V of this Indenture.

“Register” or “Bond Register” shall mean the books of registration kept by the Paying

Agent/Registrar in which are maintained the names and addresses of, and the principal amounts
of the Bonds registered to, each Owner.

#3049846.5 -6-



“Regulations” shall mean the applicable proposed, temporary or final Treasury
Regulations promulgated under the Code or, to the extent applicable to the Code, under the
Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as such regulations may be amended or supplemented from time
to time.

“Reserve Fund Surety Policy” shall mean an insurance policy or other credit agreement,
as such term is defined by Section 1371.001, Texas Government Code, in a principal amount
equal to the portion of the Reserve Requirement to be satisfied and issued by a financial
institution or insurance company with a rating, at the time of issuance of the Senior Lien Bonds,
and deposit into the Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund, for its long term unsecured debt or
claims paying ability in the highest letter category by at least one major municipal securities
evaluation sources.

“Reserve Requirement” shall be computed upon the issuance of any Series of Bonds and
shall be the lesser of: (i) 1.25 times the Average Annual Debt Service of the Senior Lien Bonds,
or (ii) the Maximum Annual Debt Service, provided that the issuance of any Series of Senior
Lien Bonds shall not cause the Reserve Requirement to increase by more than 10% of the initial
principal amount of such issue of Senior Lien Bonds (or sale proceeds in the event that the
amount of original issue discount exceeds two percent multiplied by the stated redemption price
at maturity of such issue of Bonds), all as set forth in Section 1.148-2(f)(2)(ii) of the Regulations.

“Senior Lien Bonds” shall mean one or more series of senior lien bonds issued by the
Authority pursuant to this Indenture and the Senior Lien Bond Resolutions.

“Senior Lien Bond Resolutions” shall mean the resolutions from time to time adopted by
the Authority authorizing the Senior Lien Bonds.

“Senior Lien Debt Service Fund” shall mean the fund and accounts so designated and
created pursuant to Article 1V of this Indenture.

“Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund” shall mean the fund and accounts so
designated and created pursuant to Article 1V of this Indenture.

“Senior Lien Parity Bonds” shall mean the Senior Lien Bonds and each series of
Additional Senior Lien Parity Bonds from time to time hereafter issued, but only to the extent
such bonds remain Outstanding.

“Series” shall mean all of the Bonds authenticated and delivered pursuant to this
Indenture or any Bond Resolution authorizing the issuance of such Bonds as a separate series of
Bonds or any Bonds thereafter authenticated and delivered in lieu of or in substitution for such
Bonds.

“State” or “State of Texas” shall mean the State of Texas.

“Trustee” shall mean [ ], and its successors in that capacity.

Section 1.02 Recitals, Table of Contents, Titles and Headings. The terms and phrases
used in the recitals of this Indenture have been included for convenience of reference only and

#3049846.5 -7-



the meaning, construction and interpretation of such words and phrases for purposes of this
Indenture shall be determined solely by reference to Section 1.01 hereof. The table of contents,
titles and headings of the articles and sections of this Indenture have been inserted for
convenience of reference only and are not to be considered a part hereof and shall not in any way
modify or restrict any of the terms or provisions hereof and shall never be considered or given
any effect in construing this Indenture or any provision hereof or in ascertaining intent, if any
question of intent should arise.

Section 1.03 Interpretation. Unless the context requires otherwise, words of the
masculine gender shall be construed to include correlative words of the feminine and neuter
genders and vice versa, and words of the singular number shall be construed to include
correlative words of the plural number and vice versa. This Indenture and all the terms and
provisions hereof shall be liberally construed to effectuate the purposes set forth herein and to
sustain the validity of this Indenture and the Bonds.

[END OF ARTICLE I]

#3049846.5 -8-



ARTICLE Il

GRANTING CLAUSES

In order to secure the payment of the principal of, redemption premium, if any, and
interest on all Senior Lien Bonds as the same are issued and become due and payable, whether at
maturity or by prior redemption, and the performance and observance of all of the covenants and
conditions herein contained, and in consideration of the premises, the acceptance by the Trustee
of the trusts hereby created, the purchase and acceptance of the Senior Lien Bonds by the
Owners thereof, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
are hereby acknowledged, the Authority does hereby GRANT, BARGAIN, CONVEY, ASSIGN
and PLEDGE to the Trustee and its successors in trust hereunder, subject to the provisions of this
Indenture, all of the Authority’s right, title and interest in and to the following described
properties and interests, direct or indirect, whether now owned or hereafter acquired
(collectively, the “Pledged Revenues”):

@ The Vehicle Registration Fees under the Agreement.

(b) All moneys deposited or required to be deposited in the Pledged Revenue Fund,
the Senior Lien Debt Service Fund and the Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund with respect
to the Senior Lien Bonds, and the Redemption Fund held by the Trustee pursuant to the
provisions of this Indenture and all interest earnings and investment income therefrom.

(© Any and all property of every kind and nature (including without limitation, cash,
obligations or securities) which may from time to time hereafter be conveyed, assigned,
hypothecated, endorsed, pledged, mortgaged, granted, or delivered to or deposited with, the
Trustee as additional security hereunder by the Authority, or anyone on behalf of the Authority,
or which pursuant to any of the provisions hereof may come into the possession or control of the
Trustee as security hereunder, or of a receiver lawfully appointed hereunder, all of which
property the Trustee is authorized to receive, hold and apply according to the terms hereof.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD all the same, with all rights and privileges appurtenant
thereto, unto the Trustee and its successors in trust forever.

IN TRUST, NEVERTHELESS, upon the terms and trusts herein set forth, for the equal
and proportionate benefit and security of the Owners from time to time of the Senior Lien Bonds
secured and to be secured hereunder, or any of them, without preference, priority or distinction
as to lien or otherwise of any Senior Lien Bond over any other Senior Lien Bonds, except as
otherwise expressly provided in this Indenture.

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that if the Authority, its successors or assigns, shall well and
truly pay, or cause to be paid, the principal of the Senior Lien Bonds and the interest and
redemption premium, if any, due or to become due thereon, at the times and in the manner
provided in the Senior Lien Bonds , and in the Bond Resolutions according to the true intent and
meaning thereof, and shall cause the payments to be made into the Funds maintained hereunder
in the amounts required by this Indenture and the Bond Resolutions, or shall provide, as
permitted hereby, for the payment thereof by depositing with the Trustee or Paying

#3049846.5 -O-



Agent/Registrar the entire amount due or to become due thereon, or an amount sufficient to
provide for the payment thereof, and shall pay or cause to be paid to the Trustee all sums of
money due or to become due to it in accordance with the terms and provisions hereof, then this

Indenture and the rights and liens hereby granted shall cease, terminate and be void; otherwise
this Indenture is to be and shall remain in full force and effect.

[END OF ARTICLE I1]

#3049846.5 -10-



ARTICLE Il

AUTHORIZATION OF BONDS AND RELATED GENERAL TERMS AND
PROVISIONS; ADDITIONAL PARITY BONDS AND INFERIOR LIEN BONDS

Section 3.01  Authorization of Bonds. (a) The Bonds may be authorized from time to
time by the Authority pursuant to Bond Resolutions duly adopted by the Board, which Bond
Resolutions shall specify the dates, denominations, principal amounts, interest rates, maturities,
redemption provisions, forms of bonds, manner of payment, provision for execution and
authentication, application of proceeds and all other terms and provisions of the Bonds not
otherwise provided herein.

(b) At or prior to the issuance of each series of Bonds pursuant to any Bond
Resolution, the Authority shall provide to the Trustee the following:

M a certified copy of the Bond Resolution;

(i) the approving opinion of the Authority’s Bond Counsel with respect to
such Series of Bonds to the effect (i) that the Bonds are valid and binding obligations of
the Authority except to the extent that their enforceability may be limited by applicable
provisions of the federal bankruptcy laws and any other similar laws affecting the rights
of creditors of political subdivisions generally, and except that such enforceability is
subject to general principles of equity and the exercise of judicial discretion (regardless
of whether such enforceability is considered in a proceeding in law or at equity), and
(i) that the Bonds are issued pursuant to the terms of this Indenture;

(iii)  if such Series of Bonds are being issued to refund any previously issued
Bonds, the identity, redemption date and redemption price of the Bonds to be refunded;

(iv)  adebt service schedule with regard to such Series of Bonds and all Bonds
that will then be Outstanding after the issuance of such Series of Bonds and refunding of
any Bonds being refunded thereby; and

(v) the amount of the Reserve Requirement relating to the Senior Lien Bonds
as such amount may have been modified based upon the issuance of such Series of
Bonds.

Section 3.02  Additional Senior Lien Parity Bonds. The Authority reserves the right
to issue, for any lawful purpose (including the refunding of any previously issued Senior Lien
Parity Bonds), one or more series of Additional Senior Lien Parity Bonds payable from and
secured by a lien on the Pledged Revenues, on a parity with the Senior Lien Bonds, and any
previously issued Additional Senior Lien Parity Bonds; provided, however, that no Additional
Senior Lien Parity Bonds may be issued unless:

@ The Additional Senior Lien Parity Bonds mature on, and interest is payable on,
the Principal Installment Payment Dates and Interest Payment Dates, respectively;

#3049846.5 -11-



(b) There shall be on deposit in the Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund, after the
issuance of the Additional Senior Lien Parity Bonds, an amount equal to the Reserve
Requirement on all Senior Lien Bonds that will be Outstanding after the issuance of such
Additional Senior Lien Parity Bonds;

(c) The Authority certifies that it is not in material default with the terms of the
Indenture, any Bond Resolution, or the Agreement; and

(d) The Authority has received a certificate of its financial advisor or accountant
meeting the requirements set forth below which provides that Vehicle Registration Fees over the
preceding fiscal year or for a consecutive 12-month period out the 15-month period immediately
preceding the month in which the Bond Resolutions authorizing Additional Senior Lien Parity
Bonds is adopted, were at least 150 percent of the Maximum Annual Debt Service, taking into
account the outstanding Senior Lien Bonds and the Additional Senior Lien Parity Bonds to be
issued, provided however, such requirement shall not apply to the issuance of any Series of
Additional Senior Lien Parity Bonds for refunding purposes so long as the result of the refunding
does not increase Annual Debt Service requirements on the Senior Lien Bonds in any year.

Section 3.03  Completion Bonds. The provisions of Section 3.2 above shall not apply
to the issuance of Completion Bonds issued as described in this section. The Authority reserves
the right to issue one or more Series of: Senior Lien Bonds to pay the cost of completing any
Project (as defined in this Section below) for which Senior Lien Bonds have previously been
issued.

Prior to the issuance of any series of Completion Bonds the Authority must provide, the
following documents:

(@) acertificate of the consulting engineer engaged by the Authority to design
the Project for which the Completion Bonds are to be issued stating that such Project has
not materially changed in scope since the issuance of the most recent series of Bonds for
such purpose (except as permitted in the applicable Bond Resolution authorizing such
Bonds) and setting forth the aggregate cost of the Project which, in the opinion of such
consulting engineer, has been or will be incurred; and

(b) a certificate of the Authority (i) stating that all amounts allocated to pay
costs of the Project from the proceeds of the most recent series of Bonds issued in
connection with the Project for which the Completion Bonds are being issued were used
or are still available to be used to pay costs of such Project; (ii) containing a calculation
of the amount by which the aggregate cost of that Project (furnished in the consulting
engineer’s certificate described above) exceeds the sum of the costs of the Project paid
to such date plus the moneys available at such date within any construction fund
established therefor or other like account applicable to the Project plus any other moneys
which the Authority has determined are available to pay such costs in any other fund,;
and (iii) certifying that, in the opinion of the Authority, the issuance of the Completion
Bonds is necessary to provide funds for the completion of the Project.

#3049846.5 -12-



For purposes of this Section, the term “Project” shall mean any Project defined in a Bond
Resolution authorizing the issuance of Senior Lien Bonds for the purpose of financing such
project. Any such Supplemental Resolution may contain such further provisions as the Authority
shall deem appropriate with regard to the use, completion, modification or abandonment of such
Project.

Section 3.04  Inferior Lien Bonds. The Authority reserves the right to issue, for any
lawful purpose, bonds, notes or other obligations secured in whole or in part by liens on all or
part of the Pledged Revenues that are inferior and subordinate to the lien on Pledged Revenues
securing payment of the Senior Lien Parity Bonds. Such Inferior Lien Bonds may be further
secured by any other source of payment lawfully available for such purposes. The Authority
reserves the right to establish such other funds and accounts as may be necessary for the issuance
of such Inferior Lien Bonds as provided in the resolutions authorizing such Inferior Lien Bonds.

Section 3.05 Declaration. It is hereby expressly declared that all revenues, receipts,
moneys and other properties hereby pledged are to be dealt with and disposed of under, upon and
subject to the terms, conditions, covenants, agreements, uses and purposes set forth in this
Indenture.

[END OF ARTICLE I11]

#3049846.5 -13-



ARTICLE IV

FUNDS AND INVESTMENTS

Section4.01  Creation of Funds. There are hereby created the following Funds:

(A)  Pledged Revenue Fund;
(B)  Administration Fund;
(C)  Senior Lien Debt Service Fund;

(D)  Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund, inclusive of any accounts created
under the Senior Lien Bond Resolutions;

(E)  Redemption Fund,
(F) Project Fund; and
(G) Rebate Fund.

Each Fund, other than the Administration Fund and the Project Fund, shall be maintained by the
Trustee separate and apart from all other funds of the Authority. The Authority shall maintain its
Administration Fund and Project Fund at a depository of the Authority’s selection and in
accordance with the Bond Resolutions. The Pledged Revenue Fund, the Senior Lien Debt
Service Fund, the Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund, and the Redemption Fund shall
constitute trust funds which shall be held in trust by the Trustee solely for the benefit of the
Owners of the Bonds. The Rebate Fund shall be held by the Trustee free and clear of any lien
created by the Indenture. The Authority reserves the right to establish, pursuant to a resolution,
one or more additional Funds or accounts for such purposes as the Authority may determine
from time to time, including, but not limited to the purposes of providing for the issuance of
Inferior Lien Bonds.

Section 4.02 Pledged Revenue Fund and Flow of Funds.

@ Immediately upon receipt of the Vehicle Registration Fees, the Authority shall
identify, segregate and deposit into the Pledged Revenue Fund all Pledged Vehicle Fees.

(b) Money in the Pledged Revenue Fund shall be applied in the following manner and
order of priority:

(A)  First, to the payment of fees and expenses of the Trustee and Paying
Agent/Registrar;

(B)  [Second, to the Administrative Fund an amount not to exceed the
Authority Budget Amount;]

#3049846.5 -14-



(C)  Third, to the Senior Lien Debt Service Fund, taking into account any
money already on deposit in the Senior Lien Debt Service Fund for the Senior Lien
Bonds, to make the following deposits on or before the fifth Business Day prior to the
first day of each calendar month:

() approximately one-sixth (1/6) of the interest coming due on the
Senior Lien Bonds (or, if the first Interest Payment Date is less than six months
away, the Trustee shall allocate a pro rata amount from the Pledged Revenue
Fund an amount sufficient to total the interest payable on the Senior Lien Bonds
in equal monthly installments) on the next succeeding Interest Payment Date
established for the Senior Lien Bonds;

(i) approximately one-twelfth (1/12) of the principal due on the next
Principal Installment Payment Date that is within 12 months (or, if the first
Principal Installment Payment Date is less than twelve months away, the Trustee
shall allocate a pro rata amount from the Pledged Revenue Fund sufficient to total
the principal payable on the Senior Lien Bonds in equal monthly installments);

(iii)  if a Mandatory Redemption Installment is due on the Senior Lien
Bonds within the next succeeding 12 months, approximately one-twelfth (1/12) of
the Mandatory Redemption Installment falling due on the next succeeding
Sinking Fund Installment payment date; and

(D)  Fourth, to the Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund all amounts
required by this Indenture and the Senior Lien Bond Resolution to attain the Reserve
Requirement with respect to each account created therein;

(E)  FEifth, any funds remaining after the deposits required by Section
4.02(b)(A) through 4.02(b)(E) above, if applicable, have been made or provided for, shall
be deposited in the Project Fund, at the discretion and written direction of the Authority
at any time, for use by the Authority for any lawful purpose.

Section 4.03  Senior Lien Debt Service Fund. Money in the Senior Lien Debt Service
Fund shall be held in trust by the Trustee. Within the Senior Lien Debt Service Fund, one or
more accounts or subaccounts may be created pursuant to the Senior Lien Bond Resolutions for
any Series of Senior Lien Bonds (“Senior Lien Debt Service Accounts” or such term as further
designated in the Senior Lien Bond Resolutions). To the extent applicable, the Authority shall
deposit or cause to be deposited into the Senior Lien Debt Service Fund (i) amounts paid to the
Authority as pre-issuance accrued interest on the Senior Lien Bonds, (ii) Senior Lien Bond
proceeds used to pay capitalized interest on the Senior Lien Bonds, (iii) transfers from the
Pledged Revenue Fund as provided in Section 4.02(b)(C), (iv) transfers from the Senior Lien
Debt Service Reserve Fund as provided in Section 4.04, and, (v)to the extent necessary,
additional Pledged Revenues, in such amounts and at such times, to provide that amounts
necessary to pay interest and Principal Installments due on the Senior Lien Bonds. The Trustee
shall transfer on each Interest Payment Date and each Principal Installment Payment Date to the
Paying Agent/Registrar such amounts in the Senior Lien Debt Service Fund to pay Principal
Installments and interest on the Senior Lien Bonds as the same becomes due. The Trustee shall

#3049846.5 -15-



make all such transfers as directed in writing by the Authority such that the Authority shall be in
compliance with the guidelines of the Depository Trust Company, as amended from time to time.

Section 4.04  Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund. Within the Senior Lien Debt
Service Reserve Fund, one or more accounts or subaccounts may be created pursuant to the
Senior Lien Bond Resolutions for any Series of Bonds (the “Senior Reserve Accounts”). The
Senior Reserve Accounts shall constitute trust funds which shall be held in trust for the Owners
of such Series of Senior Lien Bonds to which they are pledged. The amounts in the Senior
Reserve Accounts (other than the interest income thereon, which shall be transferred either to
(i) the Senior Lien Debt Service Fund or (ii) the Project Fund during the Construction Period)
shall be pledged to the payment of the Series of Senior Lien Bonds to which they are pledged.
The Authority reserves the right to issue Additional Senior Lien Parity Bonds which are not
secured by the Reserve Accounts; provided that the Authority may create a separate account
within the Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund for the benefit of any such Series of Senior
Lien Bonds, the proceeds of which account (other than the interest income thereon, which may
be transferred to the Pledged Revenue Fund) shall be pledged to the payment of such Series.

Money in the Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund shall be held in trust by the
Trustee. The Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund shall initially be funded as provided in the
Senior Lien Bond Resolutions.

(A) I, on any Interest Payment Date or Principal Installment Payment Date,
after transferring funds to the Senior Lien Debt Service Fund as provided in Section 4.02,
any account in the Senior Debt Service Reserve Fund contains amounts less than the
applicable Reserve Requirement, the Trustee shall withdraw from the Pledged Revenue
Fund and deposit on a pro rata basis into each account of the Senior Lien Debt Service
Reserve Fund the amount required to attain the Reserve Requirement. If there are not
sufficient funds in the Pledged Revenue Fund to fund the Reserve Requirement, the
Trustee shall deposit on a pro rata basis into each account of the Senior Lien Debt Service
Reserve Fund all interest and income earned from the investment of amounts credited to
the Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund until the Reserve Requirement is again
attained.

(B)  Solong as the Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund contains amounts at
least equal to the Reserve Requirement, all earnings on the Senior Lien Debt Service
Reserve Fund shall be transferred and deposited, as collected, into the Senior Lien Debt
Service Fund.

(C)  Amounts deposited into the Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund
(i) shall be used to pay interest on or Principal Installments of the Bonds when
insufficient funds are available for such purpose in the Senior Lien Debt Service Fund or
(if) may be applied toward the payment of interest on or Principal Installments of Senior
Lien Bonds in connection with the refunding or redemption of such Senior Lien Bonds.

(b) The Authority expressly reserves the right at any time to satisfy all or part of the
Reserve Requirement by obtaining for the benefit of the Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund
one or more Reserve Fund Surety Policies. In the event the Authority elects to substitute at any

#3049846.5 -16-



time a Reserve Fund Surety Policy for any funded amounts in the Senior Lien Debt Service
Reserve Fund, it may direct the Trustee in writing to apply any bond proceeds thereby released,
to the greatest extent permitted by law, to any purposes for which the Bonds were issued and any
other funds thereby released to any purposes for which such funds may lawfully be used,
including the payment of debt service on the Senior Lien Bonds. The premium for any Reserve
Fund Surety Policy shall be paid from bond proceeds or other funds of the Authority lawfully
available for such purpose. Any Reserve Fund Surety Policy shall be authorized by resolution.
All amounts deposited in or required to be deposited in the Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve
Fund may be used to pay obligations incurred to providers of Reserve Fund Surety Policies,
including amounts advanced thereunder, interest on such advances and related costs and
expenses.

Section4.05  Redemption Fund. Any amounts on deposit in the Redemption Fund
may be transferred to the Rebate Fund upon written direction by the Authority.

Section4.06  Administration Fund and Project Fund. In addition to, and subject to,
the provisions of Section 4.02, there shall be deposited into the Administration Fund and the
Project Fund, at the discretion and written direction of the Authority, any amounts remaining in
the Pledged Revenue Fund. After transfer to the Administration Fund and Project Fund, such
amounts may be used by the Authority for any lawful purpose free from the lien and pledge of
this Indenture, and as further prescribed in the Bond Resolution.

Section 4.07 Rebate Fund.

(A)  Any provision hereof to the contrary notwithstanding, amounts credited to
the Rebate Fund shall be free and clear of any lien created by the Indenture. The Trustee
shall transfer from the Pledged Revenue Fund to the credit of the Rebate Fund each
amount directed in writing by the Authority to be transferred thereto. Amounts on
deposit in the Rebate Fund shall be used solely to make payments to the United States
under Section 148 of the Code and to pay costs related to the calculation of the amount
due.

(B)  Within five days after each transfer of funds to the Rebate Fund necessary
to meet the requirements of the Bond Resolutions or this Section, the Trustee shall
withdraw from the Rebate Fund and pay to the United States the balance of the Rebate
Fund. All payments to the United States pursuant to this Section shall be (i) made by the
Trustee for the account and in the name of the Authority, (ii) paid by check mailed by
registered mail (return receipt requested), addressed to the Internal Revenue Service
Center, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19255 (or such other Service Center as may be
designated by the Internal Revenue Service from time to time), and (iii) accompanied by
the relevant Internal Revenue Service Form 8038-T provided by the Authority.

(C)  The Trustee shall preserve copies (either in original form or by image) of
all statements and forms received from the Authority pursuant to this Indenture and all
records maintained by it of transactions in the Rebate Fund and shall deliver such
materials to the Authority within 60 days following the discharge of the last of the Bonds.

#3049846.5 -17-



(D)  The Trustee may in good faith conclusively rely on the instructions of the
Authority with regard to any actions to be taken by it pursuant to this Section and shall
have no liability for any consequences of any failure of the Authority to supply accurate
or sufficient instructions.

(E) If at any time during the term of this Indenture the Trustee or the
Authority desires to take any action that would otherwise be prohibited by the terms of
this Section, such person will be permitted to take such action only if it shall first obtain
and provide to the other person named herein an opinion of Bond Counsel (acceptable to
both the Trustee and the Authority) to the effect that such action will not adversely affect
the exclusion of interest on the Bonds from gross income of the holders thereof for
federal income tax purposes and shall be in compliance with the laws of the State of
Texas and the terms of this Indenture.

Section 4.08 Investments; Earnings. Monies deposited into the Pledged Revenue
Fund, the Senior Lien Debt Service Fund, and the Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund shall
be invested and reinvested in Eligible Investments as directed in writing to the Trustee by the
Authority; provided that all such Eligible Investments shall be directed by the Authority in such
manner that the money required to be expended from any Fund will be available at the proper
time or times.

(A)  All investments and any profits realized from or interest accruing on such
investments shall belong to the Fund from which the monies for such investments were
taken (except as otherwise expressly provided in this Indenture). All losses on
investments shall be charged against the Fund to which such investments are credited.
The Trustee shall have the right to have sold in the open market a sufficient amount of
any such investments at any time that a Fund does not have sufficient uninvested funds
on hand to meet the obligations payable out of such Fund. The Trustee shall not be liable
or responsible for any loss resulting from any such investment or resulting from the sale
of any such investment as herein authorized.

(B) At the written direction of the Authority, a portion of the investment
income from any Fund may be paid directly to the Rebate Fund, free and clear of the lien
and pledge of this Indenture, for payment to the United States pursuant to Section 4.07 in
order to maintain the tax status of the Bonds.

(C) The Trustee may make any investment through its or an affiliate’s
investment department, and the Trustee or such affiliate may receive compensation in
connection with such investments. As amounts invested are needed for disbursement
from any Funds, the Trustee shall cause a sufficient amount of the investments credited to
that Fund to be redeemed or sold and converted into cash to the credit of that Fund.
Securities transaction charges incident to any purchase, sale, or redemption of Eligible
Investments shall be charged to the Authority.

(D)  The Authority by its execution of this Indenture covenants to restrict the
investment of money in the Funds created under this Indenture in such manner and to
such extent, if any, as may be necessary, after taking into account reasonable expectations

#3049846.5 -18-



at the time the Bonds are delivered to their original purchaser, so that the Bonds will not
constitute “arbitrage bonds” under the Code and the Regulations, and the Trustee hereby
agrees to comply with the Authority’s written instructions with respect to the investment
of money in the Funds created under this Indenture; provided however, in the absence of
written investment instructions from the Authority, the Trustee shall not be responsible or
liable for keeping the moneys held by it hereunder fully invested.

(E) The Authority has covenanted to provide the Trustee with written
instructions to assure that any amounts that, in accordance with the Code and applicable
regulations, are required to be invested at a restricted yield will be invested either (i) in
Exempt Securities or (ii) at a yield that is not materially higher than the yield on the
Bonds, determined in accordance with the Code and applicable Regulations, unless in the
opinion of Bond Counsel, investment of such at a higher rate will not adversely affect the
exclusion from gross income of interest on the Bonds for federal income tax purposes.
For the purpose of applying this Section, amounts on deposit in each Fund shall be
accounted for on a first in, first out basis. The Trustee, at the Authority’s direction, is
authorized to yield restrict any investment in accordance with [Article VI11] of the Bond
Resolutions.

(F) For the purpose of determining the amount on deposit to the credit of any
such Fund, obligations in which money in such Fund shall have been invested shall be
valued at the Fair Market Value. The Trustee shall provide a valuation of the Eligible
Investments in the Funds established under this Indenture as of the last Business Day of
each month.

[END OF ARTICLE IV]

#3049846.5 -19-



ARTICLE V

COVENANTS OF THE AUTHORITY

Section5.01  Payment of Bonds and Performance of Obligations. The Authority
covenants to promptly pay or cause to be paid the principal of, redemption premium, if any, and
interest on the Bonds as the same become due and payable, whether at maturity or by prior
redemption, in accordance with the terms of the Bonds and the Bond Resolutions; to pay when
due all fees, charges and other amounts due to the Trustee and the Paying Agent/Registrar for the
discharge of their duties hereunder; and to faithfully keep and perform all of its covenants,
undertakings and agreements contained in this Indenture, the Agreement, the Bond Resolutions
and the Bonds.

Section 5.02  Recordation and Execution of Security Instruments. The Authority
covenants to cause this Indenture, any supplemental indentures, and all other security
instruments, financing statements and supplements thereto that may be necessary, to be filed,
recorded, and re-filed, in such manner, at such times and in such places as may be required by
law in order to fully preserve and protect the rights and security of the Owners of the Bonds and
to perfect and preserve the lien of this Indenture. Without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, the Authority shall execute and deliver such additional instruments and perform such
additional acts as may be necessary and proper after the execution of this Indenture and to
transfer to any successor Trustee or Trustees the assets, powers, instruments and funds held in
trust hereunder and to confirm the lien of this Indenture with respect to any Bond or Bonds, and
shall take all action that may at any time be necessary, including those in the opinion of the
Trustee, to secure the interests of the Owners of the Bonds.

Section 5.03  Title; Encumbrances of Pledged Revenues. The Authority covenants
that it has good and indefeasible title to the Pledged Vehicle Fees, subject to the assignments and
pledges contained herein. So long as any Bonds remain Outstanding, except as permitted by
Sections 3.02A and 3.04 of this Indenture, the Authority covenants not to sell, transfer, assign,
pledge, encumber, mortgage or otherwise dispose of, directly or indirectly, by merger or
otherwise, or cause or suffer same, or create or allow to accrue or exist any lien upon, all or any
part of its interest in the Pledged Revenues or any portion thereof, except for the lien of this
Indenture.

Section 5.04  Pledged Revenues Not Encumbered. The Pledged Revenues are not in
any manner pledged to the payment of any debt or obligation of the Authority other than the
Bonds. The Authority covenants that it will not in any manner pledge or further encumber the
Pledged Revenues unless such pledge or encumbrance is junior and subordinate to the lien and
pledge hereunder securing the Bonds.

Section 5.05  Collection of Pledged Vehicle Fees. Subject to the provisions of
applicable law and the Agreement, the Authority covenants and agrees to use its best efforts to
cause the County to remit to the Authority, all Vehicle Registration Fees to provide for the
payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds.

#3049846.5 -20-



Section5.06  Amendment of Agreement. The Authority covenants not to cause any
amendment of the Agreement that will in any manner materially impair the rights of the Owners
of the Bonds.

[END OF ARTICLE V]

#3049846.5 -21-



ARTICLE VI

DEFAULT AND REMEDIES

Section 6.01  Events of Default. An Event of Default hereunder shall consist of any of
the following acts or occurrences:

(A)  failure to pay when due Principal Installments or interest on any Bond;

(B)  failure to deposit to the Senior Lien Debt Service Funds money sufficient
for the payment of any Principal Installments or interest payable on the Bonds by no later
than the date when such Principal Installment or interest becomes due and payable; or

(C)  default in the performance, or breach, of any covenant or agreement on the
part of the Authority contained in this Indenture (other than a covenant or agreement the
default in the performance or observance of which is elsewhere in this Section
specifically addressed) and continuance of such default or breach for a period of 30 days
of a written notice is provided pursuant to Section 6.03.

Section 6.02 Notices. In order to provide the Authority with information with respect
to its obligations under this Indenture, the Trustee shall provide the Authority the following
notices:

(A)  Notice of any draws upon the Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund
which are required to be transferred to the Senior Lien Debt Service Funds for the
payment of Principal Installments of or interest on any Bonds, together with the
description of the amount drawn; and

(B)  Notice of transfers to the Administration Fund pursuant to Sections 4.02
and 4.06.

Section 6.03  Notice of Default. The Trustee shall also be required to give prompt
notice to the Authority of the occurrence of any Event of Default hereunder of which the Trustee
has actual knowledge.

Section 6.04  Remedies in General. If an Event of Default hereunder shall occur and
be continuing, then, in addition to all of the other rights and remedies granted to the Trustee
hereunder, the Trustee in its discretion, subject to the provisions of this Indenture, may proceed
to protect and enforce its rights and the rights of the Owners of Bonds by suit, action or
proceeding in equity or at law or otherwise, whether for the specific performance of any
covenant or agreement contained in this Indenture, the Bond Resolutions or the Bonds or in aid
of the execution of any power granted in this Indenture or for the enforcement of any other legal,
equitable or other remedy, as the Trustee, being advised by counsel, shall deem most effectual to
protect and enforce any of the rights of the Trustee or such Owners of the Bonds, including,
without limitation, the right to seek a writ of mandamus issued by a court of competent
jurisdiction compelling the members or officers of the Authority to make payment of the Pledged
Vehicle Fees or to observe and perform such covenant, obligations or conditions of this
Indenture or the Agreement.

#3049846.5 -22-



Section 6.05  Appointment of Receivers. If an Event of Default hereunder shall occur
and be continuing, and upon filing of a bill in equity or commencement of other judicial
proceedings to enforce the rights of the Trustee and the Owners hereunder, the Trustee shall be
entitled as a matter of right, and to the extent permitted by law, to the appointment of a receiver
or receivers of the Pledged Revenues and the income, rents, profits and use thereof pending such
proceedings, with such powers as the court making such appointment shall confer.

Section 6.06  Trustee May Act Without Possession of Bonds. All rights of action
under this Indenture or under any Bonds may be enforced by the Trustee without possession of
any of the Bonds or the production thereof on any trial or other proceedings relative thereto, and
any such suit or proceedings instituted by the Trustee shall be brought in its name, as Trustee for
the ratable benefit of the Owners of the Bonds, subject to the provisions of this Indenture.

Section 6.07  Trustee as Attorney in Fact. The Trustee is hereby appointed (and the
Owners of the Bonds, by taking and owning same from time to time, shall be deemed to have so
appointed the Trustee) the true and lawful attorney in fact of the Owners of the Bonds, to make
or file, in the names of the Owners of the Bonds, or in behalf of all Owners of the Bonds as a
class, any proof of debt, amendment to proof of debt, petition or other document, and to do and
perform any and all acts and things for and in the name of the Owners of the Bonds as a class as
may be necessary or advisable, in the judgment of the Trustee, in order to have the claims of the
Owners of the Bonds against the Authority approved in any equity receivership, insolvency,
liquidation, bankruptcy, reorganization or other proceedings to which the Authority shall be a
party and to receive payment of or on account of such claims. Any such receiver, assignee,
liquidator or trustee is hereby authorized by each of the Owners to make such payments to the
Trustee, and, in the event that the Trustee shall consent to the making of such payments directly
to the Owners, to pay to the Trustee any amount due for compensation and expenses of the
Trustee, including counsel fees, costs and expenses, incurred up to the date of such distribution,
and the Trustee shall have full power of substitution and delegation in respect of any such
pOWers.

Section 6.08  Remedies Not Exclusive. No remedy herein conferred upon or reserved
to the Trustee is intended to be exclusive of any other available remedy or remedies, but each
and every such remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy given
hereunder or under the Bonds, or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity or by statute. No
delay or omission to exercise any right or power accruing upon any default shall impair any such
right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver of any such default or acquiescence therein,
and every such right and power may be exercised from time to time and as often as may be
deemed expedient.

Section 6.09  Limitation on Suits. All rights of action in respect of this Indenture shall
be exercised only by the Trustee, and no Owner of any Bond secured hereunder shall have any
right to institute any suit, action or proceeding at law or in equity for the appointment of a
receiver or for any other remedy hereunder or by reason hereof, unless and until the Trustee shall
have received written request of the Owners of not less than twenty-five percent (25%) in
aggregate principal amount of the Bonds then Outstanding and shall have been furnished
reasonable indemnity and shall have refused or neglected for ten (10) days thereafter to institute
such suit, action or proceedings. The making of such request and the furnishing of such

#3049846.5 -23-



indemnity shall in each and every case be conditions precedent to the execution and enforcement
by any Owner of any Bond of the powers and remedies given to the Trustee hereunder and to the
institution and maintenance by any such Owner of any action or cause of action for the
appointment of a receiver or for any other remedy hereunder, but the Trustee may, in its
discretion, and when duly requested in writing by the Owners of not less than twenty-five
percent (25%) in aggregate principal amount of the Bonds then Outstanding and when furnished
indemnity satisfactory to protect it against expenses, charges and liability shall, forthwith, take
such appropriate action by judicial proceedings or otherwise in respect of any existing default on
the part of the Authority as the Trustee may deem expedient in the interest of the Owners of the
Bonds.

Nothing contained in this Article, however, shall affect or impair the right of any Owner,
which shall be absolute and unconditional, to enforce the payment of the Principal Installments
and interest on the Bonds of such Owner, but only out of the moneys for such payment as herein
provided, or the obligation of the Authority, which shall also be absolute and unconditional, to
make payment of the Principal Installments and interest on the Bonds issued hereunder, but only
out of the funds provided herein for such payment, to the respective Owners thereof at the time
and place stated in said Bonds.

Section 6.10  Right of Owners of the Bonds to Direct Proceedings. Notwithstanding
any provision of this Indenture to the contrary, the Owners of more than fifty percent (50%) in
aggregate principal amount of the Bonds then Outstanding shall have the right, at any time, by an
instrument or instruments in writing executed and delivered to the Trustee, to direct the time,
method and place of conducting all proceedings to be taken in connection with the enforcement
of the terms and conditions of this Indenture or for any remedy available to the Trustee or
exercising any trust or power conferred on the Trustee or any other proceedings hereunder;
provided, however, that such direction shall not be contrary to law or the provisions of this
Indenture, and the Trustee shall have the right to decline to follow any such direction if the
Trustee in good faith shall determine that the proceeding so directed would involve it in personal
liability or would be unjustly prejudicial to the Owners of the Bonds not consenting.

Section 6.11 Restoration of Rights and Remedies. If the Trustee or any Owner of a
Bond has instituted any proceeding to enforce any right or remedy under this Indenture and such
proceeding has been discontinued or abandoned for any reason, or has been determined
adversely to the Trustee or to such Owner of a Bond, then and in every such case the Authority,
the Trustee and the Owners of the Bonds shall, subject to any determination in such proceeding,
be restored severally and respectively to their former positions hereunder, and thereafter all
rights and remedies of the Trustee and the Owners of the Bonds shall continue as though no such
proceeding had been instituted.

Section 6.12  Waiver of Stay or Extension Laws. To the extent that it may lawfully do
so, the Authority covenants that it will not at any time insist upon, plead or in any manner
whatsoever claim or take the benefit or advantage of any stay or extension law whenever or
wherever enacted, which may affect the covenants or the performance of this Indenture. The
Authority also covenants that it will not otherwise hinder, delay or impede the execution of any
power herein granted to the Trustee.

#3049846.5 -24-



Section 6.13 Delay or Omission Not Waiver. No delay or omission of the Trustee or
of any Owner of any Bond to exercise any right or remedy accruing upon any Event of Default
hereunder shall impair any such right or remedy or constitute a waiver of any such Event of
Default or an acquiescence therein. Every right and remedy given by this Article or by law to
the Trustee or to the Owners may be exercised from time to time, and as often as may be deemed
expedient, by the Trustee or by the Owners of the Bonds, as the case may be.

[END OF ARTICLE VI]

#3049846.5 -25-



ARTICLE VII

DISCHARGE

Section 7.01  Discharge by Payment. When all Bonds have been paid in full as to
principal and as to interest and premium, if any, or when all Bonds have become due and
payable, whether at maturity or by prior redemption or otherwise, and the Authority shall have
provided for the payment of the whole amount due or to become due on all Bonds then
outstanding, including all interest which has accrued thereon or which may accrue to the date of
maturity or redemption by depositing with the Trustee or the Paying Agent/Registrar, for
payment of such outstanding Bonds and the interest thereon and any premium which may be due
thereon, the entire amount due or to become due thereon, or amounts and investments sufficient
to provide for such payment as provided in the Bond Resolutions, and the Authority shall also
have paid or caused to be paid all sums payable hereunder by the Authority, including the
compensation due or to become due the Trustee, then the Trustee shall, upon receipt of a letter of
instructions from the Authority requesting the same, discharge and release the lien of this
Indenture and execute and deliver to the Authority such releases or other instruments as shall be
required to release the lien hereof.

Section 7.02  Discharge by Deposit. The Authority may discharge its obligation to the
Owners of any or all of the Bonds to pay principal, interest and redemption premium (if any)
thereon in any manner then permitted by law, including, but not limited to, by depositing with
any paying agent for such Bonds either: (i) cash in an amount equal to the principal amount and
redemption premium, if any, of such Bonds plus interest thereon to the date of maturity or
redemption, or (ii) pursuant to an escrow or trust agreement, cash and/or Investments in principal
amounts and maturities and bearing interest at rates sufficient (in the opinion of an independent
certified public accountant) to provide for the timely payment of the principal amount and
redemption premium, if any, of such Bonds plus interest thereon to the date of maturity or
redemption; provided, however, that if any of the Bonds are to be redeemed prior to their
respective dates of maturity, provision shall have been made for giving notice of redemption as
provided in the Bond Resolution authorizing such Bonds. Upon such deposit, such Bonds shall
no longer be regarded to be Outstanding or unpaid.

For the purpose of this Section 7.02, “Investments” shall mean:

@ direct noncallable obligations of the United States, including obligations that are
unconditionally guaranteed by the United States;

(b) noncallable obligations of an agency or instrumentality of the United States,
including obligations that are unconditionally guaranteed or insured by the agency or
instrumentality and that, on the date the Authority authorizes the discharge by deposit of any or
all of the Bonds, are rated as to investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating
firm not less than AAA or its equivalent; and

(c) noncallable obligations of a state or an agency or a county, municipality, or other
political subdivision of a state that have been defeased and that, on the date the Authority

#3049846.5 -26-



authorizes the discharge by deposit of any or all of the Bonds, are rated as to investment quality
by a nationally recognized investment rating firm of not less than AAA or its equivalent.

[END OF ARTICLE VII]

#3049846.5 -27-



ARTICLE VI

THE TRUSTEE

Section 8.01  Acceptance of Trusts. The Trustee, for itself and its successors, hereby
accepts the trusts under this Indenture, but only upon the following terms and conditions set forth
in this Article.

@ Notwithstanding any provision of the Indenture to the contrary, prior to an Event
of Default hereunder, and after the curing of any such Event of Default, the Trustee shall not be
liable for the performance of any duties, except such duties as are specifically set forth in this
Indenture, and no implied covenants or obligations shall be read into this Indenture against the
Trustee. In case of an Event of Default which has not been cured, the Trustee shall exercise such
of the rights and powers vested in it by this Indenture and shall use the same degree of care and
skill in its exercise thereof as a prudent person would exercise or use under the circumstances in
the conduct of his own affairs.

(b) In the absence of bad faith on the part of the Trustee, the Trustee may
conclusively rely upon the truth, completeness and accuracy of the letters of instruction,
statements, certificates, opinions, certified resolutions and other certified showings conforming
to the requirements of this Indenture.

(c) The Trustee may execute any of the trusts or powers hereof and perform any
duties required of it, by or through attorneys or agents selected by it with reasonable care, and
shall be entitled to, and shall be protected in relying upon, advice of counsel concerning all
matters of trust hereof and its duties hereunder, and may in all cases pay such reasonable
compensation as it shall deem proper to all such attorneys and agents as may reasonably be
required and employed in connection with the trusts hereof, and the Trustee shall not be
responsible for the acts or negligence of such attorneys, agents or counsel, if selected with
reasonable care.

(d) The Trustee shall not be responsible for any recitals herein, in the Bond
Resolutions or in the Bonds. The Trustee may require of the Authority full information and
advice as to the performance of the covenants, conditions and agreements contained in this
Indenture. The recitals and statements of fact and warranties contained in this Indenture, the
Bond Resolutions and in the Bonds shall be taken as statements by the Authority and shall not be
considered as made by or as imposing any obligation or liability upon the Trustee.

(e) Except as otherwise provided in this Indenture, the Trustee shall not be bound to
recognize any person as an Owner of any Bond or to take action at such person’s request, unless
such person’s name appears as the Registered Owner of such Bond in the Register.

()] Except as otherwise expressly provided or fairly implied by the provisions of this
Indenture, the Trustee shall not be obligated and may not be required to give or furnish any
notice, demand, report, request, reply, statement, advice or opinion to any Owner of any Bond or
to the Authority or any other person, and the Trustee shall not incur any liability for its failure or

#3049846.5 -28-



refusal to give or furnish same unless obligated or required to do so by express provision or by
fair implication of the provisions hereof.

(9) Nothing herein contained shall relieve the Trustee from liability for its own
negligent action or failure to act or its own willful misconduct, except that the Trustee shall not
incur any liability (i) for any error of judgment made in good faith by a responsible officer or
responsible officers thereof, unless it shall be proved that it was negligent in ascertaining the
pertinent facts, or (ii) in respect of any action taken or omitted to be taken by it in good faith in
accordance with the direction of the Owners of the percentage of the Bonds specified herein
relating to the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to
the Trustee or exercising any trust or power conferred upon the Trustee under this Indenture.

(h) None of the provisions contained in this Indenture shall require the Trustee to
advance, expend or risk its own funds or to otherwise incur financial liability in the performance
of any of its duties or in the exercise of any of its rights or powers, if there is reasonable ground
for believing that the repayment of such funds or liability is not reasonably assured to it by the
security afforded to it by the terms of this Indenture.

Q) The Trustee shall have no responsibility with respect to any information in any
offering memorandum or other disclosure material distributed with respect to the Bonds, and the
Trustee shall have no responsibility for compliance with securities laws in connection with the
issuance and sale of the Bonds.

) In the event the Trustee shall receive inconsistent or conflicting requests and
indemnity from two or more groups of Owners, each representing less than a majority of the
aggregate principal amount of the Bonds then Outstanding, the Trustee, in its sole discretion,
may determine what action, if any, shall be taken.

(k) Except as otherwise especially provided by the provisions of this Indenture, the
Trustee shall not be obligated and may not be required to give or furnish any notice, demand,
report, request, reply, statement, advice or opinion to any Owner of any Bond or to the Authority
or any other person, and the Trustee shall not incur any liability for its failure or refusal to give
or furnish same unless obligated or required to do so by express provisions hereof.

M The Trustee shall not be required to give any bond or surety with respect to the
performance of its duties or the exercise of its powers under this Indenture.

(m)  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, the Trustee shall not
be responsible for any initial filings of any financing statements or the information contained
therein (including the exhibits thereto), the perfection of any such security interests, or the
accuracy or sufficiency of any description of collateral in such initial filings or for filing any
modifications or amendments to the initial filings required by any amendments to Article 9 of the
Uniform Commercial Code. In addition, unless the Trustee shall have been notified in writing
by the Authority that any such initial filing or description of collateral was or has become
defective, the Trustee shall be fully protected in (i) conclusively relying on such initial filing and
descriptions in filing any financing or continuation statements or modifications thereto pursuant
to this Section and (ii) filing any continuation statements in the same filing offices as the initial

#3049846.5 -29-



filings were made. The Trustee shall cause to be filed a continuation statement with respect to
each Uniform Commercial Code financing statement relating to the Bonds which was filed at the
time of the issuance thereof, in such manner and in such places as the initial filings were made,
provided that a copy of the filed original financing statement is timely delivered to the Trustee.
The Authority shall be responsible for the reasonable costs and expenses (including reasonable
attorney’s fees, costs and expenses, if any) incurred by the Trustee in the preparation and filing
of all continuation statements hereunder.

(n) The permissive right of the Trustee to do things enumerated in this Indenture shall
not be construed as a duty.

(o) Before taking any action under this Indenture relating to an Event of Default or in
connection with its duties under this Indenture other than making payments of principal and
interest on the Bonds as they become due or causing an acceleration of the Bonds whenever
required by the Indenture, the Trustee may require that a satisfactory indemnity bond be
furnished for the reimbursement of all costs and expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees,
costs and expenses) to which it may be put and to fully protect it against all liability, including,
but not limited to, any liability arising directly or indirectly under any federal, state or local
statute, rule, law or ordinance related to the protection of the environment or hazardous
substances and except liability which is adjudicated to have resulted from its gross negligence or
willful misconduct in connection with any action so taken.

(p) Notwithstanding the effective date of this Indenture or anything to the contrary in
this Indenture, the Trustee shall have no liability or responsibility for any act or event relating to
this Indenture which occurs prior to the date the Trustee formally executes this Indenture and
commences acting as Trustee hereunder.

()] The Trustee shall not be responsible or liable for any failure or delay in the
performance of its obligation under this Indenture arising out of or caused, directly or indirectly,
by circumstances beyond its reasonable control, including, without limitation, acts of God;
earthquakes; fire; flood; hurricanes or other storms; wars; terrorism; similar military
disturbances; sabotage; epidemic; pandemic; riots; interruptions; accidents; labor disputes; acts
of civil or military authority or governmental action; it being understood that the Trustee shall
use commercially reasonable efforts which are consistent with accepted practices in the banking
industry to resume performance as soon as reasonably practicable under the circumstances.

(9] The Trustee agrees to accept and act upon instructions or directions pursuant to
this Indenture sent by the Authority by unsecured e-mail, facsimile transmission or other similar
unsecured electronic methods, provided, however, that the Authority shall provide to the Trustee
an incumbency certificate listing designated persons with the authority to provide such
instructions, which incumbency certificate shall be amended whenever a person is to be added or
deleted from the listing. If the Authority elects to give the Trustee e-mail or facsimile
instructions (or instructions by a similar electronic method) and the Trustee in its discretion
elects to act upon such instructions, the Trustee’s understanding of such instructions shall be
deemed controlling. The Trustee shall not be liable for any losses, costs or expenses arising
directly or indirectly from the Trustee’s reliance upon and compliance with such instructions
notwithstanding such instructions conflict or are inconsistent with a subsequent written

#3049846.5 -30-



instruction. The Authority agrees to assume all risks arising out of the use of such electronic
methods to submit instructions and directions to the Trustee, including without limitation the risk
of the Trustee acting on unauthorized instructions, and the risk of interception and misuse by
third parties.”

Section 8.02  Reliance by Trustee. To the extent not prohibited by this Article, the
Trustee may conclusively rely, and shall be fully protected in acting upon, any letters of
instruction, statements, certificates, certified resolutions, opinions, notices, consents, orders,
appraisals, reports, policies, bonds or other papers or documents believed by it to be genuine and
to have been signed or presented to it by the proper person or persons, and the Trustee may
consult with counsel and the opinion of such counsel shall be full and complete authorization and
protection in respect of any action taken or suffered by the Trustee hereunder in good faith and in
conformity with the opinion of such counsel. Notwithstanding the foregoing, upon receipt by the
Trustee of documents furnished to it by the Authority which are specifically required to be
delivered under this Indenture, the Trustee shall examine the same to determine whether they
conform to the requirements of this Indenture, however, the Trustee shall have no obligation to
analyze the same or evaluate their substance.

Section 8.03  Certificate of the Authority as Proof. Whenever in the administration of
the trusts of this Indenture, the Trustee shall deem it necessary or desirable that a matter be
proved or established prior to taking or suffering any action hereunder, then, in the absence of
bad faith on the part of the Trustee, and unless other evidence in respect thereof be herein
specifically prescribed, and unless an Event of Default hereunder, to the knowledge of the
Trustee, shall have occurred and be continuing, such matter may be deemed to be conclusively
proved and established by a certificate of the Authority, executed by the Chairman of the
Authority and delivered to the Trustee, and such certificate shall be full warranty to the Trustee
for any action taken or suffered by it under the provisions of this Indenture in reliance thereon.

Section 8.04  Trustee May Own Bonds. The Trustee, in its individual or any other
capacity, may become the owner or pledgee of Bonds or other certificates or evidences of
ownership or pledge thereof issued hereunder, with the same rights it would have if it were not
the Trustee.

Section 8.05  Compensation of Trustee. The Authority shall pay to the Trustee all
reasonable fees, charges and expenses of the Trustee (including the reasonable fees, charges and
expenses of its agents and counsel) for the administration and execution of the trusts hereby
created and the performance of its powers and duties hereunder, including the ordinary and
extraordinary services performed by the Trustee under this Indenture. Whenever the Trustee
incurs expenses or renders services in connection with any bankruptcy or insolvency proceeding,
such expenses (including the fees and expenses of its counsel) and the compensation of such
services are intended to constitute expenses of administration under any bankruptcy or
insolvency law or law relating to creditors’ rights generally.

Section 8.06  Removal of Trustee. The Trustee may be removed at any time by an
instrument or concurrent instruments in writing, signed by the Owners of a majority in principal
amount of the Bonds then Outstanding and delivered to the Trustee, with notice thereof given to
the Authority.

#3049846.5 -31-



Section 8.07 Resignation of Trustee. The Trustee may at any time resign and be
discharged from the trusts hereby created by giving written notice to the Authority and by
providing written notice to the Owners of its intended resignation at least sixty (60) days in
advance thereof. Such notice shall specify the date on which such resignation shall take effect
and shall be sent by first class mail, postage prepaid to each Registered Owner of Bonds.
Resignation by the Trustee shall not take effect unless and until a successor to such Trustee shall
have been appointed as hereinafter provided.

Section 8.08  Appointment of Successor Trustee. In case the Trustee hereunder shall
resign, or shall be removed or dissolved, or shall be in the course of dissolution or liquidation, or
shall otherwise become incapable of acting hereunder, or in case the Trustee shall be taken under
control of any public officer or officers or a receiver appointed by a court, a successor may be
appointed by the Owners of a majority in principal amount of the Bonds then Outstanding, by an
instrument or concurrent instruments in writing, signed by such Owners or their duly authorized
representatives and delivered to the Trustee, with notice thereof given to the Authority; provided,
however, that in any of the events above mentioned, the Authority may nevertheless appoint a
temporary Trustee to fill such vacancy until a successor shall be appointed by the Owners in the
manner above provided, and any such temporary Trustee so appointed by the Authority shall
immediately and without further act be automatically succeeded by the successor to the Trustee
appointed by the Owners. The Authority shall provide written notice to the Owners of the
appointment of any successor Trustee, whether temporary or permanent, in the manner provided
in the preceding Section of this Indenture for providing notice of the resignation of the Trustee.
Any successor Trustee or temporary Trustee shall be a trust company or bank in good standing
located in or incorporated under the laws of the State of Texas duly authorized to exercise trust
powers and subject to examination by federal or state authority, having a reported capital and
surplus of not less than $100,000,000.

In the event that no appointment of a successor Trustee is made by the Owners or by the
Authority pursuant to the foregoing provisions of this Section at the time a vacancy in the office
of the Trustee shall have occurred, the Owner of any Bond issued hereunder or the retiring
Trustee may apply to any court of competent jurisdiction for the appointment of a successor
Trustee, and such court may thereupon, after such notice as it shall deem proper, if any, appoint a
successor Trustee.

Section 8.09  Powers of Successor Trustee. Each successor Trustee appointed
hereunder shall execute, acknowledge and deliver to its predecessor and to the Authority, an
instrument in writing accepting such appointment hereunder, and thereupon such successor
Trustee, without any further act, deed or conveyance, shall become fully vested with all the
estates, properties, rights, powers, trusts, duties and obligations of its predecessor, but such
predecessor Trustee shall, nevertheless, on the written request of the Authority, execute and
deliver an instrument acceptable to the predecessor Trustee transferring to such successor
Trustee all the estates, properties, rights, powers, trusts, duties and obligations of such
predecessor hereunder. Each predecessor Trustee shall promptly deliver all properties, securities
and moneys held by it to its successor; provided, however, that before any such delivery is
required or made, all proper fees, advances and expenses of the predecessor Trustee shall be paid
in full. Should any deed, conveyance or instrument in writing be required from the Authority by
any successor Trustee for properties, rights, powers, trusts, duties and obligations hereby vested

#3049846.5 -32-



or intended to be vested in the predecessor Trustee, any and all such deeds, conveyances and
instruments in writing shall, on request, be executed, acknowledged and delivered by the
Authority. The resignation of any Trustee, appointing a successor Trustee hereunder, together
with all deeds, conveyances and other instruments provided for in this Article shall, at the
expense of the Authority, be properly filed or recorded and a copy thereof shall be filed with
such successor Trustee, together with a statement showing such filing or recordation.

Section 8.10 Merger, Conversion or Consolidation of Trustee. Notwithstanding any
provision hereof to the contrary, any corporation or association into which the Trustee may be
merged or converted, or with which it may be consolidated, or any corporation succeeding to all
or substantially all of the corporate trust business of the Trustee, or any corporation or
association resulting from any merger, conversion or consolidation to which the Trustee shall be
a party, shall be the successor Trustee under this Indenture without the execution or filing of any
instrument or any other act on the part of any of the parties hereto.

Section 8.11  Funds Transfer. If any payment is to be made by the Trustee to the
Authority or its designee by funds transfer, the Authority agrees to enter into an agreement
concerning funds transfer instructions in a form to be provided by the Trustee. Until the
Authority executes such an agreement, the Trustee shall not be required to make any payment
under the Indenture to the Authority or its designee by funds transfer.

[END OF ARTICLE VIII]

#3049846.5 -33-



ARTICLE IX

MODIFICATION OF INDENTURE

Section 9.01  Supplemental Indentures Not Requiring Consent of Owners of the
Bonds. The Authority and the Trustee may, without the consent of the Owners of any of the
Bonds, enter into one or more supplemental indentures, which shall form a part hereof, for any
one or more of the following purposes:

@) to cure any ambiguity, inconsistency or formal defect or omission in this
Indenture;

(b) to grant to or confer upon the Trustee for the benefit of the Owners of the Bonds
any additional rights, remedies, powers or authority that may lawfully be granted to or conferred
upon the Owners of the Bonds or the Trustee or either of them;

(c) to subject to the lien of this Indenture additional revenues, properties or collateral;

(d) to modify, amend or supplement this Indenture or any supplemental indenture in
such manner as to provide further assurances that (i) interest on the Bonds issued as tax-exempt
bonds will, to the greatest extent legally possible, be excludable from gross income for federal
income tax purposes or (ii) the Bonds issued as taxable will continue to be taxable;

(e to obtain bond insurance for any Bonds;
()] to provide for one or more Reserve Fund Surety Policies; and

(9) to permit the assumption of the Authority’s obligations hereunder by any other
entity that may become the legal successor to the Authority;

provided, however, that no provision in such supplemental indenture shall be inconsistent with
this Indenture or shall impair in any manner the rights of the Owners of the Bonds.

Section 9.02  Supplemental Indentures Requiring Consent of Owners of the Bonds.
Except as otherwise provided in the preceding Section, any modification, change or amendment
of this Indenture may be made only by a supplemental indenture adopted and executed by the
Authority and the Trustee with the consent of the Owners of not less than the separate majorities
of both the aggregate principal amount of the Senior Lien Bonds then Outstanding unless it is
determined that such modification, change or amendment affects only the Senior Lien Bonds in
which case it would only require the consent of the owners of not less than a majority of the
aggregate principal amount of the Bonds so affected.

Notwithstanding the preceding paragraph of this Section, no modification, change or
amendment to this Indenture shall, without the consent of the Owner of each Bond so affected,
extend the time of payment of the Principal Installments or interest thereon, or reduce the
Principal Installments or premium, if any, thereon, or the rate of interest thereon, or make the
Principal Installments or interest thereon payable in any coin or currency other than that
hereinbefore provided, or deprive such Owner of the lien hereof on the revenues pledged

#3049846.5 -34-



hereunder. Moreover, without the consent of the Owner of each Bond then Outstanding, no
modification, change or amendment to this Indenture shall permit the creation of any lien on the
revenues pledged hereunder equal or prior to the lien hereof, or reduce the aggregate principal
amount of Bonds, the Owners of which are required to approve any such modification, change or
amendment of this Indenture.

Section 9.03  Consents. Consents required pursuant to this Article shall be valid only
if given following the giving of notice by or on behalf of the Authority requesting such consent,
setting forth the substance of the supplemental indenture in respect of which such consent is
sought and stating that copies thereof are available at the office of the Trustee for inspection, to
the Owners of Senior Lien Bonds whose consent is required in accordance with the provisions of
this Article. Such notice shall be given by sending such notice by first-class mail, postage
prepaid, to the registered Owners of such Bonds. Any consent or other action by an Owner of
any Bond in accordance with this Article shall bind every future owner of the same Bond and the
Owner of any Bond issued in exchange therefor or in lieu thereof.

[END OF ARTICLE IX]

#3049846.5 -35-



ARTICLE X

DEFEASANCE
Section 10.01 Defeasance.

The Authority reserves the right to discharge and defease its obligations with
respect to any Bonds in any manner now or hereafter permitted by the laws of the State.

Without limiting the provisions of subsection (a), the Authority may discharge its
obligation to the Owners of any or all of the Bonds to pay the principal of and interest on,
and redemption premium (if any) thereon:

(i) by depositing with the applicable paying agent/registrar for such Bonds
cash in an amount equal to the principal amount of and interest on, the Maturity
Amount and redemption premium, if any, on such Bonds plus interest thereon to
the date of maturity or redemption, or

(i) by depositing either with the applicable paying agent/registrar for such
Obligations or with any entity qualifying to receive such funds under Chapter
1207, Texas Government Code, as amended (or its successor), pursuant to an
escrow or trust agreement, cash and/or any obligation authorized under State law
to be deposited for the payment or redemption of the such Bonds, in principal
amounts and maturities and bearing interest at rates sufficient, based upon a
verification report of an independent nationally recognized certified public
accountant, to provide for the timely payment of the principal amount of or the
Maturity Amount and redemption premium, if any, of such Bonds plus interest
thereon to the date of maturity or redemption.

Upon a deposit in accordance with paragraph (i) or (ii) above and obtaining a defeasance
opinion from nationally recognized bond counsel, such Bonds shall no longer be regarded
as being Outstanding or unpaid.

In case any Bonds are to be redeemed on any date prior to their maturity, the
Authority shall give to the applicable paying agent/registrar instructions to give notice of
redemption of said Obligations to be so redeemed in the manner required in the
Supplemental Resolution or Supplemental Resolutions authorizing such Obligations. For
any Bonds not to be redeemed or paid in full within the next succeeding sixty (60) days
from the date of deposit provided for in this Section 10.01, the Authority shall give the
applicable paying agent/registrar, in form satisfactory to it, irrevocable instructions to
mail, by certified mail, a notice to the Registered Owner of each such Obligation that the
deposit required by this Section has been made and that said Obligations are deemed paid
in accordance with this Section and stating such maturity or redemption date upon which
moneys are to be available for the payment of the principal amount and redemption
premium (if any) on such Obligations plus interest thereon to the date of maturity or
redemption. Any failure, error or delay in giving such notice shall not affect the
defeasance of such Obligations.

#3049846.5 -36-



ARTICLE XI

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 11.01  Proof of Execution of Writings and Ownership.  Any instrument
provided in this Indenture to be signed or executed by the Owners of all or any portion of the
Bonds may be in any number of writings of similar tenor and may be signed or executed by such
Owners in person or by their duly authorized representatives. Proof of the execution of any such
instrument, or of the writing appointing any such agent, or of the ownership of any Bond, shall
be sufficient for any of the purposes of this Indenture and shall be conclusive in favor of the
Authority and the Trustee with respect to any actions taken by either under such instruments if:

@ the fact and date of the execution by any person of any such instrument is proved
by (i)a certificate of any officer of any jurisdiction who by law has power to take
acknowledgments of deeds within such jurisdiction, to the effect that the person signing such
instrument acknowledged before him the execution thereof, or (ii) an affidavit of a witness of
such execution; and

(b) the ownership of any Bond registered as to both principal and interest is proved
by the registration books kept by the Paying Agent/Registrar.

Section 11.02  Benefits of Indenture. The covenants, stipulations and agreements
contained in this Indenture are and shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the parties
hereto, their successors and assigns, and the Owners of the Bonds, and nothing in this Indenture
expressed or implied shall be construed to confer upon or give to any other person any right,
remedy or claim under or by reason of this Indenture.

Section 11.03  No Individual Liability. No covenant or agreement contained in the
Bonds or in this Indenture shall be deemed to be the covenant or agreement of any member of
the Board of Directors of the Authority or any officer, agent, employee or representative of the
Authority in his individual capacity, and neither the officers, agents, employees or
representatives of the Authority nor any person executing the Bonds shall be personally liable
thereon or be subject to any personal liability or accountability by reason of the issuance thereof,
whether by virtue of any constitution, statute or rule of law, or by the enforcement of any
assessment or penalty, or otherwise, all such liability being expressly released and waived as a
condition of and in consideration for the execution of this Indenture, the adoption of the Bond
Resolutions and the issuance of the Bonds.

Section 11.04  Notice. Any notice, demand, direction, request, or other instrument
authorized or required by this Indenture to be given to or filed with the Trustee or the Authority
shall be deemed to be effective for all purposes of this Indenture if and when sent by (i) personal
delivery, to the persons designated below at the address designated below, (ii) registered or
certified mail, postage prepaid, to the address specified below or (iii) facsimile transmission to
the number specified below with confirmation of receipt by telephone, or to such other person, at
such other address or to such other number as may be designated in writing by the parties:

#3049846.5 -37-



Trustee: [ 1

Authority: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
510 S. Pleasantview Drive
Weslaco, Texas 78596
Telephone:  956.969.5822
Facsimile: 956.969.5821

Section 11.05 Governing Law. This Indenture shall be governed in all respects,
including validity, interpretation and effect, by, and shall be enforceable in accordance with, the
laws of the State of Texas without regard to conflict of law principles.

Section 11.06  Severability. If any provision of this Indenture shall be invalid, illegal
or unenforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining portions shall not in
any way be affected or impaired. In case any covenant, stipulation, obligation or agreement
contained in the Bonds, the Bond Resolutions or in this Indenture shall for any reason be held to
be usurious or in violation of law, then such covenant, stipulation, obligation or agreement shall
be deemed to be the covenant, stipulation, obligation or agreement of the Authority to the full
extent permitted by law.

Section 11.07  Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon the
Authority and the Trustee and their successors and assigns.

Section 11.08  Execution in Several Counterparts. This Indenture may be
simultaneously executed in several counterparts, all of which shall constitute one and the same
instrument and each of which shall be, and shall be deemed to be, an original.

#3049846.5 -38-



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Authority and the Trustee have caused this Indenture to
be signed, sealed and attested on their behalf by their duly authorized representatives, all as of
the date first hereinabove written.

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY

By:

Chairman, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

By:

Secretary, Board of Directors

Signature Page to Indenture of Trust
S-1
#3949846.5



ATTEST:

By:

By:

Name:

Title:

Name:

Title:

(SEAL)

#3949846.5

Signature Page to Indenture of Trust

S-2



PRICING CERTIFICATE

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEE

SENIOR LIEN VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEE
REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS
SERIES 2013
(the “Bonds™)

THIS PRICING CERTIFICATE is executed as of August [20], 2013 by the members of
the Pricing Committee (as defined in the Resolution) pursuant to the authorization contained in
those certain Bond Resolution of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the
“Authority”), adopted on July 24, 2013 (the “Resolution”), authorizing the issuance of the Bonds
(collectively, the “Bonds”), and delegating to the undersigned the authority to agree to, stipulate
and determine certain terms and provisions thereof, all of which are set forth herein.

Capitalized terms used in this Pricing Certificate shall have the meanings assigned to
them in the Resolution and that certain Indenture of Trust, dated August 1, 2013, by and between
the Authority and [ ], as trustee (the “Indenture”).

Bonds

1.

#3949858

Principal Amount, Numbers, Interest Rates and Maturities. The Bonds shall be
issued in the total authorized principal amount of $[ ].

$[ ] [ 1% Term Bonds due [ 1,20[ ]-Yield[ 1%
Optional Redemption:

The Bonds maturing from September 1, 20[ ] to September 1, 20[ ] are subject to
optional redemption, in whole or in part from time to time, in integral multiples of
$5,000, on September 1, 20[ 1], or any date thereafter at par plus accrued interest
on the principal amounts called for redemption to the date fixed for redemption.

Mandatory Redemption.

@) The Term Bond maturing in the year 20[ ] will be issued as a term bond
and shall be subject to mandatory redemption at a redemption price equal
to par plus accrued interest on the principal amounts for redemption to the
date fixed for redemption as described below.



#3949858

Term Bond maturing September 1, 20[ ]

Mandatory
Redemption Date Principal
(September 1) Amount

Purchase Price. It is hereby found and declared that the sale of the Bonds
pursuant to the Bond Purchase Agreement at the price described below is on the
best terms and at the best prices reasonably obtained by the Authority.

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT $

Plus Net Premium

Less Underwriter’s Discount
PURCHASE PRICE $

Form of Bond. Pursuant to Section 3.3 of the Resolution, the Form of Bond set
forth in Exhibit A hereto is hereby approved.

Debt Service Reserve Fund. Pursuant to Section [7.2] of the Resolution and in
compliance with the provisions of the Indenture, proceeds from the Bonds in the
amount of $[ ] are deposited into the Series 2013 Debt Service Reserve
Account.

Pursuant to Section 3.4 of the Resolution, we hereby further find and determine
that:

@ the Senior Lien Bonds, separately, have true interest costs of not greater
than [8.00]% per annum;

(b) none of the Bonds bear interest at a rate greater than the maximum lawful
rate of interest allowed by Chapter 1204, Texas Government Code, as
amended; and

(© the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds equal an amount sufficient to
fund the Project Costs.

(d) [the Authority [has/will purchase(d) a bond insurance policy or Reserve
Fund Surety Policy because such policy would result in a net interest rate
savings to the Authority which is greater than the costs of the premium of
such policy].



10. The undersigned hereby find, determine and declare, that in accordance with the
requirements of the Resolution, this Pricing Certificate complies with and satisfies
the terms and provisions of the Resolution in accordance with the delegation
contained therein.

#3949858



WITNESS OUR HANDS this August __, 2013.

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY

[Execution page to Pricing Certificate]
#3949858



EXHIBIT A TO PRICING CERTIFICATE

FORM OF BOND

A-1
#3949858



Exhibit A
to the
Pricing Certificate

FORM OF BOND

@ The Bonds shall be issued in substantially the following forms, with such omissions,
insertions and variations as may be permitted or required pursuant to the terms of the Resolution and the
Pricing Certificate:

REGISTERED
REGISTERED PRINCIPAL AMOUNT

NUMBER R- $

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF TEXAS
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
SENIOR LIEN VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEE
REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2013*
INTEREST STATED MATURITY ISSUANCE CUSIP NO:

RATE: DATE: DATE

Registered Owner:

Paying Agent/Registrar: | |

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority™), a body politic and corporate
and political subdivision of the State of Texas organized under Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code,
as amended, for value received, promises to pay to the Registered Owner (identified above), or registered
assigns, on the Stated Maturity Date specified above, the principal sum of

DOLLARS

(or so much thereof as shall not have been paid upon prior redemption) and to pay interest thereon from
the Issuance Date at the per annum Interest Rate specified above and on the dates set forth herein. Each
capitalized term not defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Resolution
(defined below) or the Indenture of Trust between the Authority and the Trustee dated August 1, 2013
(the “Indenture™).

“ Insert Series or Subseries designation, as applicable.

#3949853.3



The principal and the redemption price of this Bond is payable without exchange or collection
charges upon surrender to the Paying Agent/Registrar identified above (or any successor thereto, the
“Paying Agent/Registrar”). The interest on this Bond shall be paid semi-annually on each September 1
and March 1, beginning March 1, 2014, (each such day of payment, an “Interest Payment Date™) by check
mailed to the person in whose name this Bond is registered (the “Bond Owner” or as to Bonds
collectively, the “Bond Owners”) at the close of business of the “Record Date,” which shall be the 15th
day of the month immediately preceding the Interest Payment Date, in the bond register maintained by the
Paying Agent/Registrar, at the address shown in the bond register (the “Record Address™) or at such other
address as is furnished in writing by the Bond Owner to the Paying Agent/Registrar. If interest on any
Bond is not paid on any Interest Payment Date and continues unpaid for thirty days thereafter, the Paying
Agent/Registrar shall establish a new record date for the payment of such interest, to be known as a
“Special Record Date.” The Paying Agent/Registrar shall establish a Special Record Date when funds to
make such interest payment are received from or on behalf of the Authority. Such Special Record Date
shall be fifteen days prior to the date fixed for payment of such past due interest (the “Special Payment
Date”), and notice of the Special Payment Date shall be sent by United States mail, first class, postage
prepaid, not later than five days prior to the Special Payment Date, to each Bond Owner of record of an
affected Bond on the special Record Date.

This bond is one of a series of fully registered bonds (the “Bonds” or, as to any of the Bonds
individually, a “Bond”) issued under the authority of Chapters 370 and 502, Texas Transportation Code
(collectively, the “Authorizing Law”), as amended, in the initial aggregate principal amount of
$ .

The Bonds have been issued pursuant to a certain resolution of the Authority (together with any
amendments, the “Resolution”) for the purpose of (i) paying the Project Costs, (ii) establishing a Debt
Service Reserve Fund, (iii) paying Costs of Issuance, all under and pursuant to the Authorizing Law and
all other applicable law, and (iv) refunding, defeasing and cancelling the Line of Credit. The Bonds are
issued as current interest bonds which pay accrued interest at stated intervals to the Bond Owners. The
Bonds are issued in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof (*Authorized
Denominations”), dated September 1, 2013 (the “Dated Date”) and numbered consecutively from one
upward or as otherwise determined by the Paying Agent/Registrar.

Any Bond Owner may arrange with the Paying Agent/Registrar for payment, at such Bond
Owner’s risk and expense, in a different manner that is mutually acceptable. Payment will be made in
lawful money of the United States of America.

The Resolution authorizes the Bonds to be administered under a book-entry system (any such
Bonds, “Book-Entry Bonds”). Payments on any Book-Entry Bond shall be made in accordance with the
book-entry arrangements authorized by the Authority.

Any time payment is due on the Bonds on a day that is not a “Business Day” (as defined in the
Indenture), such payment may be made on the first Business Day occurring after such due day (without
any interest accruing on such payment from such day). Any unpaid interest on the Bonds shall be due and
be paid at maturity.

Interest on the Bonds shall be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-

day months. Interest on any overdue payment on any Bond, to the extent permitted by law, shall accrue at
the interest rate borne by such Bond.

#3949853.3



The Bonds shall mature on September 1 of the years and in the principal amounts and bear
interest at the per annum rates as follows:

Principal Interest Principal Interest

Year Amount($) Rate (%) Year Amount ($) Rate (%)
20_*
20 *°
20 ?
20_°

THE BONDS MAY BE REDEEMED IN PART ONLY |IN AUTHORIZED
DENOMINATIONS. Upon surrender of any Bond for redemption in part, the Paying Agent/Registrar
shall authenticate and deliver for exchange therefor a Bond or Bonds of like maturity and interest rate in
an aggregate principal amount equal to the unredeemed portion of the Bond so surrendered.

THE BONDS MAY BE CONDITIONALLY REDEEMED. The Authority reserves the right to
give notice of its election or direction to redeem the Bonds conditioned upon the occurrence of
subsequent events. Such notice may state (i) that the redemption is conditioned upon the deposit of
moneys and/or authorized securities, in an amount equal to the amount necessary to effect the redemption,
with the Paying Agent/Registrar, or such other entity as may be authorized by law, no later than the
redemption date or (ii) that the Authority retains the right to rescind such notice at any time prior to the
scheduled redemption date if the Authority delivers a certificate of the Authority to the Paying
Agent/Registrar instructing the Paying Agent/Registrar to rescind the redemption notice, and such notice
and redemption shall be of no effect if such moneys and/or authorized securities are not so deposited or if
the notice is rescinded. The Paying Agent/Registrar shall give prompt notice of any such rescission of a
conditional notice of redemption to the affected Bond Owner. If the Bonds (or a portion thereof) are
subject to conditional redemption and redemption has been rescinded, the Bonds (or the corresponding
portion thereof) shall remain Outstanding.

IF LESS THAN ALL BONDS OF A STATED MATURITY are called for redemption, the
Bonds to be called for redemption within such Stated Maturity shall be selected by lot or other customary
random method selected by the Paying Agent/Registrar.

UNLESS WAIVED BY THE OWNER, NOTICE OF ANY REDEMPTION shall be given at
least thirty (30) days prior to the date fixed for redemption by first class mail, addressed to the Registered
Owners of each Bond to be redeemed in whole or in part at the address shown on the books of registration
kept by the Paying Agent/Registrar at the close of business on the Business Day next preceding the date
of mailing. Such notice shall state the redemption date, the redemption price, the place at which such

! THE BONDS maturing in the years and are not subject to redemption prior to maturity.

2 THE BONDS maturing in the years and , are subject to redemption prior to maturity at the
option of the Authority, in whole or in part in Authorized Denominations, in such manner as the Authority may
select, on | ] or on the date fixed for redemption, at a price equal to par plus accrued interest on the
principal amounts called for redemption to the date fixed for redemption. If less than all of the Bonds are to be
redeemed, the Authority shall determine the amounts and maturities thereof to be redeemed.

A-3
#3949853.3



Bonds are to be surrendered for payment and, if less than all the Bonds outstanding are to be redeemed,
the numbers of the Bonds or portions thereof to be redeemed. So long as the Bonds remain Book-Entry
Bonds, the Authority shall only be required to mail such notice of redemption to the Securities Depository
(or its nominee).

NOTICE OF REDEMPTION HAVING BEEN GIVEN as provided above will be conclusively
presumed to have been duly given, whether or not the Bond Owner receives such notice by the date fixed
for redemption, and due provisions shall be made with the Paying Agent/Registrar for payment of the
redemption price of the Bonds or portions thereof to be redeemed. When Bonds have been called for
redemption, in whole or in part, and notice of redemption has been given as herein provided, unless the
Authority defaults in the payment of the principal thereof, redemption premium, if any, or accrued interest
thereon, the Bonds or portions thereof so redeemed shall no longer be regarded as outstanding, except for
the purpose of receiving payment solely from the funds so provided for redemption, and interest that
would otherwise accrue after the redemption date on any Bond or portion thereof called for redemption
shall terminate on the date fixed for redemption.

THIS BOND IS TRANSFERABLE by the Bond Owner, in person or by attorney duly authorized
in writing, upon presentation and surrender of this Bond for transfer to the Paying Agent/Registrar and
payment of the charges and subject to the conditions provided in the Resolution. Upon such a transfer, a
new Bond or Bonds in the same aggregate principal amount, tenor and interest rate will be issued to the
designated transferee. Notwithstanding any notice to the contrary, the Paying Agent/Registrar or any
transfer agent may deem the transferee for all purposes to be the absolute owner of a transferred Bond.
This Bond may be exchanged for Bonds of like tenor and aggregate principal amounts in authorized
denominations upon payment of the charges and subject to the conditions provided in the Resolution.
The Paying Agent/Registrar will not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond:

(1) between a Record Date and the related Interest Payment Date;
2 during the 30-day period preceding the maturity date of such Bond; or
3 which has been selected for redemption in whole or in part.

For so long as this Bond is a Book-Entry Bond, the Securities Depository (or its nominee) shall
be treated as the Bond Owner for purposes of the Resolution and any transfer, exchange or replacement of
this Bond shall occur on the books and records of such Securities Depository. Further, and so long as this
Bond is a Book-Entry Bond, the Authority or any separate Paying Agent/Registrar shall give all notices to
the Bond Owner required by the Resolution by mail to the Securities Depository only and not to any other
Person.

A surrender of this Bond to the Paying Agent/Registrar shall be made at the Paying
Agent/Registrar’s principal corporate trust office located in the city specified above in this Bond or, if the
Authority is the Paying Agent/Registrar, at its principal business office located in Austin, Texas.

Reference is made to the Resolution, a copy of which is on file with the Authority, concerning the
security for the Bonds, the respective rights and obligations of the Authority and the Bond Owners
thereunder, and the other stipulations and covenants with respect to the Bonds. The Resolution may be
amended upon compliance with the provisions thereof governing such amendment. By accepting this
Bond, the Bond Owner hereof consents to the provisions of the Resolution.

Neither the officers, employees, or agents of the Authority nor any person executing the Bonds
shall be subject to any personal liability because of the issuance thereof.

A-4
#3949853.3



The Authority certifies that all conditions required to be satisfied for the lawful issuance of the
Bonds have been satisfied. This Bond shall not be valid or be entitled to any benefit of the Resolution
unless the Certificate of Authentication appearing hereon has been executed by the Paying
Agent/Registrar.

#3949853.3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Authority has caused this Bond to be executed in its name by the
manual or facsimile signature of the Chair of the Authority, countersigned manually or in facsimile by the
Secretary, and the Authority has caused its seal or a facsimile thereof to be affixed to this Bond.

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Chair

Secretary

[SEAL]

#3949853.3



(Form of Certificate of Authentication)

[The Certificate of Authentication shall be deleted from the Initial Bond if the Comptroller’s Registration
Certificate appears thereon.]

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION
This Bond is one of the Bonds of the issue described in the within-mentioned Resolution and this
Bond has been issued in exchange for or replacement of a Bond, Bonds, or portion of a Bond or Bonds of

the above entitled and designated series which originally was approved by the Attorney General of the
State of Texas and registered by the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas.

Date:

[ 1,
as Paying Agent/Registrar

By: Authorized Signatory

#3949853.3



(Form of Registration Certificate of the Comptroller)

[This Registration Certificate of the Comptroller shall be deleted from Bonds that are authenticated by the
Paying Agent/Registrar.]

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 8§ REGISTERED NO.
OF THE STATE OF TEXAS 8

I hereby certify that there is on file and of record in my office a certificate to the effect that the
Attorney General of the State of Texas has examined and found that this Bond has been issued in
conformity with the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas and is a valid and binding general
obligation of the State of Texas and that this Bond has been registered this day by me.

Witness my hand and seal of office this

Comptroller of Public Accounts
of the State of Texas

[SEAL]

#3949853.3



(Form of Assignment)
ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto (print or
typewrite name, address, and zip code of transferee)
insert social security or other identifying number of transferee) the
within  Bond and all rights thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints
attorney to transfer the within Bond on the Books kept for
registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.

Date:

Signature guaranteed by: Signature of Bond Owner:

NOTE: Signature must be guaranteed by a NOTICE: The signature to this Assignment must

commercial bank or trust company or by a correspond with the name as it appears on the
member firm of a registered national securities face of the within Bond in every particular,
exchange. without alteration or change whatsoever.
* * *
A-9

#3949853.3



(b) The Initial Bonds shall be in substantially the form set forth in Paragraph (a) above of this

Exhibit A, with the following alterations:

@ the Initial Bond shall be numbered “[TR-1]";

2 in the second-to-last paragraph of the Bond Form, delete “Certificate of
Authentication appearing hereon has been executed by the Paying Agent/Registrar” and substitute
therefor “registration certificate of the Comptroller of Public Accounts appearing hereon has been
executed”;

3 a statement or legend as may be required under any Book-Entry System with
respect to the Bonds;

(@) such other changes in the Bond Form as are necessary to effect the issuance of
the Initial Bond and are approved by the Authority (which approval may be given on the
Authority’s behalf by the authorizing officers of the Authority executing the Initial Bond, which
execution shall evidence such approval); and

(5) in the Initial Bond, the text immediately under the title of the Bond through the
end of the first paragraph shall read as follows:

“INTEREST RATE: As Shown Below on page [3]
STATED MATURITY DATE: As Shown Below on page [3]

ISSUANCE DATE:

Registered Owner:

Paying Agent/Registrar: [ ]

(or so much thereof as shall not have been paid upon prior redemption) and to pay interest thereon from
the Issuance Date at the per annum Interest Rate specified above and on the dates set forth herein.”

A-10

#3949853.3



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF ONE OR MORE SERIES OF
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY SENIOR LIEN VEHICLE
REGISTRATION FEE REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS IN AN AMOUNT NOT
TO EXCEED [$70,000,000]; APPROVAL AND DESIGNATION OF A PRICING
COMMITTEE TODETERMINE THE INTEREST RATES, MATURITY
DATES, FORM OF BONDS, REDEMPTION PROVISIONS AND OTHER MATTERS
PERTAINING TO SUCH SERIES OF BONDS; APPROVING THE EXECUTION AND
DELIVERY OF AN INDENTURE OF TRUST AND OTHER TRANSACTION
DOCUMENTS; APPROVING THE PROJECT AND PLEDGE AGREEMENT;
RATIFYING THE DESIGNATION OF BOND COUNSEL AND APPROVING OTHER
AGREEMENTS RELATED THERETO; MAKING OTHER FINDINGS AND
PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE SUBJECT AND MATTERS INCIDENT THERETO

#3949847.6



Section 2.1
Section 2.2

Section 3.1
Section 3.2
Section 3.3
Section 3.4
Section 3.5
Section 3.6
Section 3.7
Section 3.8
Section 3.9
Section 3.10
Section 3.11
Section 3.12

Section 3.13
Section 3.14
Section 3.15
Section 3.16
Section 3.17
Section 3.18
Section 3.19
Section 3.20
Section 3.21

Section 4.1
Section 4.2

#3949847.6

ARTICLE |

RECITALS

ARTICLE II

DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATIONS

DETINITIONS ...ttt 3
INEEIPIETATIONS ... 7
ARTICLE IlI
TERMS OF THE BONDS
Name, Amount, Purpose, Authorization ............cccocvviiiienieneneene e 7
Date, Interest Payment Dates and Principal Installment Payment Date.......... 7
Initial Bonds, Numbers and Denomination .............cccoceveeieninneenesice e 7
Selling and Delivering the BONAS...........cccovceiieiiiieiice e 8
Approval, Registration and Initial DeliVery ... 9
Execution Of the BONAS .........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiesieee e 9
Payment of Principal and INterest...........ccoveiiiiiinnieniese e 9
Successor Paying AQent/REJISIIarS........cuvvveieiieereeie e ee e e 10
Special RECOId DAte ........ccviiiiiiiiieiiee e 10
Ownership; Unclaimed Principal and Interest..........ccccooevvveveeieiieenecieennnn 11
BOOK-ENtry Only SYSEM ....ooiiiiiieieeeee e 11
Successor Securities Depository; Transfer Outside Book-Entry Only
SYSTEIM ettt nan e e 12
Payments 10 CeAE & CO ..uvviviiieieiiee e 12
Registration, Transfer, and EXChange ..........cccooceviiiinnniiicne e, 12
Cancellation 0f BONAS ..o e 13
Mutilated, Lost, or Stolen BONdS..........cccoviiiiiieiiiieneeee e, 13
[ CET0 =100 01T ] o SRS 14
Notice of Redemption t0 OWNEIS.........ccceiiiiieiieieiie e 14
Payment Upon RedemMPLION.........cccoiveiiiieiieii e 15
Effect of REAEMPLION .....oivviiiiii e 15
Limited ODIQatioNS........ccveiieiiiieeie e 16
ARTICLE IV
FORM OF BONDS
OIS s 16
CUSIP REQISIIALION ...ttt 16



ARTICLE V

ADDITIONAL BONDS

Section 5.1 Additional Parity BONGS ..........cecviiiiiiiicic e 16
Section 5.2 INTEIIOr LIBN BONAS ...t e e e 16
ARTICLE VI 17

SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE BONDS;

ESTABLISHMENT OF FUNDS AND ACCOUNTS; DEFEASANCE

Section 6.1 Security for the BONAS .........c.coveiiiiiiieie e 17

Section 6.2 The Bonds Not Payable from TaXesS.........cccveriiiiieiinie e 17

Section 6.3 Creation of Additional Funds and ACCOUNES .........c.cccceveeeiiieiiiie e, 17

Section 6.4 FIOW OF FUNGS.......cuviiiiiiiiic et 17

SECLION 6.5 DETEASANCE. .....civiiicitie ettt e e erbe e s er b e e e ebe e e e baeeareas 18
ARTICLE VII

PROVISIONS CONCERNING SALE AND
APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS OF THE BONDS

T e o] A ST [T 18
Section 7.2 Application Of PrOCEEAS ........cccvevueiiiiieii e 18
ARTICLE VI
FEDERAL TAX COVENANTS
Section 8.1 Federal INCOME TaX EXCIUSION .......ceoiieieeeeeee et 18
T o] TS T B 1= AT A1 L0 (T 21
Section 8.3 2013 Senior Lien ReDate ACCOUNT.......ccoeeeeeeeeee e eeeees 22
ARTICLE IX

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING

Section 9.1 ANNUAI REPOIS .......ociiiieicie et sae e nneas 23
SECLION 9.2 EVENE NOTICES. ..ottt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ennn 23
Section 9.3 Limitations, Disclaimers, and Amendments ........occooveeeeee e eeeeeeeeeee e, 25
ARTICLE X 26

PAYMENT OF REFUNDED OBLIGATION

Section 10.1 [Refunding of Refunded Obligation]..........cccooeiiiiiiniiiii i 26

#3949847.6



ARTICLE XI

MISCELLANEOUS
Section 11.1 Authorization of AQreemMeNtS ........c.cccveiveieiieere e 26
Section 11.2 Bond Counsel; Appointment, Ratification and Acceptance..............ccoc...... 27
Section 11.3 Offering DOCUMENES ........ccviiieiecie et sae e 27
Section 11.4 Related Matters.........ooiiiiieiieeeie e 27
Section 11.5 FUrther ProCeEAINGS......ccviuiiieie ettt san e 27
SECtioN 11.6 SEVEIaDIILY .......coiuiiieiieiee e 28
Section 11.7 OPeNn IMEELING ...cveiieieeieeie ettt e et esraesneeneenreas 28
Section 11.8 Paying Agent/Registrar AQreement..........ccveveeiiveeiieiineenee e sne e 28
Section 11.9 Parties INEreSteA ........c.ccveeeiiieii et nae e 28
SECtioN 11.10 REPEAIET .......oouiiieiie e e 28
Section 11.11 Changes t0 RESOIULION .........cceviiiiiiciecie e 28
Section 11.12 EFfeCtiVE DALl .........ccviiieiiie ettt 28

LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit A:
Exhibit B:
Exhibit C:
Exhibit D:
Exhibit E:
Exhibit F:
Exhibit G:

#3949847.6

Pricing Certificate

Indenture of Trust

Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement
Project and Pledge Agreement
Bond Purchase Agreement

DTC Letter of Representation
Preliminary Official Statement



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF ONE OR MORE SERIES OF
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY SENIOR LIEN VEHICLE
REGISTRATION FEE REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS IN AN AMOUNT NOT
TO EXCEED [$70,000,000]; APPROVAL AND DESIGNATION OF A PRICING
COMMITTEE TO DETERMINE THE INTEREST RATES, MATURITY
DATES, FORM OF BONDS, REDEMPTION PROVISIONS AND OTHER MATTERS
PERTAINING TO SUCH SERIES OF BONDS; APPROVING THE EXECUTION AND
DELIVERY OF AN INDENTURE OF TRUST AND OTHER TRANSACTION
DOCUMENTS; APPROVING THE PROJECT AND PLEDGE AGREEMENT;
RATIFYING THE DESIGNATION OF BOND COUNSEL AND APPROVING OTHER
AGREEMENTS RELATED THERETO; MAKING OTHER FINDINGS AND
PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE SUBJECT AND MATTERS INCIDENT THERETO

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY:

ARTICLE |

RECITALS

WHEREAS, on April 21, 2005, Hidalgo County (the “County”) petitioned the Texas
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) for authorization to create the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (the *“Authority”) pursuant to the provisions of the Texas
Transportation Code; and

WHEREAS, the Commission authorized the creation of the Authority on November 17,
2005; and

WHEREAS, the Authority now operates pursuant to, among other statutory provisions,
Chapters 370 and 502, Texas Transportation Code, and the corresponding Commission
regulations, policies and procedures, as amended from time to time (collectively, the
“Authorizing Law”); and

WHEREAS, the County is authorized by Section 502.402, Texas Transportation Code, to
adopt an order authorizing the adoption and implementation of an Optional Vehicle Registration
Fee in the amount of $10.00, effective January 1, 2008 (the “Vehicle Registration Fee”); and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that such Projects will benefit the County and its
residents through improved mobility, increased safety, enhanced economic development, and
expansion of its tax base resulting in increased revenues to the County and the provision of
services to residents; and

WHEREAS, the Authorizing Law requires that the County remit the Vehicle Registration
Fee to the Authority to fund long-term transportation projects in the County (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, the County has adopted and the Authority has adopted that certain
Transportation Project and Pledge Agreement by and between the County and the Authority,

#3949847.6



dated as of July 24, 2013, as amended (the “Agreement”), which pledges the Vehicle
Registration Fees toward payment of the Bonds issued for the Projects; and

WHEREAS, Section 502.402, Texas Transportation Code, as amended, authorizes the
County to remit the Vehicle Registration Fees to the Authority, and pursuant to the Agreement
the Authority has agreed to use such Vehicle Registration Fees to first be used to pay the
principal of, interest on and redemption requirements of the Bonds, the charges and expenses of
paying agents, registrars and trustees utilized in connection with the issuance of the Bonds, and
all amounts required to establish and maintain the funds to be established under this Indenture
and the Resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has authorized financing through a line of credit with First
National Bank (the “Line of Credit Provider”) in the aggregate principal amount not to exceed
$15,000,000 secured by Vehicle Registration Fees (the “Line of Credit” or “Refunded
Obligation”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority intends to issue Bonds with a maximum repayment term of no
more than 40 years in one or more lawful forms, to refund, defease and cancel the Line of Credit
and obtain financing necessary to develop the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to approve the Project and Pledge Agreement between
the County and the Authority (the “Pledge Agreement”), pursuant to which the County agrees to
continue to impose, collect and remit the Vehicle Registration Fee for a period as long as the
Bonds are Outstanding; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority (the “Board”) has determined that it
is in the Authority’s best interest to issue its Senior Lien Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue
Bonds and Refunding Bonds (the “Bonds™), in one or more series, in the aggregate principal
amount not to exceed [$70,000,000], for the purpose of financing the Project (defined herein)
and secured by Pledged Revenues (inclusive of the Vehicle Registration Fee) through an
Indenture of Trust (the “Indenture”) by and between the Authority and [ ]
as Trustee (the “Trustee”), dated as of August 1, 2013, all pursuant to the authority provided in
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, and Chapters 1201, 1202, 1204, 1207 and 1371, Texas
Government Code, and upon the terms and conditions and for the purposes herein provided; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 1207, Texas Government Code authorizes the Authority to issue
refunding bonds for the purpose of refunding the Line of Credit, and to accomplish such
refunding by depositing directly with a paying agent for the Refunded Bonds (or other qualified
escrow agent), the proceeds of such refunding bonds, together with other available funds or
securities, in an amount sufficient to provide for the payment or redemption of the Line of
Credit, and provides that such deposit shall constitute the making of firm banking and financial
arrangements for the discharge and final payment or redemption of the Line of Credit.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 1207, Texas Government Code, as amended, and
Chapter 1371, Texas Government Code, as amended, the Authority may delegate to the
Authorized Representative the authority to execute and finalize certain terms in connection with

#3949847.6



the issuance of the Bonds authorized by this Resolution, and the Authority desires to delegate to
the Authorized Representative such authority as described herein; and

WHEREAS, to facilitate the issuance of the Bonds, the Authority shall appoint and
delegate certain responsibilities to a Pricing Committee (defined herein), which shall determine
the date, interest rates, interest payment dates, principal payment dates, redemption features,
form of bonds, principal amount of each series of Bonds, series designation, the amount to
mature each year, and other matters, all as further detailed herein; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is also authorizing the execution and delivery of that certain
Indenture and such other documents necessary for the issuance of the Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to issue the Bonds in accordance with the requirements of
the Indenture and to authorize the execution and delivery of such certificates, agreements,
instruction letters and other instruments as may be necessary or desirable in connection
therewith;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

ARTICLE I

DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATIONS

Section 2.1 Definitions. In this Resolution, the following terms shall have the
following meanings, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise. Terms not defined herein
shall have the meanings assigned to such terms in the Indenture:

“2013 Senior Lien Rebate Account” shall mean the account by that name established
pursuant to Section 5.2 hereof and such subaccounts as may be established therein pursuant to a
Letter of Instructions signed by an Authorized Officer.

“Annual Filing Date” shall mean the date not later than six months after the end of the
Fiscal Year, commencing with the fiscal year ending 2013.

“Annual Financial Information” shall mean the financial information and operating data,
including audited or unaudited Financial Statements, for the preceding Fiscal Year provided at
least annually, of the type included in the Official Statement under the headings “Table 1 —
Vehicle Registration and Vehicle Registration fee History,” “Table 2 — Debt Service
Requirements,” “Table 3 — Pro Forma Debt Service Coverage,” “Table 4 — Condensed Operating
Statements of the Authority,” “Table 5 — Current Investments” and in Appendix B of the Official
Statement.

“Accounting Principles” shall mean the accounting principles described in the notes to
the Financial Statements as such principles may be changed from time to time to comply with
State laws or regulations.

#3949847.6



“Blanket Letter of Representations” shall mean the Blanket Letter of Representations
between the Authority, the Paying Agent/ Registrar and DTC.

“Board” shall mean the Board of Directors of the Authority.

“Bond(s)” shall mean one or more series of senior lien bonds issued by the Authority
pursuant to the Indenture and authorized by this Resolution and the Pricing Certificate.

“Comptroller” shall mean the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas.
“Dated Date” shall mean September 1, 2013.

“Depository” shall mean [ ] or any successor designated as such by the
Authority.

“DTC” shall mean The Depository Trust Company of New York, New York, or any
successor securities depository.

“DTC Participant” shall mean brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing
corporations and certain other organizations on whose behalf DTC was created to hold securities
to facilitate the clearance and settlement of securities transactions among such participants.

“EMMA” shall mean the Electronic Municipal Market Access website of the MSRB,
with the web address www.emma.msrb.org.

“Financial Advisor” shall mean First Southwest Company and any successor firm thereto
engaged by the Authority.

“Financial Statements” shall mean the audited annual financial statements of the
Authority prepared by an independent auditor.

“Fiscal Year” shall mean the year beginning each January 1 and ending the following
December 31.

“Initial Bond” shall mean the Initial Bond authorized by Section 3.3 and as approved in
final form by the Pricing Certificate.

“Indenture” shall mean the Indenture of Trust, dated as of August 1, 2013, between the
Authority and the Trustee.

“Issuance Date” shall mean the date on which each Bond is authenticated by the Paying
Agent/Registrar and delivered to and paid for by the Underwriters.

“Interest Payment Date” shall have the meaning as set forth in the Indenture and as
further described in the Resolution and the Pricing Certificate.

“Line of Credit” shall mean the Authority’s line of credit with the Line of Credit Provider
in the aggregate principal amount not to exceed $15,000,000 secured by Vehicle Registration
Fees.

#3949847.6


http://www.emma.msrb.org/

“Line of Credit Provider” shall mean First National Bank.

“MSRB” means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. Until such time as the
SEC or the MSRB shall determine otherwise, information to be filed with the MSRB pursuant to
the Rule will be submitted through the Electronic Municipal Market Access system (“EMMA”)
maintained by the MSRB and will be accessible at http://www.emma.msrb.org or other such
access location as designated by the SEC or the MSRB.

“Official Statement” shall mean the final official statement authorized by the Board
hereunder to be prepared and distributed in connection with the offering for sale of the Bonds.

“Parity Bonds” shall mean the Senior Lien Bonds and each series of additional Senior
Lien Bonds from time to time hereafter issued, but only to the extent such bonds remain
Outstanding, and which are authorized pursuant to Article V hereof.

“Pricing Certificate” shall mean the certificate executed by the Pricing Committee, which
sets forth the final terms of the Bonds, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A.

“Pricing Committee” shall mean Dennis Burleson and R. David Guerra, who are
authorized to act on behalf of the Authority in selling and delivering the Bonds, with the
Secretary of the Board designated as an alternate.

“Principal Installment Payment Date,” when used in connection with any Bond, shall
mean [September 1] of each year in which principal is scheduled to be paid, and shall commence
on [September 1, 2014].

“Project” shall mean the acquisition, construction and maintenance of any Authority
project, as approved by the Authority from time to time, and related improvements.

“Project Costs” shall mean any costs associated with the Project that are authorized under
the Authorizing Law to be paid with proceeds of the Bonds.

“Record Date” shall mean, for any Interest Payment Date, the fifteenth calendar day of
the month immediately preceding such interest payment date.

“Refunded Obligation” shall mean the Authority’s Line of Credit.

“Register” or “Bond Register” shall mean the books of registration kept by the Paying
Agent/Registrar in which are maintained the names and addresses of, and the principal amounts
of the Bonds registered to, each Owner.

“Resolution” or “Bond Resolution” shall mean this Resolution authorizing the issuance
of the Bonds, in one or more series and all amendments hereof and supplements hereto.

“Rule” means Rule 15¢2-12, as amended from time to time, adopted by the SEC under
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

#3949847.6



“Series 2013 Debt Service Reserve Account” shall mean the account as described in
Section 6.3 of the Resolution.

“Series 2013 Project Fund” shall mean the account as described in Section 6.3 of the
Resolution.

“SEC” shall mean the United States Securities and Exchange Commission.

“Trustee” shall mean [ ], and its successors in the capacity.

“Underwriters” shall mean [ ], and any other underwriter designated in the
bond purchase agreement relating to the Bonds.

#3949847.6



Section 2.2 Interpretations. All terms defined herein and all pronouns used in this
Resolution shall be deemed to apply equally to singular and plural and to all genders. The titles
and headings of the articles and sections of this Resolution have been inserted for convenience of
reference only and are not to be considered a part hereof and shall not in any way modify or
restrict any of the terms or provisions hereof. This Resolution and all the terms and provisions
hereof shall be liberally construed to effectuate the purposes set forth herein and to sustain the
validity of the Parity Bonds and the validity of the lien on and pledge of the Pledged Revenues to
secure the payment of the Parity Bonds.

ARTICLE Il

TERMS OF THE BONDS

Section 3.1  Name, Amount, Purpose, Authorization. The Bonds shall be issued in
fully registered form in a maximum principal amount not to exceed [$70,000,000] and shall be
known and designated as “HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
SENIOR LIEN VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEE REVENUE BONDS AND REVENUE
REFUNDING BONDS?”, issued in one or more series as designated in one or more Pricing
Certificates. The Bonds shall be issued for the purpose of (i) paying the Project Costs,
(ii) establishing a Debt Service Reserve Fund, (iii) paying Costs of Issuance, and (iv) refunding,
defeasing and cancelling the Line of Credit or Refunded Obligation, all under and pursuant to the
Authorizing Law and all other applicable law.

Section 3.2  Date, Interest Payment Dates and Principal Installment Payment Date.
The Bonds shall mature not later than September 1, 2043, shall be the dated the Dated Date as set
forth in the Pricing Certificate and shall be subject to prior optional and mandatory redemption
on the dates, for the redemption prices and in the amounts as set forth in the Pricing Certificate.
The Bonds shall bear interest at the rates set forth in the Pricing Certificate from the later of the
Issuance Date, as set forth in the Pricing Certificate, or the most recent Interest Payment Date to
which interest has been paid or duly provided for, calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of
twelve 30-day months, payable initially as set forth in the Pricing Certificate, and semiannually
thereafter on September 1 and March 1 of each year until maturity or earlier redemption. The
Principal Installment Payment Date shall be September 1 of each year, commencing [September
1, 2014].

Section 3.3 Initial Bonds, Numbers and Denomination. The Bonds shall be initially
issued in the principal amounts, and bearing interest at the rates set forth in the Pricing
Certificate, and may be transferred and exchanged as set out in this Resolution. The Bonds shall
mature, subject to prior redemption in accordance with this Resolution, on September 1 in each
of the years and in the amounts set out in the Pricing Certificate. The Initial Bond shall be
numbered I-1 (with such appropriate series designation as determined in the Pricing Certificate,
e.g. IA-1, IB-1) and all other Bonds shall be numbered in sequence beginning with R-1 (with
such appropriate series designation as determined in the Pricing Certificate, e.g. RA-1, RB-1).
Bonds delivered on transfer of or in exchange for other Bonds shall be numbered in the order of
their authentication by the Paying Agent/Registrar, shall be in the denomination of $5,000 or
integral multiples thereof, and shall mature on the same date and bear interest at the same rate as
the Bond or Bonds in lieu of which they are delivered.

#3949847.6



Section 3.4 Selling and Delivering the Bonds. As authorized by Chapter 1371, Texas
Government Code, the Pricing Committee is hereby authorized to act on behalf of the Authority
in selling and delivering the Bonds and carrying out the other procedures specified in this
Resolution, including without limitation prescribing any additional designation or title by which
the Bonds shall be known, including, without limitation, the number of series or subseries of
Bonds to be issued and the principal amount of each series or subseries, determining the price at
which each series or subseries of the Bonds will be sold, the Issuance Date, the initial interest
payment date for the Bonds, the maturity dates for such series of Bonds, the principal amount to
mature in each of such years, the rate of interest to be borne by each such maturity, any
mandatory sinking fund redemption provisions for the Bonds, the selection of the Bond Insurer
or Reserve Fund Surety Provider, if any, and/or all other matters not expressly provided in this
Resolution, relating to the issuance, sale and delivery of the Bonds, all of which shall be
specified in the Pricing Certificate; provided that:

Q) the Bonds shall have a true interest cost of not greater than [8.00%];

(i) none of the Bonds shall bear interest at a rate greater than the maximum lawful
rate of interest allowed by Chapter 1204, Texas Government Code, as amended;

(iii)  the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds shall equal an amount sufficient to
fund the Project Costs and to refund the Refunded Obligation as set forth in the Pricing
Certificate and this Resolution; and

(iv)  the Authority shall purchase a bond insurance policy or Reserve Fund Surety
Policy only if such policy would result in a net interest rate savings to the Authority
which is greater than the costs of the premium of such policy, as may be certified in the
Pricing Certificate.

#3949847.6



Section 3.5  Approval, Registration and Initial Delivery. The Pricing Committee is
hereby authorized to have control and custody of the Bonds and all necessary records and
proceedings pertaining thereto pending their delivery, and the Pricing Committee, the Secretary
of the Board and other officials and employees of the Authority are hereby authorized, directed
and instructed to make such certifications and to execute such instruments (including the printed
facsimile signature) as may be necessary to accomplish the delivery of the Bonds and to assure
the investigation, examination, and approval thereof by the Attorney General of the State of
Texas and the registration of the initial Bond of each series by the Comptroller of Public
Accounts of the State of Texas. Upon registration of the Bonds, the Comptroller of Public
Accounts of the State of Texas (or a deputy designated in writing to act for her) shall be
requested to sign manually the Comptroller’s Registration Certificate prescribed herein to be
attached or affixed to the Bond initially delivered and the seal of the Comptroller of Public
Accounts of the State of Texas shall be impressed or printed or lithographed thereon.

Section 3.6 Execution of the Bonds. (a) The Bonds shall be signed on behalf of the
Authority and by the Chairman of the Board and countersigned by the Secretary of the Board, by
their manual or facsimile signatures. Such facsimile signatures on the Bonds shall have the same
effect as if each of the Bonds had been signed manually and in person by each of said officers.

(b) In the event that any officer of the Authority whose manual or facsimile signature
appears on the Bonds ceases to be such officer before the authentication of such Bonds or before
the delivery of such Bonds, such manual or facsimile signature nevertheless shall be valid and
sufficient for all purposes as if such officer had remained in such office.

(©) Except as provided below, no Bond shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or
be entitled to any security or benefit of this Resolution unless and until there appears thereon the
Certificate of Paying Agent/Registrar substantially in the form provided herein, duly
authenticated by manual execution by an officer or duly authorized signatory of the Paying
Agent/Registrar. It shall not be required that the same officer or authorized signatory of the
Paying Agent/Registrar sign the Certificate of Paying Agent/Registrar on all the Bonds. In lieu
of the executed Certificate of Paying Agent/Registrar described above, the Initial Bond delivered
on the Issuance Date shall have attached thereto the Comptroller’s Registration Certificate
substantially in the form provided herein, manually executed by the Comptroller, or by her duly
authorized agent, which certificate shall be evidence that the Initial Bond has been duly approved
by the Attorney General of the State of Texas and that it is a valid and binding obligation of the
Authority, and has been registered by the Comptroller.

(d) On the Issuance Date, one Initial Bond, representing the entire principal amount
of all the Bonds, payable in stated installments to the Underwriters, or their designee, executed
by manual or facsimile signature of the Chairman and Secretary of the Board of the Authority,
approved by the Attorney General, and registered and manually signed by the Comptroller, shall
be delivered to the Underwriters or their designee. Upon payment for the Initial Bond, the
Paying Agent/Registrar shall cancel the Initial Bond and deliver registered definitive Bonds to
DTC in accordance with Section 3.12.

Section 3.7  Payment of Principal and Interest. The Paying Agent/Registrar is hereby
appointed as the paying agent and registrar for the Bonds. The principal of the Bonds shall be

#3949847.6



payable, without exchange or collection charges, in any coin or currency of the United States of
America which, on the date of payment, is legal tender for the payment of debts due the United
States of America, upon their presentation and surrender as they respectively become due and
payable, whether at maturity or by prior redemption, at the designated corporate trust office of
the Paying Agent/Registrar. The interest on each Bond shall be payable on each Interest
Payment Date, by check mailed by the Paying Agent/Registrar on or before each Interest
Payment Date to the Owner of record as of the Record Date.

If the date for the payment of principal or interest on any Bond is not a Business Day,
then the date for such payment shall be the next succeeding Business Day, and payment on such
date shall have the same force and effect as if made on the original date such payment was
originally due.

Section 3.8 Successor Paying Agent/Registrars. The Authority covenants that at all
times while any Bonds are Outstanding it will provide a commercial bank or trust company
under the laws of the State of Texas or other entity duly qualified and legally authorized to act as
Paying Agent/Registrar for the Bonds. The Authority reserves the right to change the Paying
Agent/Registrar for the Bonds on not less than sixty days written notice to the Paying
Agent/Registrar, so long as any such notice is effective not less than sixty days prior to the next
succeeding principal or interest payment date on the Bonds. Promptly upon the appointment of
any successor Paying Agent/Registrar, the previous Paying Agent/Registrar shall deliver the
Register or a copy thereof to the new Paying Agent/Registrar, and the new Paying
Agent/Registrar shall notify each Owner, by United States mail, first class postage prepaid, of
such change and of the designated corporate trust office of the new Paying Agent/Registrar.
Each Paying Agent/Registrar hereunder, by acting in that capacity, shall be deemed to have
agreed to the provisions of this Section.

Section 3.9  Special Record Date. If interest on any Bond is not paid on any Interest
Payment Date and continues unpaid for thirty days thereafter, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall
establish a new record date for the payment of such interest, to be known as a “Special Record
Date.” The Paying Agent/Registrar shall establish a Special Record Date when funds to make
such interest payment are received from or on behalf of the Authority. Such Special Record
Date shall be fifteen days prior to the date fixed for payment of such past due interest (the
“Special Payment Date”), and notice of the Special Payment Date shall be sent by United States
mail, first class, postage prepaid, not later than five days prior to the Special Payment Date, to
each Owner of record of an affected Bond on the special Record Date.

10
#3049847.6



Section 3.10 Ownership; Unclaimed Principal and Interest. Subject to the further
provisions of this Section, the Authority, the Paying Agent/Registrar and any other person may
treat the person in whose name any Bond is registered as the absolute Owner of such Bond for
the purpose of making and receiving payment of the principal of or interest on such Bond, and
for all other purposes, whether or not such Bond is overdue, and neither the Authority nor the
Paying Agent/Registrar shall be bound by any notice or knowledge to the contrary. All
payments made to the person deemed to be the Owner of any Bond in accordance with this
Section shall be valid and effectual and shall discharge the liability of the Authority and the
Paying Agent/Registrar upon such Bond to the extent of the sums paid.

Amounts held by the Paying Agent/Registrar which represent principal of and interest on
the Bonds remaining unclaimed by the Owner after the expiration of three years from the date
such amounts have become due and payable shall be remitted to the Authority except to the
extent that they are required by law to be reported and disposed of by the Paying Agent/Registrar
in accordance with the applicable provisions of Texas law including, to the extent applicable,
Title 6 of the Texas Property Code, as amended.

Section 3.11 Book-Entry Only System. (a) The definitive Bonds shall be initially
issued in the form of a separate single fully registered Bond for each of the maturities thereof.
Upon initial issuance, the ownership of each such Bond shall be registered in the name of
Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, and, except as provided in Section 3.13 hereof, all of the
outstanding Bonds shall be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC.

(b) With respect to Bonds registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC,
the Authority and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall have no responsibility or obligation to any
DTC Participant or to any person on behalf of whom such DTC Participant holds an interest in
the Bonds, except as provided in this Resolution. Without limiting the immediately preceding
sentence, the Authority and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall have no responsibility or obligation
with respect to (i) the accuracy of the records of DTC, Cede & Co. or any DTC Participant with
respect to any ownership interest in the Bonds, (ii) the delivery to any DTC Participant or any
other person, other than an Owner, as shown on the Register, of any notice with respect to the
Bonds, including any notice of redemption, or (iii) the payment to any DTC Participant or any
other person, other than an Owner, as shown on the Register, of any amount with respect to
principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds. Notwithstanding any other provision of
this Resolution to the contrary, the Authority and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall be entitled to
treat and consider the person in whose name each Bond is registered in the Register as the
absolute Owner of such Bond for the purpose of payment of principal of premium, if any, and
interest on the Bonds, for the purpose of giving notices of redemption and other matters with
respect to such Bond, for the purpose of registering transfer with respect to such Bond, and for
all other purposes whatsoever. The Paying Agent/Registrar shall pay all principal of, premium,
if any, and interest on the Bonds only to or upon the order of the respective Owners, as shown in
the Register as provided in this Resolution, or their respective attorneys duly authorized in
writing, and all such payments shall be valid and effective to fully satisfy and discharge the
Authority’s obligations with respect to payment of principal of premium, if any, and interest on
the Bonds to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. No person other than an Owner, as shown in
the Register, shall receive a Bond certificate evidencing the obligation of the Authority to make
payments of amounts due pursuant to this Resolution. Upon delivery by DTC to the Paying

11
#3949847.6



Agent/Registrar of written notice to the effect that DTC has determined to substitute a new
nominee in place of Cede & Co., and subject to the provisions in this Resolution with respect to
interest checks or drafts being mailed to the registered Owner at the close of business on the
Record Date, the word “Cede & Co.” in this Resolution shall refer to such new nominee of DTC.

Section 3.12 Successor Securities Depository; Transfer Outside Book-Entry Only
System. In the event that the Authority, or the Paying Agent/Registrar determines that DTC is
incapable of discharging its responsibilities described herein and in the Blanket Letter of
Representations, and that it is in the best interest of the beneficial owners of the Bonds that they
shall be able to obtain certificated Bonds, or in the event DTC discontinues the services
described herein, the Authority shall (i) appoint a successor securities depository, qualified to act
as such under Section 17(a) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, notify
DTC and DTC Participants, as identified by DTC, of the appointment of such successor
securities depository and transfer one or more separate Bonds to such successor securities
depository or (ii) notify DTC and DTC Participants, as identified by DTC, of the availability
through DTC of Bonds and transfer one or more separate Bonds to DTC Participants having
Bonds credited to their DTC Accounts, as identified by DTC. In such event, the Bonds shall no
longer be restricted to being registered in the Register in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of
DTC, but may be registered in the name of the successor securities depository, or its nominee, or
in whatever name or names Owners transferring or exchanging Bonds shall designate, in
accordance with the provisions of this Resolution.

Section 3.13 Payments to Cede & Co. Notwithstanding any other provision of this
Resolution to the contrary, so long as any Bonds are registered in the name of Cede & Co., as
nominee of DTC, all payments with respect to principal of premium, if any, and interest on such
Bonds, and all notices with respect to such Bonds, shall be made and given, respectively, in
accordance with the Blanket Letter of Representations.

Section 3.14 Registration, Transfer, and Exchange. So long as any Bonds remain
Outstanding, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall keep the Register at its designated corporate trust
office and, subject to such reasonable regulations as it may prescribe, the Paying Agent/Registrar
shall provide for the registration and transfer of Bonds in accordance with the terms of this
Resolution.

Each Bond shall be transferable only upon the presentation and surrender thereof at the
designated corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar, duly endorsed for transfer, or
accompanied by an assignment duly executed by the Registered Owner or his authorized
representative in form satisfactory to the Paying Agent/Registrar. Upon due presentation of any
Bond in proper form for transfer, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall authenticate and deliver in
exchange therefor, within three Business Days after such presentation, a new Bond, registered in
the name of the transferee or transferees, in authorized denominations and of the same maturity,
aggregate principal amount, and Dated Date, and bearing interest at the same rate as the Bond so
presented.

All Bonds shall be exchangeable upon presentation and surrender thereof at the
designated corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar for a Bond of like maturity,
Dated Date, and interest rate and in any authorized denomination, in an aggregate amount equal

12
#3049847.6



to the unpaid principal amount of the Bonds presented for exchange. The Paying
Agent/Registrar shall be and is hereby authorized to authenticate and deliver exchange Bonds in
accordance with the provisions of this Section. Each Bond delivered in accordance with this
Section shall be entitled to the benefits and security of this Resolution to the same extent as the
Bonds in lieu of which such Bond is delivered.

The Authority or the Paying Agent/Registrar may require the Owner of any Bond to pay
a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge that may be imposed in
connection with the transfer or exchange of such Bond. Any fee or charge of the Paying
Agent/Registrar for such transfer or exchange shall be paid by the Authority.

The Paying Agent/Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond
during the period beginning on a Record Date (including any Special Payment Date) or a Special
Record Date and ending on the next succeeding Interest Payment Date or to transfer or exchange
any Bond called for redemption during the period beginning thirty days prior to the date fixed for
redemption and ending on the date fixed for redemption; provided, however, that this limitation
shall not apply to the exchange by the Owner of the unredeemed portion of a Bond called for
redemption in part.

Section 3.15 Cancellation of Bonds. All Bonds paid or redeemed in accordance with
this Resolution, and all Bonds in lieu of which exchange Bonds or replacement Bonds are
authenticated and delivered in accordance herewith, shall be cancelled by the Paying
Agent/Registrar and retained in accordance with the Paying Agent/Registrar’s document
retention policies. Upon request of the Authority therefor, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall
furnish the Authority with appropriate certificates of cancellation of such Bonds.

Section 3.16 Mutilated, Lost, or Stolen Bonds. Upon the presentation and surrender to
the Paying Agent/Registrar of a mutilated Bond, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall authenticate
and deliver in exchange therefor a replacement Bond of like maturity, Dated Date, interest rate
and principal amount, bearing a number not contemporaneously Outstanding. If any Bond is
lost, apparently destroyed, or wrongfully taken, the Authority, pursuant to the applicable laws of
the State of Texas and in the absence of notice or knowledge that such Bond has been acquired
by a bona fide purchaser, shall execute and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall authenticate and
deliver a replacement Bond of like maturity, Dated Date, interest rate and principal amount,
bearing a number not contemporaneously Outstanding.

The Authority or the Paying Agent/Registrar may require the Owner of such Bond to pay
a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge that may be imposed in
connection therewith and any other expenses connected therewith, including the fees and
expenses of the Paying Agent/Registrar. The Authority or the Paying Agent/Registrar may
require the Owner of a lost, apparently destroyed or wrongfully taken Bond, before any
replacement Bond is issued, to:

1) furnish to the Authority and the Paying Agent/Registrar satisfactory
evidence of the ownership of and the circumstances of the loss, destruction or theft of
such Bond;

13
#3049847.6



2 furnish such security or indemnity as may be required by the Paying
Agent/Registrar to save the Paying Agent/Registrar and the Authority harmless;

3 pay all expenses and charges in connection therewith, including, but not
limited to, printing costs, legal fees, fees of the Paying Agent/Registrar and any tax or
other governmental charge that may be imposed; and

4) meet any other reasonable requirements of the Authority and the Paying
Agent/Registrar.

If, after the delivery of such replacement Bond, a bona fide purchaser of the original Bond in lieu
of which such replacement Bond was issued presents for payment such original Bond, the
Authority and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall be entitled to recover such replacement Bond
from the person to whom it was delivered or any person taking therefrom, except a bona fide
purchaser, and shall be entitled to recover upon the security or indemnity provided therefor to the
extent of any loss, damage, cost or expense incurred by the Authority or the Paying
Agent/Registrar in connection therewith.

If any such mutilated, lost, apparently destroyed or wrongfully taken Bond has become or
is about to become due and payable, the Authority in its discretion may, instead of issuing a
replacement Bond, authorize the Paying Agent/Registrar to pay such Bond.

Each replacement Bond delivered in accordance with this Section shall be entitled to the
benefits and security of this Resolution to the same extent as the Bond or Bonds in lieu of which
such replacement Bond is delivered.

Section 3.17 Redemption. The Bonds are subject to redemption in the manner provided
in the FORM OF BONDS attached as Exhibit A of the Pricing Certificate.

Section 3.18 Notice of Redemption to Owners.

@ The Paying Agent/Registrar shall give notice of such redemption of the Bonds by
sending notice by first class United States mail, postage prepaid, not less than 30 days before the
date fixed for redemption, to the Owners of the Bonds (or part thereof) to be redeemed, at the
address shown in the Register.

(b) The notice shall state the redemption date, the redemption price, the place at
which the Bonds are to be surrendered for payment, and, if less than all the Bonds outstanding is
to be redeemed, an identification of the Bonds or portions thereof to be redeemed.

(c) The Authority reserves the right to give notice of its election or direction to
redeem the Bonds conditioned upon the occurrence of subsequent events. Such notice may state
(i) that the redemption is conditioned upon the deposit of moneys and/or authorized securities, in
an amount equal to the amount necessary to effect the redemption, with the Paying
Agent/Registrar, or such other entity as may be authorized by law, no later than the redemption
date or (ii) that the Authority retains the right to rescind such notice at any time prior to the
scheduled redemption date if the Authority delivers a certificate of the Authority to the Paying
Agent/Registrar instructing the Paying Agent/Registrar to rescind the redemption notice, and

14
#3949847.6



such notice and redemption shall be of no effect if such moneys and/or authorized securities are
not so deposited or if the notice is rescinded. The Paying Agent/Registrar shall give prompt
notice of any such rescission of a conditional notice of redemption to the affected Owner. If the
Bonds (or a portion thereof) are subject to conditional redemption and redemption has been
rescinded, the Bonds (or the corresponding portion thereof) shall remain Outstanding.

(d) Any notice given as provided in this Section shall be conclusively presumed to
have been duly given, whether or not the Owner receives such notice.

Section 3.19 Payment Upon Redemption.

@) Before or on each redemption date, the Authority shall deposit with the Paying
Agent/Registrar money sufficient to pay all amounts due on the redemption date and the Paying
Agent/Registrar shall make provision for the payment of the Bonds to be redeemed on such date
by setting aside and holding in trust an amount from the Senior Lien Debt Service Fund or
otherwise received by the Paying Agent/Registrar from the Authority and shall use such funds
solely for the purpose of paying the principal of, and accrued interest on the Bonds being
redeemed.

(b) Upon presentation and surrender of the Bonds called for redemption at the
Designated Payment/Transfer Office of the Paying Agent/Registrar on or after the date fixed for
redemption, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall pay the principal of, redemption premium, if any,
and accrued interest on such Bonds to the date of redemption from the money set aside for such
purpose.

Section 3.20 Effect of Redemption.

@ Notice of redemption having been given as provided in Section 3.18 of this
Resolution, the Bonds or a portion thereof called for redemption shall become due and payable
on the date fixed for redemption and, unless the Authority defaults in the payment of the
principal thereof, redemption premium, if any, or accrued interest thereon, such Bonds or a
portion thereof shall cease to bear interest from and after the date fixed for redemption, whether
or not such Bonds is presented and surrendered for payment on such date.

(b) If the Authority shall fail to make provision for payment of all sums due on a
redemption date, then the Bonds or portion thereof shall continue to bear interest at the rate
stated on the Bonds until due provision is made for the payment of same.

15
#3049847.6



Section 3.21 Limited Obligations. THE BONDS ARE SPECIAL LIMITED
OBLIGATIONS OF THE AUTHORITY, PAYABLE SOLELY FROM THE PLEDGED
REVENUES. NO ASSURANCE CAN BE GIVEN THAT THE PLEDGED REVENUES WILL
REMAIN SUFFICIENT FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL OR INTEREST ON THE
BONDS, AND THE COUNTY IS LIMITED BY TEXAS LAW IN ITS ABILITY TO
INCREASE THE RATE OF PLEDGED REVENUES. THE BONDS DO NOT CONSTITUTE
A GENERAL OBLIGATION OR INDEBTEDNESS NOR A PLEDGE OF THE AD
VALOREM TAXING POWER OR THE FULL FAITH AND CREDIT OF THE COUNTY,
THE STATE OF TEXAS OR ANY OTHER POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OR
GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY OF THE STATE OF TEXAS.

ARTICLE IV

FORM OF BONDS

Section4.1  Forms. The form of Bonds, including the form of the Paying
Agent/Registrar’s authentication certificate, the form of assignment, and the form of the
Comptroller’s Registration Certificate for the Bonds to be initially issued, shall be substantially
in the form of Exhibit A of the Pricing Certificate, with such additions, deletions and variations
as may be necessary or desirable and not prohibited by this Resolution, including any legend
regarding bond insurance if such insurance is obtained by the Underwriters and provided in the
Pricing Certificate:

Section4.2  CUSIP Reqistration. The Authority may secure identification numbers
through the CUSIP Service Bureau Division of Standard & Poor’s Corporation, New York, New
York, and may authorize the printing of such numbers on the face of the Bonds. It is expressly
provided, however, that the presence or absence of CUSIP numbers on the Bonds shall be of no
significance or effect as regards the legality thereof and neither the Authority nor Bond Counsel
to the Authority are to be held responsible for CUSIP numbers incorrectly printed on the Bonds.

ARTICLE YV

ADDITIONAL BONDS

Section 5.1  Additional Parity Bonds. The Authority reserves the right to issue, for any
lawful purpose (including the refunding of any Bonds, any Parity Bonds or any obligation), one
or more series of Additional Parity Bonds payable from and secured by a lien on the Pledged
Revenues, on a parity with the Bonds and any previously issued Parity Bonds; provided,
however, that Additional Parity Bonds may be issued only in accordance with the provisions of
Article 111 of the Indenture.

Section 5.2 Inferior Lien Bonds. The Authority reserves the right to issue for any
lawful purpose, bonds, notes, or other obligations secured in whole or in part by liens on the
Pledged Revenues that are junior and subordinate to the lien on Pledge Revenues securing the
payment of Parity Bonds. Such Inferior Lien Bonds may be further secured by any other source
of payment lawfully available for such purposes.

16
#3049847.6



ARTICLE VI

SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE BONDS;
ESTABLISHMENT OF FUNDS AND ACCOUNTS; DEFEASANCE

Section 6.1  Security for the Bonds. The Pledged Revenues, including the revenues
from the Vehicle Registration Fee, which are remitted to the Authority pursuant to the Pledge
Agreement, are the sole security for the payment of the Bonds.

Section 6.2  The Bonds Not Payable from Taxes. The Owners of the Bonds shall never
have the right to demand payment of either the principal of or interest on the Bonds out of any
funds raised or to be raised by taxation.

Section 6.3  Creation of Additional Funds and Accounts.

@ Pursuant to Section 4.03 of the Indenture, the Authority hereby establishes a
separate account within the Project Fund to be known as the “Series 2013 Project Fund” in order
to provide for the efficient administration of the proceeds of the Bonds. The moneys in such
fund shall be secured and invested in the manner required by law. The earnings on the
investment of the proceeds deposited in the Series 2013 Project Fund shall remain in such fund
to accomplish the purposes of the Bonds and be applied as provided in [Article VII] of this
Resolution.

(b) Pursuant to Section 4.04 of the Indenture, the Authority hereby establishes a
separate account within the Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund to be known as the “Series
2013 Debt Service Reserve Account” in order to satisfy the Reserve Requirement. The proceeds
deposited in such accounts are for the benefit of the Owners of the Bonds and are pledged to the
payment thereof. Monies contained within the Series 2013 Debt Service Reserve Account that
may be in excess of the then calculated Reserve Requirement may be transferred from such
account and those excess funds may be applied in a manner consistent with [Article VII1I] of this
Resolution.

Section 6.4  Flow of Funds.

@) The Bonds are Senior Lien Bonds that bear interest semiannually. Except as
described in (b), the flow of funds established in Section 4.02 of the Indenture shall apply to the
Bonds.

(b) As set forth herein, on the Issuance Date, the Authority will transfer available
funds in the amount of the Reserve Requirement to the Series 2013 Debt Service Reserve
Account. With respect to the Series 2013 Debt Service Reserve Account, to the extent there is
any deficiency in such account, the Authority will deposit all amounts required to attain the
Reserve Requirement in the same manner as the “Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund” is
funded in Section 4.02(c) of the Indenture. At the beginning of any Fiscal Year of the Authority
or following any partial redemption and/or defeasance of any portion of the Bonds in any Fiscal
Year of the Authority, the Authority may direct its financial advisor to determine the Reserve
Requirement based on such redemption and/or defeasance. If the amount in such account
exceeds the newly determined Reserve Requirement, the Authority may transfer any excess

17
#3949847.6



amounts from such account and apply those excess funds in a manner consistent with [Article
VII1] of this Resolution.

Section 6.5 Defeasance. The Bonds may be defeased in the manner provided in
Section 10.01 of the Indenture.

ARTICLE VII

PROVISIONS CONCERNING SALE AND
APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS OF THE BONDS

Section 7.1  Sale. The Bonds are hereby sold and shall be delivered to the
Underwriters at a price to be set forth in the Pricing Certificate, all in accordance with the Bond
Purchase Agreement, which is hereby approved in a substantially final form attached hereto as
Exhibit E and is hereby approved by the Authority, subject to the approval of the Attorney
General of Texas and Bond Counsel. The Chairman and other appropriate officers, agents and
representatives of the Authority are hereby authorized to do any and all things necessary or
desirable to provide for the issuance and delivery of the Bonds.

Section 7.2 Application of Proceeds. Proceeds from the sale of the Bonds (including
any other available moneys) shall, promptly upon receipt by the Trustee, be applied as follows:

@ The Reserve Requirement shall be transferred into the Series 2013 Debt Service
Reserve Fund Account;

(b) The Financial Advisor will receive a wire in an amount necessary to pay Costs of
Issuance and the Financial Advisor will create an account for the benefit of the Authority and
disburse such amounts as authorized by the Authority; and

(©) The Line of Credit Provider shall receive full payment of all principal and interest
due on such Line of Credit, and the officers of the Authority are authorized to take such action as
required to cause the refunding, defeasance and cancellation of the Line of Credit, as required by
Chapter 1207, Texas Government Code; and

(d) The remaining proceeds of the Bonds will be transferred to the Depository for
deposit into the Series 2013 Project Fund and used to pay any and all Project Costs. Upon
completion of the Project, surplus monies remaining in the Series 2013 Project Fund shall be
transferred to the Senior Lien Debt Service Fund.

ARTICLE VI

FEDERAL TAX COVENANTS

Section 8.1  Federal Income Tax Exclusion.

@ General. The Authority intends that the interest on the Bonds shall be excludable
from gross income for federal income tax purposes pursuant to sections 103 and 141 through 150
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), and applicable Treasury

18
#3049847.6



Regulations (the “Regulations™). The Authority covenants and agrees not to take any action, or
omit to take any action within its control, that if taken or omitted, respectively, would (i) cause
the interest on the Bonds to be includable in gross income, as defined in section 61 of the Code,
for federal income tax purposes or (ii) result in the violation of or failure to satisfy any provision
of Section 103 and 141 through 150 of the Code and the applicable Regulations that are
applicable to the Bonds. In particular, the Authority covenants and agrees to comply with each
requirement of this Section; provided, however, that the Authority will not be required to comply
with any particular requirement of this Section if the Authority has received an opinion of
nationally recognized bond counsel (“Counsel’s Opinion”) that (i) such noncompliance will not
adversely affect the exclusion from gross income for federal income tax purposes of interest on
the Bonds; (ii) compliance with some other requirement set forth in this Section will satisfy the
applicable requirements of the Code and Regulations, in which case compliance with such other
requirement specified in such Counsel’s Opinion will constitute compliance with the
corresponding requirement specified in this Section.

(b) No Private Use or Payment and No Private Loan Financing. The Authority
covenants and agrees that it will make such use of the proceeds of the Bonds, including interest
or other investment income derived from Bond proceeds, regulate the use of property financed,
directly or indirectly, with such proceeds, and take such other and further action as may be
required so that the Bonds will not be “private activity bonds” within the meaning of section 141
of the Code and the Regulations promulgated thereunder. Moreover, the Authority shall certify,
through an authorized officer, employee or agent that based upon all facts and estimates known
or reasonably expected to be in existence on the date the Bonds are delivered, that the proceeds
of the Bonds will not be used in a manner that would cause the Bonds to be “private activity
bonds” within the meaning of section 141 of the Code and the Regulations promulgated
thereunder.

(©) No Federal Guarantee. The Authority covenants and agrees not to take any
action, or knowingly omit to take any action within its control, that if taken or omitted,
respectively, would cause the Bonds to be “federally guaranteed” within the meaning of section
149(b) of the Code and the applicable Regulations thereunder, except as permitted by section
149(b)(3) of the Code and such Regulations.

(d) No Hedge Bonds. The Authority covenants and agrees not to take any action or
knowingly omit to take any action, within its control, that if taken or omitted, respectively,
would cause the Bonds to be “hedge bonds” within the meaning of section 149(g) of the Code
and the applicable Regulations thereunder.

(e) No Arbitrage. The Authority covenants and agrees that it will make such use of
the proceeds of the Bonds, including interest or other investment income derived from Bond
proceeds, regulate investments of proceeds of the Bonds, and take such other and further action
as may be required so that the Bonds will not be “arbitrage bonds” within the meaning of section
148(a) of the Code and the applicable Regulations promulgated thereunder. Moreover, the
Authority shall certify, through an authorized officer, employee or agent, based upon all facts
and estimates known or reasonably expected to be in existence on the date the Bonds are
delivered, that the proceeds of the Bonds will not be used in a manner that would cause the

19
#3049847.6



Bonds to be “arbitrage bonds” within the meaning of section 148(a) of the Code and the
applicable Regulations promulgated thereunder.

()] Arbitrage Rebate. If the Authority does not qualify for an exception to the
requirements of section 148(f) of the Code relating to the required rebate to the United States, the
Authority will take all necessary steps to comply with the requirement that certain amounts
earned by the Authority on the investment of the “gross proceeds” of the Bonds (within the
meaning of section 148(f) of the Code), be rebated to the federal government. Specifically, the
Authority will (i) maintain records regarding the investment of the gross proceeds of the Bonds
as may be required to calculate the amount earned on the investment of the gross proceeds of the
Bonds separately from records of amounts on deposit in the funds and accounts of the Authority
allocable to other bond issue of the Authority or moneys which do not represent gross proceeds
of any bonds of the Authority, (ii) calculate at such times as are required by applicable
Regulations, the amount earned from the investment of the gross proceeds of the Bonds which is
required to be rebated to the federal government, and (iii) pay, not less often than every fifth
anniversary date of the delivery of the Bonds or on such other dates as may be permitted under
applicable Regulations, all amounts required to be rebated to the federal government. Further,
the Authority will not indirectly pay any amount otherwise payable to the federal government
pursuant to the foregoing requirements to any person other than the federal government by
entering into any investment arrangement with respect to the gross proceeds of the Bonds that
might result in a reduction in the amount required to be paid to the federal government because
such arrangement results in a smaller profit or a larger loss than would have resulted if the
arrangement had been at arm’s length and had the yield on the issue not been relevant to either

party.

(9) Information Reporting. The Authority covenants and agrees to file or cause to be
filed with the Secretary of the Treasury, not later than the 15th day of the second calendar month
after the close of the calendar quarter in which the Bonds are issued, an information statement
concerning the Bonds, all under and in accordance with section 149(e) of the Code and the
applicable Regulations promulgated thereunder.

(h) Deliberate Actions. The Authority will not take a deliberate action that causes the
Bonds to fail to meet any requirement of the Code regarding the use of bond proceeds after the
issuance date of the Bonds unless an appropriate remedial action is permitted by Section 1.142-
2(e) of the Regulations and a Counsel’s Opinion is obtained that such remedial action cures any
failure to meet the requirements with respect to the use of proceeds of the Bonds.

() Record Retention. The Authority will retain all pertinent and material records
relating to the use and expenditure of the proceeds of the Bonds until six years after the last Bond
is redeemed, or such shorter period as authorized by subsequent guidance issued by the
Department of Treasury, if applicable. All records will be kept in a manner that ensures their
complete access throughout the retention period. For this purpose, it is acceptable that such
records are kept either as hardcopy books and records or in an electronic storage and retrieval
system, provided that such electronic system includes reasonable controls and quality assurance
programs that assure the ability of the Authority to retrieve and reproduce such books and
records in the event of an examination of the Bonds by the Internal Revenue Service.

20
#3049847.6



() Registration. The Bonds will be issued in registered form.

(k) Continuing Obligation. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Resolution,
the Authority’s obligations under the covenants and provisions of this Section will survive the
defeasance and discharge of the Bonds.

Section 8.2  Definitions. When used in this Article, the following terms shall have the
meanings given to them below:

@ “Gross Proceeds” means any Proceeds and Replacement Proceeds.
(b) “Investment” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(b) of the Regulations.
(©) “Investment Proceeds” is defined in Section 1.148-1(b) of the Regulations and

generally consists of any amounts actually or constructively received from investing Proceeds.

(d) “Issue Price” means “issue price” as defined in Sections 1273 and 1274 of the
Code, unless otherwise provided in Sections 1.148-0 through 1.148-11 of the Regulations and,
for the Bonds, represents the price paid by the Purchaser of the Bonds.

(e) “Net Proceeds” means the Sale Proceeds less any Sale Proceeds invested in a
Reasonably Required Reserve or Replacement Fund and as part of a minor portion under Section
148(e) of the Code and Investment Proceeds, less accrued interest.

()] “Proceeds” is defined in Section 1.148-1(b) of the Regulations and generally
means the Sale Proceeds and Investment Proceeds.

(9) “Reasonably Required Reserve or Replacement Fund” means any fund described
in Section 148(d) of the Code provided that the amount thereof allocable to the Bond invested at
a Yield materially higher than the Yield on the Bond does not exceed at any time the least of
(a) 10% of the stated principal amount of the Bond (or Sale Proceeds in the event that the amount
of original issue discount exceeds two percent multiplied by the stated redemption price at
maturity of the Bond), (b) the maximum annual principal and interest requirements of the Bond,
and (c) 125 percent of average annual principal and interest requirements of the Bond, within the
meaning of Section 148(d) of the Code.

(h) “Replacement Proceeds” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(c) of the
Regulations.
M “Sale Proceeds” is defined in Section 1.148-1 of the Regulations and generally

consists of any amounts actually or constructively received from the sale (or other disposition) of
bonds, including amounts used to pay underwriters’ discount or compensation and accrued
interest other than pre issuance accrued interest. Sale Proceeds also include amounts derived
from the sale of a right that is associated with such bonds and that is described in Section 1.148-
4(b)(4) of the Regulations.

() “Yield” of (a)a bond has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-4 of the
Regulations and generally, is the discount rate that when used in computing the present value of

21
#3049847.6



all payment of principal and interest to be paid on the obligation produces an amount equal to the
Issue Price of such bond, and (b) any Investment has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-5 of
the Regulations and generally, is the discount rate that when used in computing the present value
of all payment of principal and interest to be paid on the Investment produces an amount equal to
all payments for the Investment.

Section 8.3 2013 Senior Lien Rebate Account.

@ There is hereby established within the Rebate Fund, but not as part of the Trust
Estate, a special account designated “2013 Senior Lien Rebate Account.” Amounts deposited to
the 2013 Senior Lien Rebate Account shall be applied to the payment of the Rebate Amount
pursuant to a Letter of Instructions from the Authority. The 2013 Senior Lien Rebate Account
and amounts on deposit therein are not security for the 2013 Bonds and are not part of the Trust
Estate.

(b) At least 30 days prior to each Computation Date, the Authority shall calculate the
estimated Rebate Amount with respect to each such Computation Date. Based on such
calculation, as such calculation may be revised from time to time based on actual earnings on the
investment of amounts on deposit in the Funds, Accounts and Subaccounts, the Authority shall
advise the Trustee in writing of such amounts as may be necessary to cause the amount on
deposit in the 2013 Senior Lien Rebate Account to be sufficient to rebate the Rebate Amount to
the United States of America as required under the provisions of section 148(f) of the Code, the
applicable Regulations thereunder, and the provisions of this Section 8.2 and shall specify in
such estimate the amount allocated for such purpose. Within ten days of such notice, the Trustee
shall transfer from the Revenue Fund to the 2013 Senior Lien Rebate Account the amounts so
specified.

(©) There shall be paid into the 2013 Senior Lien Rebate Account on each
Computation Date the Rebate Amount in accordance with paragraph (d) below. In addition, all
earnings resulting from the investment of amounts on deposit in the 2013 Senior Lien Rebate
Account shall be credited to the 2013 Senior Lien Rebate Account.

(d) On each Computation Date, the Authority shall determine the Rebate Amount and
shall give written notice to the Trustee of the Rebate Amount in accordance with Section 506 of
the Master Indenture. In making such calculation, the Authority may rely upon a Counsel’s
Opinion or an opinion of an Arbitrage Analyst that the method of calculation utilized by the
Authority complies with the requirements of section 148 of the Code and section 1.148-3 of the
Regulations. If, on any Computation Date, the Authority determines the Rebate Amount to be a
negative number, then the Authority shall direct the Trustee in writing to transfer from the 2013
Senior Lien Rebate Account to the Revenue Fund an amount equal to such negative Rebate
Amount, to the extent that a sufficient amount is then on deposit in the 2013 Senior Lien Rebate
Account. If on any Computation Date, the Authority determines the Rebate Amount to be a
positive number, then the Authority may provide for the payment from moneys available to it
other than pursuant to the Indenture, or it may direct the Trustee, pursuant to a Letter of
Instructions, to immediately transfer the amount necessary to make the amount on deposit in the
2013 Senior Lien Rebate Account equal to the Rebate Amount for such Computation Date to the

22
#3049847.6



2013 Senior Lien Rebate Account from the Revenue Fund on the first day of the following
month.

(e) Not later than 60 days after each Computation Date, the Trustee shall withdraw
from the 2013 Senior Lien Rebate Account and remit to the United States of America the Rebate
Amount required to be paid on such respective dates to the United States of America in
accordance with written instructions from the Authority, which shall be in compliance with
sections 1.148-1 through 1.148-8 of the Regulations or any successor regulation. Each payment
required to be made to the United States of America pursuant to this Section shall be submitted
to the Internal Revenue Service Center, Ogden, Utah 84201-0027 or such other address as
provided by law or regulation and shall be accompanied by Internal Revenue Service Form
8038-T properly completed by the Authority with respect to the 2013 Bonds.

ARTICLE IX

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING

Section 9.1 Annual Reports. (a) The Authority shall provide annually to the
MSRB, within six (6) months after the end of each fiscal year beginning with the fiscal year
ending December 31, 2013, financial information and operating data with respect to the
Authority of the general type included in the final Official Statement authorized by this
Resolution. Any financial statements so to be provided shall be (1) prepared in accordance with
the accounting principles described in the Official Statement or the financial statements included
in the Official Statement and (2) audited, if the Authority commissions an audit of such
statements and the audit is completed within the period during which they must be provided. If
audited financial statements are not so provided, then the Authority shall provide audited
financial statements for the applicable fiscal year to the MSRB, when and if audited financial
statements become available but if such audited financial statements are unavailable the
Authority will provide such financial statements on an unaudited basis within the above-
described six-month period.

(b) If the Authority changes its fiscal year, it will notify the MSRB of the change (and
of the date of the new fiscal year end) prior to the next day by which the Authority otherwise
would be required to provide financial information and operating data pursuant to this Section.

(©) The financial information and operating data to be provided pursuant to this
Section may be set forth in full in one or more documents or may be included by specific
reference to any document that is available from the MSRB or filed with the SEC, or may be
provided in any other manner consistent with the Rule.

Section 9.2 Event Notices. (a) The Authority shall provide to the MSRB, in an
electronic format as prescribed by the MSRB, in a timely manner not in excess of ten (10)
business days after the occurrence of the event, notice of any of the following events with respect
to the Bonds:

1) principal and interest payment delinquencies;
@) non-payment related defaults, if material;

23
#3049847.6



3 unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial
difficulties;

4 unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial
difficulties;

(5) substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;

(6) adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of
proposed or final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form
5701-TEB) or other material notices or determinations with respect to the tax status of the
Bonds, or other material events affecting the tax status of the Bonds;

(7) modifications to rights of holders of the Bonds, if material;
(8) bond calls, if material, and tender offers;
9) defeasances;

(10) release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds,
if material;

(11) rating changes;

1(12) bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership, or similar event of the obligated
person-;

(13) the consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving an
obligated person or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the obligated person,
other than in the ordinary course of business, the entry into a definitive agreement to
undertake such an action, or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such
actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if material; and

(14) the appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change in the
name of the trustee, if material.

(b) The Authority shall provide to the MSRB, in an electronic format as prescribed by
the MSRB, in a timely manner, notice of any failure by the Authority to provide the required

! Note to Subsection 8.2(12): For the purposes of the event identified in such subsection, the event is considered to
occur when any of the following occur: the appointment of a receiver, fiscal agent or similar officer for an obligated
person in a proceeding under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or in any other proceeding under state or federal law in
which a court or governmental authority has assumed jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of
the obligated person, or if such jurisdiction has been assumed by leaving the existing governing body and officials or
officers in possession but subject to the supervision and orders of a court or governmental authority, or the entry of
an order confirming a plan of reorganization, arrangement or liquidation by a court or governmental authority
having supervision or jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the obligated person.

24
#3049847.6



annual financial information and notice of material events in accordance with Sections 8.1 and
8.2 of this Resolution. All documents provided to the MSRB pursuant to this Article V111, shall
be accompanied by identifying information as prescribed by the MSRB.

(©) As used in this section, the term *“obligated person” means any person, including
the Authority, who is either generally or through an enterprise, fund, or account of such person
committed by contract or other arrangement to support payment of all, or part of the obligations
on the Bonds (other than providers of municipal bond insurance, letters of credit, or other
liquidity facilities).

Section 9.3 Limitations, Disclaimers, and Amendments. (a) The Authority shall
be obligated to observe and perform the covenants specified in this Article for so long as, but
only for so long as, the Authority remains an “obligated person” with respect to the Bonds within
the meaning of the Rule, except that the Authority in any event will give the notice required by
Section 8.2 of any Bond calls and defeasance that cause the Authority to be no longer such an
“obligated person.”

(b) The notices and information required to be provided by the Authority pursuant to
Sections 8.1 or 8.2 hereof will be provided in an electronic format or in such other format as
required by the MSRB or the SEC and shall be accompanied by such identifying information as
required by the MSRB or the SEC.

(c) The provisions of this Article are for the sole benefit of the Owners and beneficial
owners of the Bonds, and nothing in this Article, express or implied, shall give any benefit or any
legal or equitable right, remedy, or claim hereunder to any other person. The Authority
undertakes to provide only the financial information, operating data, financial statements, and
notices which it has expressly agreed to provide pursuant to this Article and does not hereby
undertake to provide any other information that may be relevant or material to a complete
presentation of the Authority’s financial results, condition, or prospects or hereby undertake to
update any information provided in accordance with this Article or otherwise, except as
expressly provided herein. The Authority does not make any representation or warranty
concerning such information or its usefulness to a decision to invest in or sell Bonds at any
future date.

(d) UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE AUTHORITY BE LIABLE TO
THE OWNER OR BENEFICIAL OWNER OF ANY BOND OR ANY OTHER PERSON, IN
CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR DAMAGES RESULTING IN WHOLE OR IN PART FROM
ANY BREACH BY THE AUTHORITY, WHETHER NEGLIGENT OR WITHOUT FAULT
ON ITS PART, OF ANY COVENANT SPECIFIED IN THIS ARTICLE, BUT EVERY RIGHT
AND REMEDY OF ANY SUCH PERSON, IN CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR OR ON
ACCOUNT OF ANY SUCH BREACH SHALL BE LIMITED TO AN ACTION FOR
MANDAMUS OR SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE.

(e No default by the Authority in observing or performing its obligations under this
Avrticle shall constitute a breach of or default under this Resolution for purposes of any other
provisions of this Resolution.

25
#3049847.6



()] Nothing in this Article is intended or shall act to disclaim, waive, or otherwise
limit the duties of the Authority under federal and state securities laws.

The provisions of this Article may be amended by the Authority from time to time to
adapt to changed circumstances that arise from a change in legal requirements, a change in law,
or a change in the identity, nature, status, or type of operations of the Authority, but only if (1)
the provisions of this Article, as so amended, would have permitted an underwriter to purchase
or sell Bonds in the primary offering of the Bonds in compliance with the Rule, taking into
account any amendments or interpretations of the Rule to the date of such amendment, as well as
such changed circumstances, and (2) either (a) the Owners of a majority in aggregate principal
amount (or any greater amount required by any other provision of this Resolution that authorizes
such an amendment) of the Outstanding Bonds consent to such amendment or (b) a person or
entity that is unaffiliated with the Authority (such as nationally recognized bond counsel)
determines that such amendment will not materially impair the interests of the Owners and
beneficial owners of the Bonds. If the Authority so amends the provision of this Article, it shall
include with any amended financial information or operating data next provided in accordance
with Section 8.1 an explanation, in narrative form, of the reasons for the amendment and of the
impact of any change in the type of financial information or operating data so provided. The
Authority may also amend or repeal the provisions of this Article if the SEC amends or repeals
the applicable provisions of the Rule or a court of final jurisdiction enters judgment that such
provisions of the Rule are invalid.

ARTICLE X
PAYMENT OF REFUNDED OBLIGATION

Section 10.1 [Refunding of Refunded Obligation]. Following the deposit of Bond
proceeds with the Line of Credit Provider for the Refunded Obligation as herein specified, the
Refunded Obligation shall no longer be regarded as being outstanding, except for the purpose of
being paid pursuant to such deposit, and the pledges, liens, trusts and all other covenants,
provisions, terms and conditions of the resolution authorizing the issuance of the Refunded
Obligation, shall be, with respect to the Refunded Obligation discharged, terminated and
defeased.]

ARTICLE Xl

MISCELLANEOUS

Section 11.1 Authorization of Agreements. The Board hereby approves issuance of the
Bonds and all reasonable agreements necessary in connection with the issuance of the Bonds,
including without limitation the following: the Indenture of Trust by and between the Authority
and [ ], as Trustee, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B; the Paying
Agent/Registrar Agreement by and between the Authority and [ ], in
the form attached hereto as Exhibit C; the Pledge Agreement between the County and the
Authority, attached hereto as Exhibit D; the Bond Purchase Agreement by and between the
Authority and the Underwriters, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit E; and the DTC Letter of
Representation between DTC and the Authority, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit F

26
#3049847.6



(collectively, the “Agreements”). The Board, by a majority vote of its members, at a regular
meeting, hereby approves the form, terms, and provisions of the Agreements and authorizes the
execution and delivery of the Agreements.

Section 11.2 Bond Counsel; Appointment, Ratification and Acceptance. Bracewell &
Giuliani LLP, Houston, Texas, is hereby appointed to act as Bond Counsel for the Bonds. The
engagement of Bracewell & Giuliani LLP is pursuant to the terms and provisions of the
engagement letter by and between the Authority and such firm, which is hereby ratified by the
Authority. The terms and provisions of such engagement letters are hereby approved and
ratified.

Section 11.3 Offering Documents. The Board hereby authorizes and approves in
connection with the sale of one or more series of the Bonds, the preparation and distribution of a
Preliminary Official Statement, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit G, and the
Authority further authorizes the preparation and distribution of the Official Statement in
substantially the same form (or in such amended form as presented to and approved by the
Pricing Committee), containing such additional information and amendments as may be
necessary to conform to the terms of the applicable series of Bonds, this Resolution, and the
Pricing Certificate. The Preliminary Official Statement is hereby deemed “final” as of its date
except for certain omissions as permitted under Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities and
Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

Section 11.4 Related Matters. In order that the Authority shall satisfy in a timely
manner all of its obligations under this Resolution, the Indenture and the Agreements, the Pricing
Committee, the Secretary of the Board and all other appropriate officers and agents of the
Authority are hereby authorized and directed to take all other actions that are reasonably
necessary to provide for issuance and delivery of each series of the Bonds, including without
limitation, executing by manual or facsimile signature and delivering on behalf of the Authority
those certificates, consents, receipts, requests, notices, investment agreements, and other
documents as may be reasonably necessary to satisfy the Authority’s obligations under the
Agreements and this Resolution and to direct the transfer and application of funds of the
Authority consistent with the provisions of the Agreements and this Resolution. In order to
obtain the approval of the Bonds by the Attorney General of Texas, the consent of any Bond
Insurer or issuer of a Reserve Fund Surety Policy, Bond Counsel is hereby authorized to make
such changes in the written text of this Resolution, the Indenture and such other Agreements as
they determine are consistent with the intent and purposes of this Resolution, which
determination shall be final. Such changes shall be included in the transcript of proceedings
relating to the Bonds and provided to the Secretary of the Board and the Secretary of the Board is
hereby directed to make such changes part of the Authority’s permanent records.

Section 11.5 Further Proceedings. The Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, Assistant
Secretary and other appropriate officials of the Authority are hereby authorized and directed to
do any and all things necessary and/or convenient to carry out the intent, purposes and terms of
this Resolution, including the execution and delivery of such certificates, documents or papers
necessary and advisable.

27
#3049847.6



Section 11.6  Severability. If any Section, paragraph, clause or provision of this
Resolution shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such Section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the
remaining provisions of this Resolution.

Section 11.7 Open Meeting. It is hereby officially found and determined that the
meeting at which this Resolution was adopted was open to the public, and that public notice of
the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given, all as required by the Texas Open
Meetings Act.

Section 11.8 Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement. The form of agreement setting forth
the duties of the Paying Agent/Registrar is hereby approved, and an appropriate official of the
Authority is hereby authorized to execute such agreement for and on behalf of the Authority.

Section 11.9 Parties Interested. Nothing in this Resolution expressed or implied is
intended or shall be construed to confer upon, or to give to, any person or entity, other than the
Authority, the Paying Agent/Registrar, and the Owners of the Bonds, any right, remedy or claim
under or by reason of this Resolution or any covenant, condition or stipulation hereof, and all
covenants, stipulations, promises and agreements in this Resolution shall be for the sole and
exclusive benefit of the Authority, the Paying Agent/Registrar, and the Owners of the Bonds.

Section 11.10 Repealer. All orders, resolutions and ordinances, or parts thereof,
inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency.

Section 11.11 Changes to Resolution. The Authority’s Executive Director is hereby
authorized to make changes to the text of this Resolution if necessary or desirable to carry out
the purposes hereof or to comply with the requirements of the Attorney General of Texas in
connection with the issuance of the Bonds herein authorized.

Section 11.12 Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon
passage by this Authority and signature of the Chairman of the Authority.

[Reminder of page intentionally left blank]

28
#3049847.6



PASSED AND APPROVED this 24™ day of July, 2013.

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY

By:

Chairman, Board of Directors
ATTEST:

By:

Secretary, Board of Directors

Signature Page to Senior Lien Bond Resolution

#3949847.6



EXHIBIT A

PRICING CERTIFICATE

A-1
#3949847.6



EXHIBIT B

INDENTURE OF TRUST

B-1
#3949847.6



EXHIBIT C

PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR AGREEMENT

C-1
#3049847.6



EXHIBIT D

PLEDGE AGREEMENT

D-1
#3949847.6



EXHIBIT E

BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT

#3049847.6 E-1



EXHIBIT F

DTC LETTER OF REPRESENTATION

#3049847.6 F-1



EXHIBIT G

PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT

#3049847.6 G-1



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



Workshop
Item 4



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 4
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 7/17/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 7/24/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

4. Agenda Item: WORKSHOP — PRESENTATION OF PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
CONSULTANT'S VALUE ENGINEERING STUDY RECOMMENDATIONS FOR STATE
HIGHWAY 365 PROJECT

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Presentation of Program Management Consultants Value Engineering Study Recommendations
for State Highway 365 Project. The Value Engineering Study was conducted on May 20-24,
2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Presentation Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



HCRMA WORKSHOP ITEM:
VALUE ENGINEERING OPTIONS FOR SH 365 PH |

07/17/2013 1




Value Engineering Scenarios
_for SH 365 Ph |

VE Recommendation by the Cost Delta TxXDOT Scen1 Scen 2 Scen 3
Item No. [SH 365 VE Workgroup (M) Support (Y/N) (M) (M) (M)
1 Redesign Pavement Sections® S (5.16) N S (5.16)
1A |Redesign Pavement Section with blackbase| $  2.52 Y S 2.52
2 Vertically Stage Pavement® S (7.18) N S (7.18)
3 Shorten Floodway Bridge S (2.63) Y S (263)|S (2.63)|S (2.63)
4 Simplify Bridge Aesthetics S (2.14) Y S (214)]S (214)]S (2.14)
5 Two-Lane Floodway Bridge S (7.28) Y S (7.28)| S (7.28)
6 Single 4-Lane Floodway Bridge S (0.33) Y S (0.33)
7 Shorter Bridge Spans S (1.31) Y S (1.31)|S (1.31)|S (1.31)
8 Shary Road - Defer West Side Ramps S (0.20) Y S (0.20) S (0.20)
9 Shary Road West - Frontage Roads Only S (7.22) Y S (7.22)
10  [Shary Road - Two-Lane Main Line S (2.62) Y S (262 S (262
11 |23rd Street - Defer West Side Ramps S (6.05) Y S (6.05|S (6.05]|S (6.05)
12 [Build from the Middle $  (2.06) N $  (2.08)| ¢ (2.06)
13  |Defer U-turns S (1.44) Y S (144)S (1.44)]S (1.44)
14 Develop Marketing Plan Y
15 |Defer Frontage Roads | Rd to Anaya Rd S (2.58) Y S (2.58)|S (2.58)| S (2.58)
Notes: TOTAL $ (21.36) $ (32.70)

a. VEItems 1 And 2 required further coordination with TxDOT for review and possible acceptance, and
were therefore not included in Scenario 1 and 2 totals.

b. After reviewing VE Items 1 And 2 TxDOT recommended a blackbase pavement design whose cost is
reflected in the Scenario 3 column above for a potential overweight corridor. Recommended

c. The VE team developed several recommendations that cannot be implemented concurrently By PMC
(recommendations 1/2, 5/6, and 8/9/10).

07/17/2013 p




Exhibit A

07/17/2013 3



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 7/17/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 7/24/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

5. Agenda Item: PROGRAM MANAGER UPDATE ON SH 365 PROJECT

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Report from Program Manager on progess with SH 365 Project

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



PMC/GEC REPORT: HCRMA PROJECT STATUS

07/24/2013 1



Overview

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

1. Major Milestones SH 365
2. Major Milestones IBTC
3. Construction Cost Trends

4. Recommendations for Value Engineering
on SH 365

07/24/2013 p



Major Milestones SH 365

1. Value Engineering

A. Value Engineering Report documenting the workshop activities is complete, and copies
have been delivered to HCRMA and TxDOT.
B. Following Board approval the PMC would initiate any meeting and follow-up to

implement the items outlined in the approved value engineering strategy.

2. Overweight corridor

A. Draft report and preliminary results have been received and are undergoing PMC review.
Comments and questions will be made to the C&M study team by the PMC, HCRMA Staff and
TxDOT before a formal presentation to the Board and submittal of the final report.

3. Environmental

A. Final review of documents to bundle the Draft EA are in final phases of revision and

transmission to Local ENV District prior to full submission to Austin ENV.
4. Survey

A. Final digital terrain models have been submitted and reviewed by PMC. Final comments are
being picked up by the surveyors.

B. Boundary maps have been submitted and first round of comments have been issued. Once
complete, the engineers can finalize the schematic and optimizing ROW.

C. Once the alignment has been optimized to minimize ROW takings, the surveyors will be

granted Work Authorizations for ROW Mapping.

5. ENngineering
A. Conducting coordination with utilities requesting payment on utility exposures/identification.
B. Finalizing drainage and utility studies.

07/24/2013 3



Major Milestones SH 365:
_Schedule and Progress

07/24/2013 4



Major Milestones IBTC

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

1. Field Survey and Photogrammetry (completion anticipated end of
August)
A. Right of Entry is ongoing and nearly complete.
B Primary control and secondary control has been set
C. Aerial targets have been set and low level flight has been conducted.
D

Aerial company has completed aerotriangulation and will move onto planimetric data
collection, DTM development, contours, and digital orthophotos.

E. Boundary survey is underway to locate property corners.

2. Engineering (completion anticipated end of August)

A. Once Boundary is established the GEC can update the schematic based on the updated
DTM and aerial and begin updating the schematic.

07/24/2013 5



Construction Cost Trends:
% Change in CCl

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

% Change in CCl (2003-2013) (Updated July 2013)

Source: ENR.com
Construction Cost Index

7.00%

1\{L3%
6.00%

5.00%

4.7%

/N
[»)
4.00% 4.1%

3.00%
/ Vz.s%
2.4%

0%

2.00%
2.0% between
2012 and 2013
1.00% t
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

07/24/2013



Construction Cost Trends:
Asphalt Paving Prices

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

1 The 20—C|ty average price for Source: ENR.com Material Trends for June 3, 2013
| liquid asphalt has changed in (Cement/Concrete/Ageregate]
2013:

a. +0.3% Jan
b -0.3% Feb

C. +0.1 in Mar
d. +0.1in Apr

e +1.1% in May
f +0.7% in June

g. +0.6inlJuly

2. The 20-city average price for
ENR’s PG-58 asphalt-paving oil
Increased another 0.6% this
month, following last month’s
0.7% gain. The back-to-back
monthly increases helped to push
prices 4.5% above a year ago.

07/24/2013 7



Recommendations for
Value Engineering on SH 365

VE Recommendation by the Cost Delta TxDOT Scen1 Scen 2 Scen 3
Item No. [SH 365 VE Workgroup (M) Support (Y/N) (M) (M) (M)
1 Redesign Pavement Sections® S (5.16) N S (5.16)
1A Redesign Pavement Section with blackbase® |$  2.52 2.52
2 Vertically Stage Pavement? S (7.18) N S (7.18)
3 Shorten Floodway Bridge S (2.63) Y S (2.63)| S (2.63) (2.63)
4 Simplify Bridge Aesthetics S (2.14) Y S (214)| S (2.14) (2.14)
5 Two-Lane Floodway Bridge S (7.28) Y S (7.28) (7.28)
6 Single 4-Lane Floodway Bridge S (0.33) Y S (0.33)
7 Shorter Bridge Spans S (1.31) Y S (1.31)|S (1.31) (1.31)
8 Shary Road - Defer West Side Ramps S (0.20) Y S (0.20) (0.20)
9 Shary Road West - Frontage Roads Only S (7.22) Y S (7.22)
10  |Shary Road - Two-Lane Main Line S (2.62) Y S (2.62) (2.62)
11  |23rd Street - Defer West Side Ramps S (6.05) Y S (6.05)|S (6.05) (6.05)
12 [Build from the Middle S (2.06) N $  (2.06)]$ (2.08)
13 Defer U-turns S (1.44) Y S (1.44)| S (1.44) (1.44)
14 Develop Marketing Plan Y
15  |Defer Frontage Roads | Rd to Anaya Rd S (2.58) Y S (2.58)|S (2.58) (2.58)
Notes. TOTAL $ (21.36) $ (32.70) § (23.73)

a. VEItems 1 And 2 required further coordination with TxDOT for review and possible acceptance, and
were therefore not included in Scenario 1 and 2 totals.
b. After reviewing VE Items 1 And 2 TxDOT recommended a blackbase pavement design whose cost is
reflected in the Scenario 3 column above for a potential overweight corridor.
c. The VE team developed several recommendations that cannot be implemented concurrently
(recommendations 1/2, 5/6, and 8/9/10).

Recommended
By PMC

07/24/2013 8




Recommendations for
_Value Engineering on SH 365

07/24/2013 9



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 6/10/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 6/19/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD JUNE 19, 2013

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of minutes for the Hidalgo Count Regional Mobility Authority Board

of Directors Regular Meeting held June 19, 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Reqular

Meeting held June 19, 2013.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved _ None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened a Regular Meeting on Wednesday, June
19, 2013, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, City Commission Chamber, 2" Floor, 118 South Cage Boulevard, Pharr, Texas,
with the following present:

Board Members: Dennis Burleson, Chairman HCRMA
Michael G. Cano, Vice-Chairman HCRMA
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer HCRMA
Forrest Runnels, Director HCRMA
Alonzo Cantu, Director HCRMA
Josue Reyes, Director HCRMA
Absent David Guerra, Director HCRMA
Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director HCRMA
Flor E. Koll, Program Administrator HCRMA
Dan Rios, Legal Counsel HCRMA
Louis Jones, Program Manager HCRMA

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP
Chairman Burleson called the workshop to order.

1. Presentation of Value Engineering Study for State Highway 365 Project
Louis Jones, Program Manager, provided a summary update on the fifteen (15) recommendations from the Value

Engineering Study and response from TxDOT on the recommendations. Mr. Jones indicated that a formal
recommendation will be presented to the Board of Directors at the July 2013 meeting. No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING

Chairman Burleson called the regular meeting to order.
PUBLIC COMMENT

None

1. REPORTS

A. Update of SH 365 Project — Louis Jones, Program Manager
Louis Jones, Program Manager, provided a summary update on the progress for the SH 365 Project. No
action taken.



2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item, whether or not such item(s) are
posted as an Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open
Meetings Act.)

Motion by Ricardo Perez, with a second by Josue Reyes, to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried
unanimously.

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held May 15, 2013 and Special Meeting held May 29, 2013.
Approved the Minutes for Regular Meeting held May 15, 2013 and Special Meeting held May 29, 2013 as
presented.

B. Approval of Project Expense Report for the Period from May 8, 2013 to June 11, 2013.
Approved the Project Expense Report for the Period from May 8, 2013 to June 11, 2013.

C. Approval of Financial Report for April 2013.
Approved the Financial Report for April 2013 as presented.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2013-20 — Approval of Budget Amendment in the amount of $1,184,939 to fund a Value
Engineering Study for the State Highway 365 Project, Schematic Design for US 281/Military Highway
Overpass and a low level aerial flight and topographic survey for the International Border Trade Corridor.
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to approve Resolution 2013-20 — Approval of a
Budget Amendment in the amount of 51,184,939 to fund a Value Engineering Study for the State Highway
365 Project, Schematic Design for US 281/Military Highway Overpass and a low level aerial flight and
topographic survey for the International Border Trade Corridor. Motion carried unanimously.

4. CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT

A. Update on the Texas 83 Legislative Session — Rene Ramirez, Pathfinders.
Chairman Burleson reported that Governor Perry called a Special Session for the Legislature. A report, which
will include any action from the Special Session, will be given at the July 2013 meeting. No action taken.

5. TABLED ITEMS

A. None

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

The Board of Directors did not enter into Executive Session on any item(s).
A. Consultation with Board Attorney and Financial Advisor on legal issues pertaining to financial options,

including current obligations (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.



B. Annual performance evaluation of Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director (Section 551.074 T.G.C.)
No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 6:15 pm.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 7/17/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 7/24/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF PROJECT EXPENSE REPORT FOR PERIOD FROM JUNE 12,
2013 THROUGH JULY 15, 2013

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of project expense report for the period from June 12, 2013 to
July 15, 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: X Yes __ _No __ N/A

Funding Source: Vehicle Registration Fund Balance after Expenses $3,841,502.40

General Account $ 45,224.56
Loop Account $570,024.08
Debt Service Account $148,347.02

Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period $763,595.66

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project expense report for the period from
June 12, 2013 to July 15, 2013 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: July 17, 2013

Re: Expense Report for the Period from June 12, 2013 to July 15, 2013

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on June 12, 2013 and ending on July 15,
2013.

Expenses for the General Account total $45,224.56, Loop Account total $570,024.08, and for the Debt
Service Account total $148,347.02. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $763,595.66.

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in
the aggregate amount of $763,595.66.

This leaves a balance in the Vehicle Registration Fund after expenses of $3,841,502.40.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



2T

EXPENSE REPORT

HCRMA

General Account - 280003536

Salaries & Wages

Supplies

Travel & Training

Dues & Subscrpitions

Rental Contractual

Professional Services

Loop Account - 280003609

Engineering Services

Surveying Services

Environmental

Legal Services

Program Management

Acquisition Services
Financial Services

Debt Service - 280003862

TRANSFERS
Loop 280003609
Vehicle 280003617

July 24, 2013
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
Make Check Payable to Date Memo: Amount
16200.000 City of McAllen 4/14/2013 Payroll 12 5/07/13-6/9/13 S 9,906.27
16200.000 City of McAllen 6/26/2013 Payroll 13 6/10/13-6/23/13 S 10,858.60
16200.000 City of McAllen 7/15/2013 Admin Fees 24571&25446 S 238.00
16200.000 City of McAllen 7/10/2013 Payroll 14 6/24/13-7/7/13 S 9,724.56
16200.000 City of McAllen 7/17/2013 Adjustments Payroll 14 S 281.65
16620.000
17140.000
16660.000 A Fast Delivery 6/17/2013 20130002213 S 94.75
16660.000
16660.000
16100.000 RGV Partnership 7/15/2013 1310 1-69 Unveiling S 5,000.00
17150.000 City of Pharr 7/1/2013 HC070113 - Lease for July S 1,000.00
17150.000 Wells Fargo 6/28/2013 5000253838 6/25/13-7/24/13 S 330.02
16070.000 Celia Gaona 6/17/2013 10005 S 3,600.00
17210.000 Pena Designs 6/29/2013 Invoice #13 S 150.00
17050.000 Salinas Allen Schmitt 7/15/2013 102393 June Services S 850.00
17100.000 Tuggey Fernandez 7/10/2013 11322 S 110.00
17310.000 First National Bank 6/30/2013 Visa Closing 6/30/2013 S 3,080.71
B 45,224.56
28000.000 L&G Engineering 6/30/2013 11324487 SH365/Segl/WA1 S 83,515.15
28000.000 S&B Infrastructure 6/27/2013 U1695.100-07 SH365/Seg2/WA1 S 35,770.27
28000.000 Tedsi 6/24/2013 20131588 SH365/Seg3/WA2 S 100,378.38
28000.000
28000.000 Quintanilla, Headly & Assoc 7/1/2013 8298 SH365/Seg2/WA1/Supl S 49,953.75
28000.000 Atkins 7/8/2013 1171614 SH 365 S 8,868.00
28000.000 Atkins
27100.000 Dan Rios 7/9/2013 10536 5/9/13-7/9/13 S 2,250.00
27100.000 Tuggey Fernandez 7/10/2013 11310 S 2,090.00
28000.000 Dannenbaum 7/8/2013 4652-01/20/XV S 287,198.53
28000.000 First Southwest
28000.000 First Southwest
B 570,024.08
47320.000 First National Bank Loan # 1286007585 S 148,347.02
Total | S 763,595.66
23000.000 Hidalgo County RMA Reimbursement to General Acct S 52,685.20
33000.000 Hidalgo County RMA Transfer to Debt Service Acct S 148,347.02

Recommend Approval/Pilar Rodriguez, E.D.

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Date Approved

Ck #

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH



/]

Memorandum

To: Flor E. Koll

From: Abel Carbajal

Assistant Payroll Manager
Date: June 14,2013
Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll
Please submit a check in the amount of  $

Is to cover the following:

The following is a breakdown:

RA Salary
RB Overtime
RC

RD FICA

RE TMRS
RF TWC

RG Group Term Life Ins

RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam

Ri Workers Compensation

Total amount invoiced for: $

payroll from 5/27/2013 through

Clty of McAllen raveoii

9,008.27 to the Finance Department. This
6/9/2013

8,404.01
0.00

629.21
529.45
0.00
7.92
335.68
0.00

9.906.27

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.



/]

Memorandum

To: Flor E. Koll

From: Abel Carbajal

Assistant Payroll Manager
- ———Pate:—June-26-2013——
Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amountof $

City of McAllen

Payroll 13

10,858.60 fo the Finance Department. This

is to cover the following: payroll from 6/10/2013 through 6/23/2013
The following is a breakdown:
RA Salary 9,346.67
RB Overtime 0.00
RC
RD FICA 702.01
RE TMRS 588.84
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 7.92
RH Health insurance Emp plus Fam 213.16
R! Workers Compensation 0.00
Total amount invoiced for: $ 10,858.60

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.



STATEMENT Account: | 38883
City of McAllen Date: 7152013
P O BOX 220
MCALLEN TX 78505-0220 Amount Paid:
{956) 681-1400 Ext. 0000
Customer No.: 38883
TYPE:  AGENCY AOMIN
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
FLOR KOLL
ATTN: FLOR KOLL
118 8 CAGE BLVD 4TH FLOOR
PHARRTX 78577
Document No. Date Code  [Description Amount Balance
a0pd2457% @17/2013 SLS Sales ! Invaices $119.00 $119.00
400225446 711512013 SLS Sales { Invaices $118.00 §238.C0
_ Cumrony 31 . 60 Days 61-90 Days 91 and Qver [ Amount Due: | 00
$238 00 $3 o0 $0 00 $000
Ceces. S5LS < Sales/ lwoces FIN = FimarceCharges CR ~  Credi Memas
OR = Denthlemas PMT =~ Payments RTN = Reglums
BBF = Begnning Balonce
PLEASE DETACH AND SEND THIS COPY WITH REMITTANCE
DATE: 11152013 NAME: HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY /
CUSTOMER NO: 38882 TYPE: AGENCY ADMIN
REMIT AND MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
City of McAllen HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
P O BOX 220 ATTN: FLOR KOLL

MCALLEN TX 78505-0220

118 S CAGE BLVD 4TH FLOOR
PHARRTX 78577

TOTAL DUE: $238.00



€102 1snbny

00'614 $ o Qe 5 $ $ $ STV1O0L|
05 66 $ Q319N303Q TIOHAYd jag 14 014 ‘1o
0565 $ 310N030 TIONAVd Arweg | L4 Jejig ‘zanbupoy
(eeste)
e nmay | S a1 |3dnddns| oisva NOISIA TriN30 H1TvaH SNLYLS JWVN JIA0 13|
INRODOVAINZSV T118-34d
Aoy Ayiqoly eucibay




[//

City of McAllen ..vxous 1

Memorandum

To: Flor E. Koll

From: Abel Carbajal

Assistant Payroll Manager

Date:  July 10, 2013

Re: Payroli for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amountof  §$ 9,724.56 to the Finance Department. This
Is to cover the following: payroli from 6/24/2013 through 71712013

The following is a breakdown:

RA
RB
RC
RD
RE
RF
RG
RH
Ri

Salary : 8,245.13
Overtime 0.00
FICA 616.39
TMRS 519.44
TWC 0.00
Group Term Life Ins 7.92
Health insurance Emp plus Fam 335.68
Workers Compensation 0.00

Total amount invoiced for: $ 9,724 56

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681 -1041.

Thank you.



Memorandum

To: Flor E. Koll

From: Abel Carbajal
Assistant Payroll Manager

Date:  July 17,2013
Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amountof  $

W ciorveaten ...

281.65 to the Finance Department. This

is to cover the following: payroll from 6/24/2013 through 7/7/2013
The following is a breakdown:
RA Salary 247 17
RB Cvertime 0.00
RC
RD FICA 18.91
RE TMRS 15.57
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 0.00
RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam Q.00
RI Workers Compensation 0.00
Total amount invoiced for; $ 281.65

If you should have any questions, piease feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.


fkoll
Typewritten Text
Adjustments for Payroll 14

fkoll
Typewritten Text

fkoll
Typewritten Text

fkoll
Typewritten Text


Inv #2013002213 INVOICE 6/17/2013

A-FAST DELIVERY, LLC
P.O. Box 530402

;’:g;"g?g%ﬂ;g?f;w A FAST DELIVERY HAS NOW BECOME A FAST

Fax: (956) 425-3075 DELIVERY LLC AND OUR NEW FEDERAL

Tex | D. 271584703 IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS 27-1584703 AS OF
01/01110 .

HCRMA

118 S CAGE

PHARR, TX 78577

This Invoice includes Completed Jobs delivered on or before 6/15/2013.

ITEMIZED LISTING

JobNumber Priority =~ Legs Drop Date  Requestor ~ Reference Amount Due

2013014667 REGULAR 6/5/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 6/5/2013 10:00 am Dropped Off: 6/5/2013 11:20 am

2013015528 REGULAR 6/14/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: EIA PROPERTIES - 506 E CANTON - EDINBURG, TX
Released: 6/14/2013 8:51 am Dropped Off: 6/14/2013 11:48 am

2013015529 REGULAR 6/14/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO JUDGE RAMON GARCIA - 302 W UNIVERSITY - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released:  6/14/2013 8:51 am Dropped Off: 6/14/2013 12:09 pm

2013015531 REGULAR 6/14/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From; HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT4 JOSEPH PALACIO - 1051 N DOOLITTLE - EDINBURG, TX
Released:  6/14/2013 8:52 am Dropped Off: 6/14/2013 11:57 am

2013015532 REGULAR 6/14/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LINEBARGER GOGGENS BLAIR & SAM - 205 S PIN OAK AVE - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 6/14/2013 8:53 am Dropped Off: 6/14/2013 12:16 pm

2013015533 REGULAR 6/14/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CANTU CONSTRUCTION - 5221 N MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
Released:  6/14/2013 8:54 am Dropped Off: 6/14/2013 10:52 am

2013015534 REGULAR 6/14/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: IBC BANK - 1 S BROADWAY - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 6/14/2013 8:54 am Dropped Off: 6/14/2013 10:20 am

2013015535 REGULAR 6/14/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 6/14/2013 8:54 am Dropped Off. 6/14/2013 11:10 am

2013015536 REGULAR 6/14/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL RIOS - 323 NOLANA - MCALLEN, TX

Released:  6/14/2013 8:54 am Dropped Off. 6/14/2013 11:00 am

HCRMA Invoice Page 1



Inv #2013002213 INVOICE 6/17/2013
JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2013015537 REGULAR 6/14/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: TEXAS DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION - 600 W EXPWY 83 - PHARR, TX 78577
Released:  6/14/2013 8:55 am Dropped Off: 6/14/2013 10:21 am
2013015538 REGULAR 6/14/2013 SGI/IFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT2 TITO PALACIOS - 300 HALL ACRES - PHARR, TX
Released:  6/14/2013 8:55 am Dropped Off: 6/14/2013 10:42 am
2013015539 REGULAR 6/14/2013 SG/FLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT3 JOE FLORES - 724 N BREYFOGAL - MISSION, TX 78572
Released:  6/14/2013 8:55 am Dropped Off: 6/14/2013 11:14 am
2013015540 REGULAR 6/14/2013 SG/FLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 495 BENTSON RD - MISSION, TX
Released:  6/14/2013 8:56 am Dropped Off: 6/14/2013 11:10 am
2013015541 REGULAR 6/14/2013 SG/FLOR $8.25
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO COQ PCT 1 - 1902 JOE STEPHENS - JOEL QUINTANILLA - WESLACO, TX 78596
Released:  6/14/2013 8:56 am Dropped Off: 6/14/2013 1:30 pm
Number of Jobs: 14 o Total Charges: $94.75
Total Credits: $0.00
Amount Due: $94.75

HCRMA Invoice

Page 2



Rio Grande Valley Partnership Invoice
P.O. Box 1499
WeSlaCO TX 78599 Date P.O. No. Invoice #
’
7/15/2013 1310
Bill To
Hidalgo County RMA
P.O. Box 1766
Pharr, Texas 78577
Terms
Net 30
Description Amount
1-69 Unveiling Celebration - July 15th 5,000.00
The Rio Grande Valley Chamber of Commerce, Inc. is a recognized 501(c)(6) organization.
Payment of membership dues is deductible for most chamber members as an ordinary and
necessary business expense. Contributions or gifts to the chamber are not deductible as
charitable contributions for federal income tax purposes.
Total $5,000.00

Please make checks payable to Rio Grande Valley Partnership.

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please call Febe Zepeda at (956) 968-3141.

Rio Grande Valley
Partnership

Rio Grande Valley Chamber of Commerce




Invoice

Customer Service Pagelofd
Hours of operation Fax Summary
M-F,7am - 6pm Central Time 888-241-4382 Account number 603-0115570-001
Telenh e d Invoice number 5000253838
elephone orrespondence . Due date 07/25/13
866-497-6661 Leasing Customer Service Invoice d 06/28/13
FLOR KOLL MAC F4031-050 nvoice date /
HIDALGO COUNTY OF Payments 800 Walmut Street Current period covered 06/25/13 - 07/24/13
PO BOX 1766 PO Box 6434 Des Moines, LA 50309-3605 Total due $330.02
PHARR TX 78577-1633 Carol Stream, IL 60197-6434 ’
Federal Tax ID# Last payment $330.02
42-1074725 posted on 06/23/13.
Please have your Federal Tax ID available when contacting us.
Account number  Asset description Item description Amount Tax Item total Due date Subtotal
603-0115570-001 XEROX COPIER Lease Payment 330,02 330.02_07/25/13 $330.02
Model WC7545P Total: 603-0115570-001 $330.02

Detach and return the bottom remittance portion with your payment in the enclosed envelope. Include invoice number on check.

SN XKP540379

Wells Fargo Financial Leasing

PO Box 6434

Carol Stream, IL 60197-6434

[

004093/000371 ACQEYY S1-ET-M1-C002 1

WEFI4CF
Account number 603-0115570-001 Due date 07/25/13
Invoice number 5000253838 Invoice date 06/28/13
Total due $330.02
Amount

Check here and see reverse side for billing address
and/or asset address change.

1MB
FLOR KOLL

HIDALGO COUNTY OF

PO BOX 1766

PHARR TX 78577-1633

00182/004093/000371 0014 2 ACQEYY

enclosed

330 .82

Please make check payable to Wells Fargo Financial Leasing

WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING

PO BOX 6434

CAROL STREAM IL 60197-6434

Ji7an M AN neciza

0011343b282756k035000253434L201307250000000330029



P Pharr

TO

City of Pharr, Texas
Attn: Lizette Gomez, Treasury Coordinator

P.0. Box 1729

Pharr, Texas 78577

Phone 956-402-4150 ext. 1908
Fax 956-702-5318

HCRMA

Attn: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor

Pharr, TX 78577

(956)607-8330

DATE: JULY 1, 2013

INVOICE

Make all checks payable to: City of Pharr

THANK YOU!

AMOUNT TO INVOICE
CONTACT PERSON PAST DUE CURRENT PAY DUE DATE NUMBER
Lizette Gomez $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 7/15/13 HC070113
QrY ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT LINE TOTAL

1 Rent for Office and Public Meeting Space- JULY 2013 $ 1,000.00 ) 1,000.00
TOTAL DISCOUNT 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL | §  1,000.00
SALES TAX 0.00
TOTAL | §  1,000.00




FROM Celia Gaona
1307 N. Glasscock
Mission, TX 78572
(210) 771-3775

TO Pilar Rodriguez, PE
Executive Director
Hidaigo County Regional Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage Rd, Pharr, TEXAS 78577
(956) 402-4762

Description
Services to perform Internal Control Systems, Policies and
Procedures Review

INVOICE

Invoice No. 10005
Invoice Date June 17, 2013

Unit Price  Quantity Amount

$3,600.00 1 $3,600.00

Total $3,600.%

?Q\} 6») L\j\S

et

7/3 [2013
GE-U. Accounmt *
230003536

Billed in accordance with the proposal agreement dated May 16, 2013.




Pena Designs
P.O. Box 9572
Huntsville, TX 77340
Phone (956) 655-9790
penadesigns@gmail.com

TO:
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
P.O. Box 1766

FOR:
Website Maintenance

INVOICE

Invoice #13
Date: June 29, 2013

Pharr, TX 78577
SERVICES AMOUNT

' June 1-30, 2013
' 10 hours total for website maintenance $150.00
|~ 10 hours at $15.00 per hour
|‘
I
|
; TOTAL DUE $150.00

Make all checks payable to Peiia Designs

Payment is due within 30 days.

If you have any questions conceming this invoice, contact

Eric Pefia
(956)655-9790
penadesigns@gmail.com

Thank you for your business!




46 1105, ML &S LP

"- Certified Public Accountants ¢ Business and Tax Consultants

ID: 108066
Invoice: 102393
Date: 07/15/2013
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authori
9 LANG b ty Due Date: 07/22/2013
P. O. Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577
For professional service rendered as follows:
Monthly bookkeeping in June, 2013. 850.00
Billed Time & Expenses $850.00
invoice Total $850.00

Please include your Client ID with your payment. Thank you.

It has been said that the highest compliment you can pay any business is through client referrals. As our client, the trust you place
in us is emphasized when you call us with a client referral. We welcome your referrals and treat them with extra care knowing

they come directly from you. Be assured that all accounts are maintained in strict confidence. We look forward to serving your
referrals.

...providing support & solutions to problems

2300 WEST PIKE, SUITE 201 » PO. BOX 8368 * WESLACQO, TX 78599-8368 * 956-968-2108 » FAX 956-968-9231
www.saslipcpa.com



A4

TUGGEY FERNANDEZ LLP

SAN ANTONIO

3707N.St.Mary'sSt.,Suite 200 « San Antonio,TX 78212
Tel 210.538.9933 « Fax 888.330.7890 - www.tuggeylip.com

July 10, 2013
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez
Executive Director
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
P.O. Box 1766
Pharr, Texas 78577

Re: Legal Services

Dear Mr. Rodr'Jgu/L?éM/

On behalf of Tuggey Fernandez LLP, I want to thank you for your confidence in our firm
to represent you in the above referenced matter.

Enclosed you will find our invoices for legal services rendered and disbursements
incurzed on your behalf through June 30, 2013. Separate invoices for your general matters

(8110.00) and project matters ($2,090.00) are attached.

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(210) 538-9935 or bfernandez@tuggeyllp.com.

Very truly yours,

Blakely L. Fernandez | \
Enclosure
copy: File

cc:  Flor Koll via email fkoll@hcrma.net



1019341Q AIINIIXT
zan3upoy Jejid
\ juawied o} panoiddy

mamwﬁo 7z m\\ mu.\\

uawAed i04 panosddy Junowy

TL°080°E$
6L9VT'TTS TL080°ES 86°LTE'TS SLLTTS £8'889'T$ 8'TSY'ES €6'8ZES Buyig Alauoy
a3eq 0
pled [e304 €10Z/0E/9 £10Z/TE/S €10Z/0€/v €T0Z/1E/€ £102/82/T €10Z/1E/1 ajeq Suisof)

JUAWIILIS pIe) HpaL)

VSE8 Hit#y ###E #iHE WN0DOY
1103 *3 Joi4 - Japjoypied pazuoyIny
BS|A - yjueg Jeuonen 1s4i4
AYVIWINNS LNIWAYL £T0C
ALIYOHLNV ALITIHOW TVNOI934 ALNNOD O9TVAIH



FLOR E KOLL
HCRMA

@FIR.STNATIONAL BANK  Account Number. #4#4## #### #### 8954

L Closing Date: 06/30/13
Credit Limit: $5,000.00
Available Credit: $1,919.29
Cash Advance Limit: $2,500.00
Cash Advance Available: $1,919.29

Account Inquiries
Customer Service:

Please Direct Written Inquiries to:

A1 CUSTOMER SERVICE

PO BOX 30495

TAMPA | FL 33630-3495
Payment Information

=

To pay on-line:
www.webfnb.com

Payment Due Date

Lost or Stolen Card: (866) 809-8412

Account Summary

Total Minimum Payment Due $118.70
07/25/13

Mail Payments to. FIRST NATIONAL BANK PO BOX 31021

VISA

(866) 809-8409 Previous Balance $ 1,317.98
Purchases + 3,055.01 ar
Cash + 0.00 Bonus Points
Special + 0.00 Available
Credits - 0.00 17,126
Payments - 1,317.98- —"“7"'
Other Debits + 0.00 f ) 2
Finance Charges + 70 l . (
NEW BALANCE $ 3,080.71
7 / 0 / 2013
’Pm-; ONwy '$
Minimum Payment 93.00
Over limit / Fees $ 25.70

TAMPA FL 33631-3021

important News .

SCOREMORE ALL.OWS YOU TO EARN 2X,3X,4X OR MORE ADDITIONAL BONUS POINTS USING YOUR SCORECARD
REWARDS CARD WHEN SHOPPING AT PARTICIPATING RETAILERS ONLINE AND IN-STORE. SHOP AT YOUR FAVORITES
LIKE MACYS.COM, TARGET.COM, PIER ONE AND BANANA REPUBLIC TO SCOREMORE! VIEW ALL PARTICIPATING
RETAILERS AT WWW.SCORECARDREWARDS.COM TODAY!

Account Activity Since Your Last Statement

Trans Date | PostDate | PlanName |  Reference Number | Description [ Amount
05/30 06/02 BUS003 24473013151900015121246  CITY OF MCALLEN T01 OF 01 956-6883400 TX S 95000 V
06/07 06/09 BUS003 24692163158000703220953  VZWRLSS"PRPAY AUTOPAY 888-294-6804 CA 2000
06/06 06/11 BUS003 24013393161000639375921  MCALLEN COMV CTR CATER MCALLEN TX 1139 84\/
06/12 06/13 BUS003 24164073163091008011547 TARGET 00008243 MCALLEN TX 6525 -
06/12 06/13 BUS003 24164073163091008011646 TARGET (00008243 MCALLEN TX 9199
06/12 06/14 BUS003 24445743164100418796924  OFFICE DEPOT #161 MCALLEN TX 9091 -
06/14 06/16 BUS003 24445743166100415422746  OFFICE DEPOT #161 MCALLEN TX 5561 )
06/13 06/16 BUS003 24445743165100443527053  OFFICE DEPOT #161 MCALLEN TX 47 45 \/
06117 06/18 BUS003 24224433169102000402275  TX BD ENG LIC RENE 512-440-7723 TX 23500
06124 06/25 BUS003 24164073175418184863241  USPS 48702500834822486 PHARR TX 12052
06/25 06727 BUS003 24472683177952305637697  NATIONAL PEN 800-3477367 CA 19220
0627 06728 BUS003 24164073178418134872638  USPS 48702500834822486 PHARR TX 4624

Payments, Adjustments and Others

06/26 06726 74447363177001370140991  PAYMENT - THANK YOU 131798

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW 5 DAYS FOR MAIL DELIVERY

FIRST NATIONAL BANK
PO BOX 2049
EDINBURG TX 78540-2049

k:losing Dat;‘ [ New Balance ‘
06/30/13 $3,080.71
FLOR E KOLL
HCRMA
PO BOX 1766
PHARR TX 78577-1633

24254

N

| Account Number |

:’_{},RRST NATIONAL BANK
T:gmﬂgﬂ;“ | Payment Due Date J|
$118.70 07/25113 $

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

THEHE 13HAE #HHHE 8954

Check box to indicate
name/address change
on back of this coupon

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

IlIIIIIIIIII"llll"llll"lllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII!II"IIIIII

FIRST NATIONAL BANK
PO BOX 31021
TAMPA FL 33631-3021

21} 44yy? 3L00 DOOO &954 00011&70 DO30807)L @2



€10Z/81/L
£95°68# 3d X1
3d ‘zen8jipoy “d

:Aq paiedald
609E00087 # 3unoddy doo
a¥aq 1awAeq 10§ paroiddy
] L = ]
Juawied 10} panciddy Junowy
SO'0BE'8TTS 6V TSE'T6T'TS ST'STS'EBS $S'TEL'GOE'TS

0Z'v80'vZS  L9°608'987S S6'19T°0CS STISY'LS €5°0ET'9TS L8'E68'0TES T#ddng
S8'S6Z'Y6S T8 TYS'V06S OT'ESE'E9S LO'8L6'VYS OV’ SZL'EVS 19°L£8'866S THYM

wnowy

asue|eg p2jlig |e30L ET0Z/0E/9 €T07/0€E/S €T0Z/0E/V VM panciddy
vm M 21e(Q 3dI0ALY
SY'08T'PIES  60°TSS'S66S PS'TEL'60E'TS

€6'L28L9S  V6'S90'EVTS  VE'OTZ'ETS 88'79Y'STS 6L ZOT'ETS €8'8TL'OVS 8V'6YS'8SS  Z9'TTO'ZOTS L8'€68°0TES T#ddng
ISTSEITS  ST'SBY'TSLS  T9LEL'LES 98'7¢9'TvS 20'8YY'SES 25'00Z'TES EETVL'LYS PUVEP'PITS  9F'E90'80TS  9E'TZ6'0TTS  E9EVO'PITS  T9'0LLTTIS  L9'L€8'BE6S THYM

unowy

3juejeg P2|ilg |elol €10Z/TE/E £102/82/ ETOZ/TE/T ZI0Z/1€/¢1  210Z/0E/TT  T10Z/1E/01 z10Z/€/0T z10T/v/6 2102/1/8 z10Z/S/L zroz/st/s VM panoiddy
YM M 31eQ 3%0AU|
68'0T8'LLS'VS VM panoidde snujw 33 wnwixe
29} a|qehed wnwxe £t 2rS'L88'SS
Peoy [J0D2W 03 9TOT W4 - T Iuawag S9E HS - Fupsaauisul og1
AYVYIWIANS LNJWAVYd

ALIYOHLNY ALNIBOW T¥NOI9D3Y ALNNOD 09TVAIH



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |June 2013

Contractor L&G Consulting Engineers Inc
Project/WA SH365/Seg1/WA#1

Invoice # 11324487

Amount $83,515.15

Date Sent 07/07/2013

Date Received

Received by

Recommendation: [ ><C |Approval

Comments (if any):

i Sar: L

Louis Jones, HCWMA Program Manager

| [Disapproval

Ar(mwm ﬁﬂ
? S A

272

7/ frorz

”//,,3//3

Date ¥

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




AX L&G Engineering

. Transportation Consultants
July 3, 2013

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA
Attn: Mr. Louis Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #1 on SH365 Segment #1 - Invoice #11324487

Dear Mr. Jones,

Attached for your review and approval is our invoice for the services rendered during the month of June
2013 on the subject referenced project. The below referenced work product deliverables have been
electronically uploaded to the PM’s FTP site in a folder named “L&G Upload 7-3-13”.

The following is attached:
e L & G's Invoice #11324487
o CD w/ Electronic Files of:
o SH365 Schematic (merged .dgn & .pdf format)
e Correspondence w/ Hunts
o Utilities
¢ Draft Utility Exposure Contractor Agreement Letter
e Standard Guideline for the Collection & Depiction of Existing Subsurface Utility Data
o Utility Spreadsheet — Summary Table (Updated)
o Utility Reference .dgn file

o Drainage

e 90% H&H Report
TASK . %
S COMPL
TASK #1 — Value Engineering Participation L&G 100%
No Update — (See Progress Report Dated 6-5-13)
TASK #2 — Schematics (4 Lane Facility) (Original Contract & Supplemental #1) L&G 95%
Updated — L&G has evaluated the impact that the findings of the VE study will have
on the schematic if the HCRMA Board adopts the recommendations. L&G continues
to quantify the impact to the existing schematic in accordance with the
recommendations from the VE study. The attached file titled “SH365 Schematic
(merged .dgn & .pdf format)” has the latcst files in both microstation and adobe format
for the HCRMA'’s PM’s files.
TASK #3 — Public Involvement (Original Contract & Supplemental #1) L&G | 100%
Updated — A meeting was held with Hunt Development, Halff, DEC, HCRMA &

2100 W. Expressway 83 ¢ Mercedes, TX 78570 « Office (956) 565-9813 « Fax (956) 565-9018
900 S. Stewart Rd., Ste. 9  Mission, TX 78572 = Office (956) 585-1909 « Fax (956) 585-1927



Page 2

L&G to discuss their project concerns. L&G provided a comment specific / detailed
response to their correspondence (see attached folder titled “Correspondence w/
Hunts”). All of the public meetings under this contract have becn completed. This task
is complete.

_ TASK #5 — Pavement Design (Entire Project Limits)

L&G 90%
No Update — (See Progress Report Dated 6-5-13)
TASK #6 — Special Coordination & Tasks (Original Contract & Supplemental #1) L&G 100%
Updated — In accordance with the scope of services of our existing WA &
Supplemental, all of the special coordination, meetings and preliminary design
information has been finalized. This task is complete.
- - : 2k L&G
TASK #7 — Geotechnical Drilling & Testing (Original Contract & Supplemental #1) Lab 85%
No Update — (See Progress Report Dated 1-4-13)
TASK #8 — Route & Design Studies (Original Contract & Supplemental #1) L&G 100%
Updated — In accordance with the scope of services of our existing WA &
Supplemental, all of the Route and Design Studies component of this project has been
finalized. None of the VE recommendations affected the Route and/or Alignment of
the proposed schematic. This task is complete.
TASK #9 — Utility Adjustments (Original Contract & Supplemental #1) L&G 95%
Updated — L&G continues the coordination with the Utility Companies regarding their
possible conflicts with the proposed alignment. L&G had a meeting with the PM to go
over the reimbursement request rcccived by the Utility Companies and as
recommended by the PM, L&G has prepared and submitted to the PM for their review
and approval the Utility Exposure Contractor Agreement Letter. Once the letter
receives concurrence from the PM we will send it to all Utility Companies that have
requested reimbursement for the performance of the exposures for their concurrence.
L&G has received the .dgn file with the Mission Pipeline LLP exposures from the PM
to update the Utility Reference .dgn file. The attached file titled “Utilities” has the
latest files related to the utility component of this project.
TASK #10 — Field Survey (Original Contract & Supplemental #1) L&G 75%
No Update — (See Progress Report Dated 6-5-13)
FC161 — Drainage (Original Contract & Supplemental #1) L&G 90%

Updated — L&G has researched the FEMA Flood Zone areas along the proposed
alignment and added a layout to illustrate these zones. A Digital Elevation layout was
also created to show the contrast in elevations along the project and to reinforce




Page 3

drainage area delineation. L&G has created individual outfall location exhibits. A
complete unit-hydrograph analysis and report for Drainage Area #8 is included in the
H&H report along with a 100 yr flood elevation, a critical component in the SH 365
vertical alignment. The attached file titled “Drainage” has a copy of the latest drainage
report for this project.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal or would like clarification on any aspect of the
project, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 585-1909.

Sincerely,

Bhrot Bl s

Behrooz Badiozzamani, P.L.
Executive VP / Project Manager
L&G Engineering




L &G Consulting Engineers Inc INVOICE#: 11324487
2100 W. Expressway 83 INVOICE DATE: 6/30/2013
Mercedes, TX 78570
(956)565-9813 Fax (956)565-9018
BILL TO: JOB:120301
Hidalgo County RMA SH365/TCC - Segment #1
118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor WA#1
Pharr, TX 78577
PREVIOUS CURRENT TOTAL % BALANCE
DESCRIPTION CONTRACT APPLICATIONS COMPLETED COMPLETED COMPL TO FINISH
Engineering services for the month of June 2013,
Task 1 - Value Eng Participation 20.521 .20 20.521.20 20.521.20 100.0
Task 2 - 2 Schematics 310,479 89 279.431.90 15,524 ,00 294,955.90 95.0 15,523.99
Task 3 - Public Involement 15.209 14 13.688.23 1.520.91 15.209.14 100.0 -
Task 4 - ROW Coordination 21.998.73 0,00 0.0 21.998.73
Task 5 - Pavement Design 25.,831.96 26.848.76 26.848.76 90.0 2.983.20
Task 6 - Special Coordination 64.970,12 55.224.60 9.745.52 64.970.12 100.0
Task 7 - Geo Laboratory/Sub 50.000.00 42.500.00 42,500.00 85.0 7.500.00
Task 8 - Route & Design Studies 44.871.07 40.383.9 4,487.11 44.871.07 100.0 .
Task 9 - ULility Adjustment 175,523 69 157,971.32 8.776.19 166.747.51 95.0 8.776.18
Task 10- Field Survey 24,297.10 18.222.83 18,222.83 75.0 6.074.27
FC 161 - Drainage 232.994 71 186.395.82 23,299.47 209,695.29 90.0 23.299.48
Direct Expenses 8.140.00 , Vi 3 0.00 0.0 8.140.00
TOTALS: 998.837.67«/  841.188.62 ¥  63.353.20 ¢  904.541.82 / 90.6 94.295.85 /
Supplemental #1 to Work Authorization #1
Task 2 - 2 Schematics 100.202.09 90.181.88 5,010.11 95.191.99 95.0 5.010.10
Task 3 - Public Involement 6.399.68 5.759.71 639.97 6.399.68 100.0 .
Task 4 - ROW Coordination 1.964 .17 0.00 0.0 1.964.17
Task 6 - Special Coordination 9.155.39 7.782.08 1.373.31 9,155.39 100.0 .
Task 7 - Geo Laboratory/Sub 20.000.00 17.000.00 17.000.00 85.0 3.000.00
Task 8 - Route & Design Studies 12,940.08 11.646.07 1.294.01 12,940.08 100.0 .
Task 9 - Utility Adjustment 65.450.90 58,905 .81 3,272.55 62.178.36 95.0 3.272.54
Task 10- Field Survey 9,061.58 6.796.19 6.796.19 75.0 2.265.39
FC 161 - Drainage 85.719.98 _  68.575.98 8,572.00 , 77.147 .98 90.0 8.572.00
TOTALS: 310.893.87 266.647.72 20,161.95¢ 286.809.67/ 92.3 24,084.20 /
GRAND TOTAL: 1.309,731.54  1,107,836.34 83,515,15 1.191.351.49 91.0 118.380.05 7
ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 998.837 .67 o
CHANGE BY CHANGE ORDER $ 310,893.87
CONTRACT SUM TO DATE $  1.309.731.54
TOTAL COMPLETED TO DATE $  1,191.351.49
ﬂ W' é LESS PREVIOUS INVOICES t  1.107.836.34
PROJECT MANAGER'S SIGN u CURRENT PAY, DUE 83,515.15

7/!3 /%‘3
Losp Mecount # 280003009

/l%j O»Juy?



€10Z/8T/L

£95'58# 3d X1,
3d ‘zan3upoy “d
:Aq pasedaig
609€0008Z # 1uno22y dooy
a1eQ JuswAed 40§ panosddy
E0Z2 P N \ Y |
JuawAed 10y panoiddy Junowy
LTOLL'SES
95'€6L'T6TS  S6'E6V'S69S [TOLL'SES ETTOI'ELIS 66'VEY'LYS  B9'BIZZ'E8BS  €0'860'BOTS  69°LT6'VLS  90°TYY'L9TS  TSL8T'L88S THYM
junowy
asuejeq paiig jeoL £102/L2/9 £10Z/ST/S €10Z/61/€ £102/62/1 z10z/9/tt Z102/€/0T 2102/62/8 VM panoiddy
M YMm 81eQ IdloAU|
00°'S99'9LP'ES VM paaoidde snuiw 83} Wnwixepy
29 3|qeded wnwixely T19°ZS6'E9E'YS
AemysiH Aied|IIN/T8Z SN 03 peoY |JODIIN - Z WSS GOE HS - 2UmdnIlseyu) g'gs
AUVIWINNS LNIWAVd

ALIYOHLNY ALIMNISOW TYNOIO3Y ALNNOD 091VAIH



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

JUL 2013

NENBAUM
%NEER!NG

(’.93

Month and Year |5/22/13-6/22/13
Contractor S&B Infrastructure, LTD
Project/WA SH365/Seg 2/WA#1
Invoice # U1695.100-07

Amount $35,770.27

Date Sent 07/07/2013

Date Received

Received by

Recommendation: [ X~ lApproval

Comments (if any):

Nuirtd Qe 0.1

Louis Jones, HCRARIA Program Manager

| [Disapproval

A»‘opn—oam For

]:M mMmENT

202

";/t8/20‘3

/78 /73

Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



5&8 INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.

INVOICE June 27, 2013

Regional Mobllity Authority
Hidalgo County RMA

PO Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577
Attention: Flor E. Koll

Project Description:  SH365/TCC Modified Segment 2

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 AMOUNT: $887,287.51 TYPE: LS
Invoice No.: U1695.100-07
Invoice Period: 05/12/13 through 06/22/13
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 AMOUNT: $887,287.51 TYPE: LS
FUNCTION AUTHORIZED PERCENT INVOICED PREVIOUSLY  AMOUNT
CODE LIMIT COMPLETE TO DATE INVOICED  THIS INVOICE
PS&E
110 €4e Siam & 251,248.08 87.37%  219,522.13  190,739.93 28,782.20
120 gwv jpp 25,675.44 100.00% 25,675.44 25,6875.44 0.00
130 Qo | wail 133,030.69 74.49% 99,087.06 99,097.06 -
161 Wen ) ‘7 377,193.88 75.67% 285,415.86  285,415.86 -
162 ¢ - " I 0 srakc 10,260.43 90.00% 9,234.39 9,234.39 -

? 163 Wl 17,419.93 64.00% 11,148.34 11,148.34 -
164 72,459.06 62.66% 4540073 , 3841268 s  6,988.07

887,287.51 695,493.95¢/ 65972368 v 35,770.27

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE: $ 35,770.27

2\) OltlLyS

(

1/(8 w2
L&op Accdoan t
290003607

3535 Sage Road « Houston, Texas 77056 ¢ 713.845.5401 ¢ Fax 713.993.9301



[

S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.

| hereby certify that the attached invoice is true and correct, and that all services indicated have been provided.

S & B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.

) J0. O

Daniel O. Rlos, P.E., Senlor Vice President
Project Manager

IN ACCORDANCE WITH OUR CONTRACT,
PLEASE REMIT: $35,770.27

S & B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.

JP MORGAN CHASE BANK
ABA/ROUTING NUMBER 111000614
BANK ACCOUNT # 22900007104

Payment Due: July 27, 2013




(esodoud 1500

70| oBad
00°0S GLOLL 0ZS GL Ok 0CS 26'L15€ES %09 19785 uonebniN eane |
000§ 6 €00 9ES 6 €00 9ES 95°800 098 %09 1995 SuoneooeY eare |
00°'0S 1G°L0P'0ES 15°LOY°0ES 2S'6LLEES %06 19%S ~Jaid 10 Tenxe 8zAEUE - MOY apISIno (s)isuueld 1BRNO
0008 96 84985 8¢ 82985 ¥9'¢v9'6S %06 198S Sjuewonnba) Aempoo YINSd |
00°05 19912ECIS 99°LeE ¢S Ov'Z69° €4S %06 1935 {1Sand3d 0340713A30 |
_ ATINS 1AADH LNOHLIM) pesodosd pue BuRsix3 (swawanosduy Aempeoy) sHoday HneIpii
0008 ¥0'856 ¥9S v0°856 v9$ v0'856 va$ %00} 19%S {IS3nD38 034013A3A AT LaddH
LOOHLIMW) pesodoud pue Bupsix3 BUZIG—SUBANO/SIAUYSIMaS LIOIS - SUORINAWOD opnespAn
00°0§ Y7 eIg9ls PPELISLS YU EL99LS %00} 19%S {1S3n034 03d013A30
ATIN 1QQOH LNOHLIM) pasodasd pue Bugsixs UoReuuLiep abieyasipfeiep JI60i0PAH
00°0S 8P 9L SLS 87929 5IS B 9295+S %004 19%S gy [ENDINPU PUE ([EJOA0) SIENMO(E puE BUILLIBIAP - SCeI By sbeuiRig
ASVNIVHEQ 1ot
00°08 90°260'665 90°L60'66S 69°0£0°ectS 10qe (ot -0'3) [BI0L ans
0008 0Z 58V 08S 02'58v 085S 0092v 685 %06 S0G umopyea.q
10 SInoy-uew SOQ 99g) SuewsaiBy 1) sBuimesp feuwiasd 3 SPWUOD elenjesd-swawsnipy AN
0008 0008 00'0S 58226'CeS v3s Tonas KEnues g Joreny) sieied Agnq [ernsds
6008 98119618 99119818 ¥a'818025 %06 19%s Fopenuong jo IBIEIRA0.
£
ViVQ AVM-JO LHOR ofl
0008 br'5L9'628 vr'619'52$ vP'S19'6285 10027 (0z) 0'd) 1=oL ans
00°0S 7619065 2619065 26 19068 %00} 19%S —SEuneols SIOPIOUSYEls 1E 15IeSY PUB puaiy
000S ¥9°020 €5 ¥9°020 €S v9'020°€S %001 1935 SBUiBay] JMaNd ¢ PUsNY
0008 88Z6S ELS 88265 £FS 99265 €IS %001 198S SEUNGaN D1ANd ¢ 40} Wd ISISSY
sou0bajeD 0z Jd e1euay
NGW3ATOANI 9178Nd GNV 'SSIGNLS TYINIWNOUIANT ONY "SINONOD3 VID0S azi
0z28L'8ZS £6'6£2'061$ £1225'612S 80'85Z'15Z8 {Soipms ubtsag pue amoy-0LL "0'd) IMOL NS
LIPS €S 90°¢6L 1S I1'9lE S8 95026 LIS %0E 1888 —SjSAjeUY Bana] Aemposld Jo UOREDOBY
00008 LS 0005 00°008°LS 00°008'ZS %00} ERTI] Aprys §0 SoUSPUBIY
01126 €8 00°0S 0L 126 £S 0L°L26 €S %00+ 1928 — {004 JO JUAUIGO@AaP PUE SDUIPUY O UONEIUBS3Id
01 126 €S 00°0S oL Le6 €S 01126 €S %001 1995 a7e [FUGUN) [DE8 J0] SOGEIIEAPESID PUB SSDEUEADE JO JU3WCOeAST
01126 €5 00°0S 0126 ES 01126 £S %001 189S PaISPISU0D 8q O) SEap} JO DULIOIS UfeNq 'Seale TEUGHIUN] §O 1UsWA0EASQ
oL'Le6 €S 0008 oL1Z6'es 01126 ¢S %00} 1985 SIS UE0S PUE SUOHSp SIUIBRSUC) "SIBALP 10310/ 10 WouidopAsg
Kpmys bupeauibug anjeA
0008 B0 1EL LS B0'IEL LS 80°1EL1S %001 18%S TS0 % SeioN BURDSI 90URIBju0) ¥880u0D) ubkseq Moina) B Uoqesedeid U 18155y
0008 08'€0v'SS 08°€0r S5 08°c0V SS %001 1935 SouaIajU0y 10eouoD UDISeQ
0008 $6'256 12S 56256 128 v Lvb LeS %08 189S UG9S S50 U0 paseq sjuelanbay MOY Asuiinid
000$ B2 [86641S 822866418 02 61EEELS %06 1835 {16z SN 01 PECY IOOW) JHBWALS UbiSea
000S 68°eva 9s 68¢v8 9 v0°€0¢ LS %S6 19795 sajewnsg 1500 Aseujwliald
00°0$ TLYavs ZLYOPS ZLBvS %001 1938 eusIID ubseq Aempeoy dojensd
69€HL LS 61085 ¢€S v8 £Lc VES V8'ELZ PES %00} 189S {192 SN O Peoy Joydid) SeIpMS LoNes0T 8inoy
SAIQNLS NOISZQ ANV Z1N0Y ok}
Hoavl ]
TOIOAN] SIHL Q3DI0ANI 3iva 334 ETERI LT 8., NqIux3 wol 3000
31a INNOWY | ATSNOIAZHY | OLQIDIOANI | QILVWLIST AN3OY3d NOLLJIMOS3a NOLLONNA
gesn  “ONEOra@Rs
Kunog objepiH :AINNOQ
L # NOLLVZRIOHLNY YHOM rso
cLozZeI9 NYHL T8 :19vHINOD
VviNY funo) obepiH 1IN0
395d S9E HS :103roud



lesodoid 1800

Zjo zebed
1202558 80°£22'659S §6'C6h' 5698 162822889 TV10L LO3roxd
85°696'vS Z6'565°L1S 09°595 915 0T LEL'EES %05 ToqE-UON (b8} D3 IBoLans
00°006$ lvjg2 S BPIBA jevay-[8AelL
00'000°6S wiges 0Sed |3 0) S0 b LY IBABLL
0008 (uwaes SICB|A-[SARIL
00'002'L$ lujg=®s BuibpoT-ioARIL
0c €918 %G1 (OEER SBEanN-SOWHO0 YINY ' 101510 O} j3rBil
0080¢S ujgRes obEafN-[OABI )
0008 OEER — {5163 uBjd) LoRonpaIdal SpISiN o\s_mm_ﬂ%
000§ ugss SEMUIGNS %001, PUB %0t Jo SaKdoD Jaded
0005 Wg2s SUSGORA UO SJUGWNI0( Bulppig 40 Dulisod
0003 wrges BuIppia o) SUSUIDSIeAPY JodedsMoN
0000G'¢S %05 azs Shoday uofonposday spising
00°000'SS %001 (MEEDN Buijoap o4and J0) JMewayps
00°00£°LS %001 30N Sesuedx3 SiqesiNqURY
00°000°6S %0S soa Sasusdx3 SIESINqURSY
00°000€S %08 (WEER [ETILINS 10} S10id JNEWAUIS
00°099% %08 (bjg2 s 18UNGY X3p34
HOBV1 NON
65008 0E$ 9L Lzl '8¥9S GE'826'8.9% 1E°95L'v58S J0G2 (04101} "'} lEioL
6£'810°28 v1°918°9Z$ €1°G£8'8ZS 98°LZ€'6E$ Joqe (p9) 04} 1B0L anS
09'595% A 90°.87 85 B0SLE LIS %SL 18775 ioamsiy 2) VoINS 10/AEI98 1ardld
656428 6¢ 8.8$ ¥6°260'1S Z6'cav' LS %SL 189S SoioN SBURGOW [0id SJedaid
Ot 23S 0z 0vE 23 05+99'L8 00°08F 018 %GL 1985 GOREuIpIo0D AIUTIOW pue SBuriea 13310id
0005 9165 g1 5548 06.88'LS %0b 1935 (SEMWGNS %001 '8 %0¢) Sbufiasiy lold
TS 8L 6EV'ZS S0'vL9TS 0v'585€S %GL 1985 600 ‘Doid) BUnBay Apioep JOBBUEN 10303
P VeSS 66 L8V LS Zv 910 8S 85989 0L %SL 192S IS EH £)pu00] Joid) jabeuep ysiold
NOILVNIQH00D TV¥INID vl
00°0S veavllLS vE'8yL'LLS €6°6bV°LLS Joqe (g9l '0'd) lmoL ans
0005 00299 SS 00299 55 00 VZE 11§ %05 189S S3MIRN Joj SOleWnsT
0008 vE'98v'S$ vE'98Y'SS £6'G60'9S %06 19%S uejd ([0u0D el
AWAMGYOUY SNO3NVTIZOSIN €ol
00°0S BEVEL 65 6EvEe 68 £°092°018 370G (201 O°d) 1301 ans
0008 BE VEC 65 6€ VEC 63 €092 018 %06 1995 Sinoke buubis
NOILVZITVNDIS ONV SONDIHVIA 'ONINDIS Z81
00°0S 98514582 og'5Ly'S8zZs 88°C6L"LLES Joqe (191 '0d) (EoL ans
000% 0005 00°05 95996 8LS %0 1988 UORBUIPIo0] DME!
00'08 S5€/E8S S5 €L 8S 26656 €15 %09 193S {UGHEa0/PY 68A0T] PUE AEMPOO]l) SHOd3Y YNRIpAH
0008 15°1EL ¥98 15 LEL ¥8S 89805 5835 %SL 19'8S Rempootd uiiw BUjiapoiN 80pug
0005 ¥G 061 85 ¥S 06195 Z1026'01% %51 189S JBUUELP jojd 18 UOeneD Jn0oS
3DI0ANT SIHL G3DIOANI aLVa EEE] ETER R L6, HQIYXT Woy 3009
3NG INNOWY | ATSNOIAZYd | OLA3DIOANI | GILVALLST IN3ouAd NOLLdIN9S30 NOILONNS
S69LN *ONEOrass



€102/81/L
£95°S8# 3d XL
3d ‘zan3upoy d

:Aq pasedaig
609E0008T # 1Un022y doo]
aieq uswAied Joj panosddy
e ) B1/¢ -/
WwawAed 103 panosddy junowy

8E'8LE'00TS 0Z'vLV'688S
6V'CEV'0ZIS  SO'90E'9TIS  BE'BLE'0OTS LT'826'STS YT 6EL VLS THYM
00°0S 90°'SELTYTS 8E'STS'ES LE'TZI'ES 15°£9T'VTS 0S'ELT'VTS 92'915'1ZS IS ELT'VTS TSELTYTS 10°LYS'8TS 10'LyS8TS 90'SEL'TYTS THYM

unowy
ajue|eg pa(g |ezoL €102/v2/9 €10Z/12/S €102/vT/S £102/62/Y ET07/L2/T €10Z/22/1 2T0Z/€ET/eT  Z10Z/0Z/TT  Z10Z/61/0T 210Z/82/6 C10Z/EZ/8 VM panoiddy
YM YM a)eq ad2j0Au|

08'8ST'IPSS VM panoidde snujw 33) winuixepw

92 sjqeAed wnwixel C0'EEL'0EV'TS
€ uawdas S9E HS - 1IS03L
AYYWINS LINIWAVd
ALIMOHLNY ALITIBOW TVYNOID3Y ALNNOD 09TVAIH



HCRMA

HIDALGO GOUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DANNENBAUM

&
oy
[
& ENGINEERING

>

&
2
\g@-ﬁ‘—

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis lones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |[May 2013

Contractor . TEDSI Infrastructure Group
Project/WA SH365/Seg 3/WA#2
Invoice # 20131588

Amount $100,378.38

Date Sent - 07/07/2013

Date Received P

Received by P

Recommendation: [ lApproval

Comments (if any):

%fw%/%m CH

Louis Jones, HC(F(IVIA Program Manager

| IDisapproval

Aopnsdae foe
?a'] mMENT

e

'7/.3, /w3

7 /13

Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




\ TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP

\ TENGCT Consulting Engineers
{"’ﬁ D}_'Ng 200 Fast Expressway 83 ¢ Mission. Tewn 78572
1ERE Faa0) fel: (956) 424-7898

FFan: (9560) 424-7022

June 24, 2013

Project No: 2012-1115-02
Invoice No: 20131588
Ms. Pilar Rodriguez
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
P. O. Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577
Project 2012-1115-02 HCRMA SH 365 Segment 3 at US 281 Military Highway - W.A. No. 2

Work Authorization No. 2 to Professional Engineering Services Agreement
SH 365 Segment 0033 at US 281 Military Highway

Professional Services from May 01, 2013 to May 31, 2013

Fee
Percent Previous Fee Current Fee ro- '
Bllling Phase l’/b’l/ Fee Complete Earned Billing Billing
Bt z(, . —_— 7
FC 110 Route & Design 152,759.93 30.00 45,827.98 7,638.00 38 189. 98 } )
ies (TEDSI)
FC 120 Env and Public 25,167.82 5.00 1,258.39 1,258.39 0.00
Involv (TEDSI)
FC 130 ROW and Utility 55,749.12 10.00 5,574.91 2,787.46 2,787.45
(TEDSI)
FC 150 Design Survey 7,179.56 20.00 1,435.91 358.98 1,076.93
(TEDSI)
FC 161 H & H (TEDSI) 4,536.48 20.00 907.30 226.82 680.48
FC 162 Signing and 14,671.34 30.00 4,401.40 733.57 3,667.83

Pavement Marking

FC 162 Traffic Signal 130,303.70 10.00  13,030.37 6,515.19 )J,
Warrants (TEDSI) } (.‘z. !
FC 163 Miscellaneous 2441024 30.00 7,323.07 1,220.51 6,102.56 M
Roadway (TEDSI)

FC 163 lllumination 103,786.94 30.00  31,136.08 5,189.35 - 25946735 2

Warrants (TEDSI)

FC 170 Bridge (TEDSI) 1,512.16 30.00 453.65 0.00 453.65

FC 110 Route and Design 49,835.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 =)

Studies (L&G)

FC 130 ROW and Utility 40,766.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(G&M)

FC 150 Design Survey 65,355.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ,#
(Gam) P
FC 161 H & H (Cortran) 59,830.37 25.00 14,957.59 000 <14,957.59 )

FC 170 Bridge (Unintech) 10,873.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Fee 746,739.14 / 126,306. 65/ 25,928. 27/ 100,378.38 /
Total Fee
; Q\) O m.yx

ng Mcbl)d? # / j ’ ?

-

280003409 2[8 /zmz




Project 2012-1115-02 SH 365 Segment 3 @ US 281 Invoice 20131588
Billing Summary Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 100,378.38 25,928.27 126,306.65
Total Fee 746,739.14
Remaining Fee 620,432.49
Total this Invoice $100,378.38
o
Outstanding Invoices £ ot A\lf_..
Number Date Balance : :
20131536 5/15/2013 25,928.27 4[6\ ek )09 Py
Total 25,928.27
Total Now Due $126,306.65

Authorized By:

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

TEDS! Infrastructure Group, Inc.

738 Highway 6 South, Suite 430
Houston, Texas 77079

Date: 06/27/13

Craig F. StoAg/PE.
Project Mznager

Page 2



TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP i
5 '"_ - Consulting Engincers P rOj e Ct
1201 E. Expressway 83 ¢ Mission, Texas 78572
[ st 4247898 Progress Report

T0: DATE:

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority June 27, 2013
FROM: TEDSI PROJECT NO.:

Mr. Craig F. Stong, P.E., Project Manager 2012-1115-02
REFERENCE:

SH 365 Segment 3 at US 281 Military Highway

Progress Report for Invoice No. 20131588, May 1 to May 31, 2013

Development of preliminary schematic

Review of existing utility and right of way information and management of survey subconsutlant
Review of existing survey information and management of survey subconsultant

Development of preliminary drainage information and management of drainage subconsutlant
Development of preliminary signing and pavement markings

Development of preliminary traffic signal warrants

Development of preliminary illumination warrants

Development of preliminary bridge layouts and management of subconsutlant.

N WN =




€10Z/6T/L
£95°SB# 3d X1
3d ‘zandppoy ‘d
:Aq paiedald

‘(32npap) SZ'964 TS 4O NowWe 3y v}

T # YM P3sina) B pue 05 Z6T v6LS JO Junowe a|qeAed WnUIXew 3yl 03 PasiAal ue Yim YHD Yum JuswaaiSy 30inas Buthaning [euoissajold 0l T # |eiuswaiddng pasoidde g0-g10Z uoanjosay .

"E9Z'E59$ JO JUNOWIE 341 L1 T YM 03U

773 T # VMW PRIEPI[OSU0D pue 5/ 8EF 0y JO Junowe s|qeAed wniixew o3 adueyd ou YIIM YHD Yum uawasidy 231A135 SUIASAINS |EUOISS3J0.d 218IS3) pUB PUALIE Op-ZTOZ UOIIN|OSaY v

609E0008T # JuN02dYy dooq
81pa P uawAed Joj panosddy

Ti02/ §1/C Q -7

awAed Joj panosddy Junowy

SL'ES6'6YS
SLEE6'6LS  0STISTVES SL'ESE'6YS SL'EZ9'09S ST'96Y'TTVS THYM
unowy
3jue|eg Pa2|lid |e10L €102/T/L €102/€/9 YM panosddy
VM VM ajeQq 3210AU]
ST'969'TLES VM parosdde snujw 935 winwixew
60-ET0Z UOHIN|OS3Y - £T0Z ‘0Z Y2JeW panoidde aay uoiiezisoyiny YJOM pasinay  SZ'96b'ZZYS
60-£TOT UONN|OS3Y - ETOT ‘07 Y21eW panoisdde 99) ajqeded wnuixe pasiaay 05 Z6T V6.5
CLOE W4 03 9EE HS Wouy S9€ HS - YHO
SL'ESY'80ZS  00'SBE'TEZS SLBEV'OVYS
00°000°S2S 00'0$ . 00°000°SZ$ THYM
SL'ESY'EBTS  00'SBETETS - 05790'P2$  0STT6'L0TS  SL'BEY'STYS THYM
whowy
Joueeqg Pa|itg |®30L - g£T02/v/€ snojiep VM panosddy
YM M a1e(Q 320AU]
00°0% VM paacidde snujui 9a) wnwixepw

AUVWIAINS LNIWAVd

29y 9jqeded wnwixely S/ 'BEV'OVYS
ZLOE W4 01 9EE HS WoJy GOE HS - S21.1008sY 1§ Aajpeay ‘efjjueinnd

ALIHOHLNY ALNIBOW TVYNOI9IY ALNNOD 09TVAIH



4
S 208

HCRMA B

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

helo

Month and Year

Contractor Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc.

Project/WA SH365/WA#1, Supp1

Invoice # 8298

Amount $80773# $4949, 952.3S PK.

Date Sent 07/07/2013

Date Received

Received by

Recommendation: > |Approval | |Disapproval

Comments (if any):

SUrwvf.vovs t= re schin ot QLC,(:W‘\b(—LS‘

Con s devatiow o (00 f«bwwu//“,

/)
%% CHL- ”//9//3 , ;/«qunz

s Mo tec| (DVRS I

ewnd oL was it &~

Appnoued Fon
?:7 MSNT

1%

_—

Louis Jones, HCmA Program Manager Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



1.’ '[’6?\\ QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY AND ASSOCIATES, INC. DATE INVOICE No.
(‘ § Consulting Engineers * Land Surveyors
mm"mm;m 71112013 8288
124 E. Stubbs, Edinburg, Texas 78539
Phone $369814480 Fax $50931-0827
BILL TO
Hidalgo County RMA
Attn: Ms. Flor Koll
118 South Cage Bivd, 4th Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AMOUNT
PROJECT: HIDALGO COUNTY TRADE CORRIDOR CONNECTOR SH 365 FROM 89,773.75
10TH STREET TO US 281-MILITARY RD.
WORK AUTHORIZATION No. 1-SUPPLEMENTAL No. 1
PAYMENT REQUEST No. 5
4. BOUNDARY (FROM 10TH STREET TO MILITARY ROAD)
EXCLUDING TCC/IBTC INTERCHANGE-80% COMPLETE
4.1 COORDINATION, ADMIN., RESEARCH AND ABSTRACTING TASKS
4.2 FIELD WORK TASKS
4.3 OFFICE WORK/DELIVERY PREPARATION TASKS
TOTAL TASK COST: $ 89,773.75
SALES TAX 0.00
PAYMENT IS
EXPECTED WITHIN
30 DAYS FROM
INVOICE DATE
UNLESS
OTHERWISE
/7 SPECIFIED IN
( CONTRACT.

28000 3L09




HCRIMIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

¥

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

Month and Year [4/29/13-6/30/13
Contractor Atkins
Project/WA SH365

Invoice # 1171614
Amount $8,868.18
Date Sent 07/08/2013

Date Received
Received by

Recommendation: | ~>< |Approval L Ipisapproval

Comments (if any):

A—p‘)(\wvn 'pMZ
’P

7/8/‘&-0'.?
A s O WL

Louis Jones, I-}fRMA Program Manager Date

Please return this form via emall to fkoll@hcrma.net



Atkins North America, inc.

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200
Austin, Texas 78730

Telephone: +1.512.327.6840

Fax: +1.512.327.2453
www.atkinsglobal.com/northamerica

July 8, 2013

Ms. Flor Koll

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577

VIA EMAIL: fkoli@hcrma.net

RE: June 2013 Invoice
State Highway 365 (SH 365) (Project No. 100020726)

Dear Ms. Koll:

Enclosed please find the invoice and progress report for work completed for the period
04/29/2013 through 06/30/2013. The total amount due for this period is $8,868.18.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me directly at
(512) 342-3332. '

Sincerely,

Sharon Becca
Project Manager

Enclosures

cc:. Larry Cox (Cox McLain)
Project File



ATKINS

Hidalgo County RMA invoice Date: July 08, 2013
Attn: Flor Koli Project #: 100020726
P.O. Box 1766 invoice #: 1171614
Pharr, TX 78577
Project Description : HCRMA SH 385
Invoice Comments:
Invoicing Period : Aprii 29,2013 to June 30, 2013
Basic Services Current

Lump Sum 8,868.18

Total Involce 8,868.18

Total Due this Invoice USD 8,868.1
Contract Amount : 534,092.60
Previous Billed: 380,802.56 Po\j Oun Ly
Billed to Date 389,670.74
Contract Balance : 144,421.86 /—> / )

-2 / 14 / x Y. 14
Remit to:

Atkins North America, inc
PO Box 848176
Dallas, TX 75284-8176
Tax I1D: 59-0896138

Asop Accovnr ¥
23000 3¢9

Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 005481516927
ACH EFT Payments: ABA Routing 063100277, Acct No 005481516927



81°898'8 95°208°'08¢ $2.°0.9'68¢ 097260'vES Iviol
85°85¢2'S¢ 85'852's2 06 $1°680'82 ugjnsuocoqng g
<6°98¢E 89°199'vL 09°8b0'sl 06 Ze°eeT'se sasuedxa St
90'9Le Lo'2Zis'el 20'928'el 1269 18°981°L2 Y Aealng ABojoseyory 0
ZeLIE'9 28°21€'9 66°¢y £5°089'vL 1enjea3 (3)¢ uogoes 60
Huiad DMQI 80
L0'E0E'L 7£'8.£'66 6€°189'00} LS. 62296'2E1 $80.IN0SeY jeinynd 10
SL'ley §1°8s0'0¢ 0e°08v'0¢ g8°/8 €0°202'vE ieau|eq yOy uoposs 80
S109Y'E 88'/v8'c8 £0'80€'28 8L'6. 9.’ /Ev'601 uawnoog AN3 S0
$¥9°S€2'SL $9'S€2'Sh 001 $¥9°SEC'SL uonedusseid AN3 0
ye'vee's vE'vE6's £9°29 aL'6LZ'pL Aqu3 jo By EQ
11°'869'8 21°869'8 R 1 0€°656°€2 land % pioo) Aaueby 20
£8°046'2 1y'668'vL 0£°048'2L 89/ 29°€6€'L0L 2 Juswsbeue joefoid 10
bunpg juelnd pauwes snoireld pewe3 jejo| 8)8jdwor) 884 Joenuo) ewep ¥se) 1eqWnN XsB |
weasg
,
£L-1Nr-go 8leg 92/5001M88 ANI/S9E HS
PhOLLLL dequinp 8djoAuj VINY Aunog objepiH

92.02000L Jequnp joefoid



NATKINS

PROGRESS REPORT
To Flor Koll (HCRMA)
From Sharon Becca
Date July 8, 2013
Project State Highway 365 (SH 365) [Atkins Project No: 100020726]
Reference Environmental Progress Report (For Period: 4/29/2013 — 6/30/2013)
Task Description Progress Report
e Coordination with HCRMA PMC and TxDOT.
10 Project Management & | e Project coordination (biweekly telecons)
’ Administration o Monthly invoicing
e Coordination related to 04/04/2013 Request for Information (RFl) Memo
20 Agency Coordination & e No acti
’ Public Involvement 0 action
3.0 | Right of Entry e No action
Environmental
G2y Classification Letter e SCan)
e EA update and coordination
5.0 Environmental » Updated EA per materials provided per 04/04/13 RFI Memo
) Document — US 281 Overpass alternatives analysis (from TEDSI)
— _Tolling information (from C&M)
6.0 gZﬁ:::ra‘t?oo: e USACE jurisdictional determination coordination.
7.0 | Cultural Resources
7.01 | Archaeology ¢ Archaeological EA section update per 4/23/13 survey report changes
S e Responded to ENV's 5§/8/13 and 5/28/13 comments on Draft Survey Report
7.02 | Historic Resources e Submitted revised draft HRSR on 5/13/13 and final HRSR on 5/28/13
8.0 | IBWC Permit No associated budget
9.0 | Section 4(f) Evaluation |« No action
10.0 Q':::: s° logy Survey e Archaeological survey report coordination
15.0 | Expenses Expenses accrued this period.
16.0 | Subconsultant (CMEC) | e No action

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200 ¢ Austin, Texas 78730 e Telephone: 512.342.3332 » Fax: 512.327.2453 « www.pbsj.com




Invoice submitted to:

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
c/o Dennis Burleson

510 S. Pleasantview Dr.

Weslaco, TX 78596

July 09, 2013

In Reference To: HCRMA PROJECT

Invoice #10536

Professional Services Hrs/Rate Amount
For professional services rendered 9.00 $2,250.00
Previous balance $2,525.00

Accounts receivable transactions
5/16/2013 Payment - Thank You No. 10462 ($2,525.00)

Total payments and adjustments ($2,525.00)

Balance due $2,250.00



\/4

TUGGEY FERNANDEZ LLP

SAN ANTONIO

3707 N.St.Mary'sSt.,Suite 200 * San Antonio,TX78212
Tel 210.538.9933 « Fax 888.330.7890 « www.tuggeyllp.com

Tuly 10, 2013

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez

Executive Director

Hidalgo County Regional Mob1hty Authority
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577

Re: Legal Services

Dear Mr. Rodr{gu‘e

On behalf of Tuggey Fernandez LLP, I want to thank you for your confidence in our firm
to represent you in the above referenced matter.

Enclosed you will find our invoices for legal services rendered and disbursements
incurred on your behalf through June 30, 2013. Separate invoices for your general matters
($110.00) and project matters($2,090.00) are attached. :

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(210) 538-9935 or bfernandez@tuggeyllp.com.

Very truly yours,

Blakely L. Fernandez | |

Enclosure
copy: File
cc:  Flor Koll via email fkoll@hcrma.net



fkoll
Oval


Ov'£S6'8LL'TS
26'598'891S
S8'SSE'Y69S

00'SLL'SS

€9°096°6065

aleq o1 pajlig
YMT3d

76'S98°89TS

z10z/8/01

68'859'TVTS

z1o0z/L/6

T €T0Z/8T/¢
£95°S8# 3d XL

3d ‘zandupoy ‘d

:Aq pasedald

609€0008T # 3unoday doo

Feg Il JuswAeq 1oy panoiddy

m\.ow\w.\h m\\ 0

TE'0ZLOVES J0 uNowe 3yl ul J) 81 J0j Aarins siydesdodol pue 1yyyy |ewsae [3A3] MO} B Pappe 9§YM 01 £ "ON |eludwajddng

DE'0ZT'6YTS 4O UNOWe 33 Ui §9E HS 40} Apnis SuliaauiBu3 anjep e pappe 9y 03 Z 'ON |eluawsa|ddng

$0°60€'T8S JO JUNOWE 3Y) Ul GIE HS UO SHONI] IYZIMIDAQ 10) ApmIS Y] B PappPe g#YM 03 T "ON |eluawajddng

N0 PISOJI pue L6 ZET'SLS JUNOWe 9yl ) T jeluawajddns Aq £6°69E°L Y85 JO Junowe panosdde wouy paI1dNPap sem GHYM J0) uejeg
£6'69E°LY8S JO IUNOWE SHYM PISIAJ e Joy Yaea.3no 2)qnd Joy 000'SYS PPE 0 PIRIS3I PUR PIPUIWE SHYM

1IN0 PBSOJO pue 92 '8SH'LETS JO WWNOWe 3y Uy T |euaws|ddns Aq T9'¥T8'T68S JO Junowe panoidde wouy palaNpap sem piYM Joj aauejeg
*3010AU} ZTOZ ‘£ AINf uo JuawAediano 01 anp 00"0LS PAIUP3II PHYM 40} Bul|liq ZT0T '9 1sndny

-Junowe pasosdde 193w 03 TO'6SY'SS AQ paanpal THYM Joj uijiq ZTOZ ‘8 Ae

‘pajjaaued pue A1eSS3I3U 10U 5BM 3IN0Y J31|9Y BAO B 343 J0) ZH YM 910N .

Tb'9EY'605'2$
€6°69E'LV8S SHYM
66'6TL'EITS PO'6ZZ'06TS ¥6°09VLVIS  66'9BT'TSS S8'GSEV69S vHYM
00'SLLSS 00'0SL°LS$ ERVM
0005 THYM
$S'T00'SYS LL°SS6'T8S  090vL'SYIS  E6'TIZ'SSTS 98'v0v'9ZZS  €6'SY9'SSTS £9'096'606S THYM

unowy
z102/9/8 zroz/L/L z1oz/L/e z1oz/8/s z10e/6/v zZ102/6/€ zroz/vi/e Z10Z/ET/T T10Z/T/TT VM panosddy
ajeQ adNoAu|
65 €95°06V°7S VM PaAoidde snujw 23} winwixely
29} a|qeAed wnwixelw 000'000'SS
uawafeuey wesdoud - Supiaauidul wnequsuueqg
AHVWIAINS LNIWAVd

ALIHOHLNY ALINISOW TYNCIO3Y ALNNOD 091VAIH



LSEIE'ESTS SB'ET6'VHS'ES

vZ0Z1'6ZTS
EVTTIITS
06'0ET'8%
000$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$

0005

ajuejeq
yM

£0'009°LT2S
L8'LO0'EETS
PUBLT'ELS
EE'VER'EBIS
96'9€7'69LS
S8'SSE'Y69S
00°0SL°LSS

£9'096'6065
Pajiig |e3oL

YM
z3d

£5°86T'L8TS
L8°0¥2'S0TS
8L°LOE'ITS
25°vS9'0vS
9E'566'VTTS

€102/8/L

uswAed 10) parosddy Junowy

0T'65€TITS
60'00L°30TS
TIETSTES
TP'9ZE'VITS  BE'S66'VITS  Z9VEE'YTITS 6 TISTETS

€102/5/9 €102/9/S €10Z/2/v €T02/TT/E
aje(] 2910AU|

AYYWININS LNIWAVd
ALIMOHLNY ALITIEOW TYNOIDIY ALNNOD 09TVAIH

19°0TTL6S

€102/5/T

0S'8YY'E0ZS

€10Z/2/1

£102/81/L
£95°S8# 3d XL
3d ‘zan8upoy *d
:Aq pasedayy

V' L8T'B6IES

TEOTL'OVES SHYM O EXS
OE'0ZT'6YTS 9GHYM 01 ZHS
VO'60E'T8S  OHVM 01 THS

€E'VEB'689S IHYM
VE'VLE'VOTS 09°LPSTETS  96'9EC'69LS = SHYM
S8'SSE'V69S » PHYM
05°769'8ES 0S°Z8T'ETS 00°0SL°LSS EHYM
0005 THYM
€9°096'606% THYM

unowy

[4014} 3141 ZT0Z/L/1T VM panoiddy

8SZTL'TOE'TS VM panoidde snujw 33 winwixepw

23} 9jqeded wnwixew 000'000'SS
juawafeuepy wesdold - SupasuiBu] wnequauueqg



ENGINEERING

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION EXCELLENCE

SINCE
1109 NOLANA LOOP. SUITE 208 MCALLEN, TEXAS 78504 (956) 682-3677 1945

July 8, 2013

Dennis Burleson, Chairman
HCRMA

118 S. Cage Blvd, 4" Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577

Re:  Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) —
Invoice for Work Authorization No. 1 (4652-01/20/XV)

Dear Mr. Burleson,

Enclosed please find Invoice 465201/20/XV for W.A. No. 6 totaling $287,198.53,
which includes:

$114,995.36 for original W.A. No. 6
$40,654.52 for S W.A. No. 1 to W.A. No. 6
$26,307.78 for S.W.A. No. 2 to W.A. No. 6
$105,240.87 for S.W.A. No. 3 to W.A. No. 6

for Program Management Consultant Services performed for the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA). The Progress Report will follow within
the next few days.

The billing cycle is from June 1, 2013 through June 30, 2013.

Total due this invoice is $287,198.53.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (956) 682-3677 or
(832) 771-4904.

4
Sincerely, APPMUUQ oR
/

/f>n-/ MmEaT

S0

Enclosuré(s) -2 / 8 / 20173

Cc:  Richard D. Seitz, P.E. - Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Eric Davila, EIT — Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

G:\1540\4652-01\Admin\07_Invoices\01_DEC to Owner\465201 Inv 20\{tr - Inv 20.doc



LONE 00032
&n P 0IdYy \oo.&

Sz m:\n.

e L

/h \/Jl O TG |

€5°861'18Z% -3J10ANI SIHL 3NA Tvi0ol

Vs lec86L'282$ 2€°6ZL'IST'ES |G8°€ZB'YPS'ES [%SB'S6 Zv°'182'869'c$ SIviOL

\. 18°0vZ's0L$ 0C'6SE'CLLS 20°009'212% %9.°29 Le'0z.'oves WBYId 19AaT] MOT D1EI(0 OM i e vMS

Va 8/°/0€'92% 60°002°901% 18°200'cEL$ %02 68 0€0CL'671L$ S9¢ HS 40} podey Bupesujbuz anjep [o om oz vms

\' 25'759°'0v$ 29'€25'2eS PL'8LL'ELS %00°06 ¥0'60€'L8$ sexe] 0} 80d SojeSON Wouj uojSIaAI] HONIL [BRUSIO JO JUDLISSISSY [9AD7] YDJaNS |0 OM A1 L YMS

\. 9e°'666'v1L1L$ 16'8€8'v2G% £€7£8'689% %00°00L £€'v£8°'689% yaeenngQ sljgnd/uonejuswaldw| suonelado [ejuedausweabeueyy bupesuibug 9
foo.ow 96'9€2'69.$ 96°9€2'69.% %0000} 96'9€2'69.% yoeeNNQ dlignd/uonejuswejdw) suopesedQ jepiedauswebeuey Bupssuibul S
00°0% G8'6GE'¥69% G8°'GGE'v69% %00°001 G8'GGE 693 yseannQ sqnd/uonejuswe|dw) suopessdQ jeledpuswebeueyy Bupesu)bul v
00'0% 00'062°26% 00°0G62°'2G6$ %00°001 00'06.'LS$ 091 10} syodey L €
00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ %000 00'0% (@3aAOUddY LON) @noy a1y ehor e 104 Bujuueld pedsueapy r4
00°0% £9°096'606% £9'096'606$ %00°001 £9'096'606$ aseyq suoyesadQ ejejpeww/Bujuueld yoseesey I

3Jlva ol 3lva Ol ‘'ON
ONITIg a3nig A3aNYv3 J137dWOD 1S00 MSV.L MHOM JO NOILJIYOS3A d3aH0
INIFHHND AISNOIATHd 1NNOWY 1N3IDH3d Tv1i0L HNHOM
AMVYINNNS JOIOANI

€102/0€/90 - €1.02/1L0/90
AX/02/102S9Y

poLIad 9210AUY
:18quInp 9910AU|

9 "ON Ybnouy; | "ON uonezIIOYINY HIOM
1oRIJUOY JUBYNSUOY) Juswabeuey weiboid YWHIH :swep joafoid

9658, Sexa] ‘ooe|sap

9AlIQ MalAjueSEI|d YINOoS 01S

Kuoyiny Ayjiqo jeuoibay fjuno) objepiH
uewiey) ‘uosajng siuuaqg

€102 ‘g Aine

2z81-989 (966) L.9£-289 (956) ¥0582 SYXIAL ‘NITIVOW 802 ILINS 'dOOT YNVION 6041

NOILLVYOd™OD ONIMIANIONT NNVENINNVA




\,._.le....._wlll

L "ON ¥3QYO0 YHOM 3NAa TVi0L

00'0$ £9°096'606% £9°096°606$ %00°001 £9°096'606$ SIv1iOol
000% 06'250'€.$ 06250'c.$ %00°00L 06°250'c.$ sesuedx3 aa| 2AO
000% 05'8v2°'22$ 0s'8vZ'L2% %00°00L 05'8¥2'L2% *SIAS “Joid Jo suopepoban / jueweindoid S
000% Lzolz'ells Lzoie'eslls %0000l LzoLze'esLlLs (syyuows p) suonenoBau Joesuos Bujpniou; BN (239) Jnsuo) *6u3 ‘uen 4
00°0$ 29€86'8L$ 29€86'8L$ %00°001 29'€86'8L$ ‘03 Joiiey eAor e "pioul "sAS “AMpY YIWNOH 81iue 8y} 10} Zy| ezAjeuy/Asy €
00°0% PLOvS'LLS vLOvS LIS %00°00} PLOvs'LLS (ow p) sjusweeiBy (1oL / YL Ssed LOAXL Y Juswsjdwipiodey/1olUOW/meIABY z
00°0$ 92'616'G09% 9Z'616'G09% %00°00} 92'616'509% (sy3uol ) ueld 16 ‘Boud dojeasp pue sjuewndop ||e Jeyjeg/ezAjeuy/iydieesey I
J1vadol J1vaol
ONITIIE a3nig a3anNdv3 J131dWOD 1800 MSVL YHOM 40 NOILJI¥OS3d 30092
1INIHHENO ATSNOIAIHd 1NNOWY 1N30H3d IviOL NSVL

oseyd suonesedQ ejejpewwy/Bujuue|d yoseesey
:l "ON 40p10 HIOM

:pouad 89|0AU|
:18qUINN 8910AU|

€102/0£/90 ~ £102/1.0/90
AX/0Z/10259Y

9668/ Sexo | ‘0Je|SOM

8ALIQ MeIAueSEB]d YINOS OLS

Kuoyny Ayjiqow jeuoiBey Kuno) objepiH
ueuuey? ‘uosepng siuueq

€102 ‘g AInp

SAJIAMTS SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOI ¥O4
NOILLYIOdHO0O ONIMIINIONI WNYENINNVA - IOI0ANI LNIWAVd SSTUO0Ud ATHLNOW



00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - $ sweaiby Joyuop -
0003 000% 00°0% %000 = $ uysny - (Blw / suy g 7 Bunesw g) jusweaiby sjenoben -
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %000 - $ Juewea by maiaey -
peoy [foL sewnyed - |8z SN v
00°0% 29'06.% 29°0S.$ %00°001 29'052 $ Juaweaiby JoNuop -
00°0% 88'v5L'S$ 88'vSL'S$ %00°001 88'vSL'S $ wjsny - (Byw / suy g 7 Bunesw |) juewsaiby ajenobap -
00°0% 08'6.€'L$ 08'6.¢€'1$ %00°001 08'6L€"tL $ sweaiby meinay -
(seun £8)i 8seud) einoy Jeyiey efor e ‘¢
00°0$ 29'05.% 29°0S.% %00°00L 29°0SL $ swaaby Jonuoy -
00°0% 08'6.£'1$ 08°6/€'L$ %00°00L 08'6.€°'L $ swoeaiby majaey -
ssedisrQ AmH AelN / 182 SN 2
00°0% 29°05.% 29'05.% %0000} 29'0S. $ (syiuow #) Jusweaiby Joyuopy -
000$ 08'6.€L$ 08'6.€'L$ %00°001 08'6.€°} $ Juswealby meinay -
"J98UUOY ‘0B YSO Senpiezuy ki /6L ‘PMdul ‘(N 671 {DOL) "uuoD LoD 8pell / G9E HS L
1S8pNjoU UjUM SiuewesBy 1O / UYL SSed 1 OOXL IV Jueiueidwi0dox/I0)UON/MBIASY 'V
(ow p) s)ueweaiBy (j0] / NIy] SSed 100XL HV JuswejduI0deN/IOHUOW/MIIASYH Z YSVL
00°0$ 8L°6SY'0ES 8.°657'0€$ %00°00L 8.°65V'0¢ $ sJeeA / 1xau Joj wesboid DiNd Jo) 1ebpng dojeasq L
00°0$ 91°/89'c$ 91'289'€$ %00°004 91°/89't $ (ueld 039) wewebeue ue|d Jueynsuo) Buussuibug |ejeusy €L
000$ zL'6es'orLs zLees'ovLs %00°001 ziees'ort $ (d1D) ueld 21681N1S / UBld JusweAoidwi [eyde) / Juewdojsasq 12sfold “ZL
000$ 0L'zZ8Z'vis 0L28z'vL$ %00°001 oL'zsz'vl $ SUNIy/LOax /8- eseyd ssedAg edor e -
00°0% 81°'558'8% 8°'658'8% %00°001 8Y'658'8 $ (rsgd Aueuvoy) supiy-eluswuonaul-oLdi -
00°0% 08'¥61°'02$ 08'v61'02% %00°001 08'v61'0C $ (read Apeunoy) suiy-eusWUoNALT-0D L/SIEHS -
00°0% 92°205'9% 92'205°'9% %00°001 92'205'9 $ Ueld JluLBd/eoueles|g/juswinoog [ejuswuosiaug 0L
00°0$ 9.°L0¢c'e$ 9.°L0¢c'8$ %00°001 9.°10€'8 $ ueld uonedojey Aupin '8
00°0% 05860119 05'860°'11$ %00°001 058601} $ (seje1c0ssy g epuely 0} Jajey) Ueld Juswebeueyy uonisinboy Aem-jo-1ybry *2
00°0$ 86°282'7.L$ 85°28.'V.$ %00°001 8G°28.'vL $ ueld uoljejuswaidw) [e1oueuld 9
00°0$ 9L'6SY' LIS 9L'6SH' LIS %00°00! 9L'6SH'LL $ ueld |0U07) JuBWNd0Q ‘G
00°0% 9L Z0v'ELS gL'zov'el$ %00°001 glL°zob'el $ ue|d Bunyoes | / Juewabeuely siNpeyss v
00°0$ ¥6'SES'0VS ¥6°6ES'0V$ %00°001 6°GES'0V $ ueld |041u0) 150D 'E
00°0% 81.2L'L$ 8122L'l% %00°00L 8122l $ ueid [ouo) AWenpd ‘g
‘sjuaLodiLios BUIMOI0; 8Ul SBPNJoL UoIUM ueld iuetueBeusyy welBaid dojeAsd D
00°0% y'8E8'6LS ¥'8€8'61% %00°00L vv'8E8'6) $ £8 SN 40 YuoN - sjuswbeg Iy ‘9
00°0$ 82'9v0'LLS 82'9v0'LLS %00°00L 8Z'9r0'L} $ L "ON uewbeg enoy jaiey eAor e G
00°0$ ov'216'9% ov'216'9% %00°00} ov'LL6'9 $ G6¥ W4 0} J0198uU0] €8 SNV
000$ 9.°5/8'01% 9.°6.8'0L$ %0000} 9/°G/8'0L $ ssedionp Aemybiy Alenn 182 SN €
00°0$ 2.°.66'01% 2L166'0L% %00°004 TL166'0L $ (suonoeg fiv 0181 "2
00°0$ $0'802'8L$ $0'802'8L$ %00°001 $0°802'81L $ (suoyoeg fiv) OOL/G9E HS 'L
sjoefoid jj2 U0 11531500 "Aeq Joid 10 MejAsy BAising daid pue SejeLs3/Sennuent s MeiAsY g
00°0% ¥8'898'0% $8°898'9$ %00°001 $8'898'9 $ sjuswnoop BunsIxe || U SJUBWWOD |1 OaXL |e U0 Juswwo/ezZAlBuy/meirey 9
00°0% 80'2¢1'8% 80°2ZL'8$ %00°001 8oezL's $ SO|pN}S [BOUBUY B UO JUSWWOD/BZAJBUY/MBIASY G
00°0$ 96°195'5.$ 96°195'6.$ %00°00L 96°195'SL $ £8 SN J0 YuoN Buipnjoul sonewsyos jje ezAjeuy/meiney ¢
00°0$ ¥1602'c$ P1°60L'ES %00°00L v1'60L'E $ SI0BIJUOD JUEYNSUOD || JUBWIWOD/MBIAGY ‘2
00°0$ 29'551'6eS 29°'55h'GES %00°004 C9'SSY'sE $ peajaoes sjuswnoop (e azAjeuy/eziuebiQ °L
: sjuewnoop Bupsixe e Jeyes/eziieuyjyaeesey v
(suuoW p) ueid 16| "Boid dojeasp pue sjuewndop |je J8iieD/ezAjeuy/ydieesey | HSV.L
3lva ol 31va ol MSVL
ONIT8 Q3 Q3NYV3 3131dNOD ¥3d MSYL HHOM 40 NOILdI¥OS3a
ANIHHND ATISNOIATYd 1NNOWY LN3DO¥3d 1S09

€102/0€/90 - €102/10/90
AX/0Z/L0259p

:pouead 8910AU}
:JeqINN @210AU}

aseyd suonesadQ ejeipewwyBuluueld yoressey
!} "ON J8PIO YoM

S3DIAYIS SAUIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILYHOJY¥0D ONIIIINIONT NNVENINNYA - IDI0ANI LNFWAV SSRUO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0% 91'€95'L$ 91'€95'L$ %00°001 91'€9S'L $ SeJewI}Sa 1500 UOTaMISuod juepuadopul aledeld | 6ZABUY [ MBIASY -
00°0% yoELY'ES ¥SELY'ES %00°001 PSELY'E $ ZL/L0/Z0 ) L1/L0/0 L woly 1orsju0d ebeueyy / 885I8AQ0 -
00°0% 9£'655'L$ 9£'655°2$ %00°001 9£'665'L [ -o)e *siajaweled ubisep ‘suode) ‘suejd 'sonewsayas Bunsixe (je uo JuswwoD / 8zAjguY / MeIABY -
0003 85°€68°L$ 85°€68°LS %00°001 85°€68°L $ SIOBJUOD WEJNSUOD UO JUBWIWOY) [ 8ZA[BUY / MBIASY -
‘BUg 997 - yoeloes) [ '6u3 = senpjezuy 0y 9L0INA —L ‘698 — (iYL ssed'/JioL) ODL/ S9E HS 'S
0003 15°6£0'6$ 15°6£0'9S %00°001 15'6£0°'G $ ZL/1L0/2Z0 ) L1/L0/0) Woyj 1oesjuod abeuely / 88s18AQ -
8.8 (YA rmm.vw (A —.mm.vﬁ %00°001 FN.rmm.v w -ole .mhw«OEm._mn_ :m_mmu nmtoam._ uw:m_n Umu_amEmcom mc:w_xm |IB uo Juswiwoy / mN>_mc< ] MBIABY -
00°0$ 88'v9€'cS 88'9€'cS %00°00} 88'¥9€'c $ SJORIUOD JUBJNSUOD UO JUSWWOY) / 8ZAjeuy / MalAsy -
AsipeeH efiueiuind - *M 'O d/feAIns - (0181 01PEZ 3) DD1/GIEHS ¥
00°0$ €0°192'S$ £0°192°'6$ %00°001 £0°192'S $ ZL/L0/20 0) L1/1L0/0 ) WOy} 1oesjuod abeuepy / 8asianQ -
00°0$ 8L°18'.$ 8L°218'L$ %00°001 811182 $ -0} ‘suejoweued ubissp ‘spoday ‘sueld ‘soNeweyos BulisIXs [IB uo Juswwo) / azAjeuy | MBIABY -
00°0$ 8L L1E'CS 8L1LLE'ZS %00°001 8L11E2 $ SJOBIUOD JUBHNSUOD UO JUSURLOD / BZA[RUY [ MBIABY -

*ouj 's9s|Bo SO - MO W/AeAINS - (pigz 3 01 9L0L W) OOL/SIEHS €
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%$ %000 S $ ZL/1L0/20 O} LL/LO/0L woyy Joeiu0d sbeuely / 88sieAQ -
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ ‘oje ‘suejewesed ubisep ‘spodas sued ‘soewsyos Gunsixe ||e uo Juswwoy / azAjeuy / MalnsyY -
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 e $ SIOBRJUOD JUEYNSUOD UO JUBIWOY / 8ZAjeuy / MBIASY -

{rSad Afieuwioy) suppy - [EJUBWIUCIIAUT - D181 T
00°0$ 95'60.'2$ 95'60.'28 %00°001 95'60.'2 $ ZL/L0/Z0 O1 LL/1L0/0L Wy 1oenuod abeuel / 88s1eAQ -
00°0$ 9LELL'LS 9.'€LL'LS %00°001 9LELL' $ ‘0@ ‘siejewesed ubisep 'spoda ‘sueid 'sojeweyds Bullsixe (e uo juswiuod / 8zAjeuy / MBIASY -
0003 85'¥80°L$ 85%80'L$ %00°001 85¥80°L $ SJ0BAUOD JUBHNSUOD UO Juswiwo) / 8ZAjeuy / MeInsy -

(rSad Apeuoy) Supiy - [ejusiuoliAug - DD 1/SOEHS I
(sujuo ) Bupmoiioy ey Jo JusiueBeuey (039) Jueynsua Bupesuibu3 jeleues g
00°0% 00'vYE'LLS 00'¥PE'2LLS %00°004 00'v¥E'LL $ saiyoe
Hol jo ebesn 3Ony) esesJdul 0} 8dUBUIpIO UC '0D Om_mb_I ui ssijid ||le yum oam_«owmcxuwm—:\cmﬁ\-m_mw( AN
00°0$ ¥8°090'S$ ¥8°090'S$ %0000} ¥8°090'S $ uosielT [BIUBWILIBA0D ‘L L
000$ 0003 00°0$ %000 & $ (Byw ; shep ¢) (sywow { Jad Bunesw suo) 9Q uoibuysem u Bugesw pueny 0L
00°0$ 0'S61°L$ $0'S6L°L$ %00°001 05612 $ (ow ; B / suy 2) (yuows sed ¢) (ereys/[esoy) sbunsew snouea pusny 6
000$ $8'62¢'LL$ vR'62e'LLS %00°00L ¥8'62¢'LL $ (ow / Biw / s1y g) (unsny) sBunesw jogx L Aluuow pusily ‘g
00°0$ 89'6LL'€S 89'622'cS %00°001 89°6LL'C $ (ow / Byw / s1y g) sBugesw Od Alyiuow pushy L
00°0% 99'6.L'€$ 89°6LL'€S %00°001 89'6.L'C $ (ow / Biw / sy Z) sBunsaw wwod pexa YWHOH Aluiuow pusiy 'g
00°0$ Pr'59Z'v$ ¥'59Z'v$ %00°00} ¥r'692'y $ (ow / Blw / say 2) sBunesw Buwueid yWHOH Ajuiuow pueny g
0003 9€'655'L$ 9€'695'L$ %00°004 9€°665'L $ (ow 7 Bw / sy ) sBunesw pseoq VINEOH Aluluow pusiy v
00°0$ 20'6£6'S$ 20'6£6'S$ %00°004 20'6E6°'S $ spodes ssasboxd DiNd Alyluow asedald ‘¢
00°0% $0'66€v$ v0'66€'vS %00°00L $0'66€E'Y $ 8210AU} DN Alyluow asedeld g
00°0$ 26'29¢€'6% FANAs %0000 2£°29¢'6 $ 10BIUOD JUBNNSUOD Wea | SN Meiney/esedeld ‘|
_ (stpuoW ) Los[eriiejusLitiencs / Juewebeue efoid jeeueg v
(syyuow p) suopepoBbeu Joenuod Bugpnioul JBK (339) Wnsuo) "Bu3 ‘ueY v HSVL
0003 ZL'666°2% Z1°965°4$ %00°00L ZL'S68'L $ (Auo seded) Aiepunog Zx | Joj spunog ' sele AJIPON ‘€
00°0$ pErre'as vePre'9s %00°00% PEYYE'9 $ (61w 7 sy 4 D Giw 1) By oNand BUQ PioH / Naiyx3 esedaid 2
00°0$ 9L'v¥0'sS 9L'v¥0'sS %00°00L 9Lvb0'S $ (6w / s3y p @ sBiw Z) Aunod / Auoyiny /m18ei L
‘ay/jelien BAOR B 8yl *pioul foid dooT auus auy o) (ZH1L) 8uoZ “1seAujey 'suel [l ezkjeuy/AeY 'V
-a)y joney ehor e "piou| “sAg "AMPY VINMOH 8IBUS 8Y} 10} Z¥ L 8ZAjBUV/ABY € NSVL
31vad oL 31va OL MSVL
ONITIE gania Q3aNdv3 31371dW0D ¥3d MSVL ¥HOM 40 NOILLDIMOS3A
ANIHHUND AISNOIATHd ANNOWY AINION3d 180D
€1L0Z/0€/90 - £102/10/30 :pouad 82j0AY| eseyd suonesedQ sleipswwy/Buuueld yoreesay

AX/02/\02S9Y

:18qUINN 8210AU}

| "ON 48PIO HOM

SIDIAYIS SHIIANIONT ONILTNSNOD YO
NOILYHOd¥0D ONINIINIONT WNYENINNVA - 3OI0OANI LNIJWAVd SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0% 0003 000$ %000 - $ SPiM LUBISAS - JUSLWBBBUEYY JUJEIL / JUEINSUOD [[0L ‘GF
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 & $ ‘09 s L/uoNISINbOY MOY - | “Bag Joplie) einoy Jeiey edor e L
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% %000 % $ Kemng - | ‘6ag JopuioD synoy jeley edor e gl
000$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ yosjoeo - | ‘Bes Jopuio) einoy jeisy eAor e ‘ZL
00°0$ 81°166'GS 81°166'G$ %00°001 8L°L66'S ¢| Buussuibuz/ezieud / sjepdn) newsyds/eUswWUOIAUT - | ‘Bog JopLioD saInoy Jelsy ehor e °LL
00°0$ 000$ 00°0% %000 4 $ Kuedwo? api1/uolsinbay MOY - uenr ueg Je ssedieaQ (Aelin) 182 SN 01
00°0% 00°0% 000% %000 m $ Auedwo) sl uoisinbay MOY - §6¥ HS 0} 10j93UU0D €8 SN 6
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 = $ 108f01d |101 Y281089) D18l '8
00°0% 000$ 000$ %000 - $ Auedwo) efjiLucisinbay MOY - ¢-L ‘Bes oL@l “L
00°0$ 99'829'01$ 99'829'0L$ %0000} 99'929'01 $ (suuny (g)eniq o} dn Juawainooid 8up) Asaing - g-| “Bag D141 9
000$ 99'829'0L% 99'929'0L$ %00°00L 99'829'0L $ (swd (g)eald o} dn Juswainoold euQ) Buuseuibu3 - g-| “Beg 018l G
000$ 00°0$ 000$ %000 - $ Auedwo) e /uonisinbay MOY - 2 "68S - D01 /S9EHS ¥
000$ 00'0% 00°0% %000 2 $ Auedwo) e /uonisinbay MOY - 81 ‘685 - DOL/G9E HS €
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°03$ %000 J $ ] :
000% 000$ 000% %000 - $ Auedwo) ey L/uomsinboy MOY - L 688 - D01 /S9E HS °I
(suitious ) 16UMoj05 8y} JO "SIAS “Joid Jo suopepobaNAUsaindoid Y
“SJAS "joud jo uco_am_uomoz ] juswiaindoid § MSv1

00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %000 = $ ZL/1L0/20 OV L1/L0/0L wouy 1oesju0d sbeueyy / 88sIaAQ -

0008 00°0% 00°0% %0070 - $ ‘018 ‘siejewesed ubisep ‘spodas ‘sueld ‘sofjeweyas Bulsixe (fe uo Juswwo) / 8ZAjeuy [ MBIASY -

0003 00°0% 0008 %000 = $ SIOBJUOD JUBNNSUOD UO JUSWO) / 8ZAjeuy / MelASY -
ainjonisenuj ggs - Aening/yaejoes)/ bu3 - Ge¢ N 0} J010sUL0D €8 SN 0L

00°'0$ ZL'92z'2s zL'oze'es %00°001 z1922'e $ ZL/L0/Z0 O L1/1L0/01 WOy 1oesjuod abeuely / 888100 -

000% ZA%1%4] yZesL'zs %00°001 ¥Ze51'2 3 "oja ‘siejewesed ubisep ‘spoda 'sueid ‘soewayos Bulisixe |le o JusWWOD / 8ZAeUY | MEIAGY -

00°0$ ¥6°981'c$ ¥6°98L'cS %0000} ¥6'98L'€ $ SJOBNUOD WEJNSUOD UO JUBWILIOY / 8ZAIBUY [ MBIABY -
aimoruiselul |Sa3L- Aeaing/yoejoesy/Buussuibu3 - ssedieng AleliiN/182 SN ‘6

00°0$ 90°SLL'YS 90'G2L'¥$ %00°001 90°GLL'Y $ ZL/1L0/20 OF LL/LO/0L Woly j9esuod abeueyy / 88SI9A0 -

Oo.ow Om.ho_‘.wm Om.hor.ww %0000t wm.\.ow.w w ‘o) .wumamEEua cm_mm_u ”wtonmg ..m:m_a qmuszmcom mczm_xo |18 uo Juawwoy / mN>_mc< | MOIABY -

00°0% ¥6°98L'€S ¥6°98L'c$ %00°001 ¥6°98L'E $ SIOBJUOD JUBJNSUOD UO JUBWIWIOY / 8ZA[BUY / MBIAGY -
“eiyu| g9s - 089 [ ‘BUT = D18r0) PIEE $0 T — g 'Bag — (nuy 1 ssed / {i0L) DOL/SSE HS '8

000% Zv'896'2$ zr'886'zs %00°001 Zv'886'Z $ ZL/L0/Z0 ) L1/LO/0L woy Joenuod abeuely / 8as10A0 -

00°0%$ $6'GLL'.$ $6°642°'1$ %00°001 ¥6'GLL'L $ 019 ‘sisjeweued ubisep ‘spodas !sueid sanewayos Buisixe (e uo JuswwoY) / 8zAjeuy / meirey -

00°'0$ 96'862'2%$ 96'862'2$ %00°001 96'862'Z $ SJORJIUOD JUBHNSUOD UO JUBSWIWOD / 8ZAIBUY [ MBIASY -
Bug 9% - 089 | ‘Bu3 — pigz Jo 3 0} ‘U0 VSO Zuy — gl ‘Beg — (nuy 1 ssed/ I0L) OOL /G9E HS 'L

00°0$ ¥2'65¢€'2$ ¥2'65E°2$ %00°00L ¥2'69€'C $ ZL/L0/20 01 L1/L0/0L Wwol) 1oRHu0D 8beueyy / 88SI8AQ -

00°0% 0S'9L6'E$ 05'916'E$ %00°001 05916°€ $ ‘oje ‘siejeweled ubisap ‘spodes :sueid sofjewayos Bulsixe |fe uo JuswWwoe) / 6ZABUY / MBIABY -

00°0% $2'18E'cS vZ'18c'cs %0000 vZ'18E'e $ SIOBJUOD JUEYNSUOD UO JUBIWINY / 8ZA[BUY / MBIAGY -
v Buueeuibu3 o8 - yoejoes)Bulissuibiig - senpjezuy 1€ DD L/S9EHS ‘9

(nuoD)(suiuop ) Bumolioy eyl jo Juswebeuey (D39) uelnsuod Bupesubuz |eisuey ‘g
penujuo) (syjuow ) suopepoBsu joenuod Buipnisul 16N (339) Hnsuo) ‘Bu3 ‘ueg ¢ HSYL
31va ol 31va OL MSVYL
ONITTIE aang a3Nuv3 3131dW0D ¥3d SVL YHOM 40 NOILdINDS3Aa
ANIHHUND AISNOIATNd LNNOWV LNION3d __1s0D

€102/0€/90 - €102/10/90

AX/02/L02S9Y

:pouad 8210Au}
:18quINN 9210AU}

aseyd suonesedp ajelpewwi/Buiuueld yoseassy
:} "ON JapJO oM

SIDIAYIS SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOd
NOILVH0OdYO0D ONI¥IINIONT WNVYENINNVA - Z010ANI LNTJWAVd SSTUD0Ud ATHLNOW




8210AU} SIY] Nl Junowy

Q@0 £9°096'606 $ | £9°096'606 $ £9°096'606 $ seo ],
0003 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 e $ Jesiesddy
00°0% 00°0$ 0008 %000 o $ seoIueg poddng ||
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 e $ seoneg poddng Bununodoy/vdo
00°0% 00°000'09$ 00°000'09% %00°001 00°000'09 $ uosie yoeenno aiand
00°0% 00'04% 00'04$ %0000 000 $ pieog weod uo salydess Jojo
00°0$ 00'054% 00°06.%$ %00°001 00052 $ (21 X L1) 0100 seidodojoyd
00°0$ 000LLS 000LL$ %00°001 000LL $ (11 X §°8) JojoD seidodoioyd
00'0% 00°029% 00'029% %00°001 00029 $ (21 X 11) mva serdodojoyd
00°0% 06'60.% 06'60.$ %00°001 06'60L $ (11 X 5°8) Mg seidodojoyd
00'0% 00°0SV'c$ 00°051'cS %00°001 00°05v'c $ 6z1s Ja)i9| - IB WYBILeAD
00°0%$ 00'¥SLS 00'¥5LS %00°001 00¥SL $ Bupped
00°0% 00'052'2$ 00052'2% %00°001 00'052'Z $ {eARI Ul
00°0$ 0004L°L$ 0002L'}$ %00°001 000221 $ Je) |ejusy
00'0% 00'¥£8% 00v£8% %0000} 008 $ (Ava 0o0cs) sieen
00°0$ 00°GE2°LS 00'S£2'L$ %00°001 00°6E2'L $ (Ava /00°001$) 1810H / Buibpo

S$3SN3dX3 1J3¥Ia
3lva oL 31vd OL NSV1
ONITIE a3tg a3NYV3 3131dN0D ¥3d SV MHOM 40 NOILdINOS3a
ANTIHNND A1SNOIATYd INNOWY ANIOH3d 1800
25 s s
£€10Z/0€/90 - £10Z/10/90 :pousd 8o10AU| 8sBUd suonjesedQ ejelpawwy/Buuueld yosessey

AX/0Z/1025%Y

JJaquinN 8210AU}

SAJIAYIS SAHIANIONT ONILTNSNOD 04

} "ON 48PIO HOM

NOLLYHOdYOD ONINIINIONT NNVENINNVA - 3OI0ANI LNIWAVd SSTUO0Ud ATHLNOW




\«nool..mun"l

‘€ "ON ¥3AUO MHOM 3INd Tv1O0L

00°0$ 00°062'25$ 00'052°L5$ %00°00L 00°062°25$ STViO0L
00'0% 00°062'2S$ 00°0S2'2S$ %00°001 00°062'2S$ suoday 311 8pjaoid i
31vaolL Jiva ol
ONITIg as3ig a3NYv3 31371dW0D 1800 MSVL ¥HOM 40 NOILdI¥OS3A 3000
LNIHHND ATISNOIATYE] INNONWY 1N3O¥3d wiol ASVL
€102/0€/90 - €£1.02/10/90 :polidd adjoAy| 091 4o} poday 3L

AXJ0oZ/L0ZS9Y

:1aqWINN 8210AU|

S3DIAYTS SHIANIONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILYHOd¥O0D ONIRMIINIONT WNVENINNYA - IDIOAN] INFWAVA SSTHO0Ud ATHLINOW

:€ "ON 49p10 YoM

96G8L SeXa] ‘0Je|Sam
9AlIQ MIAJUBSED]d YINOS 0LG

Ruoyiny Ayiqon feuoibay Auno) objepiH
uewJjeys ‘uosaung siuuag

g0z ‘s Aine




y,

00'0% ‘¥ "ON ¥3QUO0 WHUOM 3Na TVLIOL
00°0% G8'GSE'¥69% 68'SSE'v69$ %00°001 G8'GSE 'V69% STVI1IOL
00'0$ 05°088'991% 05°088'991% %00°00L 05°088'991% sasuedx3 pang 240
00°0% LY'9SL'ves Ly'9SL'ves %00°001 Ly'951'ves (swauol 0°c) A1elIN / 18Z SN W
000% €b'8GE'91L2% ev'8se'oLes %00°00L €b'8Ge'9L2CS (syauon 0°'¥){abpug senpiezuy vSO 18 DJL *oul) (peIPOW) DIL / S9E HS ]
00'0% Ge'/€€'52% Gg'/€€'62$ %00°001 Ge'/€€'GC$ (swauow 0°¢) o161 |
00°0% 06'/9.'v.$ 06°292'v1$ %00°00L 06'29.'v.$ (swpuol 0°) (MS4) seapewsayjy Bujoueu)y r
1 salpms y'Bl 8y} jo ayepdn ay Buydopeas( | "ou| ‘sele|d0SSY WRD 9S19A0
00°0$ 9£'€86'61$ 9£'€86'6L$ %00°001 9£'€86'61$ :(stpuow 0°y) (Bupsey Joj uogesedald pue jaael) Gujpnjoul) sepid Bumoltogl |
a2y} ym suopouIsey ¥ona jo suonepoBaN Buipniou sBupsay yseannQ slqnd
00'0% 80'0£8'0¢$ 80°0£8'02$ %00°00L 80'0£8'0¢$ sisjo pue (1apuyyied) H
JuBYNSUOD WoJ 32UL)S|ISSY Yiim BujiBeuey weiboid yaessnp 2lignd juswajdwy)
000% #0'¥9G5'GL$ $0'¥95'GLS %0000} ¥0'¥95'GL$ sjusweaiby| o
pue synduj Zy ). uo 1PsIa lesieiddy funo ofiepiH yum sreuipioo)
000% 80'¢8L6L% 80'¢8L'6L$ %0000L 80'¢8L6L% (seuejeloeg Aiesodwa pue |j0) 1014 8PIACIH HIM 4
VINY - (AdoapaeH pue ajuosoei3) 398f0id Ad Soll4 YIWNOH dojanaq / azjuebio
000$ 2£'926'22$ ze'9z6'2es %00°001 2£'926'22$ woysAg Bupunoodoy| 3
1509 wnequauueq bujzypn waysAs BupuNosoY )0 WL Juswaldw)
000$ ¥5'215'8L$ ¥52Z1L5'8L$ %00°001L ¥5'215'8L$ 18Z SN / Aoy Ja)i3y ehor B/ DL S9E HS a
10} SUOREOYIPOW JuBWBaIBY NIy | SSed UC 10X WIM 2jeulpioo) | ajefoboN
00°0$ 06'112'2$ 06'L12'2$ %00°001 06'112'2$ ABajeng panosddy| 9
10} JUNO32Y 0} di), wise ), Buo fioys AHpoW 0} OdINOH WM 3IeulpI00)
00°0% G8'G81'85% G8'S81'8G$ %00°00L G8'G81'85% (suauop 0°¢) sBupoai snouea uo Joday / ejeq asedald / pusny a
000% €0'856'8% £0'856'8% %0000L €0'856'8% 1010341 9ARNJeX3 ISISSY / ajepdn / ajeuipio0d| VY
Jlva ol 3Jlva ol
ONITIg a3mng Q3NYVv3 31371dNOD 1S00 MSVL HHOM 40 NOILJIYOS3Ia 3d020
LNIHIND ATSNOIATY LNNOWY 1N3D¥3d w10l MSYL

£102/0€/90 - £102/10/90

AX/02/10259%

:poliad 8210Au|
:18qUINN 8210AU|

yseannQ aygnd/uopeiuaweljdu) suopesadg [eluedgpuswebeuey Bupssu|bugy
P "ON 49pJO NIOM

0668/ Sexa] ‘0Je|SOM

aAlQ melajuesEdld YINOS 01§

Kuoyiny Lyniqo reuoibay fHunog objepiH
uewujeys ‘uosajng sjuusq

€10Z ‘8 Ain

S3IDIAYIS SHUIINIONT ONILTINSNOD HO4
NOLLYHOJN02 ONINIINIONT WNVENINNVA - IO10AN] LNFWAVd SSTHO0¥Ud ATHLNOW




__8.8 80°0€8'02% 80°0£8°'02% %00°001 80°0£8'02 $ sisyjo
pue (Jepupyled) Jueynsuod wouj esuelsissy Yim Bujbeuen weiBoid yoeennQ s1ignd Juewejdw
_8.8 $0'¥95'SLS POP95'SLS %00°001 POP9S'SL $ sjuswesiBy pue syndu) Zy1 uo J9u3sia [esiesddy Ajuno objepiH yim sjeulpioo)d 9
00°0% 80'E8L'6LS 80'c8L'6LS %00°001 80°c8L'6L $ (seuejesseg Auriodwse | pue |jO)
1014 8pIACId [IIM VY - {AdoopseH pue o1uos398)3) 19efoid Ag sejid VINHOH dojeasd | sziuebio -4
000% 86'981'GS 86'981'S$ %00°00L 86°98L'S $ Z10z 1snBny pue Ainp ‘sunp ‘Ae 1o} spoday Jeul4 eonpoid pue ejeg Ajylucy Indul ‘g
0003 20°269'S$ 20°269'GS %00°001 20°L69°G $ SpeaN VIWNOH Joj spodey Aluiuop ABpoN 2
00°0% Ze2v0'2LS FANALNALS %00°001 zZe'THo'eL $ psreog VINHOH Joj suodey Aluiuoy jo Juswdojeasq 1o} ejeq ndul °|
woyshs Bununodoy 1509 wnequauueq Buizinn weisAs Bugunosay }s0D wselu| yuawedw) 3|
00°0% 06'€98'6% 06'€98'6$ %00°004 06'€98'6 $ sjusweaiby ruy) ssed ezieuly g
ﬂoo.om 82'769'7$ 8Z'¥69'vS %00°001 92'v69'y $ ("Bun /sy 0L @ BuA L) uisny 1OAXL YUM BIeuIpJooD /188N g
00°0% 9€'¥56'CS 9€'¥S6'cS %00°00L 9€'¥S6'E $ (BN /sy ¥ @ "SBIN Z) Leud 10XL YN 8leulpiood /19N L
L8Z SN / 8oy ejiey ehor
€1/ D91 §9€ HS 10} SUOPEIYIPOW JuswesBy niy| ssed uo LOGXL YiMm ejeulpiood / ejegoben g
00°0$ 06°LLLeS 06°LLL'2S %00°00L 06°b122 $ ABejens parosddy 40j Junoady 0} diL uue) Buo groys ABpoW 03 OJIWOH UNM 8Jeulpioo) "D
00°0$ 62'581'2$ 62'G81'2$ %00°001 62'681'C $ (‘BN / 'say Z @ 'sBy £) esofoury Jojeuas UM sBulesiy pusily “v1
00°0$ 9522298 9G'2.1'9% %00°004 95°2.1'9 $ (‘ByN / say 0L D "SI €) leAel L sepnjout uiisny-10axL sBuneey pueny ‘€l
000$ 20°LLEYS Z0'LLE'PS %00°001 2O LLEY $ (own) daid oul)}{"BIN / "SIy z @ "SBIN €) Leud-10gxL sbunesiy puely ‘Zi
000% 08'6.€L$ 08'6.€'L$ %00°00L 08'6€'} $ (6N / say 2 @ 'SBWN 2) ¥ "ON 1ouIdBld Jeuoissiwwod AunoD oblepiH "L L
00°0% 08'6.€L$ 08'6.€'L$ %00°00L 08'62€°L $ (‘63N / 'say Z @ 'sBN 2) € "ON 1ousld seuoissiwwod Auno) oblepiH "0t
00°0% 086213 08°6.€'L% %00°004 08'6.€'L $ (‘BN /sy Z @ "sBIN 2) 2 "ON 1ouIvald Jeuojssiwwiod Ajunod obiepiH 6
00'0$ 08'6.€°L$ 08'6.€°1L$ %00°001 08'6.€'L $ ("Bun / 's:y Z @ "SBIN 2) | "ON loutdaid Jeuoissiwwod Aluno) oblepiH ‘g
00°0% ¥¥'€20'2$ ¥v'£20's %00°00L €202 $ (swi) daug “ouf) (‘BIN / "1y ZD 'SBWN 2) Hers/m sbunesyy AlunaD oblepiH "2
0003 ZroeL'es Zv'oeL'zs %00°001 v'oeL'e g (owny daid "ouj) (Byn/siy z @ SN €) pseoq /m sBI YINHOH [ENPIAIPUL SNOLBA
000% 82'v69'VS 82'v69'v$ %00°001 82'v69't $ (awn) deid -ouy) (Bun/siy 2 @ SIN S) Bunesyy sepwwo) yseL OdIN VWHOH G
00°0$ 82'v69'v$ 8Z'v69'v$ %00°004 8Z'v69't $ (awi) doud “ouy) (BIN/SIY 2 © SN G) Buneeyy sepiwwo) Alod OdIN YIWHOH |
00°0$ 8Z'769'v$ 82'v69'v$ %00°001 8269’ $ (aun ) deid "ouy) (Byn/siy z @ SN G) sBunesiy sepiwWc) eduBUl YWHOH €
00°0$ 82°v69'v'S 82'v69'r% %00°00L 82'v69' $ (swi) deud "ou) (Byn/sy 2 © swy G) sbunesy espiuwo) Buluueld VWHOH 2
00°0$ 08'L0v'9LS 08°LOv'9L$ %00°00} 08°'L0v'91 $ (o) daud -ouf) (BuN/sIy & @ SN S) (Auop) uonejuesald Buipnioul sBuneeyy piecg YWMOH 'L
(sysuol 0°) sBunesy snouep uo podey | ejeq esedeld / puely 'gd
floo-0s £0°'856'8$ £0'856'8$ %00°001 £0'856'8 $ (SAM 6 X XM/SHY 2) BN Ayiuoyy-1g Buipnioul) ueid DD/VD PUe ueld
juswebeuepy wesboid / Bununodoy 1so) / s1ebpng / SaAOY [BOUOISIH UO Jojoald eARndaxy slednp3 (‘1
J0}9011Q 8AN20XT J8|SSY / 8jepdf | 8jeu|pioo) Y
31vd oL 3ilvaol MSVL
ONITIE a3atg a3aNyv3 3131dWOD y3d HSVL YHOM JO NOILdIMOS3A
ANTHUND AISNOIATHd 1NNOWY JINERISER 180D
e - ——— —=

€102/0€/90 - €102/10/90

AX/02/10259%

:pouad 8210AY)
1JeqUINN 8210AUY

yoeeNQ oKand/uohejuswseidwy suofeiedo jensedauswaebeueyy Guuesuibul
‘¥ "ON J8pJO YoM

S3IJIANUIS S.HIINIONT ONILTNSNOD dO4
NOILLYHOd¥O09 ONINIINIONT WNYENINNVA - 3010ANI LNTFWAVYd SSTHO0Ud ATHLNONW



00'0% 91°0€8'0$ 91°0£8'9$ %00°001 91°0€8'0 $ (own) daid “aup))(Bun / siu Z) (SBN Z - uoIssiN) Juswdojeasd JunH uim 1ssiN vi
0003 0003 00°0$ %000 - $ Auedoud
JUNH Ny 8AlewWS)Y ajeniead 0} usiiyan Jo AlD / luswdojsas(] JUNH ISISSY 0} Ueld pue asedaid ‘€l
00°0%$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 = $ syquux3 asedaid Buipnpou (BN 1) Buneaiy Juswenjoau] aland Peet/ PIOH ‘21
00°0$ $2°699'9€$ ¥2°699'9€$ %0000} ¥2'699'9€ $ (peen - sejeo0sSY pue epuely Aq pesissy) (eluEjuinD / sausiBo SOQ) siokemng eesienp ‘L
00°0$ 19°687'L$ 19°68Y°L$ %00°001 19'68¥%'L $ JUBHNSUOD |EJUBLILOHAUT JO} XUIBW UOISIDaQ asedald 0L
0003 0L°08E'vS 04°08€'¥$ %00°00} 0L°08E'Y $ (%09) onewsyss JONO 6
00°0% S6°9v5'2LS S6°9¥5'2LS %00°004 S6°9YS'2L $ VSO 18 9D L mainey
cm_moﬂ |euly / Seijlifin / Jewsyds oM th:w QNUQD pue Jljewayog sue- Jo acwEno_m>OD /] 88sIeAD '8
00°0% 65°222'€S 65'222'€$ %00°001 65°222'€ $ (unsny - ‘BIN 1) VMH4 / uisny LOQXL UM Bunesiy pueny "2
0003 00°0% 00°0% %000 S $ (ADYH - ‘BWN 1) eppim B us!d SN UM Bunesiy pualy
000$ 0008 00°0% %000 S $ (1SH - ‘BN 1 ) 300VSN ynm Bunespy pushy °g
00°0% 88°9Y0'¥$ 88'9Y0'7$ %00°001 88°9v0'Y $ (osed 13 - ‘BN 1) OMEISN Ul Bunesy puely v
00°'0$ 8985163 89°851'6$ %00°001 898516 $ (%09) Apnis ebeuiesg DO/NVO €
00°0$ ¥9'680°LLS ¥9'680'LLS$ %00°001 ¥9°680'L) $ ainonisequ) g9 / Buuesuibug o9 Ag peonpold seipmis ebeulelq 88s18A0 2|
00'0% 25'616'09% 25'616'09% %00°001 25'616'09 $ (suyiuop G} pee - -oossy 3 uojue|d Aq paisissy) (V) sunily Ag 8ouRIES|D [BJUBLULOIIAUT 88SIOA0 |
(syiuow 0'v){eBpug senpiezuy yso 18 DL "oul) (PBYIPOW) DDL/ S9E HS
00'0%$ 00°0$ 00'0% %00°0 = $ (DL yum peuiquwon) L) SpIPlM PUB Usid SN Yim Bunesiy pueny 6
00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (001 yim pauiqwod) (1) 300vSN uim Buneeyy pusiy g
00°0$ 08'20L°L$ 08°20L'L$ %00°001 082041 $ (001 yum peuiquo)) (1) OMAISN uim Buneayy puely 2
00°0$ 000% 00°0$ %000 s $ (wuon 1) (epuesy) 1Bl 19A8T MO DD/VD 9
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%$ %000 = $ (uonezuoyIny suom 1xeN) (%09) Apnis ebeureig DONVD 'S
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%$ %000 S $ (peen - seje00ssy B BpUElY AQ paisissy) (WUOW 1) (Z10Z/LE/8 01 ZL0Z/1/8) Wb 19A8T] MO 88SIBAD 'y
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 = $ (uluow 1) ZLOZ/LE/B O1 ZL0Z/L/8 Wwoyy saipmig abeulesq D18) 99SIOAQ €
00°0% SSVEZ'VeS SGPEZ'vES %00°00} [eg A A $ (suuop 0°¢) (Peen - uojuelg AQ PaISISSY) 80UBJES|D |EJUBWUOIIAUT {BD07 88SIBA0 T
00°0% 00°0$ 000% %000 S $ (1ub14 [eAe Mo pue eluswuoiAug Buipniou)) seaines Buuseuibul ainacid pue d4Y Ao L
(stpuon 0°¢) o181 .%
00°'0% 00°2EL'PLS 00°2EL'VLS %00°001 00°28L'PL $ (159MUIN0S 1511 YM HIOM) | ON 'L MeN Joj ueld dibeleus alepdn -2
00°0$ 06°5£0'09% 06°5£0°09% %00°001 06°5£0'09 $ (MaH Aq pajsissy) sinoy Jeney eAor @ g uewbes / 0181/ 001 SEHS I
(swiuol 0°'¥) (MS4) seanewssljy|
Bujaueuld / seipniS Y1 ou) jo ajepdn ey Buidojeaaq u| “suj ‘s8}eI00SSY W'BD 888IOAQ I
00°0$ 00'0% 000% %000 S $ (6wy 0) ehor B30 Al LI
00°0% 000% 00°0$ %000 & $ (6wy 0) menwied jo AnD 0L
00°0% 00°0$ 000% %000 S $ (6wy 0) sewued Jo AlD 6
0003 Z€°9.6'€S$ 2€°9.6'cS %00°001 2€'9.6'C $ (sbwy 2) uoissin J0 AND '8
000$ 2€'9.6'c$ 2e'9/6'c$ %00°001 z€'9/6'c $ (sByn 2) usivow Jo A L
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ %000 = $ (6wy 0) yonoop3 Jo AiD -
00°0% 09'€L0'2$ 09'€1L0'2$ %00°001 09°€L0'C $ (ByN L) sepedseiy jo AuD g
00°0% 09°€L0'2$ 09°€10°C$ %00°001 09610 $ (Byn L) odeisem H
00°'0$ 09°€10'2$ 09°€10'2$ %00°00} 09°€L0'2 $ (BN L) euuog ¢
00°0% 09°€10'2$ 09°€10'2$ %00°001 09°€10'2 $ (6N 1) uenp ueg °Z|
00°0$ Z€'9.6'c$ 2€'9L6'cS %00°001 2€°9.6' $ (sBwy 2) ueud Jo AuD 'L
:(syiuow 0't) (Bupesy 10} uoyesedeid pue [eael] Bujpniouy)
sep1D Buimoijos oY) LiIM suonoulsey ¥onL] Jo suoyepoBeN Bujpnioul sBupesyy ysessno aland i
31vd Ol 31vad oL MSV1
oONITIE a3g g3aNdv3 31316W0D H3d MSVL MHOM 40 NOILINOS3a
LNIHHND ATSNOIATH INNOWY AN30O¥3d 1809

€102/0€/90 - £L02/10/90
AXI02/L02597

:pouad 8910AU|
JJBQUINN 8910AU|

yoeasnQ Jlqnd/uohEjuewe|dw) suoneiedQ [eleduswWebeuey Buussuibul
b "ON 18P0 YOM

SAJIAYIS SAHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O4
NOLLVHOJHOD ONIRNIINIONT WNVYENINNVA - 3OI0ANI INIWAV SSTAD0Ud ATHLNOW



8210AU| SIY] 8nQ Junowy

Q’ Q 68°G5E'¥69 $ | g8'55¢'v69 $ G9'GSE'Y69 § siejo ]
00°0% 00°000'9€$ 00°000'9€S %0000} 00°000°9¢ $ Hoddng uonoy Ayunwiio)
0003 00'000'2€$ 00°000°'Z€$ %00°00} 00'000'2e $ seoyueg Woddng juswebeuepy
00'0$ 00°002'c$ 00°002'€$ %00°001 00°002'¢ $ seojneg Hoddng / 1|
00°0% 00°000'v$ 00°000'7$ %00°00L 00°000'v $ seojneg poddng bununoooy
00°0% 00°000'6.$ 00°000'6.$ %0000} 00°000'SL $ uosier yoesnno aiiqnd
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 S $ Jelusy Ajifioe JUBWBAIOAU] Jlidnd
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 = $ (eBenbBue ubig Jo ysiuedg o} ysybu3) Jolejsues |
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 S $ (uonduosuel| @ sbuueeH aiqnd) Jepodey LoD
00°0% 000$ 00°0$ %00'0 S $ Juswesiuepy sededsmeN
00'0% 00°002% 00°002%$ %00°001 00002 $ pieog Weo 4 uo saydess) J010D
00°0$ 00°529% 00°529% %00°004 00'629 $ (21 X 11) 10100 seidosojoud
00°0% 00°00.% 00'00.$ %0000} 00°00L $ (11 X §'g) JojoD setdodojoyd
00°0$ 00'5L6% 00'516$ %00°001 00'SL6 $ (£1 X L1) mvg seidoaojoyd
00°0$ 00°02€'2$ 00°02€'2Z3 %00°001 00°02€'2 $ (11 X 5'8) mwg seidodojoud
0003 00052°L$ 00°052'L$ %00°001 00°052'} $ $82IAI8G JBLNOD
00°0$ 00°05L°L$ 0005L°'L$ %00°001 00°0GL°L $ 92|15 Jone| - IeN WBIWBAD
00°0% 00°€9% 00'€9% %00°004 00°€9 $ Bupped
0003 00°052'9% 00°062'9% %00°001 00°05L'9 $ [oAeLj Jy
00°0% 00'629% 00'629% %00°00} 00'6.9 $ Je) [euay
00°0% 00'56¥% 00'56¢$ %00°001 00°S6Y $ (Ava / 00°0£$) stesiy
000% 052£5'L$ 06'285°L$ %00°001 05°2€5'} $ (Ava /00°001$) 1810H / Buibpo]

S3ISN3IdX3 10310
00°0$ 0v'290'9% 0%'290'9% %00°00L 0t°290'9 $ 6wy / sy Z @ sBiw
2) Basy uenr ueS / peOY | / L8Z SN 8zAleuY 0} SIqIux3 Jo juswdojaasg Buipniou) Leud 40 AIID UM 188N Y|
00°0$ 66'LL2'1$ §6°2L2'L$ %0000 66'2L2') $ Apmg sinoy SONOD '
0003 09°922'LL% 09°9.2'L18 %00°001 09'922'1L $ (sywonjl
0') wewdojeaeg 39Sd / ASAING / DNEWAYDS / SSIPNIS 81Ny JO jusiudoleasq ul 1e8uibug sasien) ‘g
00°0% Z5'¥£0°'sS 25'v£0'SS %00°001 25'¥£0'S $ (suiuop 0') (sereroossy|
B uojue|g >n Uwuw_mm«imo- uoisn|ox3y _mo_..ommamuv SUNIY >n aouRIes|D |BJUSWUONAUT 88SI8A0D |
(syauow 0°c) Areyiin / 182 SN "Wl
31va oL 31va oL MSV1
ONITIg aatg g3NuV3 3131dN0D ¥3d MSVL ¥HOM 40 NOILdIMOS3a
LNIHHND A1SNOIATU LNNOWY AN3OY3d 1809

€102/0€/90 - £102/10/90

AX/0Z/10259Y

:pousd 82I0AU|
“JBGINN 8210AU|

yoeennQ oqnd/uonejusweidwy) suoneledQ [eredauswebeuepy Bupesuibug
‘¥ "ON J8pJO oM

SIJIAYIS SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD dO4
NOILYHOJN09 ONIRMIINIONT WNVYENINNYA - IDI0ANI LNTWAV SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW



\' 00°0$ 'S "ON ¥3QUO0 XHOM 3NA TV1O0L
00°0% 96°9£Z'69.9 96'9€£Z°69.% %00°001 96'9€£Z°69.$ SIviolL
00°0% 62°212'0/1$ 62°212'0/1$ %00°001 62°212'0L1$ sesuadx3 penal 200
00'0% 85°eHe'or$ 8G°€ve'ov$ %0000} 8G'eve'ovs as)m 199foad Jo uopejuawajduwy) (o]
00°0% 82'9¥9'02$ 82°919'02$ %0000L 82°9¥9'02$ Vi aseud - sjool §i9 Jo uopejuswejdwy N
000$ 68'vEEVES 68'veL'veS %00°00L 68°vee'ves (sauow 0'p) (KiennIN / 182 SN) ¥ 'ONuswbBag Sot HS| W
00'0$ GL'916'092% GSL'916'092$ %00°00L GL'916'092% (swyuow 0'v)(ebpug
senplezuy vSO e 69¢ HS "oul) (€ pue Z'| Juswbag) G9¢ HS 39S18AQ 0} BNURUOY |
00°0$ 88°0Z2'L$ 88°0c2'L$ %00°001 88°022'L$ (suluow 0'v) D181 38s18AQ O} anupuod| M
000$ 82°25S'v.$ 82°255'v.$ %00°001 82'26S'v.$ (sysuop 0'v) (MS4) seaneweyy Gujoueuly [ saipms ¥BL
ayy jo ajepdn ayy Bujdojeaaq u) “su) ‘sejejsossy WD Jo WB|sIBAQ ay} anuguo)d r
00°0$ 87051 L1S ¥8°0SL°LLS %00 001 ¥8°051°LLS :(sypuoi 0') (Bupneap Joj uopesedaig pue jaael), Bupniou)) sepi) aepdosddy
ayy yam ()1ouno) o) uopeuasald feuno ) sbupssy yaeennQ dliqnd panupuo)d 1
00'0% 19'922'/€$ 19°922°'.€$ %00°00L 19°922°'2€$ suayjo pue (Jepuyiped) JURnsSuoD wouy
asue}s|ssy yim wesboid yaseanng alignd yuswsjdw) pue azjjeuly o} snupuo) H
00°0% 8.°8.8'€L$ 8.'8/8'€lL$ %00°001 8.'8/8'cL$ Anue yoes YPm sjuswaasby azjeuly pue sjuswsaiby pue
synduy Zy) uo US| lesiexddy Ajuno) obijepiH Ym ajeujpioo) o} BNURUOD 9
00°0$ 80'v1E'0L$ 80'v1LE0LS %00°00L 80vLE'0LS (AdoopieH
pue sjuo28(3) 10efoid Ag Sa)4 VINNOH dojaaaq / aziuebip o) anuguo)d d
00°0% 09'210'02$ 09°2L0'02$ %00°00L 09210'02$ weysAg Bupunosoy 1809
wnequauueq Bujzypn welsAs Bupunoaoy 1809 wialu) Juswaidw) 0} aNURLCD 3
000$ 86'8£8°'€$ 86'8€8'c$ %00°00L 86'8£8'€$ (Aieynw / 182 SN) ¥ "ON uawBaesg | (y pue £°Z°) Juawbag go¢ HS 104 (ZLLVD
-sjuswAed Ayiqejieae) uogesyipol Bujpung LOQXL 18430 Jo SUOREIYIPOW
juswaaiBy nuy L ssed uo 10QXL Yim ajeulpioo) | ajepobap o) snupuo)d a
00°0$ 80°v8v'8$ 80'+87'8$ %0000} 80'+81'8$ (sarepdn () om1) ABejens Gunepdn Buipniou) ABajeng peroiddy o
1UNO23Yy 0} di) wid) BuoT Aloys Apo 03 OdIWOH WM 81eU|plo0) 0} 8nujuo) o
00'0% 29'GZv'65% 29'62v'65% %00°001 29°'5Z¥'65$ (spuow 0'v) sBupoeay snoueA uo Loday / ejeq asedasd [pusiiy| €
00'0% 25°€cl'o% FAR TN 1 %00°001 25°¢eCl'9% J0)0011Q 8ARNDAXT ISiSSY / ajepdn / ajeulpsood| VY
3lvaol Jlvad ol
ONITIg a3ng d3INdv3 J131dNOD 1S00 MSVL ¥HOM 40 NOILJIYOS3aA 3400
LINIFHAND ATSNOIATYd INNONY 1N3OH3d V10Ol ASYL

€102/0€/90 - €102/10/90

AX/02/10ZS9Y

:polad 8210Au|
:JaquInpN 3210AU|

yoeannQ sqnd/uonejuswaidu suopesadQ [enedauswebeuey upesubul

:G "ON 49pI0 YJOM

9658, Sexe] '‘ode|sap
Al MelAjuesER|d YINoS 01§

Kuoyiny Aiiqow jeuoibey Kjunod objepiH
ueuuiey?) ‘uoselng sjuusq

€10z ‘g AIne

SIJIAYIS SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O4
NOLLVHOdN02 ONINIINIONT WNVENINNVA - 3DI0ANI LNFWAVd SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW



_ﬁo.g 81'8/8'cLS 8.'8/8'CLS %00°00} 8.'8.8'¢l $ Knue yoee yjm sjuewesiBy azjjeuly pue
ma:c:._woum( pue w«:n:_ Zyl uo jpusig _mm_u._n% 3::00 OQ_GU_I Yim sjeulploo) 0} anupuod ‘9
0003 80'v1E'0LS 80VLEOLS %0000} 80vLEOL $ (AdoopseH pue ojuosos|3) 198[oud Ag se|ld VWNIH dojaaeq | eziuebiQ o) enujuo) °4
00°0% 91°69€".$ 91'69€'L$ %00°00L 91'69¢'L $ Z1L0Z "08Q pUE "ACN 100 “1des Joj suodey [eul4 8oNpoid pue ejeq Ajyiuop induj o) enunuo) ‘e
00°0% ZL°200's$ ZL°200's$ %00°001 ZL°200's $ SspeaN VIWHOH 10} sodey Ajyluop Ayipop o) anuluod g
0003 z€'989'28 Z6'9£9'28 %0000 2€°989°L $ (Z102 ‘1€ Jequedeq
nuy) Z1.0z 'L Jequeideg) pJeog YIWHOH o} suodey Ajujuop jo juewdojeas( Joj ejeq Induj 0) enuijuocd |
we)sAg|
Bupunoooy 1509 wnequeuueq Buizynn weisAs Bununoady 3s0) wueju| Juswe|dw| 0} 8nNURUCYD 3
00'0% A A TAMY: A TANY S %00°004 zZ'eeL'L $ sjuswAed Ayigeneae Jo/pue sjuswesiby niy) ssed ezileuly ‘g
00°0$ $528E% ¥9°28ES %00°001 A $ (‘6w / sy 01 @ BN 0) unsny LOAXL YNM 8leulpioo) /188N g
00°0% zz8zL'Ls A TANE %00°00L ezl $ ("BuN /sy 2 @ "SBIN L) Leyd 100X1 UNM BIeUIpIOOD /198N L
(R} / 182 SN) ¥ "ON Juswbeg
1 (p pue £'Z'1, JuswbBeg) so¢ HS 10§ (Z1 LvD-siuewAed Kjnqejieae) uopesyipow Bulpung Loaxy
JOYjo 10 suopeI PO «:@EOO..O( niyjl ssed uo | Oax.L yum a)eu|pioo) | wam_uouoz 0) anupuod ‘g
00'0$ 80'v81'8% 80'v8Y'8S %00°001 80'v8Y'8 $ (seiepdn (z) om]) ABejeng Bupepdn Buipn|du| ‘ABejens
peaosddy 10} Junod9y 0 dj). uuey Buo fioys AJIPON 0} OdWOH YNM 8JBUIPICO) O} BNURUOY °D

000$ 2L296'LS 2L296'LS %00°00L 2L296'L $ (-BuN/ Iy Z X SBN Z) ('sBIw Aluiuon 2) Bunesiy unog sJsuoissiuwo) Ajunod objepiH puely 91
00°0$ 00°0% 000$ %000 - $ (‘BN 1) -1 LssseiBuo) YisiA o) uoiBuiysem ul skep € - Bunesiy pusiily “GL
00°0% ZUL0LS L1018 %00°001 LU0 $ ("B / 's1y Z © "sBN |) esofoui Jojeuss unm sbunesiy pusuy v
00°0% 89'v£5'9% 89'1£5'9% %00°001 89'VES'9 $ (6wn / 'say 0L © ‘BN 1) (oaryL Sepnjoul ugsny-10Qx L sBuneey pusiy ‘el
00°0$ 06'€20'€$ 06'€20'€$ %00°00L 06'€.0'€ $ (ewy) daid "ouj)( 6wy / 'Sy 2 @ 'sBWN 2) ueyd-1L0axL sbunesiy pusny ‘gl
00°0% 0003 000$ %00°0 - $ (‘BN / 'suy 2 © 'SBWN 2) ¥ "ON 1oureId Jsuoissiwwod AunoD oblepiH 11
00'0% 09'60L°2% 09°601'2$ %00°001 096012 $ (‘6N /sy Z @ "sBIN 2) € "ON Joutoald Jsuoissiwwod Aunod oblepiH ‘0L
00°0% 09'601'2% 09'60L'2$ %00°00L 09'60L'2 $ (‘6w / s1yz @ "SBIN 2) g "ON 1oudesd Jeuoissiwwo) AjunoD objepiH |
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (‘BN /'s:y Z @ 'SBIN 2) | "ON Joutsald Jeuoissiwwo) Auno) obijepiH ‘g
00°0% 00°0% 000$ %000 - $ (own) deid -oup) (‘BN / "Iy 2D SBIN ) yers/m sBunesiy AlunoD oblepiH /|
00°0$ 99'6v8'L$ 99'6¥8°L$ %00°00} 99'6¥8'} $ (awi deig

‘ouy) (Bywysiy Z © BN 1) sBuneey pieog [eoeds / siequsiy pieog [enpiaipul /m SBIN VINHOH snoueA -
000$ 9581y’ 95'8LP'ES %00°00L 95'8LP'E $ (owr) deid -ouy) (Bun/siy Z © SIN +) Bunesiy sepiwwo) yoal OdN VWHOH G
00°0$ 06'6£6'€S 06'6€6'c$ %00°00} 06'6£6'€ $ (ews) daid "ou) (Bun/sIy 2 @ SN ») Bunesyy sspiwwod Asliod OdN YWHOH V|
00°0$ zzesb'es zzesy'es %00°00L zzear's $ (awr desd oup) (Bu/suy Z @ SIN ¥} sBuneen eeiwwo) eoueuld YWHOH ‘€|
00°0$ 2eesy'ss 2z2'e8h'es %00°001 eesr's $ (swiy deid -ouy) (Bi/siy ¢ @ SN ) sBunseyy ssnwwo) Buiuueld YWHOH 2
00°0$ ¥8'8¥Y'9LS ve'avry'oLs %0000} ¥8'8vv'olL $ (ewi] deud "oul) (SBIN v) (Alyiuow) uonejussesd Buipniou) sBuneeiy pieod YWHOH L
(syuow 0°'p) sBupesyy snouep uo podey / ejeq asedeid / pusyy g
00°0% Z5°€TL'9% Z5°eTL'9% %0000} FAEXAR] $ (sBwy Apteop Buipniouy) ueld DD/VO Pue ueld|
yuswabeueyy weisboid ; Buiunoooy 1507 / s1ebpng / SBNIANDY |EIU0ISIH U J0j08IK] 8AlNndexs ejeonp3 ("1
Joyaelig eApnoex3 I8|8SY / 8jepdn / 8jeu|piooQ v

31va ol 31va ol MSV1
ONITIE aans g3aNyv3 3131dWOD y3id MSVL HHOM 40 NOILdINOS3a
ANTHUND AISNOIAIHd LNNOWY AN3DY3d L1S0D

€102Z/0€/90 - £102/10/90

AX/I02/102597

:pouad 8210AY)
:JaquinN 8210AUY

yoeennQ oianduonejusweidw) suoiessdQ [eledauswebeuey buussuibug
'G "ON JepiQ HOM

SIAJIAYIS SAHIIANIONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOLLVHOdHO0I ONIMIINIONT WNYENINNVA - 3010ANI LNIWAVYd SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW



00°0$ 00°0%$ 000$ %000 - $ (G9€ HS Unm pauiquioD ) 1) SHIPIIM PUB Usid SN yim Bunaey pueny ‘6
00°0$ 000$ 000% %00°0 - $ (g9€ HS Ui peuiquoD) (1) 300VSN Yum Bunesyy pueny '8
00°0$ 000 00°0$ %000 - $ (goe HS unm pauiqwo)) (1) omaIsn yum Bugsaiy pusily /|
00°0% 00'0%$ 00°0%$ %000 - $ (epuesy) Wby |are7 M0 DDNVO 9
00'0$ 000% 00'0$ %000 - $ (%09) Apmg ebeuresg DONVO 'S
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (peen - sejeioossy @ epuely Aq pejsissy) yBlld |ene moT 9asIenD |
00'0%$ 00'0$ 00°0% %000 - $ seipmg ebeulriq D18 89518A0 €
00°0% 88°022'L$ 88°022'L$ %00°004 88'022'L $ (suuow 0'v) (peen - uojuelg Aq pe)sisSy) SOURIES|D [EJUBWUONIAUT [BD07 88SIBAQ O} 8NUNUCD 7|
000% 00°0$ 000$ %00'0 - $ (3uBid 18 Mo pue jejuswuonAug Buipnioul) sesivag Buussuibug aina0id PUe dd4Y APOW ‘|
(syluoW 0'p) D181 88SI8AQ 0} ONUKUOD .%
00°0% 09'022'02$ 09'02.'02$ %00°00} 0902.'02 $ (158MUINCS 1514 UM SHOA) SIBQUINN H'Z1 MaN Jale ueld diBajens erepdn 2|
00°0% ¥8'v68'618$ ¥8'v68'61$ %00°004 ¥8'v68'61 $ (edA ) Buipund / 8|npayos / SN Ul uonedpop) Buipund men Joj ued diBejens slepdn g
00°0% ¥8°966'c€$ ¥8°9£6'CES %00°001 $8°966'€E $ (4aH Aq peisissy) einoy Jaiay eAor 18 g Wewbses / 014Gl / ¥ Pue £'2'1 Juswbes G9E HS I
(swauoi 0°'¥) (MS) seapewsely m.__ocu:_".ﬁ
] se|pmis ¥'gl 8uj jo eyepdn ayy Bujdojeasq uj “ou) ‘sejejd0ssy WBD JO WBISIBAQ 8y} enuRuOD
00'0% 000$ 000% %000 - $ (BN 1) AnD ueaying jo AuD gL
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (sBwy z) Binquipa Jo AND 2L
0003 00'0% 00°0$ %000 - $ (6wy 1) ehoreqjoAud L1
00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% %000 - $ (Bwy 1) meinwied jo A 0L
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (Bwy 1) seyued Jo QIO 6
00'0% LEOLP'ES LEOLY'ES %00°001 LEOLP'E $ ('sByn g) uoissiN Jo AnD '8
000 LEOMW'ES LEOLP'ES %00°004 LEOLP'E $ ("sBwx 2) usivow Jo A |
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (Bwy 1) yonoop3 jo ANO g
00°0$ 00°0%$ 000$ %000 - $ (ByN 1) sepedsey Jo AIID g
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (Bwy 1) odeisem Jo AD °p
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (Bwy 1) euuog Jo AuD g
00°0% 29'285'L$ 29'285'L$ %00°001 29'286°'L $ (B 1) ouslueug jo Ay
00°0$ 09°2vL'2S$ 09'2ZrL'ZS %00°00L 09'2rL'T $ (sbw\ 2) weud Jo AuD 'L
((syyuop 0'f) (Bupesiy Joy uopesedeld pue jeaes | Buypnjouy)
sop1 Bujmoyiog ey yim (I1oUno o) uopejussald feuutod) sbupeey yaeenno dqnd BNURUOYD |
00°0% ZLL9P'LS rANL: At %00°001 rAN1: At $ (‘BN 1 1B10.L) (0DIXBN / SN) UOHBIDOSSY JMAID / LOHEISOSSY 8pRIL UM 198N '8
00°0$ PEELL'ES PEELL'ES %00°001 PEELL'E $ (‘BN 1 IEIOL) UCISSIN / USHYOW JO SBID ey) Joj O3 Yim 1es /|
00°0$ 15°606'GS 15°606'GS %00°00L 15°606'G $ (uonesedeid Buipnou) 'sBI ¢ 12101 XG9€E HS) S1eumQ Auedold ebie upm jeaiy
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ ('sBWN G [B10L) SENID IV Woi uojnjosey poddng dojeaeq /1SISSY °§
00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% %00°0 - $ (sqng 1sissy) 1eloid doo Buipuesg jo Juswdojarsq uibeg ¥
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (sans isissy) sensismen Ajyiuopy dojeneq '€
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ a)sqe elepdn / meiney Z|
00'0$ $9922'L2% $9922'L2$ %00°00} $9922'L2 $ yoeennQ oiqnd justweidw) / ezieuld °|
s181)j0 pue (Jepujjyjed) Jueynsuod
woJj edoue)S|Ssy Yim m:_mu:mi EEQO._n_ yaeesnQ dqnd ucwEo_nE_ pue 8zjjeui4 0} enujuod ._._1
3iva oL 31va Ol MSVL
ONITHd aanig g3aNdv3 3131dN0D ¥3d MSVL HHOM H0 NOILdI¥OS3a
LNIHHND A1SNOIATUd LNNOWY AIN3OM3d 1809
= ——— —
£102/0€/90 - £102/10/90 :pouad 9210AY| yoeennQ ognguonejusweldw) suoijesedo fereduewebeuen Buuesuibuy

AXI0Z/L0259P

-JBqINN B210AUY

'G "ON J8PIO HOM

SIDIAYIS S.HIIANIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O4
NOLLVNOJY09 ONINIINIONT WNYENINNVA - 301I0ANI LNIWAV SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW



00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - [} (v M einjnd) sjuswalinbay - | ¥SEL yiim adue|dwod Joj adepajul Jesn abed ulbol DO/VD 0L
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ ("v' M samind) eoepsjul Jesn abed uiboj dojeaeg '
00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ %000 - $ (v'm
ainjn.) sjuewainbay - | ¥S€1 YIm eduedwod 1o} eseqelep SIS duads YINHOH pue Bunsixa HOND 8|

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ ("v'm aimn4) Amioey Busoy SI9 s,wnequauue(q Wolj peisoy es|eqelep,
|enuag Janes TOS / JaAIes SIH0IY Ue ojul Blep SIS o4198ds VINEOH ojeubs)ut pue peol ‘ubiseg 2

000$ 0008 00°0$ %00°0 - $ ("v'm auming) sjesejep ebey jo Buuspuss dew
gam JuBIDIYe 10} SBDINOS JUBLILIBAOD) |B30] WoJy pasinboe saseqelep S| Bunsixe abiey 8aiy) oy dn aji| ‘g

00'0$ ZGLLS'PS 25LLS'PS %00°004 SIS $ Auioe) Bupsoy SIO S,WNeqUaBUUE( WO PBISOY SSE]EIEP |BIUBD JaAIBS TOS
/ JaAJag SIH1Y UE Ojuf S82INO0S Juswwwiaaob 18o0| wouy ejep dew eseq §19 Bunisixe ajesbajul pue annboy ‘g

00°0$ 89'88.°c$ 88'88L'c$ %00°001 8888.'c $ seaines depy buig ejeibejul pue ainboy ¢
00°0% $5'99.'2$ $5'99.'2% %00°001 ¥5'99.'2 $ wes] juswabeueyy weiboid pue siepjoyeyels o) uejd uonejuswsidw pue sjuawainbel Jasn jueseld g
00°0% 8Z'€2E'VS 8Z'€2E'VS %00°001 8Z'€2E'Y $ ued uoneuBwWe|dW) PUE UCHEIUBWNDOP Sjuswalnbal Jesn SIS dojeasq 2|
00'0$ 90'952'G% 90'952'6% %00°004 90'962'S $ Bunssw sjuswasnbei Jesn g19 wee | Juswabeuen weiboid Pue Jopjoyaels Jonpuod |
V| 8seyd - |00 SI9 jo uopejuewsidwi ‘N

00°0% 12'098'v$ 12°098'v$ %00°00} 12°098't $ (s 2) (eesy uenp ues / peocy | / 182 SN} v
‘oN JuewBeg) 59¢ HS eZAlBUY O} SHqIYXT §0 Juswdojaaaq Buipniou| Leud o AND UM 189N O} 8nuUNUOD P

00'0$ 12°06€°LS 12°06€°L$ %00°004 1Z°06€'L $ Apnmig sInoy QOO 8zileuld g
00°0% Ly'¥80'22$ Ly'¥80'228 %00°001 Lv'v80'22 $ (swow]l
0') Juswdojereq 39Sd / ABANS / SNEWBYDS / SSIPNIS BINoY 4o juswdolarsq ul Jeawbug eesien) g

00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (1 wey| ur papnjou)) supjly Aq BoUBIES|D |EIUSWILONALT 88SIBA0 |
(syauoi 0'¥) (AsenniiN / 182 SN) ¥ 'ON Juswbeg G9¢ HS "W

00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - $ uoieoyddy v|411 Buidojaneq ul HQH ISISSY ‘Gl
00°0% 16'695'€S$ 16'69G'€S$ %00°001 16'695°C $ (ewnj deid -aup)XBuN / say g) (SBIN Z - uoissin) Juswdotensd UNH UM 188N “v1
00°0$ 000$ 00°0% %000 - $ Apedoid
JUNH UYL SAIRWSYY BlenjeAl 0] UsiiyIN Jo Al / jusiidojaaq JUNH 1SISSY O} uejd pueT esedald ‘€L

00°0% 88°L/2'V$ 88°L.2'V$ %00°004 88°LL2' $ syqiyxg esedaid Bupniou) ("B jeuomppy 1) Bunesyy JuswaajoAu] Jand peeT/ pIoH 21
00°0% vhove'ars v ove'srs %00°00L vy ove'sy $ (peeT - seleiossy pue epuely Aq paisissy) (BluBiuIND|
1 sonsiBo SOQ) siedled Zg Joj eauelsissy Aud jo by Buipnjou; s10Ae/Ng 98S18AQ 0) 8NURUOD LI

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (v UOIEZUOYINY HIOA U1} JUBKNSUOD [EIUBLULICIIAUL] JOf XLIBIN LOISID8Q asedeld Ol
00°0$ 50'821'82% 60'8ZL'82% %00°0014 50'g2L'8e $ (%06) dneweyss JONO 6l
00'0% 18'098'6€$ 18°098'6E$ %00°00L 28'098'6€ $ 9101 W4 01 spwi ejerobeN
pue (ainnuijsesu| g19S pue Buussuibul ©%7) olewsyos suet-y Jo juswdojsaaq / 88SIBAQ O} ONUNUOD '8

00°0$ 82 ¥69'F$ 8Z'769'FS %00°001 8Z'¥69'Y $ (unsny - ‘61N L) VMHL / unsny LOOX L Yim Bunee pueny °2
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ (ADY - "GUN 1) 8P B US4 SN UM Bunesyy pueny ‘9
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (LSH - "6uN 1 ) 30DVSN UM Bunesiy pueny s
00°0% e VLLLS ¥evLLLS %00°00} vevLL'L $ (osed 13 - ‘61N 1) OMEISN YiM Buneeiy puaily 'y
00°0$ Zr'9sL'ls Zr'9sL'LS %00°001 2r'esl’L $ (%06) Apmig ebeuiesg DO/VD O} 8nuluod ¢
0003 16'€22'09% 16'€22'09% %00°00L 16'€22°09 $ ‘9101 W4 0 shwry BunenoBeN sepnpu) ‘osly °¢ "ON Juswbeg
Buipnioul sinjoniselu) @S / Buueauibug 911 Ag peanpold seipnlg ebeulelq eesienQ 0} 8nuluod g

00'0$ SP'EY6'2SS SP'ev6'2SS %00°0014 SP'EV6'ZS $ (peen - "o0ssy g uojuelg Aq pejsissy)
9101 W4 01 snwr BuenoBen sepnioul (v3) sulyy Ad 8oUBIES|D (EJUBWUOIIAUT 88SIBAQ 0} Bnukuod |

(syiuow 0'v)(eBpug senpjezuy v§O Ie 69¢ HS "oul) (€ B Z ‘) Juswbeg) 59 HS 888I8A0 0} BNURUOD ]

31vad Ol 31vad oL MSVL
ONITTIg aaTig a3anNyva 3137dN0D ¥3d MSVL MHOM 40 NOILdINIS3a
ANIHHND AISNOIATU LNNOWY LN3O¥3d 1809
e =

€102/0€/90 - £102/10/90
AX/0Z/L0ZS9P

:pousd @210AU|
J8QUINN B210AU|

yoeannQ 1and/uoiejuswsidw suoneledQ [eledauswsebeuepy Buuesuibug
‘G "ON 48pJQ YoM

SIDIAYIS S HIINIDONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O4d
NOLLYHOJYOD ONIMIINIONT WNVYENINNVA - IOI0ANI LNFWAV SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW



00°0$ 00°000°09% 00°000'09% %00°001 00°000'09 $
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ [ejuey Ajjioed JUBWIBAIOAY dlignd
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (ebenbuen ubts Jo ysiueds o) ysiibu3l) Jojejsuel|
00°0$ 00'0%$ 000% %000 - $ (uonduosuey | g sBuuesH aland) Jepodey UNoD
00°0% 000% 00°0% %000 - $ juswasieApy Jededsmen
00'0% 00°002$ 00°002$ %00°001 00°002 $ pJeog weo uo soydess 1009
00'0% 00'529% 00'529% %00°00} 00'529 $ (21 X 11) Jo10D seidodojoyd
00'0$ 00°00.$ 00°004$ %00°001 00°00. $ (11 X g'8) 40100 saidoaojoud
00°0% 00644% 00'6..% %00°001 00°6.L $ (21 X 1) Mg seidodoloudy
00°0% 6.'696°L$ 6.'696'L% %00°00L 6.°696°'L $ (11 X §°8) Mg seidoaoioyd
00°0$ 00°006$ 00°006% %00°00L 00°006 $ S82IA9G JeunoD)
00°0% 00°051'L$ 00°0SL'L$ %00°001 00051} $ ezis Jeye| - le Em.Em>o_
00°0% 00'82% 00'82% %00°001 00'82 $ Bupped _
00°0$ 00°000'v$ 00°000'v$ %00°00L 00°000'% $ [CACI L 4
00°0% 00°09€$ 00°09€$ %00°00L 00°09¢ $ 1) jeuay
00°0% 00'0vZ$ 00'0v2$ %00°001 00°0ve $ (Ava / 00°0c$) siesn]
0008 00048 0002.% %00°004 00042 $ (Ava /000018 1910H / msmuo:
S3SNIdX3 LOINIa)
00°0$ S0'805'c$ S0'805°'t$ %00°001 G0'80S'E $ (sessadoud sseuisng Juswebeueuw ejep S19 pue 8s
100l01d ONd YWNDH Yoes) 0} suoissas Bujuies) Beq umolg px) Buiuel| 1asn pul juswebeuey ejeq \.
00°0% £P'916'0LS £P'916'01$ %00°001 €r'916'0L $ uoijejuBINoOp Ssadoid ssauIsnq Juawebeuew elep S1O pue s 198{0ld YWNHOH dojensq o
00°0$ Y9'€08°01$ Y9'€08'0L$ %00°004 $9'€08'01L $ (uonedioned Jooenuodgns Asy Joj ejewise aus) apnjou; - St 10} keql|
1x 7 @sipm 108lo1d Joj AeQ LX) dOySHIOAN SS8001d SSBuIsng 8ouBuSjUIBN E1eq SIO / 3SIM 108foid Jonpuo) mﬁ
00°0$ £2'G00'ELS £2'S00'ELS %00°001 £2'500°eL $ 013 ‘uoneziueBio ‘sesn ‘adA L Aq ejeq 108loid YIWHOH Alojueaul v
00°0% 09'8€9'c$ 09'8€9'c$ %00°001 09'8£9°E $ {JuswIUOJIAUS PBIOIIUO JuBwINJ0P BSIM 198f0id B Ul m.cwE:oov
obeuew 0} MOY S18SN OWd Yoes) o} suoisses Buiuies) 6eq umaiq px) Buiuies | sasn pu3 esim 10efold n
00'0$ ov'€08'L$ 0'e08‘L$ %00°001 ov'e08’t $ (ond <s_moz
/ UBIIYOWN DI UIY}IM B)SUC SJEM)OS PUE BIempley uoilesnByuod pue jiejsu|) uopejuawelduy 8sim 1oeloid Nﬁ
00°0% £2'899'% £2'899'2$ %00°001 £€2'899' $ (uswuouaue aoyo 1aafoud Buussuibue ue ul esn [RJeuRb
pue Ayjeuonauny asip 108foid Jeao ob o) Bunesw yoxon |emul Lx) Buluies ) meinenp esim 1o8foid r
8s|M 199{01d o uopejuswslduy -
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (v'Mm
ainjng) Buules) Jesn 1oNpucd pue UOHEJUBWINDOP [enuew Jesn puebe| pue dew slisqem 1O dojersg ‘9L
00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ ("v'M @1mn4) juswuosaue Busoy Jenies S)HIY uononposd swnequsuueq
0} Jonses yuswdojenep uoneoydde s,wnequsuueq woyj sjoo} pusbe| pue dew ejisqem SiO oyelbiy mrﬁ
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (v m @uning) sjo0) pusBej pue dew slisqem SI 8yl Jo Buise) yun / JONVD L
00'0% 00°0% 000% %000 - $ (v'm
ainn4) Jenses uswdojeasp uonesydde s,wnequsuueq uo sjoo} pusbe| pue dew a)isqam gio) dojersq ‘€1
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ ('v' M 8Ining) sjuswannbay - | ¥SeL Yim soueydwod pue >mo_onE>mﬁ
dew jo Apenb Joj Bunjoeyd sejy sjoefosd QXN ‘dVIN 23V ‘sediales dew 'ednes SI9UY JDNVO 2L
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (vm
einn4) ABojoquiAs dew Buipnjoul sejy sioeford AXIN ‘dVIN IV 'sediases dew ‘esines Si9asy dojeasq LI
(penupuo)) v) eseyd - $|001 SI9 jo uogejusweldu ‘N
3lvaol 3lvaol ASVL
ONITIg a3anid a3Nyv3a 3131dWN0D Y3ad HSVYL ¥YOM 40 NOILdIHOS3a
1N3IHHND ATSNOIAIYH ANNOWY 1N3D43d 1802

€102/0£/90 - £102/10/90
AX/0Z/10259%

:pous 8910A|
JaquINN 8210AUj

yoeannQ oygnduonejustejdwy suojesedo jerseduswebeuey Buussuibug
‘G "ON J8pJO oM

SIDIAYIS S.HIIANIONT ONILTINSNOD 04
NOILYHOJYHO0D ONIMIINIONT WNVENINNVA - 3DI0ANI LNIWAV SSTHO0Hd ATHLNOW



8010AU| SILL BN Junowy

\, Q:Q 96'9£2'69.  § | 96'957'69L  $ 96'9£2'69.  § ——
00°0% 00°005°1LES 00°00S°LES %0000 00°00S'L€ $ woddng uonay Ajunuwiwe)
000% 00°000'2€$ 00°000°2€$ %00'00} 00°000'2€ $ seoiAeg poddng Juswebeuepy
00°0% 00°000'2$ 00°000'2$ %00°00L 00°000°L $ 894 uonduosqng |enuuy sdey Buig
00'0$ 00°000'8$ 00°000'8$ %00°001 00'000'8 $ (s1y 56 @ vonezebio eleq / uonejusweidw) 8sIM 198fold UO LY SBPNIDUY) SedMes Poddng / Ly
00°0$ 00°000°02$ 00°000'02$ %00°00L 0000002 $ seo|Aseg poddng Buunoso

(penupuo)) SISNIAXT L03MIa
alvaol 31va OL MSVL
ONITTIg a3nig a3aNyv3 3131dW0D ¥3ad MSVL MHOM 40 NOILdINOS3a
ANIHUND ATISNOIATH LNNOWY AN30Y3d 1809
€102/0€/90 - €£102/10/90 pousd 8210AU| yaeannQ lqnd/uonejusiwaiduy suofiesadQ eluedauswebeueyy Buussuibuz

AX/0Z/10259%

2JeqUNN @210AL

:G "ON 18P0 HOM

SIJIAYIS SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O4
NOLLVHOJYO0D ONRIINIONT WNYENINNVA - 3O10ANI LNIWAVd SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




\’ 9C'S66 VLIS

‘9 "ON ¥Y3QUO MYOM INa V10l

9£'666 PL1$ 16'8€8'V1S$ ££'v£8'689% %00°001 ££°v£8'689% STV10L
8L'ZL¥'ees 28'6v0'291$ 00°€9¥'002% %00°001 00°€9¥°'002% sesuadx3y oang| 2300
00°0$ 000% 00°0% %000 000$ as|m 10efoud jo uopejuswaydw) (o]
00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ %000 00°0% V] 8SBYd - $]00] S| jo uopejuswaiduy N
69°/87'9% Ll oev'zes 9/°/16'8$ %00°001 9/°216'8€$ (syauo 0'9) (Arelniw 7 182 SN) ¥ 'ONwawbBag Goe HS| W
61'6L9'16% ¥0'v£0'852% £€2'€59'60€$ %00°00} £2'€69'60€$ (swuoi 0°9)(2Bpug
senpjezuy vSo 18 Go¢ HS "auj) (¢ pue Z'| Jwawbag) g9¢ HS a8s18AQ O} aNURUOD |
¥5°008% ¥.°100'v$ 82°208'v$ %0000l 82'208'v$ (syiuo 0'p) 0181 89sIBAQ O} dnupuod| N
71°0¥S$ ¥0°002'2$ 8L'ove'es %00°00L 8L'0ve'es (siuol 0'v) (MS4) seanewsaly Buoueuid | seipms yBL
ayy jo ajepdn ay3 Buidojeaaq u) “au) ‘sajed0ssy WD JO IYBISIBAD 3yl anuyuod r
65°066'L$ €5°056'6$ ZLLpe'LLS %00°004 ZLLe'LLS (suiuoW 0'¥) (Bupss 403 uopesedaid pue janes) Buipniou)) senid ejepdosddy
ay) yum (1ouno? o} uonejuasald jeulo ) sBupasiy Yseanno dNqnd penupuod I
06'G..'e$ v6'2/8'8L% vv'8v9'2es %00°001 vv'8v9'zes s194j0 pue (1apuyyied) Jueynsuo) woiy
asue}sissy yym weiboid yoseennQ aliqnd Juawojdws) pue azjjeu)4 o} anupuod H
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 000% Anua yoes yim sjuswsaiby azjjeui§ pue sjuswsaiBy pue
sinduy zy) uo Jousiq lesiesddy Ajuno ofifep|H Yiim ajeujpioo) o) anuguod 9
ryl9'Ls £7°020'8% 06'789'6$ %00°001 06'¥89'6$ (Adoopuey
pue ajuon29i3) 10afoid Ag saiid VIWHOH dojaaaq / azjueBiQ o) anuguo) d
0c'2€6'2$ 6'289'v 1% ¥20z9'LLs %00°001 fzA A WAR weysAg Bugunoday 1s0)
wnequsuueg Bupzypn weiskg Gupunosay 3809 WisU) Juswajdw) O} SNURUOD 3
LEV9L°LS 16°028'G$ 88'786'9$ %00°001 88'¥86'0% (Krennin 1 182 SN) ¥ "ON JuawBes  (p pue £°2'| Juswbeg G9¢ HS 404 (ZLLVD
-sjuswied Ayiqejieae) uopeayipoy Bujpung 10X L J8Y10 JO SUCHEIYIPON
yusweaBy niy) ssed uo 1 0aXL YiIm ajeuipioo) | ajepoBeN oy enuguod| 4
20'8vb$ 85°6€2'2$ 09'289'C$ %00°001 09'289'C$ (se1epdn (1) euo) ABejeng Bupepdn Buipniou; ABeens paoiddy Joy
Juno9sYy 0} dit ue) Buo Aloys AHPOW 0} OdWOH WIM 2leujpiood o} enupuodi D
89'6.1°6% 05°.88'6v$ 81°290'GG$ %0000} 81°290'GS$ (syiuow 0°9) sBupasyy snoue uo uodey / ejeq asedesd /pusny| €
64°020'L$ €2°201'G$ ¢seel'os %00°00L [A g AR:]S Joyda1Q sAfNdax3 Isissy / alepdn / jeujpiood| VY
31va ol 3lva ol
ONITIE a3nig J3INydv3 3137dNOD 1500 MSVL XHOM 40 NOILdIYOS3aa 3000
INIHHND AISNOIATYd INNOWY INIOH3Id Tv1i0OL NSYL

€10Z/0£/90 - €102/10/90
AX/0Z/10259Y

:poud 32I0AU|
:18qUINN 9910AU]

yoeannQ dlqnd/uopeiuaweidus) suopesadg jepsedpuawabeuey Bupesuibug
:9 'ON JOPJO YIOM

0668/, Sexa] ‘0Je|SOpA
9AQ MOIAJUESEDId LINOS 01S

Auoyiny Aijiqow jeuojBay Aunod objepiH
uewjeys) ‘uosepng sjuuaQg

€102 ‘g Ainp

SIDIAYIS SAUIINIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O4
NOILYHOdN0D ONIYIINIONT WNYENINNVYA - II0AN] LNSWAVC SSTHO0Ud ATHINOW




_—oo.ow 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ Apue yoee yum sjusweeby azjjeuid pue|
m«:GEoP_u< pue B:nc_ 2Z¥1 uo puIsig _ﬂm_m._.u& b::OU OQ_NEI UM 8)eU§pI00) O] anujjuo]d °9H
Lo p19LS £v°0L0'8$ 06'489'6% %00°001 06'$89'6 $ (AdoopseH pue ojuosdei3) 1o8ford Ag sejid YWHOH dojaaeq / ezjuebiQ o) snuguo) "o
£1'v56$ LG69L'PS ¥9'€22's$ %00°001 ¥9'€2L'S $ £10Z ‘1 AInf iy €102 ‘| Asenuer 1o spoday (euld 8anpoid pue ejeq AIGUoW Indu| 0) snuUoD °g
_T. 126% 26'658°v$ 98'928'6$ %00°001 98'928'G $ SPeaN VWHOH 0} sHodey AlGjuoiy Ajipoi 0) snunuod “Z|
£8°110°'L$ 16°250'G$ ¥.'690'9% %00°00L ¥.°690'9 $ (€102 1
Ainp rug €102 *1 Auenuer) pieog YWHOH Joj suodey Ajuluo jo juewdojensq o Bjeq induj 0) snujuod |
weysAg
m::::Oooi J$0) wnequsuueqg W:_N_:«D Ew«gw G:-«::Oooi 1809 wusuy ucgo_ns_ 0} enuiuo) "I
60'882% cLovy'LS zz'8zL'LS %00°00L [£A: AN $ sjuewAed Ayigetieae Jo/pue sjuawasiby nuy L ssed szifeuld ‘¢
61°885% GZ'0v6'2s ¥'825'cs %00°00L 44 TARS $ (‘6w / sty 0L @ BN L) unsny LOQXL YIM 8leulpjoo /188N 2
60'882% cLovy'Ls A TANKS %0000 zz8zL'L $ ("B / sy z © "By L) Leyd LOAXL YIM 81eulpiood /18aiN |
(Aseniw 1 182 SN) ¥ "ON JuewBog
1 (p pue £'Z') Juswbes) gog HS 10} (ZL Ly D-siuswihed Ajjjigejieae) uogesyipon Buipung 10axy]
19430 10 suoiea|ipol Juewsalby nuy | ssed uo 10AaXL Ylim 8jeujpsoo) / ejegoBap o) enuguo) °a
20°8vP$ 85°6€2'2$ 09'289'2$ %00°00L 09°'289'2 $ {e1epdn (1) eup) ABeyens Bupepdn Buipnjou) ‘ABsjens
paaoiddy 10j Junoday o) dii wse] Buo pious AJPOW 0} OdWOH UNM 8jeulpsoo) 0} enufjuod “Jjf

09'SLv$ ov'LL€'28 00'€58'2$ %00°001 00'€58'Z $ (*Bwnrau Z X "sbuy £) ('sBn Autuo 2) Bunesy UnoD sieucissiwwod Ajunod obiepiH pueny ‘gL
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (‘BN 1) v4iL/ssaibuo) NstA 0} uojBuiysepm us shep ¢ - Bujeaiy pusily “G1
59'89L% L0'EY8S ZLLL0'LS %00°00} ZLLL0'L $ (‘BN / 1y Z © "sBIN L) esofous Jojeusg unm sbunesy pusiy ‘vL
St'786% S0'126'v$ 05°506'S$ %00°0014 05°506'S $ (-6 /*su4 0L @ By L) 19ABIL Sepnjoul upsny-LOaxL sBunaeyy pushy ‘€L
90°LLES ¥6'785°'L$ 00206'L$ %00°00L 00°206°L $ (ewiy daud "sul)('Byy / 'siy Z © SBIN 2) Lieud-10axL sbuneep pueny Zi
90°LLES ¥6785'L$ 00°206°L$ %00°00L 00°206°L $ (‘6N / 'Sy Z @ 'sBYN 2) ¥ "ON Jouraid Jsuoissiwwod Ajuno obiepiH "L
90°LLES ¥6'785°'L$ 00°206'L$ %00°00L 00°206'L $ (‘BUN / sy 2 @ "sBiN Z) € "ON 1ouald Jeuoissiwiuo) Aunog obepiH 01
90°LLES ¥6'785°'L$ 00'Z06'L$ %0000 00'206'L $ (‘BN / 's:u z @ 'SBIN 2) 2 "ON 1oupald Jeuoissiwwod AlunoD objepH '6
90°21E$ ¥6'v85'1L$ 00'206'L$ %00°0014 00°206'L $ (‘BN /sy Z @ "sBUN 2) | "ON 1outoald Jeuojssiwwo) Aunod oblepiH ‘g
000$ 00'0$ 00'0% %000 - $ (swiy deid "aup) (‘BYN / )y 2@ "SBIN 2) yerS/m sBunesy AuncD obepiH 2|
¥8'96.$ ze'e8L'es 91°0pS'v$ %00°001 9L 0pS'y $ (eun) deug

‘ou)) (Biw/siy Z @ BN 9) sBuneewy pieog jeioeds / siequsl pieog [enpiapul /m SBIN VINHOH Snouep -
62’815 69'065'2$ 06'80L'€$ %00°00L 06°80L'E $ (eunj deid -oup) (Bwnssiy Z © SIN 9) Buniesiy sepiwWoD Y281 OdN YWHOH 'S
8.'959% zL'e8z'es 06'6£6'€S$ %00°001 06'6€6'€ $ (ewn) daid "ouj) (Bun/siy g @ SN 9) Buneeyy sepiwwWo) AXod OdiN YWHOH V|
Lr'2s0'LS 6.°092'6$ 0Z'ELE'9s %00°00L 0zELE'D $ (awyy daig ‘auy) (Byn/siy 2 @ SHN 9) sBunesiy seniwwoD edueuld YWHOH '€
L'2s0'LS 6.°092'S$ 0zZ'cLe'es %00°001 0Z'ELE'9 $ (suny deud "ouy) (Bun/siy z @ sy 9) sbunesyy sanuwod Buluueld YWHOH 2|
66826'L$ 19'2v9'6$ 09°LLG'1L1LS %00°001 09'1LLG'LL $ (euny dauid -auj) (6w 9) (Aluluop) uonessaid Buipniout sBunseiy pJeog YINHOH °L
(syyuow 0'9) sBupesy snoueA uo podey / ejeq esedeld / pueny ‘g
6.°020'L$ €4°204'S$ 25'ezL'es %00°001 zsezL'e $ (sByy Apeop Buipniouy) ueld QDO pue ueld
juswebeueyy weiboid / Bununodoy 1509 / s1ebpng / SSIIAIDY [EOUOISIH LO J01081IQ 8ARNJAXT 8jednp3 [
J0)20.14q @ARN38X ISi8SY | 8)epdn / 8Jeu|piooD V|

31va OL 31va oL MSVL
ONITIE asTis a3Nuv3 3137dN0D y3d MSVL MHOM 40 NOILdI¥DS3a
ANIHUND AISNOIAZYd LNNOWV AIN30¥3d 1802

£102/0€/90 - £402/10/90 ‘pouad 8d10AU| yoeaNNQ dlignd/uoiejusweldw) suopeiadQ [eHeduswebeueyy Guuesuibus

AX/0Z/10259Y

2J8qINN 8210AU|

19 "ON JPIO HOM

SIDIAYIS SAUIINIONI ONILINSNOD ¥O4
NOILYHOJYH0 ONIYIINIONT WNVENINNVA - IDI0ANI LNTWAV SSTUO0¥d ATHLNOW



00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (59€ HS ynm pauigwoD) L) sy PUe usid SN unm Bunesiy pusily 6
00°0% 00°0$ 0003 %000 S $ (g9€ HS unm peuiqwog) (1) SO0OVSN uim Buneaiy pusily '8
00°0$ 000$ 000$ %000 S $ (g9€ HS unm pauiqwo?) (L) OMaISN yum Bunssiy pusiiy “Z|
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (epuesy) Jubild (A8 MO DD/VO "9
00°0$ 000% 0008 %000 S $ (%09) Apmig ebeuresq DO/NVO 'S
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 = $ (peen - sejeloossy '@ epuely Aq peisissy) Bl (9Ae] MO 98SI9A0 Y
00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% %000 o $ saipnig ebeulrig D1 8| 88S19A0 ‘€|
¥5008% ¥2°100'P% 82'208'v% %00°0014 82'208'% $ (suuop 0'p) (peen - uojuelg Aq palSISSY) 80oUBRIES|D (EJUBLILOIIAUT [BD07 88SIBAQ O) BNUKUOD 'Z|
00°0% 00°0$ 000$ %000 = $ (1ybu4 (2A87 Mo pue [BjuswuolAug Buipniouy) seaieg Buussuibuz amndoid pue d4y APON 'L
(styuow 0'v) D18 888IBAQ O} BNURUOD .zL
71 0vSS ¥0°002°2$ 81°0vZ'cs %00°001} 8L°0v2'e 3 (1SeMUIN0S 1114 UM SIOM) SIBqUINN H'RL MON Jeye ueld diBejeng pesiney Ajusp ¢
_8.8 00°0$ 00°0% %000 e $ (edA) Buipund / einpayog / shwi ul uoneoyipoyy) Buipund meN Joj ueld JBejeas sjepdn g
000$ 00°0$ 000% %000 e $ (MaH Aq paisissy) einoy Jeiiey eAop e Q luswbeg / D181/ ¥ PUe £2'L Juswbas g€ HS .Fk
(syluon 0'v) (MS4) seapewss)|y Bujoueuiy
] seipms M1 8y} jo ejepdn ey Buidojeaeg uj “auj ‘selepossy IW'ED JO 1BISIEAQ ay) anujuod T
00°0$ 00°0%$ 00'0$ %000 S $ (BN 1) AnD uealing Jo AD gl
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 = $ (sbwy 2) Banquipg Jo AND "ZL
00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% %000 S $ (BN 1) ehor eqj0 AUD “LL
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% %000 = $ (Bwy 1) mawwied jo AuD ‘0L,
00°0$ 000% 00°0$ %000 = $ (6w 1) senued jo AuD ‘g
vE'029% 96°001'c$ og'LzL'cs %00°001 oc'1zL'e $ ('sByn g) uoissiy Jo AuD ‘g
v€°029% 96°001'c$ 0c'LgL'es %00°00} oe'1zl'e $ ('sBuy 2) ueilvo Jo A L
00°0$ 0003 000$ %000 - $ (Bwy 1) yonodp3 Jo AN °
00°0% 000% 000$ %000 S $ (Bwy 1) sepaday Jo AND g
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 S $ (BN 1) odeiseM Jo AND “t
0003 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 e $ (BN ) euuog o AuD g
91°€62$ Zr'sov'Ls 85°85L'LS %00°00L 868G’} $ (6wy 1) ouslueug jo Ay °Z
629573 61'€82'2$ ¥6'6€L'2$ %00°001 v6'6€L'T $ (sBwn 2) Leud Jo A 'L
(syjuow 0'p) (Buneey o} uonesedeid pue [paes| Buipnjouy)
sopiD Bugmoljo} 8y yim (j1ounod o} uopejuesald jewsod) sBugesp yoeennQ d4ignd enuguod °j
L5'vvES 65'222'1% rANL: At %00°001} rAWL: gt $ (‘BN 1 [2101) (0DIXOIN / SN) UOHBIOOSSY JIAID / UOIBICOSSY BPEIL UM 188N '8
Zh'GLES ¥19.5'L$ 91'268'L$ %00'001 91'268'L $ (‘BYN | [BIOL) UOISSI / USIYIN JO SBIND 8y} Jo} DAT UM JeeN "L
¥8'629% ZrepLes 9z'8.L'€$ %00°001 9z'8.L'¢ $ (uonesedaidg Buipniou; 'sBYN Z 18101 XS9E HS) S18umQ Auedoid ebie uim jes ‘g
000 00'0% 00°0% %000 S $ ('sByy S [e30 L) SO |iv woi4 uonnjosey poddng dojeas( /1SISSY 'S
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 = $ (sqng 1sissy) oafoid doo Buipueig o uewdojersq uibeg v
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %000 = $ (sang 1sissy) JensismeN Ajyiuow dojeaeq “g
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% %000 = $ elisqa 81epdn / MaIney 7
19'686'Z% £2'626'21$ 06°0LG'GL$ %00°001 06°0LS'S) $ yoeasNQ Hand Juswajdwi / ezieuty ‘|
sJ6Y)0 pue (18puUyYyied) Juelnsuo)
woJy esue)s|ssy Yiim BujBeuew wesBoid yseenno dHgnd juswejdw) pue azjjeu}4 0) eNURUOD .z‘
31va oL 31vd OL NSV1
ONITIg aamig a3aNdv3 3131dN0D y3d MSVL YHOM 40 NOILAINOS3a
AINIHNHND ATSNOIATHd LNNOWY INIOM3d 1809
—— ——— — ST ———— —
£102/0€/90 - £102/40/90 ‘pouad 810AU| yoeennQ anand/uonejusweidw) suoieisdQ jeiedausweabeuey Buuesuibuy

AX/0Z/10259P

2JaqUINN 9210AU|

19 "ON J8PJO OM

SIDIANIS SHIINIONT ONILINSNOD ¥O4
NOILYHOJN0D ONINIINIONT WNVENINNVA - IDI0ANI LNTWAV SSTAO0Hd ATHLNOW



00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ ("'v'M 2amin]]) sjuswalinbay - ¥ YSe] Uiim eoueydulod 1oj edepsjul Jesn ebed uibo] DD/VD ‘0L
000% 000$ 000$ %000 - $ ('v'm aiming) esepejut sesn ebed wbo| dojersg g
00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ %000 - $ (vm
muzusn_v wEoEm.__:UQN_ - L jsel yum mucm__n_.:ou Joj aseqelep IO u_.__ownm YWHOH pue m:_am_xo 20NV 8
00°0% 00'0%$ 00°0% %000 - $ (v m aiming) Ayoey Bunisoy SIO s,winequeuueq WoJy pajsoy eseqelep
|enUeD JoAes DS / JoAI8S SIOIIY Ue OJul Bjep SI9 duyideds yINHOH 8leubajul pue peo| ‘ubisaq 2|
000$ 000$ 000$ %000 - $ ('v"m aming) sjesejep abue| jo Buuepues dew
Qem JUaIdie JOj S82IN0S JUSWILLIBA0S) |BJ0| WOy UQ_:UON soseqelep SO mc_uw_xm w?u_ 8aJy) ) dn 9|l ‘9
00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ Aupoey Bunisoy S| s,WNeqUBULEQ WOJ) PBISOY Bseqe)lep [BJ)ued JeAIaS TOS
/ JeABg S|HIY UB Ojul S82IN0S Juswwianab [e0o) woyy ejep dew aseq §iO Bunsixe ojeibajul pue aJinboy ‘gl
00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ seoiues deyy buig eesbejul pue sanboy 'y
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - [ wes] juawabeuey weiboid pue siepjoyae)s o) ueld uonejuews)d) pue sjuswasnbeal Jasn Jueseld ‘¢
Oo.ow 8.c$ Oo.cw %000 - w cm_n cc:ﬂcoEmﬁE_ pue uofjejusundop mucmEmh_:g._ Jasn gio no_m>0n_ A
00°0$ 00°0% 000% %000 - $ Bunesw sjusweunbas sesn g|o wee | juswebeueyy weiboid pue Jeapjoyexels JoNpuod |
Vi 8seyd - 5100 §I9 Jo uonejuswe|dwy .zi
92'080'L$ 20°00b's$ 82°08v'9% %00°0014 82°08%'9 $ (SN 2) (eesy uenp ues / peoy i/ 182 SN) (v
-oN juswbag) Gag HS 8zA[euy O} SiqIYx3 Jo Juswdoeaeg Buipnou) LeUd JO AlID UNM 198N 0} 3nUjUOD b
98'860°1L$ 90'¢6¥'SS ¥6°165'9% %00°001 ¥6°165'9 $ Apmig 8noy DO/VD ezifeuld ‘¢
S 80E'P$ 60°265°12$ $5°5¥8'52$ %00°00} $5°6¥8'62 $ (stuopwy
0'p) Wwewdojeasq 39Sd / AeAIng / opewWeydS / SAIPNIS 8jnoy Jo Juswdojaasq ul 1eauibug eesienD g
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (1 wey; w1 pepnjou)) suy Aq 8oUBIESID [BJUBLLUONIAUT 83SIA0 °L
(syiuop 0'9) (Aueii / 18Z SN) v "ON JuewBag S9g HS ||
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ uoniedyddy yidiL Buidolereq ul ¥QH isissv ‘SL
L2'06LLS L9'6V6'GS 28'66L'LS %00°001 z8'6€L'L $ (swi) deud "au)NBN / sy Z) (SBIN Z - uorssiy) Juewdojaasd nH yim jeeiN “pL
00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ %000 - $ ég_en_ﬁ_
JUNH MUY eAREWS)Y Sjen|eAS o} usiiyIW JO AlD / Juswdojens( JunH ISISSY 0} UB|d pueT asedeid €L
69°002'€$ 19'666'GLS 0€°002'61$ %00°001 0€°002'61 $ snqiyx3 esedsid Buipniouy (*Byy jeuolippy 1) Bunssyy JuswaeAjoaul Hand pes/ PioH ZL
0'619'6$ 99'€80'8V$ 0.°20L'25% %00°001 0L°20L'28 $ (peeT - saje00SSY puE BpUBLY Aq PelsISSY) (eluEUIND
/ sonsiBo sOQ) siedsed zG Joj sauesissy Anug Jo 1ybry Buipnioul s10AeAINg 88sIBAQ 0} 8NUNUOD “LIL
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (¢ UOHEZLOYINY 3IOA 1) JUBHNSUOD [BIUSWUOIIAUS JOJ XUJEY UOISID8Q esedald 0L
GL'G8b'SS 61'22v'L28 #6°L06'2€$ %00°001} ¥6°206'2¢€ $ (%001) onewsyas DONVO '6
£9°€52'8% £€2'952' 118 98'LLG'6v$ %00°001 98°LLG'6Y $ (L oN"v'M
(asmponyselyu) gigs pue Buussuibug 9g) onlewseyos sue-y Jo Juewdo|easq / 88SI8A0 0) BNUHUOD '8
v5'28.% vLL16'ES 82'v69'%$ %00°00} 82'¥69'Y $ (usny - ‘BIN L) VMHA 7 uasny 1 0axL yim Buneey pusiy 2
00'0$ 0003 000% %000 - $ (ADY - ‘BN L) ajIPIIM B uS!d SN UNM Bunee pueny -
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (LSH - ‘BN L ) 30DVSN uim Bunesyy pusiy °g
vy EvLS Ze9LL'ES 9L'65¥'P$ %00°001 9L'65b'p $ (osed 13 - ‘BN L) OMEISN UM Bunesyy pueny |
€5'959% 18°182'¢$ 0v'8€6'ES %00°00L Ob'8€6'E $ (%06) Apms ebeuresq DD/VD 01 @nURUOD °g
¥6°128'0L$ ZL'960'7SS 99'8L6'79S %00°001 99'81L6'P9 $ (1 "oN 'v'M) ‘osly ‘¢ ‘ON JuewbBeg Buipniouy
aunjoruseyu g9s / Buussuibus 917 Ag paonpoid semnn / seipnis abeuleiq 9esIeAQ 0) 8nulueD °Z
Zb'G98'0LS 60'V1LE'PSS 15'641'69% %00°001 1G'621'G9 $ (pee - -20ssy @ uojueig Aq pelsISSY)
9101 W4 o) spwn BunenocBen sepnioul (y3) suily AQ 8oUBJES|D |EUSWILOIIAUS 88SI8AQ O) BNuUOD "L
(sy)uow 0'9)(eBpug senpjezuy VSO 18 59€ HS oul) (€ B Z ‘| Wuewbes) S9€ HS 89SI0AQ 0} BNURUCD ]
31va oL 31va oL MSVL
ONITIE aatig a3Nuv3 3137dW0D ¥3d MSVL MHOM 40 NOILdINDS3a
LN3MHND AISNOIASYd LNNOWY LIN3IO¥3d 1802
€102/0€/90 - €102/L0/90 :pouad a10AU} yoeenNQ MNand/uonejusweldw) suchesedQ [eluedAuswebeueyy Bunesuibus

AX/0Z/10259Y

1JeqWINN 8210AU)

9 "ON JBPIO HOM

SIJIANIS S.HIIANIONT ONILTNSNOD Y04
NOILYHYOJNO0D ONIY33NIONT WNVYENINNVA - 3010ANI LNIWAVd SSTUO0Ud ATHLNOW



00'€00°GL$ 00'266'v.% 00°000'06% %00°001 00°000'06 $ {€10z "ounr 'Repy 10y Jepy gag UEl - SUIUOR 9) UOSIEr] YoeennQ oiand]
00°0% 00°0%$ 00°0% %000 - $ [eusy Ajioed JUBWBAIOAU] JHaNd
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (eBenbue ubig Jo ysiuedg o) ysybus) Jojelsuel
00°0$ 000% 000% %000 - $ (uonduasue. ' sbuuesH a1and) teuodey UNOD)
00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ %000 - $ JuawesiHanpy JadedsmaN
10°Sv$ 66'v2$ 00°042% %00°001 00042 $ pJeog weo uo soydeln 40100
6LP0LS 18'025$ 00°629% %00°001 00629 $ (21 X L 1) J0j0D serdosojoyd
69°9LLS L£°€8G% 00°00.$ %00°001 00004 $ (11 X §'8) J10j0D saidod0ojoyd|
20'5CLS 86'v29% 00°0S.$ %00°001 00°054 $ (21 X 1L1) mv/g seidosoioyd
Ov'€EES 09'999'L$ 00°000'2$ %00°00% 000002 $ (11 X 5'8) mva seidodojoyd
GE'€8% S9'9Ly$ 00°00S$ %00°00L 00°00S $ $82IA18G J8UN0D)
0L716L% 0€'856$ 00°05L'L$ %0000l 000511 $ 2|5 Jali3| - IBN WBILIBAD
19V £€'€2$ 00'82$ %00°001 00’82 $ Bupped
0,°991% oe'eess 00°000°L$ %00°001 00°000'L $ [eAe) | M
10°0€$ 666vLS 00'08L$ %00°001 00084 $ Je) |eusy
00'0L$ 00°05% 00°09% %00°00L 00°09 $ (Ava/ 00°0€$) sieen
Peees 99991 00°002$ %00°001 00002 $ (Ava/00°001$) |810H / Buibpo
SISNIdX3 103¥id
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (sessecoud sseuisng juswabeuew ejep SI9 pue om_>>_
108f01d O VINHDH Yoee) o) suoisses Buluries) Beq umolq yx) Butuies | sesn pu3 juswabeueyy ejeq D

00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ %000 - $ uonejUsWNOp SS8201d ssaulsng juswebeuew ejep Si9 pue esip 199loid YWYOH dojereqg *
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (uonedoied JojoRNUODqNS ABY SO BIEWISS SN BPN|DUI - SI5) JO) >mo
1X / 8sIA 1080id 1oy Aeq LX) dOUSHIOM SS8001d SSELISNG aJUBUSiURW B1BQ SID / 8SIM 198/0.d 10npuod m_
00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% %000 - $ 213 ‘uonezueBig Jesn ‘edA L Aq B1EQ 198101d VIWHOH AlolusAu) v
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%$ %000 - [ (JUSWUONAUS PB}I04)U0D JUBSWINOOP BSIM 108loid e ul suswnoopy
abeuew 0} moy 518N ONd Yoee) o) suoisses Buures) Beq umoiq #x) Bulutes | Jesn pu3 esim yoeloid nw
00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ (OWd VWOH|
/ UV D3 UIYNA S)ISUO 8JEM)OS PUE BJempley uonesnByuod pue jjejsu)) uonejuswsaid esipm welold g
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (1uswuosaue soyjo 10efoid Buuesuibue ue ul esn _Eo:om
pue Anjeuonauny esip 10efoid Jeno ob 0) Buneaw yoxory eyl LX) Bulues| meineaQ asim yeloid t

asipm 199{oad jo uopejusweidw) °
00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ %000 - $ (v'mf
aJning) Buiules) Jesn JoNpPUCD puUEe UONEUBWNOOP |Bnuew Jesn puebej pue dew 8a)isqem g9 dojereq 9
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (v’ M @1njn4) Juswuosiaue Bunsoy senteg SIOIY uononposd s E:E:mccmo
0) Janses juswdojeaep uonesiidde s wnequauue( woij s|oo) pusbs| pue dew a)sqem SO ayeubiny mr
00'0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ ("v"m emmn4) sjoo) puebe| pue dew syisqem SIS eyl Jo Bunsel wun / JONVOD 3
00°0% 0003 00°0$ %000 - $ (v >>
sinn4) seasss Juswdolansp uoneoidde s,wnequauueg uo sjoo} pusbe| pue dew sjisqem gjo dojeasqg nr
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ ("v' M e1ning) sjuswaunbey - | YSeL yum esuelduwod pue >mo_onE>w,
dew jo Ayenb Joj Bupjosyo say sjoeloid AXIN ‘dVIN )Y ‘Sediues dew ‘8djAes SI9UY QDD NF_
00°0% 00°0$ 000% %000 - $ (v >>
aimng) ABojoquiAs dew Buipnidul sejy sjoefoid X ‘dVIN 2Jv ‘sedinss dew ‘8aiaeg SIDY dojeasg Ft
(penupuod) v 8seyd - 1001 SI19 Jo uonejuewsidw) “Nj|

Flva Ol Jiva ol ASVL
ONITIg asnisg a3Ndv3 3137dWOD Y3d MSV.L HHOM 40 NOILLJIRIOS3a
IN3HHND AISNOIA3YH ANNOWY AN3OY3d 1509

€102/0€/90 - €102/10/90
AX/0Z/102S8Y

:pousd 8o10Au}
2JaquINN 9210AU|

yoesnnQ oand/uoneluatwaidw) suoleisdQ [eneduewebeuey buuesulbug
‘9 "ON J8pJO oM

SIJIAYITS S.HIINIONI ONLLTINSNOD YO
NOILYHO4¥0 ONI¥IINIONT WNVENINNVA - 3DI0ANI LNFWAV SSIUO0¥d ATHLNOW



\ 9€°G66'vLL

8210AU] SIY] BN Junowy

9€°'G66'PLL L6'8€8'VLS £€°¥£8'689 $ £C'vEB'689  $ siejol
05°106°2$ 05'86Y'L£$ 00°000°'S¥$ %00°00} 00'000'sy  $ voddng uofioy Aunwiwog
00'899'9% 00'Z€€'EES 00°000°0v$ %00°00} 00°000'0% $ seoineg poddng juswebeuepy
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ 884 uonduosqng [enuuy sdepy buig
09'€EE’ LS 01"999'9% 00°000'8$ %00'00} 00°000'8 $ (s)y gg © uoneziuebuQ ereq / uonejusweldw) esiMm 198foid uo s} sepnjoul) sedialeg Loddng / i
00°299'L$ 00'€ce'8ss 00°000'01$ %00°001 00°000'04 $ seopuag poddng Bununod:
(penuguo)) SISN3JX3I LO3NMIC
3Lva Ol 31vaol MSVL
ONITIE aanie Q3Nyva 3131dW0D ¥3d MSV.L YIOM JO NOILdIYOS3a
LINIHHND AISNOIASNd __LNNOWY LN3D¥3d _1s0D

€102/0€/90 - €102/10/90
AX/0Z/102SSY

:pouad ad10AUY
JBqWINN 9210AU}

yoeannQ Ngnd/uonejusweldw suofesedQ [Eneduswebeuey Buuesuibus
:9 "ON JepJQ HoMm

SIDIAYIS SAIFINIONI ONILTINSNOD ¥O4
NOILLYYOd¥09 ONINIINIONT WNVYENINNVA - IOI0ANI ENFJWAV SSTHO0Ud ATHINOW




p

Z5'vS9'0v $ 8210AU SIYJ 8N junowy
25 ¥S9'0vS z9€zs'ees PL'8LL'ELS ¥0°'60€'18 SIej0 |
00°000°GES 00°000'82% 00°000°'€9% %0006 0000002 8NUBABY PUE dyyjeu] - ‘U] ‘S8Je|20SSY WRD
92'/28'C$ 18°192'2% £0'680'S$ %00°06 25vS9'S JUBWISSASSY [8AGT YIJO)S JO JUBUILIOD/MBIABY ‘8
92°,28'C$ 18°192'2$ £0°680°S$ %00°06 25v59's jucwissessy [8Ae] Y310)S JO JUBISIBAD V|

3lvaol 3lvaol NSVYL
ONITIg a3t Q3aNdv3 3137dN0D ¥3d NSV.L HHOM 40 NOILdINOS3A
ANIHAND ATSNOIAI™d LNNOWY ANIOH3d 1802
—_— =T s T F ll

€102/0€/90 - €102/L0/90
AX/02/10259P

:pouad 8910AU|
:J8GWINN 8910AU|

S3OIAYIS SAHIINIONT ONILTINSNOD ¥O4d

sExa) 0} 804 Se[EBON WoJ) LOISIBAI] YONI] [BUSIO JO JUBWSSESSY [9AST YJIBNS - 9 OM O} | “ON luswaelby (eluswejddng

9 "ON JOPIO HOM

NOILVHOdN09 ONINIINIONT NNVENINNVA - 30I0ANI LNIWAV SSTHO0¥d ATHLNOW




\o

8/°L0€'92 $ 8210AU| SIYL 8N Junowy
8.°20€'92 $ |60°002'901L$ 18°L00'CELS ocozL'evl % sjejo]
00'2.$ 00°252% 00'¥2€$ %00°06 00°09¢ $ pejunopy J0j0) 0 X OF SPJeog uonejussald
00'62$ 05°28% 0S'ZLLS %00°06 00°62L $ (21 X L1) J0j09 sadoaojoud
00°0L$ 00'5¥28 00518 %0006 00°0S€ $ (11 X g°8) JojoD seidasoioyd
00'7$ 00PL$ 00'81$ %00°06 0002 $ (21 X 11) mv/a seidodojoyd
00°0L$ 00°GE$ 00°6v$ %00°'06 0005 $ (11 x 5°'8) wa seidodoloyd
00028 00°0.$ 00°06% %00°06 00°001 $ SOOIAIBG JBUNO0D
09°2¢$ oLyLLS 0L'9vL$ %00°06 00°€9L $ 825 Jol8| - 1lBN BILBAD
00°09% 00°0L2% 00'022% %00°06 00°00€ $ Bunped

00°086% 00°0eb'eS 00°0Lb'PS %00°06 00°006'p $ joARI) i
00°961% 00°9¥5$ 00'20.% %00°06 00'08. $ Je) [eusy
00°081% 00°0£9% 000183 %00°'06 00°006 $ (Ava / 00°0£$) Stesiy
00°00¥$ 00°00'L$ 00°008°1L$ %00°06 000002 $ (Ava/00°001$) 1810H / buiBpo
S3SN3dX3 103Ma
16°228'GLS 68'6.£'G9$ 98'/62'L8% %0028 ¥8'66€'€6 $ doysxuom 3A (2]
25°EL6'PS 88 P9 LLS Ov'8.€'91L$ %00°001 0b'8.€'9L $ aouemojie swi jeaelL (|
(u4-uop) doyssuop Bupesu|Bul enjep ‘g
69'9¥2'€$ $S89E'ELS 6L°GLO'OLS %00°.8 26°.60'61 $ podas IA ezijeuy ‘Juswwo Joj slenond ‘Hodes A Yeiq esedeld (g
00°0% 9e°L8Y'9% 9e'18p'9% %00°001 9e'L8Y'9 $ sisAjeue |euorjoun) JeJp ‘meines uojeuuoju; ‘Guluuerd doyssuopm-eld (2
¥0°092% 28°126'28 98°1L£2'cS %00°.8 8LPLLE $ ewebeue 1sfoid (1
doysyIopM-)80d pue -aid V|

31va Ol 31va ol MSVL
ONITIg aans g3anNdv3 3137dWOD ¥3d MSV1 ¥HOM 40 NOILdINDS3a
ANIHHND AISNOIATd LINNOWY LNIOH3d 1502

€102/0€/90 - £102/10/90

AX/0Z/10259P

:poued 8o1oAu|
18QUINN 8910AU|

69€E HS 40} Hoday Buusauibu3 enjeA - 9 OM 01 Z "oN usweesby |ejueweiddng
19 "ON J8pIO oM

SIDIANIS S.HIIANIONI ONILINSNOD ¥O4
NOILYHOJNO0D ONINIINIONT WNVYENINNVA - 33I0ANI LNFJWAV SSTAO0Ud ATHLNOW




»

18°0¥2'S01 $ 8210AU| SiY1 ©nQ Junowy
19°0v2's0L ¢ | oz'65e'2LL ¢ | 20009212 $ LE02L'9PE  § s|ejo]
00821 00°02€$ 00'8¥+$ %00°0L 00°0%9 $ (yoes ,0p O s10id ¥) (Puog uo J0j0D) SI0ld
00°05% 00'621$ 00°6L1% %00°0L 00052 $ (21 X 11) 10100 saidooojoyd
00°002% 00°005% 00°00.% %00°0L 00°000°L $ S82IAI8S JOLUNOD)
00°08% 00°002% 00082% %00°0L 0000V $ azIs Jeye| - ey WbiweaQ
S3SN3dX3 1031
00°0$ 00°0$ 000 %000 ZL'08s'e $ o|14 odo) sjepdn pue Ajuep
00°0$ 0003 00'0% %000 PE'SLS'S $ aj14 ubiseq Joisep Aempeoy slepdn
00'0%$ 00°0$ 00°0% %00°0 25'¥80'E $ sdi|D 18WoD pasiAey uo peseq ejid MOY elepdn
00°0$ 00°0% 000$ %000 9c0E6'y $ W.1Q mMeN uo paseg juswubily [edtieA eiepdn
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 9€°0€6'Y $ W1Q meN uo paseq juswubiy |eluozucH elepdn
W.LAa M3N NO a3svd JILVINIHOIS JLvadn- 091 OJ

W2LL'2LS 00'0$ LLLLL'2LS %00°02 95'688'c9 $ Kenng jeus

68°28¢'93% 21°018'628 90'861'96$ %00°68 66°685°ZY $ jo41u0D Juawuby
20°218'62$ S8'696'72S$ 18°118'%SS$ %00°06 80'206'09 $ Knswweiboloyd |aae ublseq Joj suomeN iebie] jeusy ysiigels3
8. VEQ'2LS 28°20L'018 09'ZvL'2T$ %0006 96'692'62 $ supejus) pasodold Suoy suomeN |o5juoD Alepuodss ysliqeis3
92'9.0'GLS$ 92°9.0'GLS Z5'251'06% %00°06 08'205'€E $ somieN [onuo) Aiewud ystigelsy
00°0% 9e°€8.'S$ 9£'€8.2'6S %00°001 9e'€8L's $ sdepy pue uoliewwojul diysisumQ ejepdn - uoiisinboy ejeq Aeuield
00°196'€2$ 00'6¢0'02$ 00°0L0'vY$ %00°06 00°006'8Y $ BunorJSqY PUB YDIESSBY ‘LUONEJISILILIPY ‘UoieuIpIcoD - Anu3 Jo b
00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% %000 86°L9€'C $ a1 LA 1Bl meN Ajuep pue ajepdn
9%'L9¥$ 00°0$ 9v'19v$ %00°05 26'226 $ BN 1ewBuo wou W.LQ Bunsixg eaowey
AULINAVEO0LOHd ONV ONIAIAYNS 1314 - 051 Od
YL v88% 00°0$ 71888 %000} 9¢°L¥8's $ Asnng - vO/OD
0008 00°0$ 00°0% %000 BYLEE'S $ (Ienwqng | ) oneweyds [euld - YO/OD
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 $0'9b0'9 $ (lenwang | ) oneWSYIS Yeig PesiAeY - VO/0D
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 91'88€'E $ se|jqeIeAlaq sji4 uoss|3 peoidn pue ezueblo
56 LYES SG'LYES 0L°€89% %00°05 0z'99¢€'L $ (v3 5) elepdn einpeyas 108foid Alujuoy esedsid
v8'9.5% ¥8°925% 89°€5L LS %0005 9e°20€'Z $ (SHLNOW v ¥O4 V3 1) sised Ajyiuow uo ssinpeyds siepirasdgng Jopuop
v8'9.5% ¥8'9.5$ 80°ESL'LS %00°0S 9€'£0€'2 $ (V3 S = SON G X OW Jed 1) suodey sseiboid pue S89j0AU) JO uolesedald
vE619% 69'8€2'L$ £0'858'L$ %0009 TL'960'C $ (SO S X "BZ OW/SIUN-Z X [B101-|) Sioenuo) Juelnsuoagng ebeuey
00°0% 96'96€'LS 95°96€'1$ %00°001 96'96€'L $ (12101 -1) s10BAUOD QNS 8sedeld/UoNeUIPI00D
vr9'cras 9z'182'1$ 06°0£6'1$ %0009 91812'c $ swsbeueyy 1oefoid
(SHLNOW S) (091 94 OL 011 04} NOILVELSININGY ANV LNIWIOVNVIN LO3Arowd - Svl 34

31vad OL 31va Ol WSVL
ONITIE aanig Q3Nyv3 3131dNOD H3d MSVL YHOM 40 NOILdINOS3a
ANTHUND ATISNOIATND ANNOWY EINERISEE] 1S0D
= ———r ==

€£102/0£/90 - €L02/L0/90 {pouad edI0AU} 1uBHd jeAeT] M0 D16l - 9 OM O3 € "ON lusweesby |gjusweiddng

AX/0Z/10258Y

JBQWINN BO10AU|

S3DIAYIS SHIINIONI ONILTINSNOD ¥O04

9 "ON J8pIO OM

NOLLYYOJ¥09 ONINIINIONT NNVENINNVA - IOI0ANI LNIWAVd SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




xeq P [rewg
ThP9-LTS-E1IL WO WNEqUaUURPE)[[2JeoLIq LIRYS
aeq auoyd i 4 amjeusig 1901JJO uoster] g/ B0 Aurdwo)) - SWEN UL
€10T ‘T AIn( 0LS6-0ZS-€1L e g "H'd “If ‘seuof 'H S0
"9A0GE PIISY SULIY oy} 0} pred SJUNOUIE SY} JO JUSWIIE]S JOILI00 PUR INI} B SI 9A0QE dUj Jeyf) AJ1Ha0 Aqa1ay |
391JJO Adoyny ANIGOIA] [euoISaY Ayumo)) o3[epiH — 3doAu] yim AdoD) |
:SMO[[O] S8 PIEMIOJ PUR ‘SJoD4JU0IGNS [[D 40f ‘PONIUQNS IOIOAUL/SJBWILSS YOS UM 10day JUSWISSISSY ssa1goid no 14
000 $| TL0T9%r  §| 000 $ %06t TL0T9'vY $ | WS weigoid | "ou] ‘S9JRIO0SSY 7 BPUBLY |
OT1d ‘amyoniseyuy
000 $ | 000 $| 000 $ %0 00'0 $ [ JwSN wesboid SOUOJ, BIOMEY | &
‘ouf ‘SurkaAmg pue
000 $| vS'8¥80C  $| 000 $ %6C'C S 858°0C $ | WS weidold | SuuoourSug ZOUN UBWZND) | &
000 $| v¥'876°0C §] 000 $ %0¢°C ¥v'8276°0C $ | WS weidoid | "ou] ‘S9JRIO0SSY 29 UOIUBIH | &
00°0 $| S8°S0LLS  $| 000 $ %VE9 $8'SOL'LS $ [ IwSW ureidoiq ou ‘Suussuidug YAH
Surureway B OL PoLId] ST L, junoury junowy Japracidqng s1apraoxdqng q49d
ueeyg Jenuodqng PrEd Junowry pred Junowry | JPBHUO) [BIO], % 1ejoL, NI0M Jo A1083)8)D) v
Suapraodgng sapun ausp  J ays uo ,y/N,, Sutovyd 4q ayparpuy aswapd 904100 S)y}) U0 Pasn 24D Siapraosdgns ou ff
£9°096 606 $ Junowry uoneZLIOyINY JI0M [ "ON uonezuoyny MI0OM
00°000°000°¢  $ ;Junoury joenuo)) [eio], TUO1}210d10,) SULISoUL U, umequatue(] :10pIAOI] SuILld
000 g :sjuowoaIS Y [eyuowd[ddng paroiddy 110C L Qo0 :uonndaxy jo ae(q
007000000 § Junowry enuo) [euSLO 193lo1d jueynsuo)) JWS|N ureisold VINIOH # oenuop
€102/ aunr  (“1X/°0JA) JO yyuow 10 }10day] JUIWSSISSY $S3I3044

$1ORIIUO)) popuny A[[eIapd,] 10} wIA)sAS Suriojuoc]y Japiroadqng
€-H INJWHOVLllV




XeJ

ThP9-LTS-ELL

Z

[rewrq

x \E@wmm

WO WNBQUAUURP@)[[2IeoLIq LIBYS

e suoyd 190130 uoster] 44/ [e1oyjQ Auedwo)) - sureN UL
€10T ‘T Amng 0LS6-0TS-E1L \ “N/ "H'd “If ‘souof "H SMO]
"2A0QE PaISI[ SULIY 9y} 0} pred SJUNOWE 9y} JO JUSWISIL]S JOOLIOD PUE 9N} B ST 9A0qE oY) Jey) AJ11190 £qa1ay |
2O Auogny AMOIA [Buoi3ay Aumo) o3[epiH — ddfoAuy ypm Ado) |
:SMO[[O] Se PIEMIO] PUR ‘S]op.4u00qns [[v 40f ‘PIILQNS 3JT0AUL/SJBUWINSI [IBD IIM poday JuswISSasSsy $sa1301d N0 (1]
09'C6T Y1 $| Ov'LSy'ey  $| 000 $ %00°001 00°0SL°LS ¢ | WS weidoid | -oUJ ‘SIJRIOOSSY %P BPUBIY | 4
Surarsway aeq 0], poLIdg ST, junoury junowy Japraoxdqng siapiaoadqng q49d
Joue[eg JoBNUIQNS preg junowry Predjunowry | 30BHUOD [BIOL % [eloL 10 JO A103a38D) v
Suapraoadqng sapun auz] I ays uo L Y/N,, Sutovyd &q apporpur asnayd 9904402 Styp O pasn a4v Siapiaoidans ou f1
00°0SL°LS Y JUNOWY UOHBZHIONY SHOM € "ON Uonezuoymny Jom
000000000 $ unowry joenuo)) [e1ol, toneI10dIo)) SULRaUIg Uy Wnequaute(] :19pIA0I{ SWLI
000 $ :sjuswnaISy [ejuswajddng pasoiddy :uonnoaxy jo are
000000005 § unoury joenuo) [eulduQ 15301 JueNnsu0) TS Welsold VINIOH # 10B[U0D
$10C/_ounr _ (1X/°0]N) JO yyuour 10j 110day JUSWSSISSY SSAAB0I]

sjoRuO0)) papuny A[[e19pd,] 10J WI)SAS SULIONUOIA 1apirordgng
€-H INJWHOVLLlV




xe,] \ [feury
THY9-LTS-EIL WOo" WNEqUAUUEPE)[[21e0LIq LIeYS
aeq suoyqd \ 2ameusig 1201330 uosier] 34/ [eoujO Auedwo)) - sureN juud
€10T ‘T AIng 0LS6-0TS-€1L §/ "H'd “If ‘SUof "'H SmOo]
*9A0QE PI)S]| SULL] 9y} 0} pred sjUNOUIE I} JO JUSWSIE)S JOALI0D PUR IN) B ST 9A0QE Y} 1Y) AJn19o £qa1ay |
2930 Auoginy AMqoA [8uoi33y Auno)) oS[epiy — dd1oAuy yim Ado) |
:SMO[[O] Se PIEMIO] PUR ‘S}oD.LU0dqNS [{ 40f “PIPIWQNS DTOAUL/SJBUINSI (I8 [iIM 1odoy] Juswissassy $sa13014 N0 [[1]
SIooUIBU
000 $| 000 $| 000 $ %000 000 $ | WS weidoid Sunnsuo) yodjumu) [ 4
OT1d ‘omyonnseyu]
000 $| 8z9sT0r $| 000 $ %08'S 8C°9ST 0 $ | JwSN weidoid SoLO] eIolRg | &
000 $| 9¢s9L'1€  §] 000 $ %LS'Y 9€'S9L 1€ $ | 1w weidold [ -ouf ‘sajeIO0SSY % BPUBLY |  «
000 $| 08%20TT §| 000 $ %¢EL'L 08'¥20°C1 ¢ | JwS urerdold | -ou] ‘SoJBIOOSSY P UOIURIY | &
00°0 $| L100EYT $| 000 $ %90'C L1'00Ep1 $ | WS weisold ou] ‘Suuesuidug YAH
Sunreway e oL POLIdJ SIYL junowry junowy J3piacrdqng sIdplaoxdqng 19d
Jdue[eyg UGN pred yunowy prEJunowy | jde.nuO)) [BIOL % ®101, NIoAN JO A108338D) v
‘Suapraosdqng sapun auy] ] ayz uo . y/N,, Sutonjd 4q arporpur aspapd 90043100 S1Y} U0 PaSn 24p sidpiaosdqns ou ff
G8'SSE Y69 $ Jjunowry uonezuoyny oM ¥ "ON uopezuOYINy HIOM
0000000006 $ Junoury 1oenuo)) [e1og, to1e10di0)) SULPIUISU, Wnequauue(] :19pIAOI] WL
000 $ :sjuswsaIly [ejuews[ddng pasoiddy :uonnoaxy jo areq
00°000000°S $ unowry Joenuo) [eulsuQ 133lo1d Juelnsuo)) JWSA Wwelsold VINIOH # 0enuopn
102/ dmnp  (“1X/0IA) JO yyuow 10j 110day JUdWISSISSY SSAAB0I

§)9R.1)U0)) PIpuny A[[eIdpd, J0j W)SAS Suriojuoly Japiordgng
€-H INJINHOV1lV




X P [rewg
Th¥9-LTS-EIL WOo WNBqUASUNEP@)|[2JeoLIq LIeyS
areq suoydq . l\r\\ amjeusdig 1901330 uoster] gdd/ [B1PYJQ Auedwio)) - sweN UL
€10 T AIng 0LS6-0ZS-€1L W "H'd “If ‘SouOf "H SO
*9A0QE PI)SI| SUL Y} 0} pred sjUNOUIE 3} JO JUSWIBJE)S JOILI0O PUB NI B ST 9A0QE 39U} Jey) K319 Aga19y |
2330 Aroyny AMqoIA] [euoi3ay Ajuno) o3[epiy — dd10Au] YuM Ado) |
:SMO[[O] S€ pIBMIO] PUR ‘SIOD.LU0IGNS [1D 40f “POPIIQNS IDI0AUL/SIBWINSI (I8 YIM Hodoy Juotussassy $sa1301d 100 [[1]
000 $| #9°601°GE §| 000 $ %95’V ¥9°601°G€ ¢ | SN weidoid | 'ouJ ‘sojel00SSY 79 BPUBIY | 4
000 $| 9TSH0°8 $§| 000 $ %50°1 9T'S0°8 $ | WS uresdold | -ouj ‘sajeIo0SSY P UOJUR[Y | &
000 $| T6'v69°c $| 000 $ %810 6'v69°€ $ | JwSN urerdold "ou] ‘Suuesuiduyg YAH
Sunureway e oL poLIdg SIL junowry junowy Japiaoxrdqng s1aplaoxdqng q49d
due[eg jdBIHUKINS Pred yunowry Pred junowry | )3enuo)) [B)0L, % el NIOA JO A108318)) nv
‘Saapraoadqng sopun autl  J Y1 u0  V/N, Sutovyd £q awarpus asvayd 1o0.3U0D S1YI UO Pasn 24 siapraosdqns ou JT
96'9¢T69L $ Junoury UOHEZLIOYINY IO S "ON uonezuoyiny JIOM
00000000  $ ‘Junoury Joenuoy) [ejof, toneiodio)) SULRIUISU, Wnequauue(] :1Op1AOIJ WL
000 $ :sjuswRIfY [ejuswa[ddng pasoiddy :uonnoaxy Jo areq
00°000°000°S $ Junowry Joenuo) [eulsuQ 109101 Jue)|nsSuo) WS Welsold VINHOH # enuopn
€102/ _amnr _ (1X/0IA) Jo uow 10y 310doy JUSWSSISSY $SAIZ01]

§joEu0)) papuny A[[eIapd, J0j ud)sAg SurioyuoyA Japircadqng
€-H LNJIWNHOVL1LY




xe,] \ [reury

ThP9-LTS-E1L WOY WNBqUAUUBP)[[oI8oLIq LIRYS
areq auoyd = _ \uhzmcmmm 1201130 uoster] 49/ [e1og3Q Auedwio)) - sweN W

€10C ‘T Amg 0LS6-0TS-E1L § "d°d “If *sauof 'H Smo]

"3AOQE PaISI] SULY 31} 0} pred SJUNOWIE A1} JO JUSILISIE]S 1031100 PUE 911} € ST 9A0qE d} Jey) AJ11199 Aoty |

2O ALogny AMGOIA [euoi3ay Ajumo) o3[epiH — doau] Yyim Ado) |
:SMO[[O] SE PIEMIO] PUR “SIOD.LU0IGNS (1D 40f ‘PIPIIQNS IDTOAUL/SJRWINSI (I8 YIM poday] JusWISSISSY SSaIZ0o1d 100 (1]

9L 19€°0€ $| To¥S8IE  $| TOVSSIE § %16y 8€912°C9 $ | JwSN urerdoig -ou] ‘Junesuidug YAH
96°688°€9 $| 000 $| 000 $ %10°S 95°688°¢9 $ | JwSW weidord NIARG BlR(] [BUDY | 4
00°000°C $| 000008 $| 00°000°8C $ %CS’S 00°000°0L $ | IS wreidord "ou] ‘sajero0ssy N%®D *
OT1d ‘amyoniseyuy
99°€€6°CT $| 000 $| 000 $ %181 99°€€6°CCT $ | WS uresdold SouIO], eloLeg | «
yE L6V LOT $| 68°L80%ST $| 798TSETLS %5907 €7°685°19C ¢ | JwSW weidord | -ouj ‘s9JeIO0SSY %P BPUBLY | 4
GG E€9°01 $| ¥6'SLL9T $] 000 $ %656'C 6v°60v°LE ¢ | JwSW weidoid | -ouf ‘sejeIo0SSY % UOJUR|H *
Sunueway e o], poLId ST L, junoury junowy Japlacxdqng s1aplaoldqng q4dd
dus[eg jdeNHUCIGNS P yunowry Pred junowry | 33enuUo)) [BI0L % @01 N0 JO K108318D) nv
‘Saapiaoadgng sapun aus) . J ays uo  Y/N,, Sutonyd 4q a1pa1pur aswajd 90043u09 S1y} U0 pasn 24p siapiaosdgns ou ff
86€8699CT § junoury uonezuoyny JI0M 9 'ON uonezuOYINY JIOM
00°000000S $ ;JuUNoury 1oBnUO) [B10], ToneI0dI0)) SULSAUISU, Wnequauue( :19p1AOI dWLIJ
000 $ :sjuswsIdy [ejuowaddng poroiddy :uonnoaXy Jo aje
007000000 $ ;unowry Joenuo) [euisuQ 199l014 JUE)NSUO) JWSIA Welsold VINIOH # 10enuo)

S10C /_ounp _ (“1X/°0JN) JO yyuoux .10j 310day] JUSWSSISSY $SAB01g
§)oBRIUO0)) papuny A[[e12pa ] J10j WASAS SuLIo)iuo]A 1p1aoxdgng

€-H INJWHOV1lV




ltem 2C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 7/17/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 7/24/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2013

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of financial report for the month of May 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A
Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the Month of May

2013 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved X _None
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Cash - Unrestricted

Cash - Restricted

Office Equipment, net

Accounts Receivable - VR Fees

Debt Issuance Cost

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Due to LRGVDC
Accrued Interest

Note Payable - Hidalgo County
Note Payable - First National Bank

Total Liabilities
NET POSITION

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
MAY 31, 2013

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

Restricted for:
Debt Service
Loop Project
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

See accountant's compilation report.
1

$ 127,381.73
4,708,810.33
8,629.64

483,460.00
112,421.24
32,652,174.28

$ 38,092,877.22

$ 1,027.86
104,072.45

200,000.00
11,308,556.98

11,613,657.29

21,464,668.18

152,763.00
4,731,812.38
129,976.37
26,479,219.93

3 38,092,877.22



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FIVE MONTHS ENDED MAY 31, 2013

Function/Program
Administration Capital Projects Total Combined
EXPENSES:
Loop Project:
Dues & Subscriptions $ 50640 $ - $ 506.40
Postage & Delivery 6.49 - 6.49
MPO Wages & Benefits 916.02 - 916.02
Insurance & Bonding 8.00 - 8.00
Travel 44 61 - 44.61
Printing & Publications 29.88 - 29.88
Wages 8.79 - 8.79
Bank Service Charges 0.24 - 0.24
Accounting Fees 50.00 - 50.00
Legal & Professional 28.73 - 28.73
Financial Consulting Fees 100.00 - 100.00
Office Supplies 7.20 - 7.20
Rental Expense 66.50 - 66.50
Utilities 9.58 - 0.58
Miscellaneous 67.72 - 67.72
Total Expenses 1,850.16 - 1,850.16
PROGRAM REVENUES:
Operating Grants:
Vehicle Registration Fees - 2,603,970.00 2,603,970.00
CHANGE IN NET POSITION (1,850.16) 2,603,970.00 2,602,119.84
Net Position, January 1, 2013 5,280,575.40 18,596,524.69 23,877,100.09
NET POSITION, MAY 31, 2013 $ 527872524 $ 21,200,494.69 $ 26.479,.219,93

See accountant's compilation report.
2



REVENUES:
Vehicle Registration Fees

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative

Accounting Fees

Consuiting & Engineering

Financial Consulting Fees

Insurance & Bonding

Interest Expense

Legal & Professional

Rental Expense

Wages

Total Expenditures
NET REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

(USES)
Transfers In (Out)

Total Other Financing

Sources (Uses)

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL)
AS OF MAY 31, 2013

Capital Projects

General Loop Project Vehicle Debt Service,  Total Combined
Operating Fund Fund Reqistration Fund
Fund
$ 0.00 % 0.00 $2603970.00 0.00 $ 2603.970.00
0.00 0.00 2,603,970.00 0.00 2,603,970.00
157,856.92 86.69 0.00 0.00 157,943.61
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 1,013,848.96 0.00 0.00 1,013,848.96
10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00
0.00 7,083.35 0.00 143,966.58 151,049.93
2,873.50 15,186.46 0.00 0.00 18,059.96
6,650.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,650.10
879.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 879.44
184,059.96 1,036,205.46 0.00 143,966.58 1,364,232.00
(184,059.96) _ (1,036,205.46) 2.603,970.00 (143,966.58) 1,239,738.00
0.00 500,000.00 (796,694.04) 296.694.04 0.00
0.00 500,000.00 (796,694.04) 296,694.04 0.00

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE & (184,050 96) § (53620546) 3$180727506 § 152.72746 §$1.23973800

See accountant's compilation report.
3



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDED MAY 31, 2013

Capital Projects

General Loop Project Vehicle Debt Service Total
Operating Fund Fund Registration Fund Combined
Fund
REVENUES:
Vehicle Registration Fees $ 000 3 0.00 $ 483,460.00 0.00 §$ 483,460.00
Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 483,460.00 0.00 483,460.00
EXPENDITURES:
Administrative 25,393.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,393.56
Consulting & Engineering 0.00 294,842.68 0.00 0.00 294,842.68
Interest Expense 0.00 1,416.67 0.00 26,306.03 27,722.70
Legal & Professional 0.00 2,525.00 0.00 0.00 2,525.00
Rental Expense 1,330.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,330.02
Wages 279.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 279.44
Total Expenditures 27.003.02 298,784.35 0.00 26,306.03 352,093.40
NET REVENUES (27,003.02) (298,784.35) 483,460.00 (26,306.03) 131,366.60
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)

Total Other Financing

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

—(27.003.02) __(208.784.35) __483460.00 ___(26.30603) __131.36660

See accountant's compilation report

4



05/31/13 - 05/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger May 2013 Page 1
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
11010.000 FNB-General Operating 149,875.89
05/13/13 1 Cash Disbursements (67,153.02)
05/16/13 36 Transfer from loot to Gen 44,658.86
May (22,494.16) 127,381.73
(22,494.16) 127,381.73
11120.060 Due from LRGVDC (1,027.86)
0.00 (1,027.86)
11140.000 Interfund Receivables 151,124.50
05/31/13 57 1 To record interfund accounts for May
allocations 52,685.20
May 52,685.20 203,809.70
52,685.20 203,809.70
11200.000 Equipment 3,394.72
0.00 3,394.72
11210.000 Furniture & Fixtures 3,425.84
0.00 3,425.84
11220.000 Computer equipment/software 3,185.33
0.00 3,185.33
11230.000 Accumulated Depreciation (1,376.25)
0.00 (1,376.25)
12135.000 Interfund Payables (187.20)
0.00 (187.20)
12140.000 Note Payable-Hidalgo Co (200,000.00)
0.00 (200,000.00)
14000.000 Fund Balance (5,280,575.40)
0.00 (5,280,575.40)
16100.000 Dues & Subscriptions 10,640.00
05/13/13 10513 V Rio Grande Valley Partnership 40,000.00
May 40,000.00 50,640.00
40,000.00 50,640.00
16110.000 Postage & Delivery 362.75
05/13/13 10501 V A Fast Delivery 137.25
05/13/13 10502 Vv A Fast Delivery 149.00
May 286.25 649.00
286.25 649.00



05/31/13 - 05/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger May 2013 Page 2
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
16200.000 MPO Wages & Benefits 69,384.68
05/13/13 10503 V City of McAllen 119.00
05/13/13 10504 V City of McAllen 119.00
05/13/13 10505 V City of McAllen 12,053.39
05/13/13 10506 V City of McAllen 9,926.39
May 22,217.78 91,602.46
22,217.78 91,602.46
16220.000 Insurance & Bonding 800.00
0.00 800.00
16600.000 Travel 4,461.18
0.00 4,461.18
16620.000 Printing & Publications 2,096.17
05/13/13 10508 V Dahill 891.55
May 891.55 2,987.72
891.55 2,987.72
17000.000 Wages 600.00
05/13/13 10511 V One Stop Staffing 279.44
May 279.44 879.44
279.44 879.44
17030.000 Bank Service Charges 24.00
0.00 24.00
17050.000 Accounting Fees 5,000.00
0.00 5,000.00
17100.000 Legal & Professional 2,873.50
0.00 2,873.50
17120.0600 Financial Consulting Fees 10,000.00
0.00 10,000.00
17140.0600 Office Supplies 0.00
05/13/13 10510 V Office Depot 720.46
May 720.46 720.46
720.46 720.46
17150.000 Rental Expense 5,320.08
05/13/13 10507 V City of Pharr 1,000.00
05/13/13 10514 V Wells Fargo 330.02
May 1,330.02 6,650.10
1,330.02 6,650.10



05/31/13 - 05/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger May 2013 Page 3
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date  Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
17210.000 Utilities 777.43
05/13/13 10512 V Pena Designs 150.00
05/31/13 22 To record bank debits to Veh Reg Account
for May 3041
May 180.41 957.84
180.41 957.84
17310.000 Miscellaneous 5,494.58
05/13/13 10509 Vv First National Bank 1,277.52
May 1,277.52 6,772.10
1,277.52 6,772.10
21020.000 FNB-Loop Project 307,839.43
05/0713 2.1 to record deposit to Loop from Veh Reg 500,000.00
05/13/13 I Cash Disbursements (342,026.54)
May 157,973.46 465,812.89
157,973.46 465,812.89
21150.000 Debt Issuance Cost 112,421.24
0.00 112,421.24
21180.000 Loop Project 31,288,752.98
0.00 31,288,752.98
22135.000 Interfund Payables (151,124.50)
05/31/13 57 ) To record interfund accounts for May
allocations (52,685.20)
» May (52,685.20) (203,809.70)
(52,685.20) (203,809.70)
22145.000 Accrued Expenses 0.00
0.00 0.00
22146.000 Accrued Interest (102,655.78)
05/31/13 53 1] To accrue interest on Hidalgo Co note (1.416.67)
May (1,416.67) (104,072.45)
(1,416.67) (104,072.45)
22150.000 Note Payable - FNB (11,430,597.97)
05/31/13 54 ] To reclassify principal portion of FNB note
payment made in May 122,040.99
May 122,040.99 (11,308,556.98)

23000.000 Bank Transfers

(500,000.00)

122,040.99 (11,308,556.98)



05/31/13 - 05/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger May 2013 Page 4
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
23000.000 Bank Transfers (cont.)
05/13/13 10466 V HCRMA 44,658.86
05/16/13 36 Transfer from loot to Gen (44.658.86)
May 0.00 (500,000.00)
0.00 (500,000.00)
24000.000 Fund Balance (15,165,931.74)
0.00 (15,165,931.74)
26600.000 Travel 86.69
0.00 86.69
27100.000 Legal & Professional 12,661.46
05/13/13 10462 V DANIEL G. RIOS 2,525.00
May 2,525.00 15,186.46
2,525.00 15,186.46
27210.000 Utilities 0.00
05/31/13 22 To record bank debits to Veh Reg Account
for May 10.81
May 10.81 10.81
10.81 10.81
27320.000 Interest Expense 5,666.68
05/31/13 53 1] To accrue interest on Hidalgo Co note 1,416.67
May 1,416.67 7,083.35
1,416.67 7,083.35
28000.000 Consulting & Engineering 719,006.28
05/13/13 10461 V Atkins- IBTC 69,651.54
05/13/13 10463 V Dannenbaum 114,995.38
05/13/13 10464 V First Southwest 6,216.35
05/13/13 10465 V First Southwest 44,123.48
05/13/13 10467 V L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc 59,855.93
May 294,842.68 1,013,848.96
294,842.68 1,013,848.96
31030.000 FNB-Vehicle Registration 4,193,572.68
05/07/13 2.0 To record transfer from Veh Reg to Loop (500,000.00)
05/10/13 36 To record deposit to Veh Reg form County
of Hidalgo 545,050.00
05/13/13 1 Cash Disbursements (148,347.02)
05/31/13 2.2 To record bank debits to Veh Reg Account
for May (41.22)
May (103,338.24)  4,090,234.44
(103,338.24) 4,090,234.44



05/31/13 - 05/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger May 2013 Page 5
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
31130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 545,050.00
05/31/13 51 ) To reverse VR fees accrued in April (545,050.00)
05/31/13 52 1 To accrue VR fees for May 483,460.00
May (61,590.00) 483,460.00
(61,590.00) 483,460.00
31140.000 Interfund Receivables 187.20
0.00 187.20
33000.000 Bank Transfers 796,694.04
05/07/13 2.0 To record transfer from Veh Reg to Loop 500,000.00
05/07/13 2.1 to record deposit to Loop from Veh Reg (500,000.00)
05/13/13 10089 V HCRMA 148,347.02
05/15/13 36 To record transfer from Veh Reg to Debt (148,347.02)
May 0.00 796,694.04
0.00 796,694.04
34000.000 Fund Balance (535,892.02)
0.00 (535,892.02)
35040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees (2,120,510.00)
05/10/13 36 To record deposit to Veh Reg form County
of Hidalgo (545,050.00)
05/31/13 5.1 ) To reverse VR fees accrued in April 545,050.00
05/31/13 52 1] To accrue VR fees for May (483.460.00)
May (483,460.00) (2,603,970.00)
(483,460.00) (2,603,970.00)
37140.000 Office Supplies 40.81
0.00 40.81
37220.000 Telephone 30.00
0.00 30.00
41040.000 FNB- Debt Service Account 152,763.00
05/13/13 1 Cash Disbursements (148,347.02)
05/15/13 36 To record transfer from Veh Reg to Debt 148,347.02
May 0.00 152,763.00
0.00 152,763.00
43000.000 Bank Transfers (296,694.04)
0.00 (296,694.04)
44000.000 Fund Balance (2,894,700.93)
0.00 (2,894,700.93)



05/31/13 - 05/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger May 2013 Page 6
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
47320.000 Interest Expense 117,660.55
05/13/13 10053 V First National Bank 148,347.02
05/31/13 54 ] To reclassify principal portion of FNB note
payment made in May (122,040.99)
May 26,306.03 143,966.58
26,306.03 143,966.58
Range of Periods Specified:
Total Profit/(Loss) 91,175.38
Number of Transactions 50
The General Ledger is in balance 0.00



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

May 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

General Operating Fund S Months Ended
Account T Account Description May 31, 2013

11010.000 A  FNB-General Operating 127,381.73
11020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 0.00
11030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 0.00
11040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 0.00
11100.000 A  Returned Checks 0.00
11120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC (1,027.86)
11130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
11140.060 A Interfund Receivables 203,809.70
11180.000 A  Loop Project 0.00
11190.000 A Land 0.00
11200.000 A  Equipment 3,394.72
11210.000 A  Fumniture & Fixtures 3,425.84
11220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 3,185.33
11230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation (1,376.25)
12120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
12130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
12135.000 L Interfund Payables (187.20)
12140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co (200,000.00)
12145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
12146.000 L  Accrued Interest 0.060
12150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB 0.00
13000.0600 R  Bank Transfers 0.060
14000.000 L  Fund Balance (5,280,575.40)
15600.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
15010.000 R  Local Contributions 0.00
15020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
15030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00
15040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
15050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.060
15060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
16070.000 E  Administrative 0.00
16080.000 E  Construction 0.060
161060.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 50,640.00
16110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 649.00
16120.000 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
16200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 91,602.46
16210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
16220.600 E  Insurance & Bonding 800.00
16300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00
16400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
16500.000 E  Training 0.060
16600.600 E  Travel 4,461.18
16610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
16620.000 E  Printing & Publications 2,987.72
17000.000 E  Wages 879.44
17030.600 E  Bank Service Charges 24,00
17050.000 E  Accounting Fees 5,000.00
17100.000 E  Legal & Professional 2,873.50
17110.000 E  Loop Project 0.060
17120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 10,000.00
17130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.060
17140.000 E  Office Supplies 720.46
17150.000 E  Rental Expense 6,650.10
17170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
17180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00
17190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00
17210.000 E  Utilities 957.84
17220.000 E  Telephone 0.00
17250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
17260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
17270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
17310.000 E  Miscellaneous 6,772.10
17320.000 E Interest Expense 0.00
17360.000 E  Suspense 0.00
18000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 0.00
19990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00
Total (4,956,951.59)

170407CASH
Page 1



Year: 2013 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Basis: Adjusted May 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)
General Operating Fund 5 Months Ended
Account T Account Description May 31, 2013

Period Profit/(Loss) (185,017.80)

170407CASH
Page 2



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

May 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Loop Project Fund 5 Months Ended
Account T Account Description May 31,2013

21010.000 A  FNB-General Operating 0.00
21020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 465,812.89
21030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 0.00
21040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 0.00
21100.000 A  Returned Checks 0.00
21120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC 0.00
21130.000 A Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
21140.000 A Interfund Receivables 0.00
21150.000 A  Debt Issuance Cost 112,421.24
21180.000 A  Loop Project 31,288,752.98
21190.000 A Land 0.00
21200.000 A  Equipment 0.00
21210.000 A  Fumiture & Fixtures 0.00
21220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 0.00
21230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
22120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
22130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
22135.000 L Interfund Payables (203,809.70)
22140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
22145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
22146.000 L  Accrued Interest (104,072.45)
22150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB (11,308,556.98)
23000.000 R  Bank Transfers (500,000.00)
24000.000 L  Fund Balance (15,165,931.74)
25000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
25010.000 R Local Contributions 0.00
25020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
25030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00
25040.600 R  Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
25050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00
25060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
26070.000 E  Administrative 0.00
26080.000 E  Construction 0.00
26100.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
26110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 0.00
26120.000 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
26200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
26210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
26220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 0.00
26300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00
26400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
26500.000 E  Training 0.00
26600.000 E  Travel 86.69
26610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
26620.000 E  Printing & Publications 0.00
27000.000 E  Wages 0.00
27030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 0.00
27050.000 E  Accounting Fees 0.00
27100.000 E  Legal & Professional 15,186.46
27110.000 E  Loop Project 0.00
27120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
27130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00
27140.000 E  Office Supplies 0.00
27150.000 E  Rental Expense 0.00
27170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
27180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00
27190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00
27195.000 E  Amortization Expense 0.00
27210.000 E  Utilities 10.81
27220.000 E  Telephone 0.00
27250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
27260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
27270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
27310.000 E  Miscellaneous 0.00
27320.000 E  Interest Expense 7,083.35
27360.000 E  Suspense 0.00
28000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 1,013,848.96
29990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00

Total 5,620,832.51

170407CASH
Page 3



Year: 2013 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH

Basis: Adjusted May 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis) Page 4
Loop Project Fund 5 Months Ended
Account T Account Description May 31, 2013

Pericd Profit/(Loss) (536,216.27)



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
May 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Vehicle Registration Fund § Months Ended
Account T Account Description May 31, 2013

31010.000 A  FNB-General Operating 0.00

31020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 0.00

31030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 4,090,234.44

31040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 0.00

31100.000 A  Returned Checks 0.00

31120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC 0.00

31130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 483,460.00

31140.000 A Interfund Receivables 187.20

31180.000 A  Loop Project 0.00
31190.000 A Land . 0.00
31200.000 A  Equipment 0.00
31210.000 A  Fumiture & Fixtures 0.00
31220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 0.00
31230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
32120,000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
32130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
32135.000 L Interfund Payables 0.00
32140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
32145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
32146.000 L  Accrued Interest 0.00
32150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB 0.00
33000.000 R  Bank Transfers 796,694.04
34000.000 L  Fund Balance (535,892.02)
35000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
35010.000 R  Local Contributions 0.00
35020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
35030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00
35040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees (2,603,970.00)
35050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00
35060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
36070.000 E  Administrative 0.00
36080.000 E  Construction 0.00
36100.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
36110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 0.00
36120.000 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
36200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
36210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
36220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 0.00
36300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00
36400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
36500.000 E  Training 0.00
36600.000 E  Travel 0.00
36610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
36620.000 E  Printing & Publications 0.00
37000.000 E  Wages 0.00
37030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 0.00
37050.000 E  Accounting Fees 0.00
37100.000 E  Legal & Professional 0.00
37110.000 E  Loop Project 0.00
37120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
37130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00
37140.000 E  Office Supplies 40.81

37150.000 E  Rental Expense 0.00
37170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
37180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00
37190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00
37210.000 E  Utilities 0.00
37220.000 E  Telephone 30.00
37250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
37260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
37270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
37310.000 E  Miscellaneous 0.00
37320.000 E Interest Expense 0.00
37360.000 E  Suspense 0.00
38000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 0.00
39990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00

Total 2,230,784.47

170407CASH
Page 5



Year: 2013 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH

Basis: Adjusted May 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis) Page 6
Vehicle Registration Fund S Months Ended
Account T Account Description May 31, 2013

Period Profit/(Loss) 1,807,205.15



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

May 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Debt Service Fund 5 Months Ended
Account T Account Description May 31, 2013

41010.000 A  FNB-General Operating 0.00
41020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 0.00
41030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 0.00
41040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 152,763.00
41100.000 A  Returned Checks 0.00
41120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC 0.00
41130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
41140.000 A Interfund Receivables 0.00
41180.000 A  Loop Project 0.00
41190.000 A Land 0.00
41200.000 A  Equipment 0.060
41210.000 A  Fumniture & Fixtures 0.00
41220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 0.00
41230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
42120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
42130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
42135.000 L Interfund Payables 0.00
42140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
42145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
42146.000 L  Accrued Interest 0.00
42150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB 0.00
43000.000 R  Bank Transfers (296,694.04)
44000.000 L  Fund Balance (2,894,700.93)
45000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
45010.600 R  Local Contributions 0.00
45020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
45030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00
45040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
45050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00
45060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
46070.000 E  Administrative 0.00
46080.000 E  Construction 0.00
46100.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
46110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 0.00
46120.000 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
46200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
46210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
46220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 0.60
46300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00
46400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
46500.000 E  Training 0.00
46600.000 E  Travel 0.00
46610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
46620.000 E  Printing & Publications 0.00
47000.000 E  Wages 0.00
47030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 0.00
47050.000 E  Accounting Fees 0.00
47100.000 E  Legal & Professional 0.00
47110.000 E  Loop Project 0.00
47120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
47130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00
47140.000 E  Office Supplies 0.00
47150.000 E  Rental Expense 0.00
47170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
47180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00
47190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00
47210.600 E  Utilities 0.00
47220.000 E  Telephone 0.00
47250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
47260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
47270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
47310.000 E  Miscellaneous 0.00
47320.000 E  Interest Expense 143,966.58
47360.000 E  Suspense 0.00
48000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 0.00
49990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00

Total (2,894,665.39)

170407CASH
Page 7



Year: 2013 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Basis: Adjusted May 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)
Debt Service Fund 5 Months Ended
Account T Account Description May 31, 2013

Period Profit/(Loss) 152,727.46

170407CASH
Page 8



05/01/13-05/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT MAY 2013
Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
A Fast Delivery
05/13/13 10501 16110.000 137.25 137.25
05/13/13 10502 16110.000 149.00 149.00 286.25
Transaction Total 286.25
Atkins- IBTC
05/13/13 10461 28000.000 69,651.54 69,651.54 69,651.54
Transaction Total 69,651.54
City of McAllen
05/13/13 10503 16200.000 119.00 119.00
05/13/13 10504 16200.000 119.00 119.00
05/13/13 10505 16200.000 12,053.39 12,053.39
05/13/13 10506 16200.000 9,926.39 9,926.39 22,217.78
Transaction Total 22,217.78
City of Pharr
05/13/13 10507 17150.000 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Transaction Total 1,000.00
Dahill
05/13/13 10508 16620.000 891.55 891.55 891.55
Transaction Total 891.55
DANIEL G. RIOS
05/13/13 10462 27100.000 2,525.00 2,525.00 2,525.00
Transaction Total 2,525.00
Dannenbaum
05/13/13 10463 28000.000 114,995.38 114,995.38 114,995.38
Transaction Total 114,995.38
First National Bank
05/13/13 10053 47320.000 148,347.02 148,347.02
05/13/13 10509 17310.000 1,277.52 1,277.52 149,624.54

Transaction Total

149,624.54

170407CASH
Page 1



05/01/13-05/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT MAY 2013
Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
First Southwest
05/13/13 10464 28000.000 6,216.35 6,216.35
05/13/13 10465 28000.000 44,123.48 44,123.48 50,339.83
Transaction Total 50,339.83
HCRMA
05/13/13 10089 33000.000 148,347.02 148,347.02
05/13/13 10466 23000.000 44,658.86 44,658.86 193,005.88
Transaction Total 193,005.88
L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc
05/13/13 10467 28000.000 59,855.93 59,855.93 59,855.93
Transaction Total 59.855.93
Office Depot
05/13/13 10510 17140.000 720.46 720.46 720.46
Transaction Total 720.46
One Stop Staffing
05/13/13 10511 17000.000 279.44 279.44 279.44
Transaction Total 279.44
Pena Designs
05/13/13 10512 17210.000 150.00 150.00 150.00
Transaction Total 150.00
Rio Grande Valley Partnership
05/13/13 10513 16100.000 40,600.00 40,000.00 40,000.00
Transaction Total 40,000.00
Wells Fargo
05/13/13 10514 17150.000 330.02 330.02 330.02

Transaction Total

330.02

170407CASH
Page 2



ltem 3A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 7/17/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 7/24/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013 -21 — APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 4 TO
WORK AUTHORIZATON NUMBER 6 OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING TO PROVIDE VARIOUS PROGRAM MANAGEMENT AND
ENGINEERING SERVICES

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Approval of Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 to provide various program
management and engineering services.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___ Yes X No __ N/A
Approved maximum payable fee $5,000,000.00
Approved Work Authorizations 1, 3,4, 5 & 6 w/ S1-3 $3,698,287.42
Maximum fee balance $1,301,712.58
Total authorized for WA 1, 3, 4,5 & 6 w/ S1-3 $3,698,287.42
Payments to date for WA 1,3, 4,5 & 6 w/ S1-3 ($3,257,725.32)
Work Authorization balance $ 440,562.10

Proposed Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6:

Program Management for SH 365 $752,195.93
Updating Parcels for Transportation Reinvestment Zone $ 62,661.60
Implementation of Overweight Truck Corridor Permitting System $ 20,424.64
Procurement of Right of Way Mapping, PS&E and Geotech for IBTC $ 46,053.74
Local Environmental Clearance for IBTC $ 62,512.86
Negotiate and Manage Final PS&E for SH 365 $ 82,214.86
Implement of ProjectWise for HCRMA $ 13,728.90
Procurement of Toll Equipment Integrator for Hidalgo Count Loop System $ 60,772.30
Procurement of Appraisers, Title Companies and ROW Agents for SH365 $ 17,801.34

Implementation of GIS for Loop ROW Acquisition $177,720.74
Value Engineering for IBTC $141,378.50

$1,437,465.41

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013 -21 — Approval of Supplemental
No. 4 to Work Authorization Number 6 of Professional Service Agreement with
Dannenbaum Engineering in the amount of $1,437,465.41.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None
7. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None

8. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: July 17, 2013

Re: Supplemental No. 4 to Dannenbaum Engineering Work Authorization Number
6

Background
At the October 27, 2011, regular meeting, the Board of Directors awarded a professional service agreement for

general engineering and program management services to Dannenbaum Engineering for a maximum payable
amount of $5,000,000. Subsequently, the Board approved Work Authorizations No. 1, 3, 4, 5, 6 and Supplemental
1, 2 & 3 to Work Authorization No. 6 in the amounts of $909,960.63, $57,750.00, $891,814.61, $832,369.93,
$689,834.33, $81,309.04, $149,120.30 and $346,720.31 respectively as discussed below.

Work Authorization No. 1 - was to review prior engineering, surveying, environmental and permitting work provided
to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA).

Work Authorization No. 2 - was cancelled by the HCRMA Board.

Work Authorization No. 3 - was to provide title reports for the SH 365 Project.

Work Authorization No. 4 - was to update the new Executive Director, oversee the update of the Traffic & Revenue
study, oversee environmental clearance/preliminary design of SH 365 and oversee various other tasks related to SH
365 and IBTC Projects.

Work Authorizations No. 5 & 6 - are to continue Program Management for SH 365 and IBTC Projects.
Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 6 - was to provide a sketch level Traffic & Revenue Study for
overweight trucks at the Pharr International Bridge and SH 365.

Supplemental No. 2 to Work Authorization No. 6 - was to provide a Value Engineering Study for the SH 365 Project.
Supplemental No. 3 to Work Authorization No. 6 - was to provide a low level aerial flight and topographic survey for
the IBTC Project.

Goal

With the anticipated Environmental Clearance for the SH 365 Project in the second quarter of 2014 and the Local
Environmental Clearance of the International Border Trade Corridor (IBTC) in the fourth quarter of 2013, the
HCRMA will need to continue Program Management and ramp up efforts for the following tasks:

e  Updating parcels for Transportation Reinvestment Zone (TRZ)

. Implementation of Overweight Truck Corridor Permitting System

e  Procurement of Right of Way Mapping (ROW), Plans, Specifications & Estimates (PS&E) and
Geotechnical firms for IBTC

Local Environmental Clearance for IBTC

Negotiate final PS&E for State Highway 365 Project

Implement ProjectWise for HCRMA

Procurement of Toll Equipment Integrator for Hidalgo County Loop Network
Procurement of Appraisers, Title Companies and ROW Agents for SH 365
Implementation of Geographic Information System for Loop ROW Acquisition
Value Engineering for IBTC



Memo

July 17, 2013

Supplemental 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Page 2

Program Management for SH 365 — This task includes the ongoing coordination meetings with various agencies for
environmental clearance, oversight and review of eight (8) consultant design/surveying contracts, document control,
financial modeling and public outreach. The cost for this work is $752,195.93.

Updating of the parcels for the TRZ - This task is proposed due to approximately 2,700 tract out of approximately
55,000 tracts in the zone with no record number assigned. The tracts within the TRZ without record numbers are
potential future revenue that is lost by the HCRMA. Staff proposes to update only 1,465 tracts within the SH 365,
IBTC and SH 68 (formerly Segment D) project limits at a cost of $62,661.60.

Overweight Truck Corridor - Passage of House Bill 474 will allow the HCRMA to administer an Overweight Truck
Corridor within the County. Staff proposes implementation of a permit structure to assess the $80 per truck fee,
which includes a 15% administrative fee to the HCRMA. It is estimated that the corridor could generate $500,000
annually in fees for the HCRMA. The cost for this work is $20,424.64.

Procurement of ROW Mapping, PS&E and Geotech for IBTC — Local Environmental Clearance for IBTC is
anticipated in late 2013 or early 2014. In order to get the project “Shovel Ready,” right of way mapping for parcel
acquisition, full plans, specifications & estimates and geotechnical services will need to be procured. It is anticipated
that the project will be broken into multiple segments, which will require the preparation, solicitation, evaluation and
award of multiple professional service agreements. The cost for this work is $46,053.74.

Local Environmental Clearance for IBTC — This task will update the Local Environmental Document for the IBTC
Project and allow the Board of Directors to issue a Finding of No Significant Impact for the project. The cost for this
work is $62,512.86.

Negotiate and Manage Final PS&E for SH 365 Project — This task will allow for the coordination, final negotiation
and oversight of the PS&E with the three (3) Engineering Firms assigned to the SH 365 Project. The cost for this
work is $82,214.86.

Implement ProjectWise for the HCRMA — Along with the final PS&E, ProjecWise software will be implemented to
track the multitude of design documents for the various projects. Thousands of documents will be generated
through the various iterations of the project design. ProjectWise will allow for ease of tracking, reduce duplication
and save time for all disciplines involved in the design process. The cost for this work is $13,728.90.

Procurement of Toll Equipment Integrator for Loop Network — Due to the technical and financial nature of toll
collection, an integrator will need to be procured to determine the system to be utilized for the entire Loop Network.
The work includes the evaluation and award of a toll integrator to develop the master equipment/hardware/software
plan for the future network. The cost for this work is $60,772.30.

Procurement of Appraisers, Title Companies and ROW Agents for SH 365 — With a federal/state environmental
clearance anticipated in the second quarter of 2014, multiple appraisers, title companies and ROW agents will be
required to meet the aggressive land acquisition schedule for SH 365. The tasks include evaluation and award of
multiple professional service agreements. The cost for this work is $17,801.34.

Implementation of GIS for Loop ROW Acquisition — With the anticipated acquisition of approximately 150 parcels for
the SH 365 Project and 300 parcels for the IBTC Project, a GIS system for acquisition is necessary to inventory the
parcels and any pertinent information associated with each parcel (i.e. deeds, mineral rights, wells, easements,
utilities, etc.). Ultimately, thousands of parcels will be tracked with this system. The cost for this work is
$177,720.44.

Value Engineering for IBTC Project — With the completion of the schematic design for IBTC, a value engineering
study would be in order for the project. The value engineering process is designed to save cost without sacrificing
the quality of the project. IBTC is anticipated to be placed on the state highway system in the future. A value
engineering study would be one of the requirements for acceptance into the system. The cost for this work is
$141,378.50.

The tasks noted above, with the exception of the line item for Program Management, are one-time expenses and
will not re-occur as part of the SH 365 or IBTC Projects.



Memo

July 17, 2013

Supplemental 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Page 3

The value of the Program Management ($752,195.93) and Engineering tasks ($685,269.48) anticipated in the next
six (6) months are aggregately $1,437,465.41. A detailed level of effort for each of the listed tasks is attached.

Options
The tasks listed above may be deferred, however, completing the work in a timely manner may be placed at risk

due to the time constraints and aggressive schedule for the SH 365 and IBTC Projects.

Recommendation
Based on review by this office, approval of Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 of Professional
Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering is recommended in the amount of $1,437,465.41.

Additionally, at the July 17, 2013 meeting, the Planning Committee recommended approval of Supplemental No. 4
to Work Authorization No. 6 in the amount of $1,437,465.41.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 - 21

APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 4 TO WORK
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 6 OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION TO
PROVIDE CONTINUED PROGRAM MANAGEMENT FOR STATE
HIGHWAY 365 AND THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR
PROJECTS

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 24™ day of July, 2013 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011 the Authority awarded a professional service
agreement for general engineering and program management services to Dannenbaum
Engineering Corporation in the maximum payable amount of $5,000,000;

WHEREAS, the Authority has subsequently approved Work Authorizations Numbers 1,
3, 4, 5 and 6, including Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 4,
Supplemental Numbers 1 & 2 to Work Authorization Number 5, and Supplemental Numbers 1, 2
& 3 to Work Authorization Number 6, in the amounts of $909,960.63, $57,750.00, $694,355.85,
$769,236.96, $920,263.67 and $346,720.31 respectively;

WHEREAS, in order to continue program management for advance project development
of the State Highway 365 and the International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects, Supplemental
No. 4 to Work Authorization Number 6 has been prepared by Danennbaum Engineering and
reviewed by HCRMA staff;

WHEREAS, HCRMA staff has negotiated Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization
Number 6 in the amount of $1,437,465.41;

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Supplemental No. 4
to Work Authorization Number 6 to continue program management for the advance project
development of the State Highway 365 and the International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:



Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization Number 6
to the Professional Services Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation hereto
attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental No. 4 to
Work Authorization Number 6 as approved.

*hkkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 24™ day of July, 2013, at which meeting
a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 4 TO WORK AUTHORIZTION NUMBER 6
OF
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING
CORPORATION DATED OCTOBER 27, 2011



SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 4
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

- i

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Attachinnent D_2(Rovicinin No 2 N6/24720132) _ Puoo T



SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 4
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

ATTACHMENT D-2
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and
conditions of “Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Program Management
Engineering Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Dannenbaum Engineering
Corporation (the Engineer).

The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 6 are hereby amended as
follows:

Part I. The scope of services as outlined in Work Authorization No. 6 will be supplemented with
additional scope as shown and included in Exhibit “B” Additional Scope of Services to be
Provided By The Engineer (Supplemental Agreement No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6).

Part Il. The schedule as outlined in Work Authorization No. 6 will be amended to incorporate
Exhibit ‘C-Amended’ Work schedule (Supplemental Agreement No. 4 to Work Authorization
No. 6).

Part I1I. The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization No. 6 will be modified to
$2,704,449.39 increasing the original Work Authorization No. 6 by $1,437,465.41. The
Engineer’s Estimated Work Authorization No. 6 costs have been increased in accordance with
the attached Exhibit 'D' (Modified Fee Schedule / Budget for Supplemental Agreement No. 4 to

Work Authorization No. 6).

This Supplemental Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of
the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 6 not hereby
amended are to remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate
counterparts and hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY

(Signature) (Signature)

__Louis H. Jones, Jr., P.E. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)

Principal Executive Director

(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

List of Exhibits

Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Engineer

Exhibit C Work Schedule

Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

Attachment D-2(Revision No.2 06/24/2013) — Page 2



EXHIBIT B
ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF SERVICES
FOR SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision No.2 06/24/2013)

———

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

Exhibit B (SA 4 to WA 6) (Revision No.2 06/24/2013) — Page 1




EXHIBIT B
ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF SERVICES
TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER
FOR SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

CONTINUATION OF CORE PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT / GENERAL ENGINEERING

CONSULTANT SERVICES
**Items highlighted in yellow are to be conducted as additional services for non-recurring events

A. Coordinate / Update / Assist Executive Director

1. Continue Educating Executive Director on Historical Activities / Budgets / Cost Accounting / Program
Management Plan and QA/QC Plan (Including Weekly Mtgs.) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

B. Attend / Prepare Data / Report on Various Meetings (6.0 Months) (Additional from July 1, 2013 to
December 31, 2013)

1. HCRMA Board Meetings Including Presentation (Monthly)(6 Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time)

HCRMA Planning Committee Meetings (6 Mtgs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time)

HCRMA Finance Committee Meetings (6 Mtgs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time)
HCRMA MPO Policy Committee Meeting (6 Mtgs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time)

HCRMA MPO Tech Committee Meeting (6 Mtgs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time)

Various HCRMA Mtgs w/ Individual Board Members / Special Board Meetings (6 Mtgs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs)
(Inc. Prep Time)

7. Hidalgo County Meetings w/Staff (2 Mtgs. @2 hr. / Mtg.) (Inc. Prep Time)

olols|w|n

8. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 1 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.)

9. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 2 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.)

10. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 3 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.)

11. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 4 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.)

12. Attend Meetings TXDOT-Pharr (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg.)(Inc. Prep Time)

13. Attend Meetings TxDOT-Austin includes Travel (1 Mtgs. @ 10 hrs. / Mtg.)

14. Attend Meetings With Legislators (1 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg.)

15. Attend Meeting-3 Days in Washington to Visit Congress/TIFA (1 Mtg.)

16. Attend Hidalgo County Commissioners' Court Meeting (3 Monthly Mtgs.) (3 Mtgs. x 2hr. / Mtg.)

C. Continue to Coordinate With HCMPO to Modify Short/ Long Term TIP to Account for Approved
Strategy Including Updating Strategy (One (1) Updates) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

Exhibit B (SA 4 to WA 6) (RevisionNo. 2 06/24/2013) — Page 1



EXHIBIT B
ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF SERVICES
TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER
FOR SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

D. Continue to Negotiate / Coordinate with TxDOT on TxDOT Funding Modification (availability
payments-CAT12) for SH 365 (Segment 1,2,3 and 4) | Segment No. 4 (US 281 / Military) from July
1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

1. Meet / Coordinate With TxDOT Pharr (1 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg.)
2. Meet / Coordinate With TxDOT Austin (2 Mtgs @ 10 hrs. / Mtg.)
3. Finalize Availability Payments with TxDOT

E. Continue to Implement Interim Cost Accounting System Utilizing Dannenbaum Cost Accounting
System from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

1. Continue to Input Data for Development of Monthly Reports for HCRMA Board (July 1, 2013 thru
December 31, 2013)

2. Continue to Modify Monthly Reports for HCRMA Needs

3. Continue to Input Monthly Data and Produce Final Reports for July 1, 2013 thru June 1, 2014

F. Continue to Organize / Develop HCRMA Files By Project (Electronic and Hardcopy) from July 1,
2013 to December 31, 2013

G. Continue to Coordinate and assist with Hidalgo County Appraisal District on TRZ Inputs and
Agreements and Finalize Agreements with each entity (SEE "INPUT DATA FOR 485 PARCELS-
TRZ (SECT. A (WEST), SH 365, and IBTC)-DANNENBAUM") from July 1, 2013 to
December 31, 2013

H. Continue to Finalize and Implement Public Outreach Program with Assistance from Consultant
(Pathfinder) and others from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

1. Finalize / Implement Public Outreach

2. Review / Update Website

3. Develop Monthly Newsletter (Assist Subs)

4. Begin Development of Branding Loop Project (Assist Subs)

5. Assist / Develop Support Resolution From All Cities (Total 5 Mtgs.)

rrogram Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
1CRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

Exhibit B (SA 4 to WA 6) (RevisionNo. 2 06/24/2013 ) — Page 2



EXHIBIT B
ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF SERVICES
TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER
FOR SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

6.

Meet With Large Property Owners (SH 365) (Total 2 Mtgs. Including Preparation)

Fé

Meet With EDC for the Cities of McAllen / Mission (Total 1 Mtg.)

8.

Meet With Trade Association / Civic Association (US / Mexico) (Total 1 Mtg.)

Continue Public Outreach Meetings (Formal Presentation to Council) with the following Cities
(Including Travel and Preparation for Meeting) (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to
December 31, 2013:

N

City of Pharr (2 Mtgs)

City of Granjeno (1 Mtgs)

City of Donna (1 Mtgs)

City of Weslaco (1 Mtgs)

City of Mercedes (1 Mtgs)

City of Edcouch (1 Mtgs)

City of McAllen (2 Mtgs.)

City of Mission (2 Mtgs.)

©|l|o NI oM WIDN

City of Penitas (1 Mtgs)

-
o

. City of Palmview (1 Mtgs)

11.

City of La Joya (1 Mtgs)

12.

City of Edinburg (2 Mtgs.)

13,

City of Sullivan City (1 Mtg.)

J. Continue the Oversight of C&M Associates, Inc., in Developing the Overweight Corridor Study

(6.0 Months) (SEE "OVERWEIGHT CORRIDOR-DANNENBAUM") from July 1, 2013 to
December 31, 2013

K.

Continue to Oversee IBTC (6.0 Months)

(ITEMS 1,2, and 3 BELOW SEE "PROCURE/NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP CONSULTANT CONTRACTS
FOR IBTC (ENG./ROW SURVEYORS/GEOTECH)-DANNENBAUM/ARANDA")

(ITEMS 4, 5, and 11 SEE "LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE (EA)/OVERSEE ENG. IBTC-
DANNENBAUM/BLANTON") from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

Exhibit B (SA 4 to WA 6) (RevisionNo. 2 06/24/2013) — Page 3



EXHIBIT B
ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF SERVICES
TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER
FOR SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

1. Assist HCRMA E.D. to Modify RFP and Procure Engineering Services (Including Contract Negotiations
for Main Contract and WA No. 1) For each Project Assumes (3 Projects)

2. Assist HCRMA E.D. to Develop RFQ; Procure Surveyors for Right of Way mapping (Including Contract
Negotiations for Main Contract and WA No. 1 assumes 3 Surveyors (Assist by Aranda & Associates))

3. Assist HCRMA E.D. to Develop RFQ; Procure Geotechnical Consultant for Geotechnical work for all of
IBTC assume one project

. Continue to Oversee Local Environmental Clearance (Assisted by Blanton - Lead) (6.0 Months)

4
5. Oversee IBTC Drainage Studies (Nov. 1, 2013 to Dec. 31, 2013) (2.0 Months)
6

. Oversee Low Level Flight (Assisted by Aranda & Associates - Lead) (including previous)

. QA/QC Drainage Study (60%)

7
8. QA/QC Low Level Flight (Aranda) (Including in Previous)
9. Attend Meeting with USIBWC (1) (Combined with SH 365) In El Paso

10. Attend Meeting with USACOE (1) (Combined with SH 365)

11. Attend Meeting with US Fish and Wildlife (1)

L. Continue to Oversee SH 365 (Segment 1, 2, & 3) (Incl. SH 365 at GSA Anzalduas Bridge) (6.0
Months) (ITEMS 4, 5, 10, 13, and 14 SEE "NEGOTIATE/OVERSEE W.A. NO. 2 FOR ENG PS&E
(L&G/S&B)-DANNENBAUM") from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

1. Continue to Oversee Environmental Clearance By Atkins (EA) Includes Negotiating Limits to FM 1016
(Assisted by Blanton & Assoc. - Lead)

2. Continue to Oversee Drainage Studies/Utilities/Pavement Design Produced By L&G Engineering / S&B
Infrastructure Including Segment No. 3. Also, (W.A. No. 1)

Continue to QA/QC Drainage Study (90%/100%)

Attend Meeting With USIBWC (1 Mtg. - El Paso) (Including IBTC)

Attend Meeting With USAOE ( 1 Mtg. - HST)

Attend Meeting With US Fish & Wildlife (1 Mtg. - RGV) (Included in IBTC)

Attend Meeting With TxDOT Austin / FHWA (1 Mtg. - Austin)

XN O AW

Continue to Oversee / Development of 4-Lane Schematic L&G Engineering and S&B Infrastructure (W.A.
No.1)

9. QA/QC Schematic (100%)

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

Exhibit B (SA 4 to WA 6) (RevisionNo. 2 06/24/2013) — Page 4



EXHIBIT B
ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF SERVICES
TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER
FOR SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

10. Prepare Decision Matrix for Environmental Consultant

11. Continue to Oversee Surveyors Including Right of Entry Assistance for 100 Parcels (DOS Logistics /
Quintanilla) (Assisted by Aranda and Associates - Lead)

12. Hold / Lead Final Public Involvement Meeting (1 Additional Mtg.) Including Prepare Exhibits

13. Negotiate/Prepare W.A. No. 2 with L&G and S&B For PS&E Development including monitoring PS&E
Development From 9/1/13 to 12/31/13 (4.0 Months)

14. Negotiate/Prepare WA No. 2 for DOS and Quintanilla for SH 365 (Assist By Aranda & Associates)

15. Meet with Hunt Development (Mission - 2 Mtgs) (2 hrs. / Mtgs)((Inc. Prep Time)

16. Assist HDR in Developing TIFIA Application (NOT in this Supplemental)

M. Continue to oversee SH 365 Segment No. 4 (US 281 / Military) (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to
December 31, 2013

1. Oversee Environmental Clearance by Atkins (Included in Item L)

2. Oversee Engineer in Development of Drainage / Utilities/ Schematic / Survey / Warrant Studies /
lllumination Studies (6.0 Months)

3. Negotiate/ Prepare WA No. 3 For TEDSI for Preparation of PS&E and Monitor PS&E for 11/1/13 To
12/31/13 (2.0 Months)

4. Continue to Meet With City of Pharr Including Development of Exhibits to Analyze SH 365 (Segment No.
4) (US 281 /1 Road / San Juan Area) (2 Mtgs)

N. Implementation of GIS Tools
(SEE "GIS DANNENBAUM")

0. Implementation Of Project Wise
(SEE "IMPLEMENT PROJECTWISE-DANNENBAUM")

P. Negotiate Oversee Toll Integrator (Consultants) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
(SEE "NEGOTIATE/OVERSEE TOLL INTEGRATOR (CONSULTANTS)-DANNENBAUM/HDR")

Q. Develop/Procure/Negotiate Services for various Consultants to be used on SH 365 and IBTC
(SEE "PROCURE/NEGOTIATE VARIOUS CONSULTANTS SH 365 AND IBTC (Appraisal Consultants/Title
Companies/ROW Agents)-DANNENBAUM")

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
[CRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

Exhibit B (SA 4 to WA 6) (RevisionNo. 2 06/24/2013) — Page 5



EXHIBIT B
ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF SERVICES
TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER
FOR SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

A. INPUT DATA FOR 485 PARCELS-TRZ (SECT. A (WEST), SH 365, and IBTC)-DANNENBAUM

B. OVERWEIGHT CORRIDOR-DANNENBAUM

C. ASSIST HCRMA E.D. TO PROCURE/NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE CONSULTANT CONTRACTS
FOR IBTC (ENG./ROW SURVEYORS/GEOTECH)-DANNENBAUM/ARANDA

D. LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE (EA) /OVERSEE ENG. IBTC-DANNENBAUM/BLANTON

E. NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE W.A. NO. 2 FOR ENG PS&E (L&G/S&B) & W.A. NO. 3 FOR ENG
PS&E (TEDSI)-DANNENBAUM

F. IMPLEMENT PROJECTWISE-DANNENBAUM

G. NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE TOLL INTEGRATOR (CONSULTANTS)-DANNENBAUM/HDR

H. ASSIST HCRMA E.D. TO PROCURE/NEGOTIATE VARIOUS CONSULTANTS SH 365 AND IBTC
(Appraisal Consultants/Title Companies/ROW Agents)-DANNENBAUM

|. GIS-DANNENBAUM

J. VALUE ENGINEERING-IBTC-DANNENBAUM/HDR

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

Exhibit B (SA 4 to WA 6) (RevisionNo. 2 06/24/2013) — Page 6



EXHIBIT “C-AMENDED”
WORK SCHEDULE
FOR SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision No.2 06/24/2013)

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

Exhibit C (SA 4 to WA 6)(Revision No.2 06/24/2013) — Page 1




EXHIBIT 'C-AMENDED' WORK SCHEDULE FOR
(Supplemental Agreement No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6)(Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

F = A

A-SAAtoWAB e st B SR B

2013

Task Description Start Date End Date Duration JUN

JUL

AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

CONTINUATION OF CORE PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT / GENERAL
ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES

A. Coordinate / Update / Assist Executive Director from July 1, 2013 to December 31,2013

07/01/13 12/31/13 6

B. Attend / Prepare Data / Report on Various Meetings (6.0 Months) (Additional from July 1,

2013 to December 31, 2013) 12/31/13 6

07/01/13

C. Continue to Coordinate With HCMPO to Modify Short/ Long Term TIP to Account for
Approved Strategy Including Updating Strategy (One (1) Updates) from July 1, 2013 to

December 31, 2013 12131113 6

07/01/13

D. Continue to Negotiate / Coordinate with TxDOT on TxDOT Funding Modification
(availability payments-CAT12) for SH 365 (Segment 1,2,3 and 4) / Segment No. 4 (US 281/

Military) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

07/01/13 12/31/13 6

E. Continue to Implement Interim Cost Accounting System Utilizing Dannenbaum Cost

Accounting System from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

07/01/13 12131113 6

F. Continue to Organize / Develop HCRMA Files By Project (Electronic and Hardcopy) from

July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013 1213113 6

07/01/13

G. Continue to Coordinate and assist with Hidalgo County Appraisal District on TRZ Inputs
and Agreements and Finalize Agreements with each entity (SEE "INPUT DATA FOR 485

PARCELS-TRZ (SECT. A (WEST), SH 365, and IBTC)-DANNENBAUM") 11/01/13 4

07/01/13

H. Continue to Finalize and Implement Public Outreach Program with Assistance from

Consultant (Pathfinder) and others from July 1, 2013 to December 31,2013

07/01/13 12/31/13 6

l. Continue Public Outreach Meetings (Formal Presentation to Council) with the following
Cities (Including Travel and Preparation for Meeting) (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to

December 31, 2013: 12131113 6

07/01/13

J. Continue the Oversight of C&M Associates, Inc., in Developing the Overweight
Corridor Study (6.0 Months) (SEE "OVERWEIGHT CORRIDOR-DANNENBAUM") from

July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013 12131113 6

07/01/13

K. Continue to Oversee IBTC (6.0 Months)

(ITEMS 1,2, and 3 BELOW SEE "PROCURE/NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP CONSULTANT
CONTRACTS FOR IBTC (ENG./ROW SURVEYORS/GEOTECH)-
DANNENBAUM/ARANDA") (ITEMS 4, 5, and 11 SEE "LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL
CLEARANCE (EA)/OVERSEE ENG. IBTC-DANNENBAUM/BLANTON") from July 1,

2013 to December 31, 2013 12131113 6

07/01/13

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Sup

Page 1 of 2

Exhibit C-Amended (SA No. 4 to WA No. 6)(Revision No.2 06/24/20

plemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6

13)




EXHIBIT 'C-AMENDED' WORK SCHEDULE FOR
(Supplemental Agreement No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6)(Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

2013
End Date Duration JUN JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC

Task Description Start Date

L. Continue to Oversee SH 365 (Segment 1,2, & 3)(Incl. SH 365 at GSA Anzalduas
Bridge)(6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
(ITEMS 4, 5,10, 13, and 14 SEE "NEGOTIATE/OVERSEE W.A. NO. 2 FOR ENG PS&E

(L&G/S&B)-DANNENBAUM") 07/01/13 12/31/13 6
M. Continue to Oversee SH 365 Segment No. 4 (US 281/ Military) (6.0 Months) from

July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013 07/01/13 12131113 6
N. Implementation of GIS Tools (SEE "GIS DANNENBAUM") 07/01/13 12/131/13 6
0. Implementation Of Project Wise

(SEE "IMPLEMENT PROJECTWISE-DANNENBAUM") 07/01/13 12/31/13 6
P. Negotiate Oversee Toll Integrator (Consultants) from July 1, 2013 to December 31,

2013

(SEE "'NEGOTIATE/OVERSEE TOLL INTEGRATOR (CONSULTANTS)-

DANNENBAUM/HDR") 07/01/13 12131113 6

Q. Develop/Procure/Negotiate Services for various Consultants to be used on SH
365 and IBTC

(SEE "PROCURE/NEGOTIATE VARIOUS CONSULTANTS SH 365 AND IBTC
(Appraisal Consultants/Title Companies/ROW Agents)-DANNENBAUM") 07/01/13 12131113 6

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Page 2 of 2 Exhibit C-Amended (SA No. 4 to WA No. 6)(Revision No.2 06/24/2013)




EXHIBIT D MODIFIED
FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
FOR SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision No.2 06/24/2013)

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

Exhibit D (SA 4 to WA 6)(Revision No.2 06/24/2013) — Page 1




DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)
Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATI
ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTI
ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WIT!

ON STATION AT PHARR BRIDG
H LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARA

EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget
for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision No. 2)

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Program Management Consultant
Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

ON / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SH 365
E AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE SH 365 (SEG

(SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS

NCE RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING ENGINEERING OF THE IBTC

MENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) AND IBTC INCLUDING

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QNQAC ?fﬁcef/ Daputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer . : Administrative Total Task
Program Manager v = (Engineer V) (Engineer IV) (Engineer lll) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD, Assistant Labor Hrs, Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION Officer (Engineer VI) =~
A. Coordinate / Update / Assist Executive Director
1. Continue Educate Executive Director on Historical Activities / Budgets / Cost Accounting / Program Management 8 4 16 10 a8 s 6.123.52
Plan and QA/QC Plan (Including Weekly Mtgs.) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013 g -
Subtotal 8 0 4 0 0 16 0 0 10 38 $ 6,123.52
B. Attend / Prepare Data / Report on Various Meetings (6.0 Months) (Additional from July 1, 2013 to
December 31, 2013
1. HCRMA Board Meetings Including Presentation (Monthly)(6 Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time) 12 0 48 12 12 84 $ 11,571.60
2. HCRMA Planning Committee Meetings (6 Mtgs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time) 12 0 12 16 40 $ 6,313.20
3. HCRMA Finance Committee Meetings (6 Migs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time) 6 0 6 8 20 $ 3,156.60
4. HCRMA MPO Policy Committee Meeting (6 Mtgs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time) 6 12 8 26 $ 3,939.90
5. HCRMA MPO Tech Committee Meeting (6 Migs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time) 0 6 12 8 26 $ 3,108.90
?.im\/e?rious HCRMA Mtgs w/ Individual Board Members / Special Board Meetings (6 Mtgs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs) (Inc. Prep 12 0 4 4 20 s 4,540.16
7. Hidalgo County Meetings w/Staff (2 Mtgs. @2 hr. / Mtg.) (Inc. Prep Time) 0 $ -
8. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 1 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.) 4 4 2 10 $ 1,902.00
9. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 2 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.) 4 0 4 2 10 $ 1,902.00
10. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 3 (2 Migs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.) 4 0 4 2 10 $ 1,902.00
11. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 4 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.) 4 4 2 10 $ 1,902.00
12. Attend Meetings TXDOT-Pharr (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg.)(Inc. Prep Time) 4 0 4 2 10 $ 1,902.00
13. Attend Meetings TxDOT-Austin includes Travel (1 Mtgs. @ 10 hrs. / Mig.) 10 4 14 $ 3,388.78
14. Attend Meetings With Legislators (1 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg.) 2 2 2 6 $ 1,011.72
15. Attend Meeting-3 Days in Washington to Visit Congress/TIFA (1 Mtg.) 0 $ -
16. Attend Hidalgo County Commissioners' Court Meeting (3 Monthly Mtgs.) (3 Mtgs. x 2hr. / Mtg.) 6 6 3 15 $ 2,853.00
Subtotal 86 0 0 6 0 122 0 12 75 301 0.0 $ 49,393.86
C. Continue to Coordinate With HCMPO to Modify Short/ Long Term TIP to Account for Approved Strategy 4 8 12 8 3 s 5132.32
Including Updating Strategy (One (1) Updates) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013 ,192.
Subtotal 4 0 8 0 0 12 0 0 8 32 0 $ 5,132.32
D. Continue to Negotiate / Coordinate with TxDOT on TxDOT Funding Modification (availability payments-
CAT12) for SH 365 (Segment 1,2,3 and 4) / Segment No. 4 (US 281/ Military) from July 1, 2013 to December
31,2013
1. Meet / Coordinate With TxDOT Pharr (1 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./ Mtg.) 2 2 4 2 10 $ 1,728.22
2. Meet/ Coordinate With TxDOT Austin (2 Mtgs @ 10 hrs. / Mtg.) 20 8 4 32 $ 7,579.08
3. Finalize Availability Payments with TxDOT 2 4 6 4 16 $ 2,566.16
Subtotal 24 0 6 0 0 18 0 0 10 58 0 $ 11,873.46
E. Continue to Implement Interim Cost Accounting System Utilizing Dannenbaum Cost Accounting System
from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
;b%t;minue to Input Data for Development of Monthly Reports for HCRMA Board (July 1, 2013 thru December 31, 2 4 4 20 20 50 s 6,060.74
2. Continue to Modify Monthly Reports for HCRMA Needs 2 4 4 20 16 46 $ 5,826.86
3. Continue to Input Monthly Data and Produce Final Reports for July 1, 2013 thru December 31, 2013 2 2 6 20 16 46 $ 5,723.64
Subtotal 6 0 10 14 0 60 0 0 52 142 0 $ 17,620.24
F. Continue to Organize / Develop HCRMA Files By Project (Electronic and Hardcopy) from July 1, 2013 to 0 4 30 80 114 s 9,684.90
December 31, 2013
Subtotal 0 0 4 0 0 30 0 0 80 114 0 $ 9,684.90
G. Continue to Coordinate and assist with Hidalgo County Appraisal District on TRZ Inputs and Agreements
and Finalize Agreements with each entity (SEE “INPUT DATA FOR 485 PARCELS-TRZ (SECT. A (WEST), SH
365, and IBTC)-DANNENBAUM")
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
HCRMA Agreement / Suppl

| No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 4 to WA No. 6)(Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)



DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)
Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget
for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision No. 2)

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Program Management Consultant
Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS
ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) AND IBTC INCLUDING
ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING ENGINEERING OF THE IBTC

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QAIQJC Office.rl Dep.u.ty Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer . . Administrative Total Task
N N N Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD B Remarks
DESCRIPTION Program Manager Officer (Engineer Vi) (Engineer V) (Engineer IV) (Engineer I11) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost

H. Continue to Finalize and Implement Public Outreach Program with Assistance from Consultant
Consultants from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
1. Finalize / Implement Public Outreach 8 8 20 40 10 24 110 $ 15,510.90
2. Review / Update Website 0 $ -
3. Develop Monthly Newsletter (Assist Subs) 0 $ -
4. Begin Development of Branding Loop Project (Assist Subs) 4 16 40 24 84 $ 11,580.84
5. Assist / Develop Support Resolution From Al Cities (Total 5 Mtgs.) 0 $ -
6. Meet With Large Property Owners (SH 365) (Total 2 Mtgs. Including Preparation) 4 0 4 10 0 4 4 26 $ 3,778.26
7. Meet With EDC for the Cities of McAllen / Mission (Total 1 Mtgs.) 2 0 2 4 0 4 2 14 $ 1,892.16
8. Meet With Trade Association / Civic Association (US / Mexico) (Total 1 Mtgs.) 2 2 2 2 8 $ 1,467.12

Subtotal 20 0 26 26 0 96 10 8 56 242 0.0 $ 34,229.28
I. Continue Public Outreach Meetings (Formal Presentation to Council) with the following Cities (Including
Travel and Preparation for Meeting) (6.0 Months) (from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013):
1. City of Pharr (2 Mtgs) 4 0 4 4 2 2 16 $ 2,739.94
2. City of Granjeno (1 Mtgs) 2 0 2 4 2 2 12 $ 1,758.58
3. City of Donna (1 Mtgs) 2 2 4 2 10 $ 1,728.22
4. City of Weslaco (1 Mtgs) 2 2 4 2 10 $ 1,728.22
5. City of Mercedes (1 Mtgs) 2 2 4 2 10 $ 1,728.22
6. City of Edcouch (1 Mtgs) 0 $ -
7. City of McAllen (2 Mtgs.) 0 6 4 2 2 20 $ 3,721.30
8. City of Mission (2 Mtgs.) 6 0 6 4 2 2 20 $ 3,721.30
9. City of Penitas (1 Mtgs) 0 $ -
10. City of Palmview (1 Mtgs) 0 $ -
11. City of La Joya (1 Mtgs) 0 $ B
12. City of Edinburg (2 Mtgs.) 0 $ -
13. City of Sullivan City (1 Mtg.) 0 $ -

Subtotal 24 0 6 18 0 28 0 8 14 98 - $ 17,125.78
J. Continue the Oversight of C&M Associates, Inc., in Developing the Overweight Corridor Study (6.0 Months)
(SEE "OVERWEIGHT CORRIDOR-DANNENBAUM") from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 (1} 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ =
K. Continue to Oversee IBTC (6.0 Months)
(ITEMS 1,2, and 3 BELOW SEE "PROCURE/NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP CONSULTANT CONTRACTS FOR IBTC
(ENG./ROW SURVEYORS/GEOTECH)-DANNENBAUM/ARANDA")
(ITEMS 4, 5, and 11 SEE "LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE (EA)/OVERSEE ENG. IBTC-
DANNENBAUM/BLANTON") from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
1. Assist HCRMA E.D. to Modify RFP and Procure Engineering Services (Including Contract Negotiations for Main 0
Contract and WA No. 1) For each Project Assumes (2 Projects) $ =
2. Assist HCRMA E.D. to Develop RFQ; Procure Surveyors for Right of Way mapping (Including Contract 0
Negotiations for Main Contract and WA No. 1 assumes 3 Surveyors (Assist by Aranda & Associates)) v -
3. Assist HCRMA E.D. to Develop RFQ; Procure Geotechnical Consultant for Geotechnical work for all of IBTC o
assume one project $ -
4. Continue to Oversee Local Environmental Clearance (Assisted by Blanton - Lead) (6.0 Months) 0 $ E
5. Oversee IBTC Drainage Studies (Nov. 1, 2013 to Dec. 31, 2013) (2.0 Months) 0 $ E
6. Oversee Low Level Flight (Assisted by Aranda & Associates - Lead) (including previous) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
7. QA/QC Drainage Study (60%) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
8. QA/QC Low Level Flight (Aranda) (Including in Previous) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
9. Attend Meeting with USIBWC (1) (Combined with SH 365) In El Paso 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
10. Attend Meeting with USACOE (1) (Combined with SH 365) 0 0 0 $ -
11. Attend Meeting with US Fish and Wildlife (1) 0 $ =

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -




DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)
Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / P
ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND FE
ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENV

EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget
for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision No. 2)

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Program Management Consultant
Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

ARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS
DERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANGE OF THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) AND IBTC INCLUDING
IRONMENTAL CLEARANCE RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING ENGINEERING OF THE IBTC

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QA/ac officer/ Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer SenicE Desianer Efd. Téch/CADD Administrative Total —— Task
DESCRIPTION Program Manager officer (Engineer Vi) (Engineer V) (Engineer IV) (Engineer lll) 9 g- Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost
L. Continue to Oversee SH 365 (Segment 1,2, & 3)(Incl. SH 365 at GSA Anzalduas Bridge)(6.0 Months) from
July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
(ITEMS 4, 5, 10, 13, and 14 SEE "NEGOTIATE/OVERSEE W.A. NO. 2 FOR ENG PS&E (L&G/S&B)-
DANNENBAUM")
1. Continue to Oversee Environmental Clearance By Atkins (EA) Includes Negotiating Limits to FM 1016 (Assisted
by Blanton & Assoc. - Lead) 28 9 56 100 36 200 $ 30,388.68
2. Continue to Oversee Drainage Studies/Utilities/Pavement Design Produced By L&G Engineering / S&B
Infrastructure Including Segment No. 3. Also, (W.A. No. 1) 24 80 40 80 40 24 40 328 $ 51,171.562
3. Continue to QA/QC Drainage Study (90%/100%) 2 0 10 40 16 4 4 4 80 $ 12,937.22
4. Attend Meeting With USIBWC (1 Mtg. - El Paso) (Including IBTC) 0 $ =
5. Attend Meeting With USAOE ( 1 Mtg. - HST) 0 $ o
6. Attend Meeting With US Fish & Wildlife (1 Mtg. - RGV) (Included in IBTC) 0 0 0 0 $ -
7. Attend Meeting With TXxDOT Austin / FHWA (1 Mtg. - Austin) 10 10 4 24 $ 4,694.28
8. Continue to Oversee / Development of 4-Lane Schematic L&G Engineering and S&B Infrastructure (W.A. No.1) 4 16 24 40 40 24 40 188 $ 22,267.48
9. QA/QC Schematic (100%) 2 0 40 60 24 24 16 40 206 $ 29,264.82
10. Prepare Decision Matrix for Environmental Consultant 0 $ <
11. Continue to Oversee Surveyors Including Right of Entry Assistance for 100 Parcels (DOS Logistics /
Quintanilla) (Assisted by Aranda and Associates - Lead) 2 2 0 10 10 10 34 $ 3,968.78
12. Hold / Lead Final Public Involvement Meeting (1 Additional Mtg.) Including Prepare Exhibits 10 16 16 40 24 16 16 138 $ 19,200.30
13. Negotiate/Prepare W.A. No. 2 with L&G and S&B For PS&E Development including monitoring PS&E
Development From 9/1/13 to 12/31/13 (4.0 Months) 0 $ -
14. Negotiate/Prepare WA No. 2 for DOS and Quintanilla for SH 365 (Assist By Aranda & Associates) 0 3 %
15. Meet with Hunt Development (Mission - 2 Mtgs) (2 hrs. / Mtgs)((Inc. Prep Time) 6 6 16 16 4 48 $ 7,139.82
16. Assist HDR in Developing TIFIA Application (NOT in this Supplemental) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
Subtotal 88 0 170 216 0 336 158 84 194 1246 0 $ 181,032.90
M. Continue to Oversee SH 365 Segment No. 4 (US 281 / Military) (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to December
31,2013
1. Oversee Environmental Clearance by Atkins (Included in ltem L) 0 $ =
2. Oversee Engineer in Development of Drainage / Utilities/ Schematic / Survey / Warrant Studies / lllumination
Studies (6.0 Months) 16 80 60 40 80 60 40 12 388 $ 59,802.88
3. Negotiate/ Prepare WA No. 3 For TEDSI for Preparation of PS&E and Monitor PS&E for 11/1/13 To 12/31/13 (2.0
Months) 0 $ =
4. Continue to Meet With City of Pharr Including Development of Exhibits to Analyze SH 365 (Segment No. 4) (US
281 /1 Road / San Juan Area) (2 Mtgs) 4 8 16 16 4 48 $ 6,480.28
Subtotal 20 0 88 60 40 96 60 56 16 436 0 $ 66,283.16
N. Implementation of GIS Tools
(SEE "GIS DANNENBAUM")
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
0. Implementation Of Project Wise
(SEE "IMPLEMENT PROJECTWISE-DANNENBAUM")
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
P. Negotiate Oversee Toll (C:
(SEE "NEGOTIATE/OVERSEE TOLL INTEGRATOR (CONSULTANTS)-DANNENBAUM/HDR") from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ =
Q. Develop/Procure/Negotiate Services for various Consultants to be used on SH 365 and IBTC
(SEE "PROCURE/NEGOTIATE VARIOUS CONSULTANTS SH 365 AND IBTC (Appraisal Consultants/Title Companies/ROW Agents)-
DANNENBAUM")
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 280 0 322 340 40 814 228 168 515 2,707 CHECK (MHRs):
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 31459 | $ 292.49 227.70 176.09 157.87 13055 | § 97.15 66.79 60.72 2,707
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ 88,085.20 | $ - 73,319.40 59,870.60 6,314.80 106,267.70 | $ 22,150.20 11,220.72 31,270.80 398,499.42
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 22.10% 0.00% 18.40% 15.02% 1.58% 26.67% 5.56% 2.82% 7.85% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 10.34% 0.00% 11.90% 12.56% 1.48% 30.07% 8.42% 6.21% 19.02% 100.00% $ 398,499.42
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS /6.0 MO / 170 MHR/MO) 27.45% 0.00% 31.57% 33.33% 3.92% 79.80% 22.35% 16.47% 50.49%
$ 398,499.42

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 4 to WA No. 6)(Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)




EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget
for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision No. 2)
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Program Management Consultant
Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)
Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)
ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS

ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) AND IBTC INCLUDING
ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING ENGINEERING OF THE IBTC

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QNQ,C Officer! Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Administrative Total — Task
DESCRIPTION Program Manager Officer (Engineer Vi) (Engineer V) (Engineer IV) (Engineer 1) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Lodging / Hotel (§100.00 / DAY) $ 100.00 Each 6|8 600.00 $ 600.00
Meals ($30.00 / DAY) $ 30.00 Each 6% 180.00 $ 180.00
Rental Car $ 90.00 Each 6|% 540.00 $ 540.00
Air Travel $ 500.00 Each 418 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
Parking $ 14.00 Each 418 56.00 $ 56.00
Overnight Mail - letter size $ 50.00 Each 40 | $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
Courier Services $ 50.00 Each 40 | $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) $ 0.10 Each 20,000 | $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) $ 0.20 Each 4,500 | § 900.00 $ 900.00
Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) $ 0.70 Each 200 | $ 140.00 $ 140.00
Photocopies Color (11 X 17) $ 1.25 Each 1,000 | $ 1,250.00 $ 1,250.00
Color Graphics on Foam Board $ 5.00 Each 300 | $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
Newspaper Advertisement $ 3,000.00 Each $ - $ -
Court Reporter (Public Hearings & Transcription) $ 100.00 Each $ - $ ”
Translator (English to Spanish or Sign Language) $ 150.00 Each $ - $ -
Public Involvement Facilty Rental $ 500.00 Each $ i $ “
Public Outreach Laison - (6 Months - July, Aug., Sept., Oct., Nov., Dec. 2013)) $ 15,000.00 Month 6($ 90,000.00 $ 90,000.00
Accounting Support Services $ 100.00 Each 100 | § 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
IT / Support Services (includes time on ProjectWise Implementation/Data Organization @ 60 hrs) $ 80.00 Each 160 | $ 12,800.00 $ 12,800.00
Management Support Services $ 80.00 Each 600 | $ 48,000.00 $ 48,000.00
Community Action Support $ 90.00 Each 600 | $ 54,000.00 $ 54,000.00
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ 227,966.00 $ 227,966.00 | $ 227,966.00
CONTINUATION OF CORE PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT / GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) REE l:a:si::/ipation
.75%
BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. - FC 120 (DBE) ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES OVERSIGHT $ 58,537.45 4.07%
ARANDA & ASSOCIATES, INC. - FC 130 (DBE) SURVEY/UTILITY OVERSIGHT $ 67,193.06 4.67%
GUZMAN & MUNOZ ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING, INC. (DBE) $ - N/A
HDR ENGINEERING, INC. ASSIST IN REVIEW AND OVERSIGHT OF OVERWEIGHT CORRIDOR STUDY; TOLL CONSULTANT WA. NO. 1 & WA NO. 2 $ - N/A
UNINTECH CONSULTING ENGINEERS (DBE) $ - N/A
SUBTOTAL - CONTINUATION OF CORE PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT / GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) $ 125,730.51 | $ 125,730.51
TOTAL - CONTINUATION OF CORE PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT / GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) $ 752,195.93
ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) s F;a;:i::ipation
.54%
A. INPUT DATA FOR 485 PARCELS-TRZ (SECT. A (WEST), SH 365, and IBTC)-DANNENBAUM Prime: $ 62,661.60 Subconsultant: $ - $ 62,661.60 N/A
B. OVERWEIGHT CORRIDOR-DANNENBAUM Prime: $ 20,424.64 Subconsultant: $ - $ 20,424.64 N/A
C. ASSIST HCRMA E.D. WITH PROCURE/NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE CONSULTANT CONTRACTS FOR IBTC (ENG./ROW SURVEYORS/GEOTECH)-DANNENBAUM/ARANDA Prime: $ 44,118.14 Subconsultant: $ 1,935.60 $ 46,053.74 0.13%
D. LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE (EA) /JOVERSEE ENG. IBTC-DANNENBAUM/BLANTON Prime: $ 27,927.92 Subconsultant: $ 34,584.94 $ 62,512.86 2.41%
E. E. NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE W.A. NO. 2 FOR ENG PS&E (L&G/S&B) & W.A. NO. 3 FOR ENG PS&E (TEDSI)-DANNENBAUM Prime: $ 82,214.86 Subconsultant: $ - $ 82,214.86 N/A
F. IMPLEMENT PROJECTWISE-DANNENBAUM Prime: $ 13,728.90 Subconsultant: $ - $ 13,728.90 N/A
G. NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE TOLL INTEGRATOR (CONSULTANTS)-DANNENBAUM/HDR Prime: $ 34,512.98 Subconsultant: $ 26,259.32 $ 60,772.30 N/A
H. ASSIST HCRMA E.D. TO PROCURE/NEGOTIATE VARIOUS CONSULTANTS SH 365 AND IBTC (Appraisal Consultants/Title Companies/ROW Agents)-DANNENBAUM Prime: $ 17,801.34 Subconsultant: $ = $ 17,801.34 N/A
I. GIS-DANNENBAUM Prime: $ 177,720.74 Subconsultant: $ - $ 177,720.74 N/A
J. VALUE ENGINEERING-IBTC-DANNENBAUM/HDR Prime: $ 79,162.12 Subconsultant: $ 62,216.38 $ 141,378.50 N/A
SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) Prime: $ 560,273.24 Subconsultant: $ 124,996.24 $ 685,269.48 | $ 685,269.48
TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) $ 685,269.48
GRAND TOTAL $ 1,437,465.41
ARTICIEATION:E 11621251305

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Evhihit D.Madified Eoa Schadinle Rudoet [SA No 4 to WA No. 6 Revicion No. 2 06/24/2013)



DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System
SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

Subconsultant: Blanton and Associates, Inc.

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION
THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO S|
THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) AND IBTC INCLUDING ENVIR

Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget
for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision No. 2)

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Program Management Consultant

PUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION

ENGINEERING OF THE IBTC

/ PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH
STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF
ONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
Project Principal S;“a::’;::‘ Project Manager | Sr. Env. Specialist | Env. Specialistlil | Env. Plannerll | Env. Specialistll | Env. Specialist| Env. Techll Env. Techl Gls GIS Tech Clerical La:::i:rs' Remarks (T:Z::
DESCRIPTION
K. IBTC (6.0 Months) (SEE "LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE/O ENG. IBTC-
DANNENBAUM/BLANTON LOCAL CLEARANCE/OVERSEE ENG IBTC") from July 1, 2013 to
D: ber 31, 2013
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ =
L. SH 365 (Segment No. 1,2,3 and 4) (Incl. TCC at GSA Anzalduas Bridge) Include Negotiations of
Limit Change to FM 1016 (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
1. Continue to Oversee Development by Atkins of Environmental Assessment (EA) (6.0 Months) 40 80 0 0 20 140 $ 22,678.80
2. Continue to Attend Monthly Meetings and Report to HCRMA Board on Environmental 10 10 4 24 $ 3,860.80
With Atkins Assisting (2 Months @ 10 Hrs./Mtg. with Travel)
3. Continue to Revise Develop Classification Letter to TXDOT /FHWA With Atkins Assistance (6.0 Months) ] 0 0 0 $ -
4. Confinue to Attend Meetings With TxDOT (Phar District) (2 Mtas - 5 hrs/ Mtg.) (6.0 Months) 5 10 4 19 $ 2,915.85
5. Continue to Attend Meetings With TXDOT (Austin) (1 Migs - 5 hrs/ Mtg.) (6.0 Months) 5 5 4 14 $ 2,038.40
6. QA/QC (60%;90% Final) Submittal of EA 40 60 0 40 10 150 $ 23,488.60
100 165 0 0 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 347 0 $ 54,98245
M. Conitnue to Oversee SH 365 (Segment 4) at (US 281 / Military) (6.0 Months)-Included in Segment 1
and 2 from July 1, 2013 to D ber 31,2013
1. QA/QC of SH 365 EA (Inlcuded in Segments 1 and 2) 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -

HOURS TOTAL 100 165 [] 0 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 347 $ 54,982.45
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $188.99 $175.49 $148.49 $134.99 $121.49 $107.99 $94.49 $81.00 $67.50 $62.10 $94.49 $54.00
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ 18,899.00 | § 2895585 | § 2 $ = $ 4,85960 [ - $ - $ - - - $ 2,268.00 | § 54,982.45
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 34.37% 52.66% 0.00% 0.00% 8.84% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 4.12% 100.00% CHECK
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 28.82% 47.55% 0.00% 0.00% 11.53% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 12.10% 100.00% $ 54,982.45
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 54,982.45
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Lodging / Hotel ($85 / DAY) $ 85.00 Each 2(s 170.00 $ 170.00
Meals ($30.00 / DAY) $ 30.00 Each 2|$ 60.00 $ 60.00
Mileage $ 0.510 Each 200 | $ 102.00 $ 102.00
Air Travel $ 500.00 Each 418 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
Parking $ 14.00 Each 2|8 28.00 $ 28.00
Express Mail (Fed Ex) $ 25.00 Each ofs$ - $ &
Courier Services $ 50.00 Each 6|$ 300.00 $ 300.00
Photocopies BIW (8.5 X 11) $ 0.10 Each 500 | $ 50.00 $ 50.00
Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) $ 0.20 Each 100 | $ 20.00 $ 20.00
Photocopies Color (11 X 17) $ 125 Each 500 | $ 625.00 $ 625.00
Plots (B/W on Bond) $ 1.00 Each 200 | $ 200.00 $ 200.00
Plots (Color on Bond) $ 2.00 Each $ - $ -

|Plots (Color on Photgraphic Paper) $ 2.00 Each 0ls - $ «
Color Graphics on Foam Board $ 5.00 Each ofs - $ -
Newspaper Advertisement $ 3,000.00 Each 0(s$ - $ s
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ 3,555.00 $ 3,555,00 | $ 3,555.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 58,537.45
ASSUMPTIONS
NONE

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 4 To WA No. 6)(Revision No. 2 08/24/2013)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013) Program Management Consultant
Subconsultant: Aranda and Associates Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)
ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH
THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL
CLEARANCE OF THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) AND IBTC INCLUDING ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONNMENTAL CLEARANCE
RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING ENGINEERING OF THE IBTC

PROGRAN MANAGEMENT SERVIGES Principal/ Surveyor Abstractor/ Survey / CADD Microstation CAD ESRI Arcinfo / Sr. Field Survey 2-person Field 3-Person Field Total Task
Sr. Manager (RPLS)/Engineer Researcher Tech GIS Tech CAD Operator Station Arcview Station Glerical /Admin Tech (Party Chief) Crew Crew Labor Hrs. Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION
K. IBTC (6.0 Months) (FOR ITEM 3 SEE "PROCURE/NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP CONSULTANT
CONTRACTS FOR IBTC (ENG./ROW SURVEYORS/GEOTECH)-DANNENBAUM/ARANDA") from July 1,
2013 to December 31, 2013
1.) Continue to Coordinate / Manage Low Level Flight (By Dannenbaum) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
2.) QA/QC Low Level Flight (Next Work Authorization) (By Dannenbaum) 0 $ -
3.) Assist Procuring/Negotiating Right of Way Mapping Contracts (3 Contracts) $ o
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
L. SH 365 (Segment 1,2,3 and 4)-(DLS, QHA, TEDSI) (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to December 31,
2013
1.) Coordinate / Manage Surveyors (Topo) 80 24 24 24 152 $ 21,748.24
2.) Coordinate Manage Surveyors (R.0.W) 80 24 24 24 152 $ 21,748.24
3.) Obtain Right of Entry from Old TCC Connection with IBTC to US 281 (Approx. 52 Parcels) 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
4.) Prepare Information / Hold Monthly Utility Meetings 40 10 10 16 76 $ 10,789.58
5.) Review Utility Maps (90%) 60 0 60 $ 12,612.00
Subtotal 260 58 10 48 0 0 0 0 64 0 0 0 440 0 $ 66,898.06
HOURS TOTAL 260 58 10 48 0 0 0 0 64 0 0 0 440
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 210.20 | $ 112.23 | § 69.96 | $ 58.30 | $ 58.30 | $ 5247 | $ 10.20 | $ 10.20 | $ 3498 | $ 69.96 | $ 129.72 | $ 161.78
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ 54,652.00  § 6,509.34 | $ 699.60 | $ 2,798.40 | $ $ $ $ $ 2,238.72 ( § - $ - $ - $ + 66,898.06
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 81.69% 9.73% 1.05% 4.18% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 3.35% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% CHECK
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 59.09% 13.18% 2.27% 10.91% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 14.55% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% $ 66,898.06
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 66,898.06
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total $ -
Overnight Mail - Letter size $ 50.00 Each $ - $ 5
Courier Services $ 50.00 Each 5% 250.00 $ 250.00
Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) $ 0.10 Each 200 | $ 20.00 $ 20.00
Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) $ 0.20 Each 125 | $ 25.00 $ 25.00
Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) $ 0.70 Each $ - $
Photocopies Color (11 X 117 $ 1.25 Each $ - $ -
Plots (Color on Bond) $ 2.00 Linear Foot $ - $ -
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ 295.00 $ 295.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 67,193.06
ASSUMPTIONS
NONE

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6



DANNENBAUNM ENGINEERING CORPORATION
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System
SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

Subconsultant: Guzman & Munoz Engineering and Surveying, Inc.

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH

EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget
for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision 2 6/21/ Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL
CLEARANCE OF THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) AND IBTC INCLUDING ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE RIGHT
OF WAY MAPPING ENGINEERING OF THE IBTC

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
Principal Engineer QAJ/QC Manager Project Manager Senior Engineer Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Administrative Assistant Lat;rs:ﬂrs. Remarks (1:.22':
DESCRIPTION
K. Continue IBTC (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
Assist in Negotiating Engineering Contracts (Utilities) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
0
General Adminstration 0
F. Continue to Organize / Develop HCRMA Files By Project (Electronic and Hardcopy) from July 1, 0 $ )
2013 to December 31, 2013
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
HOURS TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 (1] 0 0
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 188.65 13475 | $ 134.75 | $ 166.31 | $ 86.24 $59.29 $ 40.43
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ $ $ $ $
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! CHECK
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) #DIV/O! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! $ -
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ =
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Overnight Mail - letter size $ 50.00 Each $ - $ %
Courier Services $ 50.00 Each $ - $ -
Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) $ 0.10 Each $ - $ -
Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) $ 0.20 Each $ - $ -
Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) $ 0.70 Each $ - $ s
Photocopies Color (11 X 17) $ 1.256 Each $ - $ -
Plots (Color on Bond) $ 2.00 Linear Foot $ - $ 3
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ $ -
GRAND TOTAL $
ASSUMPTIONS
NONE

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6

Euhilhit+ D AMAadifiad Can Crhadiila Riidast (SA NAa A TA

WA Na EIRavician Na 2 06/24/2013)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget
for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Program Management Consultant
Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision 2 6/21/2 Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

DANNENBAUNM ENGINEERING CORPORATION
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System
SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)
Subconsultant: HDR Engineering
Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)
ENGINEERING MANAGENENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH
THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE
OF THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) AND IBTC INCLUDING ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING
ENGINEERING OF THE IBTC

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Funding Revenue . Budgets / Contracts / 3 : . - . : Document Control Total Task
Specialist Procurement Specialist Coiitrols Senior Engineer (V) Project Engineer (IV) Senior Designer Specialist Admin Assistant Labor Hrs. Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION

Q. Oversee Toll Integrator (Consultants) (SEE "NEGOTIATE/OVERSEE TOLL INTEGRATOR

(CONSULTANTS)-DANNENBAUM/HDR")

1. Finalize Previous Solution / Negotiate / Prepare Contract and WA No. 1 to Develop Overall Toll Strategy @

with HDR Assistance $ 3

2 Negotiate | Prepare WA No. 2 To Prepare Preliminary Engineering For SH 365 Toll Integrator with HDR 0 s g

Assistance

3. Oversee / Manage WA No. 1-Toll Integrator (Consultants) 0 $ -

4. Oversee / Manage WA No. 2-Toll Integrator (Consultants) 0 $ -
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -

HOURS TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1] 0 0

LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 25462 | $ 266.20 202.54 | $ 167.82 | $ 150.46 $92.59 72.34 57.87

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ $ $ $

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/o! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/o! #DIV/0! #DIV/O! CHECK

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) #DIV/0! #DIV/O! #DIV/0! #DIV/O! #DIV/0! #DIV/O! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/O! $

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ =

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

Lodging / Hotel ($100.00 / DAY) $ 100.00 Each $ - $

Meals ($30.00 / DAY) $ 30.00 Each $ - $

Rental Car $ 90.00 Each $ - $

Air Travel $ 500.00 Each $ - $

Overnight Mail - letter size $ 50.00 Each $ - $

Courier Services $ 50.00 Each $ - $

Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) $ 0.10 Each $ - $

Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) $ 0.20 Each $ - $

Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) $ 0.70 Each $ - $

Photocopies Color (11 X 17) $ 1.25 Each $ - $

Plots (Color on Bond) $ 2.00 Linear Foot $ - $

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ $ =

GRAND TOTAL $

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 4 To WA No. 6)(Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)




DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System
SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

Subconsultant: Unintech Consulting Engineers

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPER,
THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSP
OF THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) AND IBTC INCLUDING ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS A

EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget
for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Program Management Consultant
Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision 2 6/21/2 Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

ENGINEERING OF THE IBTC

ATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH
ECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE
SSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Enaineeri ol i
. . 5 . " N . . . : . ¢ ngineering otal as
Senior Project Manager QA/QC Officer Project Manager Senior Engineer Project Engineer Engineering Intern (EIT) Senior Designer Tech/CADD Labor Hrs. Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION
L. SH 365/Segment 1,2,3 and 4)(Inc. TCC at GSA Anzalduas Bridge)(6.0 Months) (In SA No. 4 To WA
No. 6) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
0 $ i
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ £
HOURS TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 188.99 17549 | $ 148.49 | $ 134.99 | $ 121.49 $107.99 94.49 | $ 81.00
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ $ $ $ $ $
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) #DIV/0! #DIV/O! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! CHECK
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! $
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ g
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Lodging / Hotel ($100.00 / DAY) $ 100.00 Each 0% - $
Meals ($30.00 / DAY) $ 30.00 Each 0% - $ s
Rental Car $ 90.00 Each 0% - $ =
Air Travel $ 500.00 Each 0|8 - $ -
Overnight Mail - letter size $ 50.00 Each 0|$ - $
Courier Services $ 50.00 Each $ - $ -
Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) $ 0.10 Each $ - $ -
Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) $ 0.20 Each 0f$ - $ -
Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) $ 0.70 Each $ - $ -
Photocopies Color (11 X 17) $ 1.25 Each $ - $ -
Plots (Color on Bond) $ 2.00 Linear Foot $ - $ -
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ $ G
GRAND TOTAL $
ASSUMPTIONS
NONE

G:\1540\4652-64\Exhibit D (SA4 to WAS) - Fee Schedule 2013-06-24 Rev 2_CL (Core+AddI).xlsx

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorizatio

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 4 To WA No. 6)(Revision No. 2 06/24



DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)
SA No. 4 to WA No. 6

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget
for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Program Management Consultant
Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization N Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

A. INPUT DATA FOR 485 PARCELS-TRZ (SECT. A (WEST), SH 365, and IBTC)-DANNENBAUM

HCRNMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTH
DANNENIAUM PROGIAH HANAG!R
1109 NOLANA LOOR, 6TE 208 LALLEN, TX'

TRZ#2 BOUNDARY -
WORKING MAP

For Interim Review and Not
Intended for Construction,
Bidding, or Permit Purposes.

Legend

PARCELS 2013

PROP_ID

- NO PROP_ID

Author:

E. DAVILA

Date Saved:

6/5/2013 12:51:24 AM
SCALE:

0 2 4
P —

HIDALGO
COUNTY

TRZ2
Boundary

LA JOYA
REL RTE
720

QUICKREF
PROP_ID

10073 (e.g. R123456)
2693 (e.g. 123456)

PROPERTIES B
WITH NO ID #

Note: Erased all zeros on QUICKREF to do a count of blanks

Note: 51903 Total Records, counted all values "< 0"

Assuming the Property ID is the defining property (will need to do spot checks on the PROP_ID fields that have no QUICKREF field)
Then it stands to say that there are close to 2700 records that aren't coded.

Path: G:\1540\4652\PMC\GIS\EXHIBITS\TRZ\2013-06-05 TRZ2 (Breakout).mxd

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 4 To WA No. 6)(Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget
for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Program Management Consultant
Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization N Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System
SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

A. INPUT DATA FOR 485 PARCELS-TRZ (SECT. A (WEST), SH 365, and IBTC)-DANNENBAUM

G QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program N N s 7 i % . .
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ Independent Engineer Waiidger Senior Engineer Project Engineer Givil Engineer SeiilGE Daslariar Eng, Tech/CADD Administrative Total Reiaris Task
DESCRIPTION Program Manager Offi 2 (Engineer V) (Engineer IV) (Engineer Ill) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost
icer (Engineer Vi)
G. Continue to Coordinate and assist with Hidalgo County Appraisal District on TRZ Inputs and Agreements s :
and Finalize Agreements with each entity
1. Research/ Dvelop/ Assist In Creating and Inputting of Data for Around 485 Parcels within TRZ to Assume Accuracy 480 240 720 $ 62,661.60
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 480 240 0 720 0 $ 62,661.60
LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 480 240 0 720 CHECK (MHRs):
LABOR RATE PER HOUR 31459 | § 29249 | $ 227.70 | $ 176.09 | $ 157.87 | $ 130.55 | $ 9715 | $ 66.79 | $ 60.72 720
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS . $ = $ - $ - $ = $ 3 $ - $ 46,632.00 | $ 16,029.60 | $ = $ 62,661.60
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 74.42% 25.58% 0.00% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 66.67% 33.33% 0.00% 100.00% $ 62,661.60
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 6.0 MONTHS / 170 MHR/MO) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 47.06% 23.53% 0.00%
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 62,661.60
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ = $ - |$ 2
DBE Participation
ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)
0.00%
SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)| $ - $ -
T OTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) (5 =
GRAND TOTAL $ 62,661.60
ASSUMPTIONS
NONE

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization
G:\1540\4652-64\Exhibit D (SA4 to WAE) - Fee Schedule 2013-06-24 Rev 2_CL (Core+Addl).xlIsx Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 4 To WA No. 6)(Revision No. 2 06/24/



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget
for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Program Management Consultant
Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization N Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

DANNENBAUNM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System
SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

B. OVERWEIGHT CORRIDOR-DANNENBAUM

- QAJQC Officer/ Deputy Program . . 3 . o . s "
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ independent Engineer Manager Senlor.Englneer PrOJecf Engineer Civil I_Englneer Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Admm.ls(rahve Total Remarks Task
DESCRIPTION Program Manager Offi . (Engineer V) (Engineer IV) (Engineer lIl) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost
icer (Engineer V)
J. Continue the Oversight of C&M Associates, Inc., in Developing the Overweight Corridor Study (6.0 Months)
from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
1. Implementation of C&M Overweight Corridor Study 4 8 8 0 4 24 $ 4,367.24
2. Update Strategic Plan for Funding (Project Funding from Overweight Permits/Additional TxDOT Funding/Leverage 9 4 8 40 0 0 4 56 $ 8,544.84
3. Coordinate with development of overweight corridor 4 16 20 0 0 0 40 $ 7,512.56
Subtotal 12 0 32 0 0 68 0 0 8 120 0 $ 20,424.64
LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 12 0 32 0 0 68 0 0 8 120 CHECK (MHRs):
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 31459 | § 29249 | $ 227.70 | $ 176.09 | $ 157.87 | $ 130.55 | $ 9715 | $ 6679 | $ 60.72 120
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ 3,775.08 [ $ - $ 7,286.40 | $ = $ - $ 8,877.40 | $ = $ = $ 485.76 | $ 20,424.64
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 18.48% 0.00% 35.67% 0.00% 0.00% 43.46% 0.00% 0.00% 2.38% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 10.00% 0.00% 26.67% 0.00% 0.00% 56.67% 0.00% 0.00% 6.67% 100.00% $ 20,424.64
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 6.0 MONTHS / 170 MHR/MO) 1.18% 0.00% 3.14% 0.00% 0.00% 6.67% 0.00% 0.00% 0.78%
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 20,424.64
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
$ -
$ -
$ .
$ .
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ 2 $ = $ 2
DBE Participation
ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)
0.00%
SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVIGES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)| $ o $ o
TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) $ v
I 8
GRAND TOTAL $ 20,424.64
ASSUMPTIONS
NONE

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorizatio
G:\1540\4652-64\Exhibit D (SA4 to WAE) - Fee Schedule 2013-06-24 Rev 2_CL (Core+Addl).xlsx Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 4 To WA No. 6)(Revision No. 2 06/2¢



DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System
SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget

for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Program Management Consultant
Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization N Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

C. ASSIST HCRMA E.D. WITH PROCURE/NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE CONSULTANT CONTRACTS FOR IBTC (ENG./ROW SURVEYORS/GEOTECH)-DANNENBAUN

. QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program : : o 5 o . P 5
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ Independent Engineer Manager Semor.Engmeer ijec? Engineer Civil !.Engmeer Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Admm'lstratwe Total Remarks Task
DESCRIPTION Program Manager Offi - (Engineer V) (Engineer IV) (Engineer Ill) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost
icer (Engineer VI)
K. Continue to Oversee IBTC (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
1. Assist HCRMA E.D. to Modify RFP and Procure Engineering Services (Including Contract Negotiations for Main
Contract and WA No. 1) For each Project Assumes (2 Projects) 0 4 40 i < 24 [ $ 29,862:(5
2. Assist HCRMA E.D. to Develop RFQ; Procure Surveyors for Right of Way mapping (Including Contract
Negotiations for Main Contract and WA No. 1 assumes 3 Surveyors (Assist by Aranda & Associates)) g 2 24 19 & ite & $ (0722505
3. Assist HCRMA E.D. to Develop RFQ; Procure Geotechnical Consultant for Geotechnical work for all of IBTC 4 6 2 4 4 8 28 s 4,027.18
assume one project
Subtotal 22 0 58 40 0 66 54 8 42 290 0 $ 44,118.14
LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 22 0 58 40 0 66 54 8 42 290 CHECK (MHRs):
LABOR RATE PER HOUR 31459 | $ 292.49 22770 | $ 176.09 | $ 157.87 | $ 130.55 | $ 9715 | $ 66.79 | $ 60.72 290
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS 6,920.98 | $ % 13,206.60 | $ 7,04360 | $ - $ 861630 | $ 5,246.10 | $ 53432 | $ 255024 | $ 44,118.14
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 15.69% 0.00% 29.93% 15.97% 0.00% 19.53% 11.89% 1.21% 5.78% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 7.59% 0.00% 20.00% 13.79% 0.00% 22.76% 18.62% 2.76% 14.48% 100.00% $ 44,118.14
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 6.0 MONTHS / 170 MHR/MO) 2.16% 0.00% 5.69% 3.92% 0.00% 6.47% 5.29% 0.78% 4.12%
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 44,118.14
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
$ 3
$ -
$ s
$ =
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ $ = | =
DBE Participation
ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)
4.20%
C. ASSIST HCRMA E.D. WITH PROCURE/NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE CONSULTANT CONTRACTS FOR IBTC (ENG./ROW SURVEYORS/GEOTECH) $ 1,935.60 4.20%
SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)| $ 1,935.60 | $ 1,935.60
TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (8.0 Months) '$ 1,935.60
GRAND TOTAL $ 46,053.74
ASSUMPTIONS
NONE

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Eohibit D AMAadifiad Eaa Srhadiile Ridoot (SA No 4 To WA No. 6)(Revicion No. 2 06/24/2013)




EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schdified Fee Schedule/Budget'

DANNENBAUNM ENGINEERING CORPORATION for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6. NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobilityjional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013) Program Management CVlanagement Consultant

Subconsultant: Aranda and Associates Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

C. PROCURE/NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE CONSULTANT CONTRACTS FOR IBTC (ENG./ROW SURVEYORS/GEOTECH)-ARANDA

PROGRAN MANAGEMENT SERVIGES Principall S Abstractor/ s 1 CADD Microstation CAD | ESRI Arcinfo / Sr. Field 2 Field | 3P Field Total K
rincipal urveyor stractor) urvey icrostation rcinfo . i r. Field Survey -person Fie -Person Fie ota Tas
Sr. Manager (RPLS)/Engineer Researcher Tech GIS Tech CAD Operator Station Arcview Station | C'erical/Admin | o 1 (Party Chief) Crew Crew Labor Hrs. Remrks Cost
DESCRIPTION
K. IBTC (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
1.) Assist Procuring/Negotiating Right of Way Mapping Contracts (3 Contracts) 16 20 $ 1,935.60
Subtotal 0 16 0 0 0 ()} 0 0 4 ()} 0 0 20 0 $ 1,935.60
HOURS TOTAL 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 20
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 210.20 | $ 11223 | $ 69.96 | $ 58.30 | $ 58.30 | $ 5247 | $ 10.20 | $ 10.20 | $ 3498 | $ 69.96 | $ 129.72 | $ 161.78
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ - ls 1,79568 | § $ $ $ $ $ 13992 | § $ $ $ 1,935.60
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 0.00% 92.77% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 7.23% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% CHECK
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 0.00% 80.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 20.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% $ 1,935.60
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 1,935.60
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
$ .
$ o
s -
$ -
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ $ = $ £
GRAND TOTAL $ 1,935.60
ASSUMPTIONS
NONE

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization |

G:\1540\4652-64\Exhibit D (SA4 to WAB) - Fee Schedule 2013-06-24 Rev 2_CL (Core+Add|).xlsx Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 4 To WA No. 6)(Revision No. 2 06/24/:



DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System
SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget
for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Program Management Consultant
Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization N Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

D. LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE (EA)/OVERSEE ENG. IBTC-DANNENBAUM

5 QAJQC Officer/ Deputy Program " . . . - . & .
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ apaHdenE Englnser Manager Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer Sefilér DasEEE Eng. Tech/CADD Administrative Total Remarks Task
DESCRIPTION Program Manager Officer (Engi (Engineer V) (Engineer IV) (Engineer lll) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost
gineer VI)
K. Continue to Oversee IBTC (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
4 Continue to Oversee Local Environmental Clearance (Assisted by Blanton - Lead) (6.0 Months) 16 24 40 8 88 $ 16,206.00
5. Oversee IBTC Drainage Studies (Nov. 1, 2013 to Dec. 31, 2013) (2.0 Months) 4 20 20 8 52 $ 8,909.12
11. Attend Meeting with US Fish and Wildlife (1) 4 4 4 2 14 $ 2,812.80
Subfotal 24 0 48 0 0 64 0 0 18 154 0 $ 27,927.92
LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 24 0 48 0 0 64 0 0 18 154 CHECK (MHRs):
LABOR RATE PER HOUR 31459 | § 292.49 227.70 | $ 176.09 | $ 157.87 130.55 | $ 97.15 66.79 60.72 154
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS 7,550.16 | $ - 10,929.60 | $ - $ = $ 8,355.20 | $ - - 1,092.96 27,927.92
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 27.03% 0.00% 39.14% 0.00% 0.00% 29.92% 0.00% 0.00% 3.91% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
PERGENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 15.58% 0.00% 31.17% 0.00% 0.00% 41.56% 0.00% 0.00% 11.69% 100.00% $ 27,927.92
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 6.0 MONTHS / 170 MHR/MO) 2.35% 0.00% 4.71% 0.00% 0.00% 6.27% 0.00% 0.00% 1.76%
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 27,927.92
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
$ &
$ -
$ -
$ -
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ & $ g $ =
DBE Participation
ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)
55.32%
D. LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE/OVERSEE ENG. IBTC-BLANTON $ 34,584.94 55.32%
SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) $ 34,584.94 | $ 34,584.94
‘TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) $ 34,584.94
GRAND TOTAL $ 62,512.86
ASSUMPTIONS
NONE

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorizatiol
G:\1540\4652-64\Exhibit D (SA4 to WAG) - Fee Schedule 2013-06-24 Rev 2_CL (Core+AddI).xlsx Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 4 To WA No. 6)(Revision No. 2 06/24



DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System
SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

Subconsultant: Blanton and Associates, Inc.

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6. NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6
Hidalgo County Regional Mobilityjional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Program Management Clanagement Consultant
Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (

EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schdified Fee Schedule/Budget’

D. LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE (EA)/OVERSEE ENG. IBTC-BLANTON

Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES &1 Frpsbari _ il
. P r. Projec " 5 e . o ey . . otal as|
Project Principal Manager Project Manager | Sr. Env. Specialist| Env. Specialist Il Env. Planner Il Env. Sp Il | Env.Sp | Env. Tech Il Env. Tech | GIS GIS Tech Clerical Labor Hrs. Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION
K. IBTC (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
1. Continue to Assist in Overseeing Local Environmental Clearance (6 Months) 8 24 24 56 $ 8,639.44
2. Continue to Attend / Report at HCRMA Monthly Board Meetings for Environmental (Included with SH 365 o s
Board Meetings) (1 Mtgs) (4 hrs / Mtg with Travel) -
3. Continue to Coordinate / Attend Agency Meetings / Obtain Approval of Following Resource Agencies
* USIBWC 4 12 10 8 34 $ 4,508.74
* USACOE 4 12 10 8 34 $ 4,508.74
* US Fish and Wildlife 4 12 10 8 34 $ 4,508.74
4. Continue to QA/QC of Final Local Environmental Clearance Document and Assist in Recommending Local 16 40 16 8 80 $ 12,419.28
Clearance to HCRMA Board
Subtotal 36 100 0 0 70 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 238 0 $ 34,584.94
HOURS TOTAL 36 100 0 0 70 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 238 $ 34,584.94
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $188.99 $175.49 $148.49 $134.99 $121.49 $107.99 $94.49 $81.00 $67.50 $62.10 $94.49 $54.00
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ 6,803.64 | § 17,549.00 | § Nk ) 8,504.30 | § $ $ - $ 1,728.00 | § 34,584.94
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 19.67% 50.74% 0.00% 0.00% 24.59% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 5.00% 100.00% CHECK
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 15.13% 42.02% 0.00% 0.00% 29.41% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 13.45% 100.00% $ 34,584.94
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 34,584.94
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
$ %
$ &
$ .
$ -
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ $ - |8 5
GRAND TOTAL $ 34,584.94
ASSUMPTIONS
NONE

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorizati
G:\1540\4652-64\Exhibit D (SA4 to WAG6) - Fee Schedule 2013-06-24 Rev 2_CL (Core+Addl).xlsx Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 4 To WA No. 6)(Revision No. 2 06/



DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System
SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

E. NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE W.A. NO. 2 FOR ENG PS&E (L&G/S&B) & W.A. NO. 3 FOR ENG PS&E (TEDSI)-DANNENBAUM

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget
for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)

Program Management Consultant
Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization N Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

2o QAJIQC Officer/ Deputy Program 5 < " " - 5 - N
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principall idependent Engineer Manager Semor.Engmeer Pro;ecl. Engineer Civil I.Englneer Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Admln‘lslranve Total Reiniaifks Task
DESCRIPTION Program Manager offi . (Engineer V) (Engineer IV) (Engineer lll) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost
icer (Engineer V1)

L. Continue to Oversee SH 365 (Segment 1,2, & 3)(Incl. SH 365 at GSA Anzalduas Bridge)(6.0 Months) from
July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
4. Attend Meeting With USIBWC (1 Mtg. - El Paso) (Including IBTC) 10 10 2 22 $ 5,5644.34
5. Attend Meeting With USAOE ( 1 Mtg. - HST) 10 10 2 22 $ 5,644.34
10. Prepare Decision Matrix for Environmental Consultant 0 $ -
13. Negotiate/Prepare W.A. No. 2 with L&G and S&B For PS&E Development including monitoring PS&E
Development From 10/1/13 to 12/31/13 (4.0 Months) 2 60 = oo o0 i 40 208 $ @2 8002
14. Negotiate/Prepare WA No. 2 for DOS and Quintanilla for SH 365 (Assist By Aranda & Associates) 4 0 10 0 0 4 0 0 4 22 $ 4,300.44

Subtotal 48 0 90 24 0 64 60 10 48 344 0 $ 57,586.14
M. Continue to Oversee SH 365 Segment No. 4 (US 281 / Military) (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to
December 31, 2013
,:\Bﬂ.or\r‘lﬁ;;ﬁatel Prepare WA No. 3 For TEDSI for Preparation of PS&E and Monitor PS&E for 11/1/13 To 12/31/13 (2.0 10 0 40 24 40 16 6 16 152 $ 24,628.72

Subtotal 10 0 40 24 0 40 16 6 16 162 0 $ 24,628.72
LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 58 0 130 48 0 104 76 16 64 496 CHECK (MHRs):
LABOR RATE PER HOUR 31459 | $ 292.49 227.70 176.09 | $ 157.87 | $ 130.55 97.16 66.79 60.72 496
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS 18,246.22 | $ - 29,601.00 8,452.32 | $ - $ 13,577.20 7,383.40 1,068.64 3,886.08 82,214.86
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 22.19% 0.00% 36.00% 10.28% 0.00% 16.51% 8.98% 1.30% 4.73% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 11.69% 0.00% 26.21% 9.68% 0.00% 20.97% 16.32% 3.23% 12.90% 100.00% $ 82,214.86
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 6.0 MONTHS / 170 MHR/MO) 5.69% 0.00% 12.75% 4.71% 0.00% 10.20% 7.45% 1.57% 6.27%
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 82,214.86
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ = $ 2

DBE Participation
ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)
0.00%
SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)| $ - $ -

TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) $ -
GRAND TOTAL $ 82,214.86
ASSUMPTIONS
NONE

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorizatior

G:\1540\4652-64\Exhibit D (SA4 to WAG) - Fee Schedule 2013-06-24 Rev 2_CL (Core+Addl).xlsx Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 4 To WA No. 6)(Revision No. 2 06/24



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget
for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Program Management Consultant
Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization N Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System
SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

F. IMPLEMENT PROJECTWISE-DANNENBAUM

g o QAJQC Officer/ Deputy Program N N . N - . g <
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ Independent Engineer Manager SEHIOF.EHQIHSEF Pro;ec? Engineer Civil I.Engmeer Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Admlnfstratlve Total Remarks Task
DESCRIPTION Program Manager Offi < (Engineer V) (Engineer IV) (Engineer Ill) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost
icer (Engineer VI)
0. Implementation Of Project Wise
1. PMC Training (x1 brownbag session via Web) 1 2 1 4 $ 503.98
2. On-Going Support (6 months) 0 24 24 48 $ 4,736.16
3. Project Wise End User Training (x4 brown bag training sessions via Web to teach ANY End user how to manage documents in a Project Wise 8 12 4 24 $ 324248
document controlled environment) A
4. Develop HCRMA Project Wise and GIS data busi process de tion 12 24 0 36 $ 5,246.28
btotal 0 0 0 21 0 62 0 29 0 112 0 $ 13,728.90
LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 0 0 0 21 0 62 0 29 0 112 CHECK (MHRs):
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 314.59 | $ 29249 | $ 227.70 | $ 176.09 | $ 157.87 | $ 130.55 | $ 9715 | $ 66.79 | $ 60.72 112
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ = $ = $ - $ 3,697.89 | $ - $ 8,094.10 | $ - $ 1,936.91 [ $ = $ 13,728.90
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 26.94% 0.00% 58.96% 0.00% 14.11% 0.00% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 18.75% 0.00% 55.36% 0.00% 25.89% 0.00% 100.00% $ 13,728.90
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 6.0 MONTHS / 170 MHR/MO) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2.06% 0.00% 6.08% 0.00% 2.84% 0.00%
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 13,728.90
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ 3 $ < $ 2
DBE Participation
ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)
0.00%
SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)| $ c $ 2
TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) 5 =
GRAND TOTAL $ 13,728.90
ASSUMPTIONS
NONE

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization
G:\1540\4652-64\Exhibit D (SA4 to WAS) - Fee Schedule 2013-06-24 Rev 2_CL (Core+Addl).xlsx Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 4 To WA No. 6)(Revision No. 2 06/24/.



DANNENBAUNM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System
SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

G. NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE TOLL INTEGRATOR (CONSULTANTS)-DANNENBAUM

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget
for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)

Program Management Consultant
Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization N Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

S QAJ/QC Officer/ Deputy Program @ . " . - H . .
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Pro F;:r:c:\:’:rl]la - Independent Engineer Manager STE::ﬁ::f":zer Pr(vg:cgnirglr\;:er C;Ev: I_Ens::?r Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Ad:un,s:rat:ve L JO“: Remarks Task
DESCRIPTION g g Officer (Engineer Vi) g g ) (Engin ) ssistan abor Hrs. Cost
P. Negotiate Oversee Toll Integrator (Consultants) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
1. Finalize Previous Selection / Negotiate / Prepare Contract and WA No. 1 to Develop Overall Toll Strategy for Loop with HDR Assistance 6 0 30 0 10 20 10 0 16 92 $ 14,851.26
2. Negotiate / Prepare WA No. 2 To Prepare Preliminary Engineering For SH 365 Toll Integrator with HDR Assistance (Next W.A.) 0 $ =
3, Oversee / Manage WA No. 1-Toll Integrator (Consultants) (Overall Toll Strategy for Loop) (3 months) 10 0 40 0 20 20 10 16 116 $ 19,661.72
4. Oversee / Manage WA No. 2-Toll Integrator (Consultants) (Preliminary Engineering For SH 365) (Next W.A.) 0 $ =
Subtotal 16 0 70 0 30 40 10 10 32 208 0 $ 34,512.98
LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 16 0 70 0 30 40 10 10 32 208 CHECK (MHRs):
LABOR RATE PER HOUR 31459 | $ 292.49 22770 | $ 176.09 | $ 157.87 130.55 97.15 66.79 60.72 208
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS 503344 | $ - 15,939.00 | $ - $ 4,736.10 5,222.00 971.50 667.90 1,943.04 34,512.98
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 14.58% 0.00% 46.18% 0.00% 13.72% 15.13% 2.81% 1.94% 5.63% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 7.69% 0.00% 33.65% 0.00% 14.42% 19.23% 4.81% 4.81% 15.38% 100.00% $ 34,512.98
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 6.0 MONTHS / 170 MHR/MO) 1.57% 0.00% 6.86% 0.00% 2.94% 3.92% 0.98% 0.98% 3.14%
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 34,512,98
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ 2 $ = $ &
DBE Participation
ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)
0.00%
G. NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE TOLL INTEGRATOR (CONSULTANTS)-HDR $ 26,259.32 N/A
SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) $ 26,259.32 | $ 26,259.32
TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) $ 26,259.32
GRAND TOTAL $ 60,772.30
ASSUMPTIONS
NONE

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorizatio

G:\1540\4652-64\Exhibit D (SA4 to WAS) - Fee Schedule 2013-06-24 Rev 2_CL (Core+Addl).xlsx Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 4 To WA No. 6)(Revision No. 2 06/24



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Sched -Modified Fee Schedule Budget

DANNENBAUN ENGINEERING CORPORATION for SA NO. 4 TO WA NCO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility AuRegional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013) Program Management Conam Management Consultant
Subconsultant: HDR Engineering Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

G. NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE TOLL INTEGRATOR (CONSULTANTS)-HDR

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Furiing & Suilanis Bontiastid o |
unding " e_venue Procurement Specialist udgets / Contracts Senior Engineer (V) Project Engineer (IV) Senior Designer Documen‘t 'ontro Admin Assistant Total Remarks Task
Specialist Controls Specialist Labor Hrs. Cost
DESCRIPTION

Q. Oversee Toll Integrator (Consultants)

1. Finalize Previous Selection / Negotiate / Prepare Contract and WA No. 1 to Develop Overall Toll Strategy for Loop 40 10 10 60 $ 11,689.40

2. Negotiate / Prepare WA No. 2 To Prepare Preliminary Engineering For SH 365 Toll Integrator with HDR Assistance (Next W.A.) 0 $ -

3. Oversee / Manage WA No. 1-Toll Integrator (Consultants) (Overall Toll Strategy for Loop) (3months) 40 24 8 72 $ 12,869.92

4 Oversee / Manage WA No. 2-Toll Integrator (Consultants) (Preliminary Engineering For SH 365) (Next W.A.) 0 $ A
80 0 0 0 0 34 0 18 132 0 $ 24,559.32

HOURS TOTAL 80 0 0 0 0 34 0 18 132

LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 25462 | $ 266,20 | $ 202.54 | $ 167.82 | $ 150.46 $92.59 $ 7234 | $ 57.87

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ 20,369.60 | § $ $ $ $ 3,148.06 | § - |8 1,041.66 | § 24,559.32

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 82.94% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 12.82% 0.00% 4.24% 100.00% CHECK

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 60.61% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 25.76% 0.00% 13.64% 100.00% $ 24,559.32

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 24,559.32

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

Lodging / Hotel ($100.00 / DAY) $ 100.00 Each 418% 400.00 $ 400.00

Meals ($30.00 / DAY) $ 30.00 Each 419 120.00 $ 120.00

Rental Car $ 90.00 Each 2|3 180.00 $ 180.00

Air Travel $ 500.00 Each 219 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00

Overnight Mail - letter size $ 50.00 Each $ - $ a

Courier Services $ 50.00 Each $ = $ -

Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) $ 0.10 Each $ - $ =

Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) $ 0.20 Each $ - $ -

Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) $ 0.70 Each $ - $ -

Photocopies Color (11 X 17) $ 1.25 Each $ - $ -

Plots (Color on Bond) $ 2.00 Linear Foot $ - $ -

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ 1,700.00 $ 1,700.00

GRAND TOTAL $ 26,259.32

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorizatic

G:\1540\4652-64\Exhibit D (SA4 to WA) - Fee Schedule 2013-06-24 Rev 2_CL (Core+Addl).xlsx Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 4 To WA No. 6)(Revision No. 2 06/2



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget
for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Program Management Consultant
Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization N Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

DANNENBAUN ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System
SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

H. ASSIST HCRMA E.D. TO PROCURE/NEGOTIATE VARIOUS CONSULTANTS SH 365 AND IBTC (Appraisal Consultants/Title Companies/ROW Agents)-DANNENBAUM

- QAJQC Officer/ Deputy Program . 2 2 z z % - .
PROGRAM MIANAGENMENT SERVICES Principal/ Independent Engineer Manager Semor.Engmeer PrOJecf Engineer Civil E‘Engmeer Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Admm.xstratwe Total Remarks Task
DESCRIPTION Program Manager Officer (Engi (Engineer V) (Engineer IV) (Engineer Ill) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost
gineer VI)

Q. Develop/Procure/Negotiate Services for various Consultants to be used on SH 365 and IBTC
1. Assist E.D. to Develop RFE; Procurement Services and Negotiate Contracts for appraisal consultants for both SH 365 and IBTC (Develop 4 12 10 6 3 $ 5.933.78
Post-Assume three (3) Appraisals)
2. Assist E.D. to Develop RFP; Procurement Services and Negotiate Contracts for tile company Consultants for both SH 365 and IBTC 4 12 10 6 2 $ 5,933.78
(Develop Post-Assume three (3) Consultants)
3. Assist E.D. to Develop RFP; Procurement Services ad Negotiate Contracts for Right of Way agents for both SH 365 and IBTC (Develop Post- 4 12 10 6 2 $ 593378
Assume three (3) Consultants)

Subtotal 12 0 36 0 30 0 0 0 18 96 0 $ 17,801.34
LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 12 0 36 0 30 0 0 0 18 96 CHECK (MHRs):
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 31459 | $ 29249 | $ 227.70 | $ 176.09 | $ 157.87 | $ 13055 | $ 9715 | $ 66.79 | $ 60.72 96
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ 3,775.08 | $ - $ 8,197.20 | $ - $ 4,736.10 | $ = $ & $ = $ 1,092.96 | $ 17,801.34
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 21.21% 0.00% 46.05% 0.00% 26.61% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 6.14% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 12.50% 0.00% 37.50% 0.00% 31.25% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 18.75% 100.00% $ 17,801.34
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 6.0 MONTHS / 170 MHR/MO) 1.18% 0.00% 3.53% 0.00% 2.94% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.76%
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 17,801.34
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ $ = $ =

DBE Participation
ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)
0.00%
SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)| $ - $ -

TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) $ 5
GRAND TOTAL $ 17,801.34
ASSUMPTIONS
NONE

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6

SRRSO SR



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget
for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Program Management Consultant
Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision 2 6/21/2 Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System
SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

GIS-DANNENBAUM

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

I. GIS-DANNENBAUM

RROGRAM MENASEMENT SERIFES Principalf SemorS)n /g IneerG(lEsnglneer Project Engineer (Engineer | . . 1 ineer (Engineer i) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Administrative Assistant Total Remark Task
o . 1S {) ssistan emarks
DESCRIPTION Program Manager jmplementation Manager IV)/  Senior Programmer Labor Hrs. Cost
User Requirements
1. Conduct Stakeholder and Program Management Team GIS user requirements meeting -—> (Includes: x1 Workshop 8 - s 8
Meeting for 8 hour duration) 24 $ 3,716.08
2. Develop GIS user requirements documentation and implementation plan - (Includes Database, ProjectWise
Implementation and Integration, Roadway Information Management Tools, ROW Acquisition Tools, Utility Adjustment 16 8 4 28 $ 4,323.28
Tools)
3. Present user requirements and implementation plan to Stakeholders and Program Management Team -—--> 1 1 1
(Includes: x1 Presentation Meeting for 1 hours) 3 $ 621.23
Subtotal 1 25 16 G) 0 0 4 55 $ 8,660.59
Database
1. Design, load and integrate HCRMA specific GIS data in ArcGIS Server / SQL Server central database with
ProjectWise documents > (Potentially includes: Planned and Constructed Roadways, Facilities and Structures
ROW, Utility Adjustment; NEPA related Environmental Data such as Wetlands, Cultural Resources, Thre ened and 24 40 160 224 $ 31,428.96
Endangered Species Habitat, Regulatory Database Review Data; Contract Specific Data, and Linked Documents such
as Design/As-Built P&P Drawings, Various Specifications, Photos, elc.)
2. QAQC existing and HCRMA specific GIS database for compliance with Requirements 1 16 8 25 $ 4176.43
Subtotal 1 40 40 168 0 0 0 249 $ 35,605.39
Information Management Tools
1. Develop GIS roadway information management tools on Dannenbaum’ s application development server —->
(Includes: Data Identification Tool to access various Roadway feature types including ROW and Utility Adjustment
database attributes using in the Map Interface and one click access to documents associated with Design / As-Built 80
P&P Drawings, feature specifications, ROW descriptions, Survey Description Bridges, Storm Water Inlets, Outfalls 80 $ 12,629.60
Guard Rails, Toll Facilities, Utilities, etc.; also, includes access to contractual information associated with various
Roadway related projects and Maintenance records)
2 Integrate document access through ArcGIS Server website application to documents being managed through Project
\ 7 g g PPp! g g g ) 24 24 $ 5.708.85
3. QAQC / unit testing of the GIS roadway information management tools ----> (Includes: Test No. 1 by reviewer,
Recovery of Test No. 1 by programmer, Test No. 2 of recovery by reviewer, Recovery of Test No. 2 by Programmer, 16 32 8 56 $ 8,913.68
and final Test by reviewer)
4. Migrate GIS roadway information management tools from Dannenbaum’ s application development server to
Dannenbaum'’ s production ArcGIS Server hosting environment --—> (Includes Migration of software code and 1 s 4
component pieces from the development environment to a live secure Internet production environment, loading of all 10 $ 1,569.60
users with password protected logins, final testing of the component piece and then release to the user community)
5. Develop GIS roadway information management tools user manual documentation and conduct user training --—>
(Includes: Draft and final user manual documentation, training material documentation and x1 two hour training 2 2 2 24 4 34 $ 3,088.30
session)
Subtotal 2 19 144 11 0 24 4 204 $ 29,990.06

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
rollta N ARt A Cnm Cobimndiila Bisdeant ICA NA A TA WA Na EVMRevician Na 2 06724/2013)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013) Program Management Consultant

GIS-DANNENBAUM Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision 2 6/21/2 Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

l. GIS-DANNENBAUM

PROGRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principall Senter SF?Ineer(B(lESngmeer Project Engineer (Engineer Civil Engineer (Engineer Ill) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Administrative Assistant Total Remark: Task
. . ) SSI! rKs

DESCRIPTION Program Manager Implementation Manager IV)/  Senior Programmer Labor Hrs. Cost
ROW Acquisition Tools
1. Develop ROW acquisition tools on Dannenbaum’ s application development server -—= (Includes. Manage Data
application with Grid, Add Record, Edit Record Delete Record... The grid will include Identification, ROW Owner Site
Address, Comments, Survey, Abstracting, Appraisal, Acquisition Offer, Counter Offer, and Condemnation management 24 24 $ 3,788.88
components; Reports will include a ROW Detail Report and a ROW Overdue Report with same functionality as other
Dannenbaum ROW client specific applications including Map-It functionality)
2. QAQC / unit testing of the ROW acquisition tools > (Includes: Test No. 1 by reviewer, Recovery of Test No. 1 by

9 4 Y : 1 4 8 2 15 $ 2,543.01

programmer, Test No. 2 of recovery by reviewer, Recovery of Test No. 2 by Programmer, and final Test by reviewer)

3. Migrate ROW acquisition tools from Dannenbaum'’ s application development server to Dannenbaum’ s production
ArcGIS Server hosting environment —=> (Includes: Migration of software code and component pieces from the

development environment to a live secure Internet production environment, loading of all users with password protected i & 1 10 $ 1,569.60
logins, final testing of the component piece and then release to the user community)

4. Develop ROW acquisition tools user manual documentation and conduct user training --—> (Includes: Draft and final /| 2 > o
user manual documentation, training material documentation and x1 two hour training session) 4 33 $ 2,773.71

Subtotal 2 7 40 5 0 24 4 82 $ 10,675.20

Utility Adjustment Tools

1. Develop utility adjustment tools on Dannenbaum'’ s application development server —> (Includes: Manage Data
application with Grid, Add Record, Edit Record, Delete Record... The grid will include Identification, Utility Owner, Site 120 120 $ 18.944.40
Address, Comments, various Adjustment components; Reports will include a Utility Adjustment Detail Report and a < 5
Utility Adjustment Overdug Report)

2. QAQC / unit testing of the utility adjustment tools -—> (includes. Test No. 1 by reviewer, Recovery of Test No. 1 by q 16 a0 5
programmer, Test No. 2 of recovery by reviewer, Recovery of Test No. 2 by Programmer and final Test by reviewer) 57 $ 9,228.27

3. Migrate utility adjustment tools from Dannenbaum’ s application development server to Dannenbaum'’ s production
ArcGIS Server hosting environment —-> (Includes: Migration of software code and component pieces from the 1 8 4 10 s 1.569.60
development environment to a live secure Internet production environment, loading of all users with password protected + ¥
logins, final testing of the component piece and then release to the user community)

4. Develop utility acquisition tools user manual documentation and conduct user training -—> (Includes: Draft and final 1 2 2 24
user manual documentation, training material documentation and x1 two hour training session) 4 33 $ 2,773.71
Subtotal 2 19 160 11 0 24 4 220 $ 32,515.98
Helpdesk
1. Tech support > (Includes: Hands-on and phone tech support estimated at approximately 1 hour per week for an
Eng Il and 1 hour per month for an Eng IV and 1 hour per month for an Eng V all for 7 months of support -—-> June - A 7 28 42 $ 5,993.12
December 2013)
Subtotal 0 7 7 28 0 0 0 42 $ 5,993.12

Data Maintenance
1. Perform database updates and maintenance to keep information current = (Includes: x1 Technician at 25% and 60 120
x1 Engineer Il at 10% and x1 GIS Manager at 5% for 7 months) 300 480 $ 46,268.40

Subtotal 0 60 0 120 0 300 0 480 $ 46,268.40

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorizatiol

G:\1540\4652-64\Exhibit D (SA4 to WAS) - Fee Schedule 2013-06-24 Rev 2_CL (Core+Addl).xlsx Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 4 To WA No. 6)(Revision No. 2 06/24



DANNENBAUNM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System
SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

GIS-DANNENBAUM

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

Supplemental No. 4 to Work

EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget

for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Program Management Consultant

I. GIS-DANNENBAUM

Authorization No. 6 (Revision 2 6/21/2 Supplemental No. 4 to Work Aut

horization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES ng‘?:;“;,'l’:':’ager Semors;]lg m%erc;angmeer T&;”f"tsi"n?zf::(}sgﬁ';f:: Civil Engineer (Engineer Iil) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Administrative Assistant Lags:ﬂrs_ Remarks (T::?t(
DESCRIPTION Implementation Manager
HOURS TOTAL 8 177 407 352 0 372 16 1,332
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 31459 | $ 176.09 | $ 157.87 | $ 130.55 | $ 97.15 $66.79 $ 60.72
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ 251672 | § 31,167.93 | $ 64,253.09 | $ 45,953.60 | $ - 24,845.88 | $ 971.52 | § 169,708.74
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 1.48% 18.37% 37.86% 27.08% 0.00% 14.64% 0.57% 100.00% CHECK
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 0.60% 13.29% 30.56% | 26.43% 0.00% 27.93% 1.20% 100.00% $ 169,708.74
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 169,708.74
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Lodging / Hotel ($100.00/ DAY) $ 100.00 Each 6% 600.00 $ 600.00
Meals ($30.00 / DAY) $ 30.00 Each 6% 180.00 $ 180.00
Rental Car $ 90.00 Each 6% 540.00 $ 540.00
Air Travel $ 500.00 Each 3($ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
Parking $ 14.00 Each 3% 42.00 $ 42.00
Overnight Mail - letter size $ 50.00 Each 3|8 150.00 $ 150.00
Bing Maps Annual Subscription Fee (Our subscription needs to be renewed in November 20 13 for the next year through $ 5,000.00 Each 1ls 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
November 2014)
$ 8,012.00 $ 8,012.00 8,012.00

DBE Participation

G:\1540\4652-64\Exhibit D (SA4 to WAS) - Fee Schedule 2013-06-24 Rev 2_CL (Core+Addl).xlsx

ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)
0.00%
SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)| $ - -
TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) .
GRAND TOTAL 177,720.74
ASSUMPTIONS
NONE

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authoriz

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 4 To WA No. 6

)(Revision No. 20



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013) Program Management Consultant

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization N Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)
Schedule Duration: VE Report finalized four weeks after end of VE

(assumes one week comment period on draft VE report) J. VALUE ENGINEERING-IBTC-DANNENBAUM

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Pro ::c':dp:':; er Advance Plannin Advance Planning Complex Design Soils/Pavement Design Bridge/ Ret. Walls Traffic Engineering Drainage gro{e:t [1ev:I Total Task
Lgouis Jonesg , N Sarza TngT Gus Lopez, David Milner, e poralos TngT Michel Maksoud, PhD., Tom Darnold, Alejandro Flores, | o .0 G°i d"fEV.S‘sD " L b° aH Remarks Cast
DESCRIPTION 2 ’ Dannenbaum Dannenbaum ! Dannenbaum Dannenbaum Dannenbaum avid Galindo/Eric. avlla, ABORLS: oS
Dannenbaum Dannenbaum
A. Pre- and Post-Workshop
1) Project Management 4 8 12 $ 2,302.76
2) Pre-Workshop planning, information review, draft functional analysis 0 $ -
3) Prepare Draft VE report, circulate for comment, finalize VE report 2 6 2 2 2 2 2 18 $ 4,337.24
Subtotal 6 0 6 2 0 2 2 2 10 30 $ 6,640.00
B. Value Engineering Workshop (Mon-Fri)
1) Travel time allowance 8 8 8 8 32 $ 8,323.04
2) VE Workshop 24 40 36 32 32 36 60 260 $ 59,864.08
Subtotal 24 0 40 44 0 40 40 44 60 292 0.0 $ 68,187.12
LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 30 0 46 46 0 42 42 46 70 322 CHECK (MHRs):
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 31459 | $ - $ 227.70 | $ 29249 | $ = $ 227.70 | $ 29249 | $ 227.70 | $ 130.55 322
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ 943770 | $ - $ 10,474.20 | $ 13,454.54 | $ = $ 9,563.40 | $ 12,284.58 | $ 10,474.20 | $ 9,138.50 | $ 74,827.12
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 12.61% 0.00% 14.00% 17.98% 0.00% 12.78% 16.42% 14.00% 12.21% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 9.32% 0.00% 14.29% 14.29% 0.00% 13.04% 13.04% 14.29% 21.74% 100.00% $ 74,827.12
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 74,827.12
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Lodaging / Hotel ($100.00 / DAY) $ 100.00 Each 5% 500.00 $ 500.00
Meals ($30.00 / DAY) $ 30.00 Each 5% 150.00 $ 150.00
Rental Car $ 90.00 Each 2|$ 180.00 $ 180.00
Air Travel $ 500.00 Each 5(% 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00
Parking $ 14.00 Each 0% - $ =
Overnight Mail - letter size $ 50.00 Each 118 50.00 $ 50.00
Courier Services $ 50.00 Each 1% 50.00 $ 50.00
Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) $ 0.10 Each 500 | $ 50.00 $ 50.00
Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) $ 0.20 Each 100 | § 20.00 $ 20.00
Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) $ 0.70 Each 500 | $ 350.00 $ 350.00
Photocopies Color (11 X 17) $ 1.25 Each 100 [ $ 125.00 $ 125.00
Presentation Boards 30" X 40" Color Mounted $ 30.00 Each 12| $ 360.00 $ 360.00
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ 4,335.00 $ 4,335.00 | $ 4,335.00
DBE Participation
ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)
0.00%
J. VALUE ENGINEERING-IBTC-HDR $ 62,216.38 N/A
SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) $ 62,216.38 | $ 62,216.38
:TOTAL . ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) $ 62,216.38
GRAND TOTAL $ 141,378.50
ASSUMPTIONS
NONE

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. &
Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 4 To WA No. 6)(Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)

,,,,, Ll e o e EER e



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013) Program Management Consultant

Subconsultant: HDR Engineering Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision 2 6/21/2 Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 (Revision No. 2 6/24/2013)

Schedule Duration: VE Report finalized four weeks after end of VE

(assumes one week commient period on draft VE report) J. VALUE ENGINEERING-IBTC-HDR

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Funding Revenue - Budgets / Contracts / . . . . . . Document Control | . Total Task
DESCRIPTION Specialist Procurement Specialist Controls Senior Engineer (V) Project Engineer (IV) Senior Designer Specialist Admin Assistant Labor His: Remarks Cost

A. Pre- and Post-Workshop

1) Project Management 0 4 0 0 0 6 10 $ 1,412.02

2) Pre-Workshop planning, information review, draft functional analysis 4 16 0 0 8 0 0 28 $ 6,481.36

3) Prepare Draft VE report, circulate for comment, finalize VE report 8 24 0 0 36 0 0 8 76 $ 14,305.28
12 44 0 0 44 0 0 14 114 0 $ 22,198.66

B. Value Engineering Workshop (Mon-Fri)

1) Travel time allowance 12 12 0 0 12 0 0 0 36 $ 8,055.36

2) VE Workshop 40 40 0 0 36 0 0 0 116 $ 26,249.36
52 52 0 0 48 0 0 0 152 0 $ 34,304.72

HOURS TOTAL 64 96 0 0 92 0 0 14 266

LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 25462 | $ 266.20 | $ 20254 | $ 167.82 | $ 150.46 $92.59 $ 7234 | $ 57.87

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ 16,295.68 | $ 25,555.20 | § - |8 $ 13,842.32 | § $ - |8 81018 | § 56,503.38

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 28.84% 45.23% 0.00% 0.00% 24.50% 0.00% 0.00% 1.43% 100.00% CHECK

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 24.06% 36.09% 0.00% 0.00% 34.59% 0.00% 0.00% 5.26% 100.00% $ 56,503.38

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 56,503.38

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

Lodging / Hotel ($100.00 / DAY) $ 100.00 Each 1518 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00

Meals ($50.00 / DAY) $ 50.00 Each 1518 750.00 $ 750.00

Rental Car & Fuel (per day) $ 60.00 Each 101 % 600.00 $ 600.00

Air Travel $ 800.00 Each 3(% 2,400.00 $ 2,400.00

Airport Parking (per day) $ 20.00 Each 1518 300.00 $ 300.00

Mileage $ 0.565 per mile 200 | $ 113.00 $ 113.00

Overnight Mail - letter size $ 50.00 Each 118% 50.00 $ 50.00

Courier Services $ 50.00 Each 0% - $ -

Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) $ 0.10 Each 0$% - $ =

Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) $ 0.20 Each 0% - $ <

Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) $ 0.70 Each 0% - $ -

Photocopies Color (11 X 17) $ 1.25 Each 0% - $ &

Plots (Color on Bond) $ 2.00 Linear Foot 0|$%$ - $ =

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ 5,713.00 $ 5,713.00

GRAND TOTAL $ 62,216.38

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6
Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budeet (SA No. 4 To WA No. 6){Revision No. 2 06/24/2013)



ltem 3C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 7/11/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 7/17/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013 — 22 — APPROVAL OF A CONSULTING SERVICE
AGREEMENT WITH JERRY DALE TO SERVE AS A PART-TIME CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approval of consulting service agreement with Jerry Dale in the amount of $57,000.00 per year to
serve as a Part-time Chief Financial Officer for the HCRMA.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: X Yes _ _No _ N/A Funding Source: General Fund
Budgeted amount for Part-time Chief Financial Officer $65,000.00
2. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approval Resolution 2013 -22 — Approval of a Consulting

Service Agreement with Jerry Dale to serve as a Part-time Chief Financial Officer for the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority in the amount of $57,000.00 per vear.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __  Disapproved X _None
7. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

8. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: July 17, 2013

Re: Approval of Consulting Services Agreement with Jerry Dale to serve as a Part-

time Chief Financial Officer for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Background

At the December 18, 2012, regular meeting, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) Board of
Directors adopted the Fiscal Year 2013 Operating and Capital Budget, which included a part-time position for a
Chief Financial Officer. The budgeted amount for the part-time Chief Financial Officer is $65,000.

Goal

With the approval of the Transportation Project and Pledge Agreement by the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court
on July 9, 2013, the Board of Directors will need to consider the following matters related to the sale of the Vehicle
Registration Fee Revenue Bonds:

Selection of Trustee

Selection of Underwriting Syndicate

Preliminary Official Statement

Financing Parameters / Pricing Committee

Bond Documents (Resolution, Trust Indenture (Master & Supplemental), Bond Purchase Agreement,
Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement)

These areas, as well as, management of bond proceeds after the sale (i.e. debt management) require the expertise
of a Chief Financial Officer who has experience in public financing, accounting and budgeting.

| have met with Jerry Dale (resume attached) regarding his ability to serve on a consultant basis as the part-time
Chief Financial Officer for the HCRMA. Mr. Dale has expressed a willingness to assist the HCRMA and possess the
necessary experience, knowledge, certifications and expertise in the governmental arena to serve as the Chief
Financial Officer.

The position is currently budgeted in the amount of $65,000 and | have negotiated a fee of $57,000 per year with
Mr. Dale to serve in this capacity.



Memo

July 17, 2013

Consulting Service Agreement for CFO
Page 2

Options
The position may also be brought in-house for a comparable salary, however, there may be very limited qualified
candidates that are willing to serve in a part-time capacity as the Chief Financial Officer.

Recommendation
Based on review by this office, approval of the Consulting Service Agreement with Jerry Dale to serve as the
Part-time Chief Financial Officer for the HCRMA is recommended in the amount of $57,000 per year.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2013-22

RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONSULTING SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH JERRY
DALE TO SERVE AS A PART-TIME CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER FOR THE HIDALGO
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 24™ day of July, 2013 by the Board of Director of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated
October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to
provisions under the Act the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is required to report to the Texas Department of
Transportation the annual operating and capital budget adopted pursuant to the Texas
Administrative Code, Title 43, Part 1, Chapter 26, Subchapter G (Regional Mobility Authority
Reports and Audits), as amended; and

WHEREAS, the Authority’s fiscal year commences on January 1, 2013 and ends on
December 31, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the Authority adopted the Fiscal Year 2013 Budget on December 18, 2012;
and

WHEREAS, the adopted Fiscal Year 2013 Budget includes a part-time position for a
Chief Financial Officer; and

WHEREAS, Jerry Dale has the necessary experience, expertise and time to serve as the
part-time Chief Financial Officer for the Authority and will serve for a fee in the amount of
$57,000.00 per year;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board approves the Consulting Service Agreement with Jerry Dale, hereto
attached as Exhibit A.



Section 3. The Board of Directors waive any policy to procure a part-time Chief Financial
Officer.

Section 4. The Board of Directors authorize the Executive Director to execute a Consulting
Service Agreement with Jerry Dale to serve as a Part-time Chief Financial Officer for the
Authority in the amount of $57,000 per year.

*hkkkk

Passed and Approved as to be effective immediately this 24™ day of July 2013, at a regular
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at which a
quorum was present and which was held in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 551,
Texas Government Code.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

CONSULTING SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH JERRY DALE TO SERVE AS A PART-
TIME CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY



STATE OF TEXAS 8§
COUNTY OF HIDALGO 8§
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  §

CONSULTING SERVICE AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority)
requires the Services of a Part-time Chief Financial Officer to provide oversight
and management of financial matters for the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to retain the service of Jerry Dale
(herein referred to as “Dale”) as a consultant for the purposes of providing
services for the Authority in the area of Government Financing, Accounting,
Budgeting and Investments; and

WHEREAS, Dale represents that he has the experience and expertise to
provide Authority with consulting services and that he will be available to provide
the same on a mutually agreed to schedule; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in the mutual consideration of the following and
foregoing, Dale and Authority agree as follows:

1. SERVICES BY DALE

For consideration of payment as provided for in paragraph 2
hereunder, the Dale hereby agrees to provide the following services on
behalf of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority:

Dale shall provide consulting and technical work to the Executive
Director of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. Such
consulting and technical work includes review, development and
implementation of governmental financing, accounting, budgeting and
investment policies, procedures or practices related to the day to day
operation and capital improvement plan for the Authority. Dale shall
devote the necessary time and effort required to carry out the
consulting services in a professional manner and with a professional
result taking into consideration the standard of care and qualifications
relating to governmental financing, accounting, budgeting and
investments. Dale shall provide the Authority with a minimum of five
hundred (500) hours of consulting service during the consulting period.

The Authority shall provide suitable clerical support for Dale to provide
the consulting services to the Authority at no charge to Dale. The
Authority will provide at no charge to Dale, the necessary computer



hardware, software, related appurtenances and office supplies
necessary to provide the consulting services. Additionally, the Authority
will reimburse Dale for actual cost for travel, professional development,
continuous education and publications that are necessary for Dale to
provide the consulting services to the Authority. Dale shall not utilize
the clerical support and office equipment/supplies for any other
purpose but to provide services to the Authority.

. PAYMENT BY THE AUTHORITY

In consideration of the provision of such services, City agrees to
compensate Dale in the amount of $57,000 annually in twelve (12)
equal installments. Should Authority determine that, because of the
federal law relating to withholding requirements that withholding for
FICA, Medicare and federal income tax is necessary, the Authority has
the right to withhold the required amounts and remit such funds to the
federal government. Dale will not be eligible for any Authority benefits.
Dale may schedule three (3) breaks in consulting services of not to
exceed ten (10) business days each. Such schedule shall be approved
by the Executive Director of the Authority. Dale will also provide a
monthly time sheet noting efforts on behalf of the Authority.

. TERM

The term of this agreement shall commence on July 25, 2013, and
shall terminate on July 31, 2015. The Authority shall retain the right to
exercise three (3) one (1) year consulting service extensions after the
initial agreement period, with concurrence by Dale.

. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

The agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties with
respect to the transaction contemplated herein and superseded all
previous agreements. This agreement may only be amended, altered,
or revoked by written instrument signed by Dale and the Authority.

. APPLICABLE LAW

This agreement is made, and shall be construed and interpreted under
the laws of the State of Texas and venue shall lie in Hidalgo County,
Texas.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

By:
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date
JERRY DALE
By:
Jerry Dale, Consultant Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Blakley Fernandez, Authority Attorney



Personal Resume
Jerry W. Dale
Certified Public Accountant
Certified Government Finance Officer
6510 North 28" Lane
McAllen, Texas 78504

Objective: utilization of my education and experience to enhance the financial management of a well-
organized and positioned municipality.

EXPERIENCE
For the last twenty-one (21) vyears, | have been employed in the capacities of finance
director/administrative business manager for local government. The previous twenty years were spent
in the private sector, beginning with one of the original “Big 8” international CPA firms, PMM&Co. and
included two Fortune 500 Companies, as well as CFO positions with small-to-medium sized companies.

Municipal Government Experience

Employment History
4/1997-Current City of McAllen Reporting to: City Manager, Mike R. Perez
Finance Director/Investment Officer
Salary (Beginning and Ending) $72,000 - $131,000

5/1992 — 4/1997 City of Harlingen/Harlingen Waterworks System
5/1992 -1/1995 City of Harlingen Reporting to: City Manager, Mike R. Perez
1/1995 -4/1997 Harlingen Waterworks System Reporting to: General Manager, Cloice Whitley

Finance Director/Administrative Business Manager/Investment Officer
Salary (Beginning and Ending) $41,700 - $52,500

Perceived Strengths

Financiial Management

Strategic Planning

Accounting, Auditing and Financial Reporting — Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) is
prepared in-house; familiar with Governmental GAAP, including GASB Pronouncements. CAFRs may be
viewed on City of McAllen website, www.mcallen.net.

Budgeting, including Performance Measurement and Five-Year Plans. Official Budget Documents may
be viewed on City of McAllen website, www.mcallen.net.

Property Tax, knowledgeable of Property Tax Code

Investment Management, knowledgeable of the Public Funds Investment Act, bank depository and
development of Investment Policy

Cash Management

Page 1 of 3



Debt Management, including developing and executing bond rating presentations and effective in
assisting in credit upgrades

Retirement Benefits, knowledgeable of the TMRS Plans

Communication — effective both written and oral (presentation of City Finances to the City Commission
on December 8, 2008 video can be viewed on City of McAllen’s website, www.mcallen.net.

Relationship Building and Maintenance

Relations with Elected Officials, City Manager, Peers and Staff

Integrity, Trustworthy and Loyal

Service to Municipal Government Finance Profession
Government Finance Officers Officer Association
Past President — 2004-05 President-Elect — 2003-04 Board Member —2001-03
Regional Director —1997-2003 GFOA Representative —2005-07
Texas Municipal League — Member - Legislative Policy Committee on Municipal Revenue and Taxation
Texas Municipal Retirement System — Task Force Committee — 2006
Legislative Budget Board — 2007 and 2009
Texas City Managers Association — Presenter @ Regional and State Level — GASB 34
Presented Testimony to State Legislative Committees

Professional Affiliations
Government Finance Officers Association of US and Canada Government Finance Officers Assn of TX
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Texas Society of Certified Public
Accountants (TSCPA)
Rio Grande Valley Chapter - TSCPA

Private Sector Experience

Employment History
1990-92 H&H Foods Reporting directly to: Chief Executive Officer, Congressman
Mercedes, Texas Ruben E. Hinojosa
Vice-President-Finance
Salary (Beginning and Ending) $50,000 - $52,500

1987-1990 Consultant Clients included Palmco, Inc. and related companies as well as
H&H Foods

1984-1987 H&H Foods Reporting directly to: Chief Executive Officer, Ruben E. Hinojosa

Controller

Salary (Beginning and Ending)  $40,00 - $47,500

Page 2 of 3



1982-1984 Varmicon Ind, Inc. Reporting directly to: Chief Executive Officer, J.R. Cocke
Harlingen, Texas
Vice-President Finance/Secretary-Treasurer
Salary (Beginning and Ending) $42,500 plus 1% of corporate profit (520,000) plus many pergs, car,
expenses, etc
(Note: Sold the company to Barrett Industries of San Antonio in 1984)

1979-1982 Gorges Meats, Inc. Reporting directly to: Chief Executive Officer, Matt F. Gorges
Harlingen, Texas

Director of Finance & Controller

Member of Board of Directors

Salary (Beginning and Ending) $23,000 - $35,000 plus many pergs, car, expenses, etc

1976-1979 National Steel Corp Reporting director to: Director of Internal Audit
Pittsburg, PA.

Senior Internal Auditor

Salary (Beginning and Ending) $18,000 - $23,500

1973-1976 Temple Ind, Inc. Reporting directly to: Director of Internal Audit
100% Owned Subsidiary of Time, Inc.
Diboll, Texas

Internal Auditor
Salary (Beginning and Ending) $12,000 - $13,500

1973-1973 Straus-Frank Company Reporting directly to: Subsidiary President
San Antonio, Texas

Internal Auditor

Salary (Beginning and Ending)  $11,000 plus car and expenses

1972-1973 Peat, Marwick, Mitchell & Co., CPAs (now KPMG)
San Antonio, Texas

Audit and Tax Staff

Salary (Beginning and Ending) $9,000

EDUCATION
Education
May 1972 BBA — Accounting Stephen F. Austin State University
Nacogdoches, Texas
President of University Accounting Club

REFERENCES
Available Upon Request

Page 3 of 3



Jerry W. Dale, CPA/CGFO
Resume — Listing of References

2013

From those reporting to me.........

Ms. Angie Rodriguez, Deputy Budget Director 956.681.1078
Ms. Susan Lozano, Deputy Finance Director 956.681.1081
Ms. Sonia Martinez, Administrative Assistant 956.681.1060
From those | report to............

Mr. Mike R. Perez, City Manager 956.681.1007
Mr. Brent Branham, Deputy City Manager 956.681.1005

City of McAllen

1300 Houston P.O. Box 220
McAllen, Texas 78505-0220

arodriguez@mcallen.net

slozano@mcallen.net

smartinez@mcallen.net

mrperez@mcallen.net

bbranham@mcallen.net

Including Elected Official...........

Former Honorable Mayor Richard Cortez 956.618-2300
Burton, McCumber & Cortez

205 Pecan Blvd.

McAllen, Texas 78501

And, related profession(als)/organizations..........
Mr. Santos Fraga, CPA — Partner-in-Charge 210.828.6281

(Padgett, Stratemann & Co., City’s Auditor) 210.771.2555 - M

100 N. E. Loop 410 Suite 1100
San Antonio, Texas 78216

Mr. Bennett Sandlin, Executive Director 512.231.7400
Texas Municipal League (TML)

1821 Rutherford Lane Suite 400

Austin, Texas 78754

Ms. Anne Burger Entrekin, Managing Director 210.308.2200
First Southwest Company, City’s Financial Advisor

70 Northeast Loop 410

Suite 710

San Antonio, Texas 78216

Mr. Peter Tart, Attorney — Partner 214.754.9200
McCall, Parkhurst & Horton, LLP, City’s Bond Counsel

717 North Harwood, 9" Floor

Dallas, Texas 75201-6587

Mr. Patrick Shinkle 940.369.7950
Associate Director

University of North Texas -

Center for Public Management

1155 Union Circle #305129

Denton, Texas 76203-5017

rcortez@bmctexas.com

santos.fraga@padgett-cpa.com

Bennett@tml.org

Anne.BurgerEntrekin@firstsw.com

ptart@mphlegal.com

patrick.shinkle@unt.edu



mailto:arodriguez@mcallen.net
mailto:slozano@mcallen.net
mailto:smartinez@mcallen.net
mailto:mrperez@mcallen.net
mailto:bbranham@mcallen.net
mailto:rcortez@bmctexas.com
mailto:santos.fraga@padgett-cpa.com
mailto:Bennett@tml.org
mailto:Anne.BurgerEntrekin@firstsw.com
mailto:ptart@mphlegal.com
mailto:patrick.shinkle@unt.edu

Item 4A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 4A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 7/17/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 7/24/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

=

Agenda Item: UPDATE ON THE TEXAS 83" L EGISLATIVE SESSION

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Report from Program Manager on the 83" Legislative Session

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: __Yes ___ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Report Only.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



ltem 4B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 4B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 7/17/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 7/24/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: SELECTION OF DATE FOR HCRMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS RETREAT AND
DISCUSSION ITEMS FOR THE RETREAT AGENDA

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Selection of a date for the HCRMA Board of Directors Retreat and discussion items for the
retreat agenda.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes ___ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Consensus on aretreat date and agenda items.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



	Notice & Agenda
	Workshop Item 1 - La Joya Relief Route Alignment Update
	Workshop Item 2 - Discussion Regarding Depository Services
	Workshop Item 3 - Discussion Regarding Matters Related to the 2013 Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue Bonds
	Workshop Item 4 - Presentation of Program Management Consultant's Value Engineering Study Recommendations for SH 365
	Item 1A - Program Managers Update on SH 365 Project
	Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held June 19, 2013
	Item 2B - Approval of Project Expense Report for period from June 12, 2013 to July 15, 2013
	Item 2C - Approval of Financial Report for the month of May 2013
	Item 3A - Resolution 2013-21 - Approval of Supplemental No. 4 to WA No. 6 with Dannenbaum Engineering
	Item 3C - Resolution 2013-22 - Approval of a Consulting Service Agreement with Jerry Dale to serve as a part-time Chief Financial Officer for the HCRMA
	Item 4A - Update of the Texas 83rd Legislative Session
	Item 4B - Selection of date for HCRMA Board of Directors Retreat



